
Agenda

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, August 6, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 
BEGINNING 

August 2nd COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______Ryan Heine _______Dan Klimisch ______Don Kettering 

_______Wanda Howey-Fox _______John Marquardt   

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:03 PM 
Abstain        

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:10 PM Approve Sundance Ridge Road District Election Auditor 

06 6:15 PM Vacate Section Line Jeremy Heine 

07 6:20 PM Staffing Schedule Change Ambulance 



08 6:25 PM Pathways Will Kennedy 

  Board of Adjustment  

09 6:30 PM Wild Christian Retreat Center - CUP Zoning 

10 6:35 PM Fire and Ice - CUP Zoning 

  Regular Session  

11 6:40 PM 1st Reading - Definitions and Article 26  

Wind Energy Conversion Systems 

Commission 

12 6:45 PM July 16 & July 24, Meeting Minutes Commission 

13 6:50 PM Claims 

July 2024 Payroll 

Budgeted Cash Transfer OEM/Highway 

Auditor 

14 6:55 PM Abatement Auditor 

15 7:00 PM Travel Reimbursement Rate Commission 

16 7:05 PM Public Comments  

17 7:10 PM Commission Updates Commission 

18 7:15 PM Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3.  

State’s 
Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



ORDER DECLARING INCORPORATION OF 

SUNDANCE RIDGE ROAD DISTRICT 

PURSUANT TO SDCL 31·12A 

WHEREAS, the results of an election held on January 11, 2024 for the purpose of 

determining whether or not Sundance Ridge Road District should be incorporated, have 

been presented to the Board of County Commissioners of Yankton County, South Dakota, 

and certified by the Auditor of Yankton County, South Dakota, at a regular session of the 

Yankton County Board of Commissioners, all pursuant to SDCL 31-12A; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners canvassed the election and the results of 

the election were nine (9) landowners in the district in favor of incorporation; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners being satisfied with the legality of such 

election, now therefore, 

UPON MOTION DULY MADE, SECONDED AND CARRIED IT IS: 

ORDERED that Sundance Ridge Road District is hereby declared to be incorporated and 

is to be known as Sundance Ridge Road District, which District consists of the following 

legally 

Property located in the NWl/4 S12-T93N-R57W of the 5th P. M., Yankton County, South 

Dakota except for Kabeiseman Tract 4 and Kabeiseman Tract J, and further excepting 

the property between and adjoining the Kabeiseman Tract 4 and Kabeisema Tract J. 

SW1/4, S12-T93N-R57W of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. Sl/2, SEl/4 

S12-T93N-R57W of the sth P.M., except for Sundance Ridge Lots 1 through 6, Yankton 

County, South Dakota. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order shall be conclusive of the fact of such 

incorporation in all suits by or against Sundance Ridge3 Road District. 

Dated this 6th day of August, 2024. 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor 



PETITION FOR VACATION 

FILED 
IN THE OFFICE OF 

YANKTON COUNTY AUDITOR 

JUL 2 4 2024 

PATTY A. HOJEM 
COUNTY AUDITOR 

TO: The members of the governing body, Yankton County, South Dakota. 

WE, the undersigned electors ofY ankton County, acting pursuant to SDCL 31-3-6 hereby 
propose to your honorable body that public interest will be served to vacate the property described 
as follows: Va.L<J,\ Q. (?_OW

. . . 
0 

Attached hereto marked Exhibit A is the permanent easement granted in 1982 as 
noted in Yellow. 

INSTRUCTIONS TO SIGNERS: 
1. Signers of this Petition must individually sign their names in the form in which they

2. 

3. 

4. 
5. 

1. Name

are registered. to vote or as they usually sign their names.
Before the Petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must add the residence
address of the signer and the date of signing. If the signer is a resident of a second
or third class municipality, a post office box may be used for the residence address.
Before the Petition is filed, each signer or the circulator must print the name of the
signer in the space provided and add the County of voter registration.
Abbreviations of common usage may be used. Ditto marks may not be used.
Failure to provide all information requested may invalidate the signature.

Residence Date/County 

Date of Signing___ ::>'7' 1 ·- J;L� d---
Print ~G fl P-L(_ &{/VG.. City or Town 

�streiif'nJ 
Cour1Awkfa 

2. Name

Sign Street and Number 

Print City or Town 

3. Name Residence 

Sign Street and Number 

Print City or Town 

1 

Dat;kounty 
r\, 

Date of Signing 

County 

Date/County 

Date of Signing 

County 





Yankton County, SD 

!----------------------
-

-----

� 

163ft 

I 
I 

I 
I 

Parcel ID - 01.018.100.150 

Owner - HEINE FARMS SD LLC (D) 

Acres- 78.3 

it .01/l 0M'.50 
N 

Overview 

Legend 

□ Townships

Parcels

D City Limits 

-·· Streets and Roads

Floodplain 

100 YEAR FLOOD 

NO BFE; 100 YEAR 

FLOOD WITH BFE 

• 500 YEAR FLOOD

Disclaimer: Yankton County digital cadastral data are a representation of recorded plats and surveys for use within the Geographic 

Information System for purposes of data access and analysis. These and other digital data do not replace or modify land surveys, deeds, 

and/or other legal instruments defining land ownership or use. 

Date created: 7/25/2024 
Last Data Uploaded: 7/25/2024 9:51:56 AM 

Developed byL � Schneider 
........ ? GEOSPATIA� 



1-3to� -
- -- - - - - -

t""'41 '" •o•RCK 

ToKe Out 
Medlen oraln 
at the fol lowlno 
tocotlonet 
l6H16 L 
178+2◄ L 

·-Jl-

1"•1$-1. 

169+-16,1 - 50,l'L to 63,2 L 
lnstal I u,- - 6' RCP 
A 1 Safety Ef'<J 

Sec. 

170.t08-53'R & Bk 
R8fl'O'le & Rosot 
2◄" 

-
6' RCP 

, Sofe1y £nd 

8 - T93N - R54W 

-------
'_j_�, -;....::.= - - -� - - - - - - - - -� 

118+2◄,l - 52.l'L 1'0 G3.2'L 
lnl!ltQI I 19• - 4' RCP 
& 1 SofOt)' Ena 

I 
.,, 
_, 

t 

SfAt( C6' 
'""" 

o.uor1. 

PAOJEtl 

,rn ooso1 64 >Joe 
NII 0050167 )394 

Plotting 0atol 10-JAN-2009 

Clean M Pipe ot 

r�;.ri���Jro 
locottonei 

178+2◄-135'L 
J lnoldontOI WorK, GrodlnQ) 

s':Jo�f 

026 

·-�- ------ - ---=-= --- - �-� -� � - - - -� -:-;.:;____ - -

"iotii:"" 
S1iE£1S 

051 

jO-tOO ---155',&, 11 _ 
� 

=- • nf•<io ·_ _ 1, __ 1�<{.ioo • ___ ___ ,e.5'.ioo _ 
-
. 

-,�- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - --=-=.,::.- - - - fj, - - - ' - - - =-=-=--,.. _ ------- - ------ - - - -- --- - --- - - -;d),�� 
- - -

- - - - - - - - - - -
--=-=-= - - - - - - - - - - - - -

,� I<' J:ii!2P·• I" ::w:r= '" ,, II 

i 
•1• /[FI??' f '6, . - •�----14,,--;r,c:-----#b--;m;-----#kr:N• ::==:tf½_iii<.= ��--14,,�------1lbr��---:;!b� ':.'.!_17,, 1= 

I . � 

4_____ 
�· 

-- - � - - - -- -- - ::, 
Seo. lino - _ 

�• 

Sec. 

- -

17 - T93N - R54W 

•





Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Wildwood Christian Retreat Center- Conditional Use Permit 

District type: C8J AG O R l-Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial O RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 0 Section 707 D Section 807 

C8J Section 509 C8J Section 1805 C8J Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Pem1it in an Agriculture District per Article 5 Section 
509, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to create a retreat 
center where Christian leaders can come for sabbatical and church staff for retreats. Said property 
is legally described as the Southeast Quarter (SEI/4) Section 11, T95N, R56 west of the Sfh P.M. 
Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 29901 439th Ave, Utica 

PC: Article I 8 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
7/9/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 
8/6/2024 

Time: 
7:05 
P.M.
Time:
6:30
P.M.







5/20124, 11:19AM 

Point 

Lat: 43.053069 Lon: -97.418653 

CUP MANAGER 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: May 13, 2024, 1:20:42 PM 

Maxar I Esri Co'l'lmun1ty Maps Contributors, South Dakota Game f=1sh and Parks, Esn, Tom-om, Garm,n, SclfeGraph. GeoTechnol... Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .41865345338718

Latitude 

43.053069459151125 

Permit Number 

CUP245 

Parcel Number 

11.011.200.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c 114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data ?extent=-98.4569,42.8963, -96.3804,43.2094&objectlds= 11 1/4 



5/20/24, 11 :19 AM 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

245 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Jun 11, 2024, 7:10:00 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jul 2, 2024, 6:35:00 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center 

Applicant Phone 

605 376 6975 

Applicant Address 

5032 S Bur Oak Pl, Sioux Falls SD 57108 

Applicant Email Address 

trevor@meritus.group 

CUP MANAGER 

htlps://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c 114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-98 .4569,42.8963, -96.3804,43.2094&objectlds= 11 2/4 



5120/24, 11 :19 AM 

Owner Name 

Myles and Valary Tsiezen 

Owner Phone 

6056611054 

Owner Address 

29901 439th Ave Utica SD 57067 

Owner Email Address 

valary _ 3@hotmail.com 

Property Address 

29901 439th Ave Utica SD 57067 

Reason for Request 

CUP MANAGER 

We are a Non Profit are entering into a Lease/Purchase for the property. We are requesting a Conditional Use Permit so 

that we can host Christian Leaders for sabbaticals. We will use the building on the property until we can build a few more 

cabins. 

Height of Building 

12ft is the height of the cabins that would be eventually built. The red dots in the attached picture are the estimated 

locations of the cabins we intend to build down the road. 

Total Square Feet of Building 

400 

Legal Description 

N2 NE4 

Date of Application Submission 

May 13, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

14-95-56

https ://su rvey123 .arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c 114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-98 .4569,42.8963, -96.3804,43 .2094&objectlds=11 3/4 



5/20/24, 11:19AM 

Attachments: 

PDF 

Cabins and Lot Lines.png 

signature-20240513132041102.jpg 

SKETCH-.pdf 

520.8KB 

CUP MANAGER 

signature-2024051313204169 .jpg 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c114821 b279c11 e 19aee5e8/data?extent=-98.4569.42.8963, -96.3804,43 .2094&objectlds= 11 4/4 







Trevor Thielke I Owner 

Meritus Group Business Brokerage 

5032 S Bur Oak Pl STE 115 

Sioux Falls, SD 57108 

0: (605) 252-9520 

C: (605) 376-6975 

E: tr.eYQr_@ffiesitus.gr0up 

W: www.me.ritus . .group 

3 



Business Plan 
4/19/2024 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center 



1.0 Executive Summary 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center is a sanctuary where Christian leaders can retreat 

from the everyday world and experience transformation through the renewal of body, 

mind, and spirit, fostering a deeper connection with God through scripture, holistic 

wellness, nature, and meaningful worship. 

1.1 Objectives 

Our objectives at Wildwood Christian Retreat Center are as follows: 

Join the call to make disciples, emphasizing the importance of spreading the teachings 

of Christ. 

Bring people closer to God through spiritual disciplines and spirit lead events that 

deepen their faith and relationship with Him. 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center is dedicated to providing a sanctuary where 

Christian leaders can find rest, renewal, and a much-needed sabbatical. We offer 

versatile spaces that cater to Christian events and retreats, welcoming other ministries 

to utilize our facilities. Our retreat center also hosts events specifically designed to foster 

spiritual growth and impactful experiences. 

1.2 Steps to Success 

To realize our strategic goals, we plan to implement the following initiatives: 

1. Engage with Christian church leaders by offering a complimentary two-night stay

annually in one of our rooms. This initiative will facilitate the sharing of our

vision and simultaneously serve ministry leaders, enabling them to experience

our offerings firsthand and a�vocate for our vision and mission. We will also

provide them with opportunities to contribute financially and share our mission

with other potential key donors.

2. Target Christian business leaders with a marketing campaign, offering stays at a

nominal suggested donation of $150 per night. This approach aims to build

partnerships and enhance engagement with this influential community.

3. Introduce add-on services for all guests, available for additional suggested

donations. These services include guided sabbatical packages, pre-planned meals,

and recreational rentals such as fishing and canoeing.

4. Develop 10 new secluded cabins designed for 1-2 occupants, enhancing our

capacity to offer private retreat experiences throughout our expansive grounds.



5. Construct additional facilities such as an event hall and chapel to host a variety of

programs and retreats, including events for men, women, couples, and leadership

groups.

1.3Vision 

Our vision at Wildwood Christian Retreat Center is to be a sanctuary for Christian 

leaders, providing an environment that fosters profound connections with God through 

His creation and the Word. We strive to establish Wildwood as a transformative space 

where spiritual renewal ignites significant, mission-focused impacts within churches, 

communities, and global ministries. 

1.4 Mission 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center is a sanctuary where Christian leaders can withdraw 

from daily distractions and engage in transformative renewal of body, mind, and spirit 

through intentional sabbatical. Our retreats empower leaders to return to their roles 

invigorated, equipped with a renewed vision, and prepared to lead with impactful 

purpose. 

2.0 Ministry Summary 

Christian leaders consistently pour themselves out "as a living sacrifice" for those they 

serve and the Lord, often leading to burnout. Wildwood Christian Retreat Center 

partners with churches and Christian businesses to ensure these leaders have a 

consistent plan for rest and renewal, enabling them to lead and create a greater impact 

for God's kingdom. 

At Wildwood, we offer solo, prompted, and guided sabbaticals designed to facilitate 

meaningful experiences for Christian leaders. Our sanctuary provides a place for 

spiritual growth and transformation through scripture-based teachings, holistic 

wellness practices, immersion in nature, transformative events, and meaningful 

worship. By creating time and space for reflection, leaders can experience God's 

renewal, transformation, and the revelation of His will in profound new ways. 

2.1 Directors 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center is directed by Chelly and Trevor Thielke. With a 

deep passion for ministry and a desire to create a space for spiritual growth and 

transformation, Chelly and Trevor embarked on the journey of establishing Wildwood 

as a place dedicated to fostering a closer relationship with God. 



As directors, Chelly and Trevor bring their unique experiences, skills, and vision to the 

retreat center. Chelly's background in leadership and community service, combined with 

Trevor's expertise in ministry and discipleship, as well as their combined background in 

marketing and business form the foundation ofWildwood's mission and objectives. 

Chelly and Trevor both have extensive backgrounds in ministry, discipleship, business, 

consulting, marketing, and finance. These combined skills and experiences give them 

the ability to lead this organization confidently. Wildwood Christian Retreat Center 
allows them to curate an environment where individuals can connect with God, engage 

in transformative experiences, and develop a deeper understanding of their faith. They 

are committed to providing a welcoming space that nurtures personal growth, fosters 

spiritual development, and empowers individuals to live out their calling in Christ. 

2.2 Location 

The retreat center is strategically located in Southeast South Dakota, offering an optimal 

balance of accessibility and seclusion. Positioned approximately one hour's drive from 

Sioux Falls and only 15 minutes from Yankton, the site ensures ease of access for 

attendees while maintaining the tranquility essential for a retreat environment. 

Spanning 180 acres along the picturesque James River, the property features a diverse 

landscape that includes vast open plains and densely wooded areas. This varied terrain 

not only enhances the aesthetic appeal of the center but also supports a variety of retreat 

activities and contemplative spaces. 

This carefully chosen location combines practical proximity to cities with the natural 

beauty and solitude necessary for spiritual reflection and connection. It serves as an 

ideal setting for guests seeking to withdraw from the demands of daily life and engage in 

deep, personal exploration of their personal connection with God. 

2.3 Employees and Organizational Chart of Duties 

At Wildwood Christian Retreat Center, our team is composed of passionate individuals 

who are dedicated to serving the Lord and creating an environment of spiritual growth 

and transformation. In alignment with other high-level Christian ministries, our 

employees play key roles in various areas of operation. The organizational chart of 

duties is as follows: 



Board of Directors: 

Chelly Thielke - Director /Board Member 

As the Director, Chelly Thielke spearheads marketing, fundraising, website 

development, event coordination, and the implementation of strategic visions at 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center. Her expertise in these domains is crucial for 

effectively communicating the center's mission and attracting individuals seeking a 

deeper connection with God. Additionally, Chelly focuses on establishing and nurturing 

strategic partnerships with other Christian ministries, enhancing collaboration and 

increasing the impact of collective efforts. 

Trevor Thielke - Director /Board Member 

Trevor Thielke, in his role as Director, manages reservations, ministry planning, and 

relationship maintenance with both new and existing ministry partners. His profound 

knowledge of men's ministry and discipleship allows him to lead the development of 

programs that resonate with the center's mission. Trevor is also tasked with ensuring 

that the retreat center's grounds are meticulously maintained, creating a serene and 

inviting environment for all guests. 

Blake Bohner - Board Member 

Blake Bohner is a highly skilled Realtor, real estate investor, and developer. His insights 

into the processes it takes to develop the land and property will be invaluable as we 

continue to build the mission. 

Todd Thielke - Advisory Board Member 

Todd Thielke brings a wealth of experience in relationship building and fundraising for 

charitable organizations and construction projects. Having successfully raised millions 

of dollars for various initiatives, Todd's expertise will be instrumental in guiding our 

team on strategic outreach and fundraising techniques. 

Cathy Thielke - Advisory Board Member 

Cathy Thielke has an extensive background in managing non-profit organizations and 

leading teams to fulfill organizational goals. She will play a crucial role in planning and 

coordinating fundraising events and retreats, as well as providing advisory support to 

the directors. 



Maintenance Personnel 

The maintenance personnel are responsible for the upkeep and maintenance of the 

retreat center's facilities and grounds. They ensure that the environment is clean, safe, 

and conducive to spiritual growth. Their diligent efforts contribute to providing a serene 

and well-maintained setting for our guests. 

3.1 Competitive Comparison 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center distinguishes itself in the marketplace through its 

unique offerings and commitment to fostering spiritual growth and transformation. 

While there may be other retreat centers and Christian ministries in the area, we believe 

that our approach sets us apart. Here is a competitive comparison: 

Unlike other Bible camps and retreat centers that primarily cater to youth programs and 

the general public, Wildwood uniquely focuses on Christian leaders. Our mission is to 

offer these leaders opportunities for renewal and deeper connections with God, not just 

through our retreat space, but also through guided and intentional sabbatical programs. 

By concentrating on serving leaders, we aim to amplify our impact, assisting them in 

reconnecting with God, His word, and His will, thereby empowering them to lead their 

communities more effectively. 

Focus on Pouring into Christian Leadership: 

Wildwood stands out by placing a strong emphasis on bringing renewal and focus to 

sabbaticals for Christian leaders. Our programs and sabbaticals are designed to provide 

active opportunities for these people to encounter God and deepen their relationship 

with Him finding renewal and strength in the Lord. This focus sets us apart from other 

retreat centers that may primarily focus on youth programs, relaxation, or general 

spiritual retreats. 

Holistic Approach: 

We take a holistic approach to spiritual growth, encompassing scripture-based 

teachings, holistic wellness practices, immersion in nature, transformative events, and 

meaningful worship. This comprehensive approach distinguishes us from centers that 

focus solely on one aspect of spirituality or wellness. 

Customizable Spaces: 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center envisions offering versatile and customizable spaces 

to cater to a wide range of sabbaticals and leadership team events. As we expand into 



adding cabins and a chapel we aspire to create a retreat center with adaptable spaces 

that can be tailored to meet the unique needs of our guests. 

By prioritizing flexibility and customization, we seek to provide our guests with an 

experience that exceeds their expectations. Our commitment to adaptable spaces 

ensures that regardless of the location, Wildwood Christian Retreat Center will be able 

to offer a venue that can be tailored to the unique needs of each event, fostering a 

transformative and personalized experience for our guests. 

Community Impact: 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center is committed to making a positive impact in our 

community. Through strategic relationships, collaborations with other Christian 

ministries, and engagement with local churches, we aim to extend our reach and 

influence beyond the retreat center. Buy building the leaders in churches and businesses 

we believe we will have a larger impact on not only the local community but the 

Kingdom of God as He leads His people through those who we provide the space and 

tools for sabbatical retreats. 

4.0 Marketing Strategies 

To effectively reach our target market and position Wildwood Christian Retreat Center 

as a mission driven destination, we will implement a multi-faceted marketing strategy. 

We are grateful to announce that The Agency, based in Sioux Falls, SD, has generously 

offered to create and implement all marketing strategies for Wildwood Christian Retreat 

Center free of cost, excluding ad spend and printable materials. This partnership with 

The Agency brings their expertise and passion for marketing, amplifying our efforts to 

reach a wider audience and create a significant impact. 

Our marketing strategy includes the following components: 

Online Presence: 

Establishing a robust online presence through a user-friendly website, engaging social 

media platforms, and targeted digital marketing campaigns. The Agency will employ 

their expertise to optimize our online channels, ensuring they effectively showcase the 

unique offerings of Wildwood Christian Retreat Center. 

Wildwood Christian Retreat Center targets church leadership by offering them a 

complimentary two-night stay each year. This approach allows us to connect with 

influential decision-makers within the region's Christian organizations. These 

organizations, typically non-profits, have strong networks for resource and financial 

support. During their visit, leaders are encouraged to contribute to our mission and 



share it with others likely to support our goals. By engaging with ministry leaders first, 

we leverage their connections to advance our mission and broaden our impact. 

Partnerships: 

Collaborating with Christian organizations, churches, and influential individuals in the 

community to expand our reach and tap into their networks. The Agency will help us 

identify and establish strategic partnerships to enhance our visibility and increase 

awareness of our retreat center. 

Targeted Advertising: 

Utilizing targeted advertising channels, such as online platforms and print publications, 

to reach our specific target market effectively. The Agency will develop and implement 

targeted advertising campaigns, ensuring our message reaches the right audience at the 

right time. 

5.0 Projected Start-up Summary 

Starting Wildwood Christian Retreat Center requires careful financial planning and 

projection. Here is a summary of the projected start-up costs and funding sources: 

5.1 Start-up Costs 

Property Acquisition and Development: The cost of acquiring suitable land or property 

for the retreat center, as well as the necessary development and construction expenses, 

such as building structures, landscaping, and infrastructure. 

The initial cost to launch Wildwood Christian Retreat Center is estimated at $300,000. 

This budget includes: 

• $240,000 for the first 12 months of prepaid rent: This amount, paid at the start

of the lease, secures the facility for one year with an option to purchase the

property at the end of this period or extend the lease.

• $60,000 for operational and marketing expenses: These funds are allocated for 

the daily operations of the center and initiating marketing efforts aimed at raising

awareness among church leaders and the local church/ministry communities.

Facility Furnishing and Equipment: 

This includes the purchase of furniture, fixtures, equipment, and supplies needed to 

furnish the retreat center's spaces, including bedrooms, common areas, dining facilities, 

event spaces, and administrative areas. The initial $60,000 remaining after covering the 

facility's rent not only supports the daily operations and marketing efforts but also 



provides sufficient funds to replace or update furniture as needed, ensuring that the 

facility remains suitable for our guests. 

Marketing and Branding: 

The expenses associated with developing a strong brand identity, designing marketing 

materials, creating a user-friendly website, implementing digital marketing strategies, 

and promoting the retreat center to the target market. Marketing and branding expenses 

will be minimized since the initial website design and email marketing campaigns w
i

ll 

be provided at no cost by The Agency. This arrangement allows us to allocate resources 

more efficiently elsewhere within the center. 

Operational Expenses: 

This includes initial inventory and supplies, administrative expenses, legal and licensing 

fees, insurance premiums, and any other necessary operational costs during the start-up 

phase. The operating expenses for the facility and lodge are estimated at $3,000 per 

month, excluding the prepaid rent. This cost is covered within the initial $60,000 

raised, ensuring that essential services and maintenance of the center are maintained 

efficiently from the start. 

Staffing and Training: 

The costs associated with hiring and training the initial team, including salaries, 

benefits, and training programs to ensure high-quality service and smooth operations. 

In the initial phase, the staffing strategy will involve primarily the board of directors, 

supplemented by a cleaning team hired on a 1099 basis as needed. To further support 

operations and maintain a manageable budget, we will also rely on the additional help 

from volunteers. This collaborative approach ensures the facility remains operational 

and well-maintained as we launch our activities. 

5.2 Funding Sources 

Director's Investment: 

Chelly and Trevor Thielke, as the founders and owners of Wildwood Christian Retreat 

Center, will contribute personal funds as an initial investment to cover a portion of the 

start-up costs. Additionally, The Agency and Meritus Group have pledged to donate 20% 

of all gross income, amounting to an estimated $60,000 to $100,000 in the first year, 

further bolstering our financial foundation. 



Donations: 

To fund our mission, we plan to engage with our local community and an established 

network of Christian ministry and business leaders. Building these relationships will 

enable us to maximize our ability to connect with the right individuals who share our 

vision and mission, enhancing our effectiveness in reaching our goals. 

We trust that with God's guidance, we will successfully raise the necessary funds. 

Additionally, each guest at our retreat center will be encouraged to support our mission, 

either through direct donations or by facilitating connections with other passionate 

donors. 

Fund.raising Programs: 

Wildwood will organize and host various fundraising activities, including local and 

regional races, to generate awareness and financial support. These events are crucial for 

engaging the community and securing additional funds for our operations. 

Hosting Other Ministries: 

We are committed to making our facility available to other ministries for their events, 

requesting donations in return. This includes hosting events such as women's retreats 

and Christian events, utilizing our space to further God's mission in diverse ways when 

it is not occupied for sabbaticals. 

Bank Loans: 

Following discussions with several financial institutions, we understand that 

demonstrating the nonprofit's capability to sustain property expenses for 12-24 months 

will greatly improve our likelihood of obtaining financing. Our initial lease-to-own 

arrangement allows us to build equity through lease payments. For instance, if the 

$240,000 paid in the first year results in $120,000 of equity, this amount could serve as 

part of the down payment when we decide to purchase the property. 

5.3 Financial Projections 

Phase 1 Land Acquisition 

Detailed financial projections will be developed to estimate the anticipated revenue, 

expenses, and profitability of Wildwood Christian Retreat Center over the first few years 

of operation. This will include forecasting room bookings, event bookings, retreat 

packages, and other revenue streams, as well as estimating operational expenses, 

marketing expenses, staffing costs, and other overheads. 

By conducting a thorough analysis of start-up costs, securing funding from various 

sources, and developing realistic financial projections, Wildwood Christian Retreat 



Center aims to ensure a solid foundation for success and sustainable growth in the years 

to come. 

We plan to secure the initial $300,000 needed prior to finalizing the lease-to-purchase 

agreement. This approach involves paying the first year's rent upfront, demonstrating 

our commitment and financial stability to the property owner. We will raise these funds 

through strategic outreach within our business and ministry networks. 

Following this, our next step involves direct outreach to church and Christian non-profit 

leaders, offering them complimentary two-night stays at our facility. Our goal is to host 

an average of 20 stays per month during the first six months, potentially generating 

around $2,000 per month from voluntary donations and establishing crucial donor 

relationships. We anticipate that as our visibility and reputation grow, the number of 

stays and associated donations will increase to about $3,000 per month. 

Our primary focus will be on securing large donations from individuals and groups 

passionate about our vision and mission. While the frequency and size of these 

donations may vary, we aim to raise $250,000 in the first year, leading to an estimated 

total gross income of $280,000. With projected operating expenses of $36,000 

annually, we anticipate a net revenue of $246,000, in addition to the $60,000 

remaining from our initial fundraising efforts. We will also seek grants for the 

organization. 

There would also be donations from Chelly and Trevor's companies at around $60,000 

to $120,000 per year. 

Once we secure the property acquisition, our next phase v.1ill include expanding our 

facilities and enhancing the center's capabilities to fmther our mission. 

Phase 2 Additional Sabbatical Cabins 

The second phase (roughly 24 months) once we own the land outright we will focus on 

building additional cabins to expand our offering. We will construct 10 additional 

sabbatical cabins (see attached specs), strategically placed near the wooded areas on the 

flatland above the hill. These 1-2 person cabins v.rill offer a private and tranquil space for 

deep reflection and personal retreats. These cabins will be built in two groupings along 

the road (see image attached) and will have a well dug for each set of cabins. We 

estimate that between the building cost of each cabin ($80,000.00 per cabin) and land 

development necessary between electrical and water connections ($20,000.00 per cabin 

that this v.rill cost at least $1,000,000.00 in this phase. 





July 22, 2024 

Applicant: 
Trevor Thielke 
5032 S Bur Oak Pl. 
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Prope1ty Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 2640 feet of the prope1ty on wbich 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 

of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 6th day of August, 
2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in an Agriculture District per Article 5 Section 
509, Article 18 Section /805, and Article /9 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to create a retreat 
center where Christian leaders can come for sabbatical and church staff for retreats. Said 
property is legally described as the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) Section 11, T9 5N, R56 west of the 
5'" P.M. Yankton County, South Dakota.£911 address is 29901 439rh Ave. Utica 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Trevor Thielke 
Petitioner 



ANDERSON, RODNEY R (D) 
2810 MARY ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GERALDSON,DALE(D) 
1264 SHARON PARK DR 
MENLO PARK CA 94025 

CHAPMAN, RUTH A LIVING TRUST (D) 
1907 BELMONT 
MOUNT PLEASANT Ml 48858 

KLIMISCH, HAROLD LAND TRUST (D) 
43765 298 ST 
UTICA SD 57067 

KNUTSON, WILLIAM D 2012 REV TR (D) KNUTSON, WILLIAM TODD (C) 
29897 FROG CREEK RD 29837 NE JIM RIVER RD 
CENTERVILLE SD 57014 UTICA SD 57067 

SHUTT, DANIEL (D) 
1616 COLLEGE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TURKEY HOLLER FARMS LLC (D) 
1505 PEARL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SHUTT, FRANCES K (LE) (D) 
29928 438 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

VINATIERI LIVING TRUST (D) 
1995 SAMMIS TRL 
RAPID CITY SD 57702 

FROHREICH, ELIZABETH M (D) 
1006 WEST 10 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KLIMISCH, JAMES J (D) 
29950 439 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

KNUTSON, WILLIAM TODD (D) 
29837 NE JIM RIVER RD 
UTICA SD 57067 

TIESZEN JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
29901 439 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 





June 24, 2024 

Applicant: 
Trevor Thielke 
5032 S Bur Oak Pl. 
Sioux Falls, SD 57108 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 

action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 9th day of July, 
2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in an Agriculture District per Article 5 Section 
509, Article /8 Section /805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to create a retreat 
center where Christian leaders can come for sabbatical and church staff for retreats. Said 
property is legally described as the Southeast Quarter (SEJ/4) Section I I, T95N, R56 west of the 
5'1' P.M Yankton County, South Dakota. £911 address is 29901 439'" Ave, Utica

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 
Trevor Thielke 
Petitioner 



ANDERSON, RODNEY R (D) 
2810 MARY ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GERALDSON,DALE(D) 
1264 SHARON PARK DR 
MENLO PARK CA 94025 

CHAPMAN, RUTH A LIVING TRUST (D) 
1907 BELMONT 
MOUNT PLEASANT Ml 48858 

KLIMISCH, HAROLD LAND TRUST (D) 
43765 298 ST 
UTICA SD 57067 

KNUTSON, WILLIAM D 2012 REV TR (D) KNUTSON, WILLIAM TODD (C) 
29897 FROG CREEK RD 29837 NE JIM RIVER RD 
CENTERVILLE SD 57014 UTICA SD 57067 

SHUTT, DANIEL (D) 
1616 COLLEGE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TURKEY HOLLER FARMS LLC (D) 
1505 PEARL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SHUTT, FRANCES K (LE) (D) 
29928 438 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

VINATIERI LIVING TRUST (D) 
1995 SAMMIS TRL 
RAPID CITY SD 57702 

FROHREICH, ELIZABETH M (D) 
1006 WEST 10 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KLIMISCH, JAMES J (D) 
29950 439 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 

KNUTSON, WILLIAM TODD (D) 
29837 NE JIM RIVER RD 
UTICA SD 57067 

TIESZEN JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
29901 439 AVE 
UTICA SD 57067 



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. JUNE 28, 2024 

2010 Legal and Pubffc 201 0 Legal and Pubftc 2010 
Notices 

legal and Pubnc 201 o legal and Pubffc 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 2010 legal and Public 
Notices Notices Notices 

approvtl ct rejection or the abovo RS6W of the llh P.M., Yank"'• Tclq,hooe: (605) 27S-� 
'PJ>licalion ,..y appeu aod be C<>unty, Soulh Dolr.o<a. E911 Id, FIC<imile, (605) 27S-l667 
beard. drc.sa is 221 Bc&vct Beach Rd, Uti-

Daced at Yartkt.OQ. South [)ak()(a 
this 24th day of Juae, �-

Llsa Y..Sloy 
FINANCE OFFICER 

Published once. at lhe IOW ll)J)l'Oxi• 
awe cost or Sil.ZS ud caa be 
viewed fme of charge at www.sd
publicnodccs.com 

Publhlbed Jaae 28t 20'24. 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
APPUCATION 

FOR SALi! OP ALCOHOLIC 
BBVERAGES 

NOllCB IS lll!Rl!BY OIVEN tlw 
an a_pplicJlioo bu boeo mceived by 
the 8oAtd of City Commiffloncrs or 
lbe- Cily of Yankton for a oew Retail 
(On-off ule) Molt Bc,enge & SO 
Fatm Wine license from Riverfron1 
Brewery (DC,. 113, 117, & I'll We$! 
3rd S.. 

N011CE JS FURTHER OIVEN tlw
• Public Hearin,: UPOf:1 the ifPlica
tion will be held on Mond•y July 8, 
202-4 It 7:00 p.m. in lbe City of 
Yw:100 O>mmllllity Meow,g Room 
at the Cu:w2" Manufacturing Techni
cal F.ctucatioa. Academy, 1'200 West 

ca. 

N<YTICE OF PUBLIC lll!ARINO 

N-od.ce ii ben:by giY'Cll that a public 
bw!ng will be bold be!.,. the 
Yam:loQ County 8()ard or AdJUJt• 
ment Yanttai Couaty, Sotlth Duo· 
ta, at 6:JS P.M. oa the- "2nd day of 
July, 202,,4 at tbe Y-.ktoo County 
Government Center, Commwioners 
Cbunben. 321 We>< Third Sc, 
Ya.nklon, South Dakota. Munkvold 
Lud and Cattle is n:qUC$fin1 I Vari
ance in ■11 Agricultum Di5'rlct (AG) 
P"' Artielo l s«tioo Sil. Altiel• 18 
Scctioc 1807, and Artici,e 19 Section 
1907. Appli<ant b �a • 
Vari...,. of2l !cot bom the ltool 9 
(No<lb) proporty lioo to build '" 
Aioo1Jtare IOOCaOf)' suuctu.re-. Said 
()fOP"'ty is a.a.Uy .i-ibed as tho 
NOrlh baJf of the 
Nonlloas< qoa,t« (N lllNEl/4) aod 
I.be North half or the Northwest 
Q,,ane, (NJ/2 NWl/4) lhcludJni 
tho Eut Two HW>drcd Eighty !cot of 
tho We<t Throe bun<lt<d Eighty I'«, 
of the North 0,. Huoor«J �ty 
feet or tbc WCII Sixty Acres (N2 
NE4 & Nl NW◄ EXC l!280' W380' 
NJ80' W60A� s«tioa Elahi (8), 
T96N, R56 We,t of thc lib P .M. 
Yaatlon County, Sowl Datota. 
E91 i ,dcke,s is ◄3l03 292 So Men-

l1Sl Scn:iet. Yankton, SD, where any DO. 
perion or penoos b:llete.Sted in the 
approvaJ or rejection of the above 
applic:aLloo mty appear Md be

Pub-Ii.shed twice at 1k 10W approli
mate cost of .$40.90 aod caa be 
viewed free of charge 11 www.sd•
publicootioes..com 

heard. 

Dated at Y�oa. South Datota 
this 24th day of June, 2024. 

Llsa Y IOlloy 
FINANCB OFFICER 

Pnblisbed O()(e at tbe 1otal appro:O· 
mate cost ol SJ 3.28 and an be 
viewed fru of charae. at www.fd
publleno<icos.com 

l'ubllsh<cl J ... 28, 2824. 

NOTICB OF HEARING UPON 
Ai'?UCA TION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BBVERAGBS 

NOTICE IS HEREBY OIVEN !bat 
an applkaclon bu bee.a m:eived by 
the Board of Cily CQl)'[[D.iuioocn of 
tbe City of YIJOOOD for I.be rn.mfer 
of owner of • ftctail (On-sate) 
Llquot ticcn,o bom Beo's Brewing 
Compaay to C-cdar Street 8reW'S, 
Inc. dba • Tho Bar / Tbe Copp,r 
Room, 222 Wca:t 3rd Strut. 

N011CE IS FURTHER OIVEN that 
• Public Hearing opoo. lbc applic.a
doo will be beld OD Mooday, July 8. 
2024 u 7:00 p..m. iD the Cily of 
Yankton Commanity Meeting Roocn 
It tbc Career MIDUfactlJdoa Tecbnl
cal Edutrioo Actdemy,-1'200 W�t 
list Stn,ct. Y-•Sooih D.dtoca, 
where any per,oo or p«SOO,S inter
wed iD tho approval or rejectioo of 
the above applic&Lion may appear 
aod bebwd. 

Dated II Yanktoo. South DU.OU 
lhls 24<b day of Juoe, 2024. 

1,.1$■ Yardley 
FINANC E OFFICER 

Poblbhed once •t I.be toe.al approxi
mate CO$l of S13.60 and c:an be 
v!owed rr.e of c!wi< at www.sd
publicooticcs.eom 

l'ubllsbetl Juoe 28, 2024. 

NOTICE OF IIBARINO UPON 
Al'J'LICA TION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BBVERAOEs 

N<YTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN tbat 
ao 1pplieatioa bu beea received by 
tbe Doud or City Cor,uniniooen or 
the. City <:A Yilllkton foe I oew Retail 
(On-off ule) Malt Bo- & SD 
Pam Wioe license effective July 10, 
1024 from Cedar Street Brew1,, 1oc:. 
dba @ 1bc 8.- / Tbe Ce11Pet Room. 
222 W 3rd s ..... 

NOTICE IS FURTlll:Jl OIVEN that 
a Public � upoo the applica
tloo will be bold on Mood&y July 8, 
2024 at 7:00 p.m. in the City of
Yankton Commw:tlty Meetina Room 
a1 11>o c.r.... M>ouf-,j"' r«bni· 
cal P.clucadcn Aeldemy, 1"200 Wes.
2Is1 Str«t, Yankton, SD, wbeff 111,y 
person or pem>tll ioleremd in tho 
■ppro"Ylll r:,r ff!jection of the above 
application may appear ud be 
bwd. 

Doled at Ytnkloo. Sooth Da.ltola 
tluJ 24th day of Jwc, 2024-. 

l'llblislt<d J.,.. 21 & 28, l02A. 

N011CE OP P\/BUC HllAIUNO 

Notice is bcrd>y given that • public 
boulng will be bold be!oro thc 
Ya.nb.on County Pl.ano.i,oJ eoron:u,. 
sioa, Yankton CoWII)', Sc:xath Dako
ta, at 7:0$ PM_ oo the 9th day bf 
July 2024 at Ibo Yuk"'D Coumy 
Govr:ma,e:Ql C-cJ::ltcr. Coromm:iOJ.lr:l'll 
Cbamben. m Ww Third SL, 
YWIOD, South D,kou. W-ddwood 
Chdstiat1 Retreal CeJ.Uer iJ request• 
ina: a ConditiomJ Use Penni.I in an 
A,gricultllre Oistric:1 per Anicle S 
secnoa S09. Article 18 Section 
1807 ll<ICI Ankl< I� s«:tiou 1907. 
Ap{>licant wishes to� a Mffil! 
oe.otet wbue Cbtu1ia.D leaden can
come tor Slbbltk:a1 lM cbun:h staff 
for �truls- Said property is Jea:ally 
ddcribod .. the Southeast Qt,>nor
(SBI/◄) s«:tioo 11, T9lN, Rl6 w,ot
or� 5th P.M. Yankr.on County. 
South Dab;u. E:911 address is 
29901 439th Ave., Utica 

NOTICB OP PUBLIC HIWUNO 

Nolice: is bettby gl� that • public 
bearing will be bold bel<R thc 

����Jo=:, 
ta. ll 7: lO P .M. oo the 9th day ot. 
J�y 2024 at lhc Yantion County 
Oovernmcn1 Ccntcc, Commi.uionen 
a.unt,,n, )2J w... Third SL, 
Yanlaoo, South Dokota. Hro anti lco 
is miucatio&,. C'.ondhional Use Per
mit in a 1..akeside Commereial Dis� 
uiet per Miele 11 Scctioa Jl09, 
Atticle 18 Section 1307, 1111d Ankle 
19 Section 190'1. ApptieaDt wilbes 
to eRiCt a laqe gMheri.Dg tcm. to host 
band$ and have • beer prden. Said 
property is Jqally - .. Lot 
25, Lewis and Oart Business Cen
ter. Section 16, T93N, RS6 we.a& of 
the lib P .M.. Y Ull<too O>uoty. 
South Datota. E91 I addm.a ii 3804 
West 8th St., Ywtoo. 

PubU.sbed twice • Ille total appro.d• 
mate cost o( $33.41 and can be 
viewed free. of dwgo at www.sd• 
publicooticcs.com 

PoblWsed Juoe 28 & July S, 202A. 

STATEOFSOIJl1IDAKOTA ) 
:SS 

COUNTY OP YANKTON ) 

IN ClRCUIT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCIJTT 

In tbe Matter of me Estate- ot 

MARVIN D. MANAS, 

Doccued. 

Pio. No. 24-28 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS ANI>
N011CE Of' INFORMAL PRO• 

BA TE AND APPOINIMENT OF 
PERSON AL REPIUlSllNT A TlVE 

Publisbed thn:c times at tho total lp
proximar.c COM of $59.08 llld can be 
viewed he of chacge 1,t www..sd
publicnoticci.com 

l'llblWsed June 14, 21 & 28, 2024, 

YANKTON COUNIY 
COMMISSION MElrrlNO

JWIO 18, 2024 

lbc regt1W' meeting of the Yant:ton 
County COIIUllWion � c■ll� to 
O<dor by 1ol>o M,rquardl at 6:00 
p..sn. oo Tuelday, June 18, 2024. 

Roll c■JJ was takeo with the follow. 
lag Commlmonoo pruett: Ryu
HeiDc-. Oa» kl.imi,ch. Ooo Kettcr
iag. Wanda Howoy•Fox (Yia phone) 
and Jobn M.atquardc. 

1'bete � no coi:tfficts rq,orwl by 
mcmben of tbe board. 

Action 24188C: A modoo wu made. 
by KllmiS<b &nd ""'1ldcd by H
to awmvc lhc fDOCtm8 agaida. All 
pcaent voted aye: motion carried. 5• 
o. 

The.re 'WU public COIUIDdll from 
Tom. Cum.n. CbainnaD Marquardl 
closed public ecmmcnL 

Nick Mos:r. tcpre$COthJ& Freedom 
Fanm I.LC, eppemd befote the 
Commission ror a be&:ring oa. medi
cal cann,biJ license f(l{ cultivation 
to be located at 31022 446th Ave .. 
Mission HID. SD. 

AClion 24189C: A motion was mlltk 
by Fox seconded by KeucMg to •P
prove lhe application for Olhiva,. 
tioa.. All present vOlod aye; motion 
come<I.S-0. 

Kruton Kozak. l.otlteo Soukup and 
l.mdsoy Leonard -- for .. 
approval of a Mah Br:YCl'qC &. SD 
Fwm Wil>o Uconsc for Mu Be,, 
Join1 Veorures LLC. 

Action 24190C: A mocioD was made 
by KlimiS<b and ""'1ldcd by lkino 
to approve I Malt Beva-age. a. SO 
ftnn Wine & Lictrue b Mu. Bet. 
All pmeot voted •�; molioQ Cllf
ri<d, S-0. 

W«d Supemsoc T"8 Uobscb •P
P""" be,.,. tho board !or approvtl 
of tbe IDDUll mosquUo conttacts. 

Action 2A19JWD: A motion was 
m>de by Klimi>clt aod 5COOOd<d by 
Heino to accepc I.be Yearly Mosquilo 
Sin)'Ulg CootracQ:. All pre:sc:nt VOi
ed •re; mouon curied. s.o. 

Action 24192C: A mocion wu madc 
by Fo.x and socooded by KliJ:Discb to 
appcove tbe JUM 6. '2024 regular 
mcccing m.inutta. with the fcl,lowing 
clilUlceilo.l:"Codlilis.sf6"crX!liii' 
i,i:;:h said he abtw.ood from voting to 
approve the J1:me , primary eleclioo 
rt:.$Uk:s due to not bciog physically 
present ar. cbe June 6 meeting and 
not having the electioo doeumem in 
front of biln. AU pre,etJt voted aye: 
modoo wried. l-0. 

Action. 241932: A motion was made 
l>y KUm,i,c-b aod ,ocooded by Hei.ne 
to adopt the following resolution: 
WbetH$ it appears Dave 
K..,,;p,of, own..- of record. 1w 
cawed I plat IO be. made of dle fol-
1.,..;og ..al prop<rty: Rq,I• of Lot 
'l aod 3, Block 3 Zediker',1 Subdivi
.rion. NEIV4, NWJ/4, SEl/4. 
NW1J◄;r .... , I or SII-T9)N-RS7W. 
Hereafter tO be known u: Pt.at of 
Tr,a I of Koonlgshof Addition, an 
edditioo. Nl!l/4, NW 1/4. SEl/4, 
NWl/4, Sccuon S8-T93N-57W. aDcl 
bQ sut>oaitttd ruc--h plat to the Yank
ton County Pbn:ni:o,g Commi.ss:iOll 
and Yankton Couoty Comm.iuion 
tor approval. Now tbcff:fote. be it � 
IOJ.ved that such pllt b11 beQ r:,i;e
euled aoeonwia to law and con
fonns to Ill e:J.istirlg applicabk: ioo
ing, subdivision, erasion and sodi· 
meal COOU'OI IDd ,amo i, hmby ap
proved. County Auditor ia belet,y 
au\borized and directed to eodorse 
on such the propa'" resolution and 
certify I.be a.me.. All prexnl Yoted 
aye; motioa cauicd. .S--0. 

Actioo 24194AUO: A motioa was 
made by Klin:usch ud secooded by 
Kette:riDg to approve. lhc cl■.tms: 
Commi.uloners; Cl:ariry Telecom, 
LLC (Udlltie,) $50.$0; Altm:Jaave 
HR. U.C (Prof Se,,,icu) $2)2.SO: 
Election,: F'ast Bukcard (Suppli<,) 
$378.18: Hy-Voe (Supplies) 
$146.65; Qualified l're9on Savi«s 
(Supplia) $%30; Cowl: Av,,. S.,
- Hean Hoopital (µb) 
!��-1�;.!lackb�� & .. ��':�; 

Tnckin,: of People (I)iYct$ioo) 
S302.2l: Utllil"' (Suppli") 
$11.S0; Yankton Tnnsit (Divcrsi<m) 

S217.SO; Qualified PRson Se.cvices 
(Su�pU..) S68.64: Ono Office Solu• 
doo (S•pplioo) $650.0l: 11,o"'°" 
Roottts-Wc,t (S.pplic.t) $211.66; 
CiovcmmCAt Ceater. Clarity Tel&
com. U.C (Utiliu .. ) S2S.2l: City of 
Yw:100 (Utilities) $1;167,86: John
son CoouolJ. IDc. (Mliruenaooc) 
$688.40: JCL Solutions (S.w!ico) 
$199.50: M;c)Amodc,in Eoergy 
(Utilitie1) $S09.98; DircctOt" of 
Equaliutioo, Clarlly Tcl=m. 1.1.C 
(Utilitie1) $193.SO: Zich Waiter 
(Travel) S:326.56: Shelby While 
(Travel) S326.S6; FiNt Benb:ard 
(Supplic,) $86.53: Pin< Bw:cw 
(Travel) $i7l.35: M;chcllc Oooun
(Tmcl) S94.00; Microfilm lmagin£ 
S)'>t..,. (Mlinte ..... ) $120.00: 
Qualified Pr<,ort ScrYicos (Sup
plies} $25.81: Andrea Wrighl (fn1v
cl) $94.00: Oae Office Solutioo 
(Maimcoanc:c) $118.26; Ont Office 
Solutloo (S.pplia) S◄0.50: Rogi,tor 
of Deeds: Clari1y Telooom, LLC 
(Utilities) $171.SO; �tlve Mao• 
agemeot Roancc (Supplies) $63.00; 
Quallficd Prc.oon Service. (Sup
plies) $76.n: 0.. Office SoJutioo 
(Suppli .. ) $141.16, v...,... Scr
Yioc Office: Cla.rity Telecom, LLC 
(Utiliti") S2l.2l: Rob Stickney 
(Travel) S�l.33; UlAP (Rentals) 
559.15; One Oft"'-aec Solution (Mlit:.• 
teMDCe) $8.64; Safety Center Build
i11g, Clarity Tclccom. U,C (1/tili• 
tic,) $82.65: City of Yanku>o 
(Dump,cu -) Sll2.00: NAJ>A 
Auto Pam of Yanktoo (Mainte
..... , S49.S9: O,ie "'-· lot:. 
(SuppU..) $574.77: Ono Offi<,c So
lulioo (Supplies) $75.01; Sbetiff: 
City or YUll<too (Fuel) $3.046.98: 
AT & T Mobility (Mlllltcnance 
Contt>ct) $768.97; Ouanliao AJ
IJlnCt, Tcc.hoologies (MAinicnancc 
Contract) $2.4-0.00; OR·&l>e'i"OGY 
Oulfittcn (Auto Equlpmclll) 
Si )l0.00: Quali6cd P<e$ort Ser
vices {MtitUcaa.t>« Connet} 
Slll.93: SD �t of Rev
enue (Auto Bqulpmenr.) Sl7.70: Tire 
Muffler �ot {Ma4lteoanoe) 
$9l.2l: Ono Officc Solution (Main· 
lenancc Conlncl) $76.94; One Of. 
lice Solution (Supplia) SJ 35.23; 
Couoty Jail: Avet'I Sacred Hean 
Hosl)ital (Prof Scrvlcu) S2.369.00: 
Buhl"• CJea,,c,-s (UBiloona) $22.00; 
Trini1y Scnioe.s Group (Food Ser· 
vicct) $14,968.41; Avcn Medical 
Orou1>-Rodiol<>1Y (Pro( Services) 
$14.34; Seppbiro Hcalth, 1.1.C (Prof 
se,v;.,,.J $5so.oo, Whitney 
O.lf0<1c (Pio! S<M,icos) $1300.00: 
Dolan Coosulli.o& <J,-oup, U.C (Olh
u) $125.00: ICL Soluuom (S"!>
plic,) $2.129.68; l'boosli,. Supply 
(Supplies) $528.46: CcnectlooaJ 
Riu. Sorvlc<o (Pro( Scr>icco) 
$2.176.Sl; M.T. & R.C. Smith ln• 
""""'° (IJISunoco) $240.00: South 
Dakota Sheriffs Assocl&tion (UnJ• 
forms) $481.30: SOQlb DU:ota Sbec"· 
I.tr, Association (Mal.ntenaoce Con• 
mot) $880.00: 9',< .�.$of� 
(Supplies) Sll3.97: Yanktoo R...U 
Dnaa Co. (Pro( Sorvicos) $1,229.97: 
Juve:o1Jo Oe:te:tttion: MJ.o.oebaha 
County Juvenile Detention Cenicr 
(Rectals) $3,667.84; Yonktoc 
Searcll &. lu&cuc: City of Yankton 
(Suppt;e.) $306.41: NAPA AUIO 
Puu of Ym1;to, (Supplies) S8i.3l: 
First Blllkeard (Supplies) $696.88: 
Poor Rclicf: Qualifi<d Presort Sc,-. 
vie., (Suppll.,) $446.%; Public 
Health NUJ1e: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) S20i.86: BV<rbollk, N.A. 
(R .. lal,) $53.SJ; Quoli6.ed Pre.sort 
Scr>i<es (Supplies) $2l. 74; Ambu
laoo,,c Clarity Tolccom. U.C (Utili
ties) $143.71; BotJOd � Medico!, 
1.1.C (Supplies) Sl,490.l6, """""n 
Cepital Scrvioos (Supplic.t) $63.Sl, 
Sovvik Bu)'ing Oroup (Minor 
Equlpmco1) $632.97: Weysw, Inc. 
(Pro( S.rvicos) $643.78; Stryk«
Soles. U.C (M.&inr,n=) $312.80: 
Seth Jacbon (Supplies) Sl l .14: 
P'u>t Bankcml (Supplics) $4 75.05: 
F'U$1 Blllkcard (Prof Sotvle..) 
Si00.00: J.J!AF (Rental,) $154.63: 
M....SS (Supplia) $49.39: N-
town Aw>motive. (Maintcmncc) 
Sl,452.27; Olson's Pest Teehnieians 
(Maini, .. nce) $119.00; O'ReiUy 
Au"' Puu (Main.._) $29.99:
'l"in: Mafflcr Alig;nmcol (M.aintt
....,.) SJ 62.S4: Ono OfJlco Solu
tioo (S.ppli .. ) SU.44: Yanlaoo
Cowlty EMS (Prof Scrvi.,.) S97.48: 
Mem.aJJy Handicapped: SD Acllieve 
dba L;fc,eepc (Misc.) $1:20.00; 
Mental rn.... Boord, Vol I.moo 
(lloariop) Sll.00; Mlul: Kaucma
gcn (Hearings) Sll.00: Lewis &
Oad 8ebavionl Health (Hea1:inp) 
S8S2.00: Lucy UOWDO (Roodn.!J) 
$306.64; Extension: Oboa·s Pest 
Tochnicism (M&im .... ce) $150.00; 
Wttd; fin;I 8aokcard (Supplies) 
$2l.48; Yenk!Oll C<>unty OW..
(J'ublishilla) S96.00; Yotti:lon o.ily 
""- & !>ekotan (Publi,hlo&) 
�62.4l:_ Pl&Dll!ng eod -�' 

Notices 

$4S.90;-Aver.i$acm:i t:lea.n H'o;pit-1 
(Pro( S<nices) Sl:ZJ.00; C & B Op
cntioo,, U.C (Suppoo) $5,000.00-, 
Aver. Medical Group-Occupational 
Tbenopy (J'tt,f Services) $IOS.S4; 
BotJllem (Supplios) Sl7.9): 8-Y 
Wiler DHlru::1 (Utilities) S123.00: 
Bo:tlet Machinery Co. (Mail:no
oanc.e) $1,167.00; Butler Mochi.occy 
Co. (SuppU..) $264, 7◄: Clarity 
Tolocom. U.C (1/tilitics) SIOJ.00; 
R•wnown R.-n,b & Alloys 
(Supplia) $234.22: NAJ>A Auto 
Ports of Y- (Suppljo1) 

SS79.60; Knife llivtr-South Dakoc� 
(Supplia) S34.l80.22: Centur)'Link 
(UtilltiCI) $70.◄5: Datotalmd Auro,.. 
glass. ""· (Supptic,) $75.96: Ama
""' Capital Services (Supplios) 
$865.99: a..,_,. llo&in«rioa 
(Supplia) $4$3.n: Dakou B111cry. 
U.C (Suppliot), Sl34.9l; City of 
Yanl:loo-Loodlill (1/tillties) SS.S8; 
New Cetirury F$ (Hia:,bway Fu.el) 
Sl,4S4.33; Town of Utica (Annual 
Proj-l $31.lO: Mm Dust Comroi 
(Supplia) SJ,:!A0.00; TI.C Pn,pano 
(Supplies) $77.00; 1;.,., Bankeard 
(Suppiico) $786.03; Hollawey Con• 
snuetio, Co. (Bridg«) Sll0,000.00; 
l Swc Ttuck c.:nt.r (Supplies) 
$423.%; Jeb<o, Ille. (Annual 
Pro;c<;ts) S36l;l54.10: MldA..,,;
ean Eoc,gy (1/tilities) $46.96: 
O'Reilly Au10 hru (Supplies) 
SlJ0,00: Riverside Hydraulic• & 
I.ab, (Supplios) $35.14; Speocor 
Quauic,. lot:. (Om•O $841.34: 
Southeestcm Electric: Co. (1/tilitic,) 
$40,86: Truck 'lnilcr Sales & Ser
vice (MalDtenanee) $4.413.75: 
Ttuclr. T1'ilcr Sales & S«vio, (Sup
plic,) SlJS.00-. Tho Rood Ouy Con
"""'"°" Co. (Annual ProjoctJ) 
$17◄,483.69: Ooc Office. SoJu.tion 
(Supplico) $L49; Yankton Janituial 
Supply (Supplic,) $280.20: E9i I, 
Cet,turyUDI< (1/tilitiof) $84.09; 
Goldcnwest Telecommunications 
(Utilities) Sl47.IS; Mkk:onlineJ'.lt 
Commwucations (I.Jtilitics) SJS0.39; 
Emergt:Dcy M11nagci:n,ent:; B-Y Flcc
ttic (Utilities) $54.00: Vuiton (1/tll
ities) $244.30; F'lffl 8111.tcard (Sup• 
plios) $510.89; F'on1 Bantunl (Prof 
.scr.;c..) $103.46: P'tm Bankcard 
('l'nyel) $1.119.Sl; Flm BMkcord 
(LF.FC Supplies) Sl,014.2l: Pin< 
Blllkcard (M,inlcnance) $128.i l ;
I.EAi' (Rentals) $154.84: Truek 
1nilor sai.. & Sorvlu (Mainto
,.....) S673.2l; Tehor l..umber 
Coop. (S.pplios) $276.5 I: Ono Of. 
fico Solutloo (Snppliot) $299.SO: 
Coooty Bu;Jdi.ap: O,Wgao (Misc.) 
$228.20: Rm Bw.canl (Mi<c.) 
S207. 76; Jim Rynn (Mi>e.) 
$1,476.00; Mc,w,Js (Muc.)
$261.43: 24'1: Precisioo, lGoo:t 
TC<bnoJoSic, (Supplia) $ I .:Il0.00: 
M &. .PR Ful)(!..: 0oo Office Soh11:K)(J 
(Supplies) $71.47; Noo-llcpenmoo
tal:.. Satellite 'lNckina o.f PeopSe 
Qail Tndng MonitoB) $182.00; 
Refund (CAM Dlily Foe) S8.00: 
Byron Nogdmoicr (CAM Daily Foo) 
$4,594.00: So<,11, Dokota S....wy 
of SW. (Elecd°" Copic,) Sl0.00: 
IWUlld fAmbu.looco Fee,) S39>.:IA, 
S<Kuh Dakota Oq)ll(UJlvu or R.e't'
enue- (Alcoholic Bevcnge. Llce111e) 
SI SO.I», Byron Nogelmeict (State 
1'1rbcipolioo Foo) $276.00: Sooth 
Dakota Depanment or Revenue 
(Motor Vebkle Fees) $542,297.28: 
Sooth Dakota Department or Rev
cnuo (WIStO Fecs) $7.670.lO: Soutb 
Dakota Depart of R.cvenuc (ROD 
F ... ) $2,090.00; South Dw>ta De
pa,tmctlt of Re.venue (HSC Ser
vice,) $2,008.9): Sooth D.dtOUt De
partment of Revenue (Rcdfidd Sa-• 
vice,) Sl;!0.00: SJ:>ACO (M & PR 
Flmd) S5l0.00. 
Goncnl lw,d $79,660.1 l; Road & 
Bridge S813.9l0.20: Ernugooey 
Managcme,ll $4,578.66; 
All pn-.aclll vomd aye: motion car-
ricd, s-o. 

Actioo2.4195C: A modon wu made 
�y J<funisch aod $0C0oocd by H<Jne 
approve lhc. second se1 or claims: 
Cowl; Harmclink & Fo, (Prof s,,..
't'iccs) $123.79. Voting aye: Klim
i,cb, Heioe- Marquardt ilDd Ketter• 
ing" �x abstained. Motioo clltricd. 
4-0. 

Action 24196AUI►. A motioo WIS 
made by Fox and secoodcd by 
Beine 10 approve the Audib>r's 
Moo.tbly Sdtlcn:,e:01 with lhc 'fru. 
Slftr and Pooled Cub Repon. u of 
May 31, 2024 •bowioa Total Cash 
of $16.54),455.lO. Tbe Ococnl 
Fllnd "" $10.263.401.63: Spociol 
Funds W«c $2,J,54,834,41; aod 
Trust and Agcacy funds- wen: 
S3,92l.2i9.20 adding "' • Onutd 
Total of GtneraJ: Ledger Cl.Sb and 
lnvcm:ocnt., of $16i,543.4$5.30. A 
decailed report ia OB file 'With the 
cou.n,y Auditor. All prese:111 VOied 
aye; motion carried, S-0. 

'Ibcte. WU • public di.tcu.uion OD tbc 
Ambulanee Sorvieo. Spoald.oa ..,. 
Pallline Ak14nd. Ambulance Adm.in-

eRte .Density Rural ResldcJni&l Dis
trict (R.2). S■i.d property is leg.ally 
tlc>cn'bcd is Lot I. Rancb I. lwlch 
Est.o_,., Wl/2. S4-T93N-Rl6W. Tbe 
second n:adiog of the rex.onc request 
will be- at the nc:u comm.ission mccl
i!\g on June IS, 202.4-

There wae no commenlS on lbe. re• 
zone. Ouairman Muqu..nnh closed 
public commeot. 

Aa:ion 241'}71. A motioa was made 
by Klimisch Ind seconded by Po:( 10 
approve Rezone mQUe$t fn)o, CMC 
Advcnro.res. U.C. All prc.!Crll Yolcd 
aye: motion caniod. S-0. 

Action 241982: A motion was made 
by H<Jno ll<ICI � by Kotttttng 
to adopt the ro11owio,g rcsolutioa: 
Whereas it :,.ppcan CMC Ad,�n• 
tmu, U.C, owner of record. has 
caused a pbi to be m3/Je of the fol• 
lowing real propcny: Repla.t or Lots 
I, 2 llDd l lwlcb I, Ranch &,..,., 
Wi/2. Scclioo 4-93N-5{iW, Yank
ton, Cou.n1y South Oat.Ob. HctCAftct 
10 be tnown u Lots 4 thrwg.h IO. 
Ranch l. Ranch Es!ares, win. Scc
lioo. 4-93N-56W, Y1nkton. COWlt)' 
South Dakoca and ha., subm.iu.c:d 
sucb plat 10 the Yankton County 
Planmoa Commiuioo IIDd Yankton 
Coui,ty CommlP.ioa for approval 
Now tberef� be it ruol't'ed that 
such ptat has been exccut.ed accord
ing to law and c:onfonns to all e!(Ut• 
lag awlicablc wning. subdiviJ.ion, 
erosion ud seditoeDL COOltOl 11'.ld 
.samo is �ret>y approved. C,ouru:y 
Auditor ii bcre.by authorized aod di· 
�ted to eodorsc oo such the proper 
resolutloa aod cerdfy the same. AD 
pre$CDI vOk(i l)'C: n¥:ltiol) carried, S
O, 

O>mm.issiooer Klil:l:web took • mo
ment to thank Zoning Administ:nitor 
Gary Veu« ror his semce. 

There we,e DO public commeots. 
Chairma.n Marquardt closed public. 
C<)IJllllOlll. 

Commission updatea: Pwpcny Tit,11 
Commiucc and 8-Co Meeting in 
Prwnao.. Comminioner Kettering 
gave a report on Ecol)Omic Dcvt-lop
metit illformatioo. 

Action 24199C: A motion was madt
by Klimbth 'and seconded by H.eiac 
to �s lhc rc,utar sessioa at 7:05 
p.m. and coovene iD e:teeUtive ICS• 
sion to discuss Poot Relief Issues. 
Pumwt1 to SDCL 1-2S-2,& 28-1'3 
a.ad 28-13�1.3 and cootract\W mat• 
ten. All pres-em \'Otm •)'(I: molion 
wried, S-0. 

Action '1.4200C: A modoa wu made 
b)' lClimiK1' and ,oconded by HcWC 
to adjourn etCC'Wve .sessioo II 7:30 
p.m. and reconvene in �guler .ses• 
sion. All prcseol voted aye; motion 
curled, s-o. 

::�:SC�
j

ll�� �= �� := 
to approYe Lhc purchase. or two Po-
Hee Kits ltl lbc ■mount otSl,000.00. 
All preseot. voted aye: modon Cll'· 
ried, S-0. 

Action 2.4202C: A motion WU made, 
by KlimiS<h ll<ICI secot1dcd by Ke(. 
lmDg k> adjourn. All p�c:ol roted 
aye; molion carried. .S-0. 

The ne:itl regull)f �.inJ will be 
T�y. Jul)' 2, 2024 41. 6:00 p.m. 

John Marquanlc Cbaim,an 
Yanb.oa County Commlfflon 

ATTEST: 
Patty Hojem 
Yubon Couoty Audi.tor 

Published once at the total approxi
mate cost of $172.00 and can t\c 
viewed he of charge at www.sd
publicootk.e$.com 

l'llbl�bed Jwte 28, 202A. 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, JULY 5. 2024 

1l 1I 
1000 1100-1130 120()-1270 

PREss&DAKOTAN 
www.yankton.net/classifieds 

to place an ad call 605-665-781 1 or email ads@yankton.net 

PAGE9 

1200 Cars 1600 Other Real Estate 1605 Apartment For Rent 201 O Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Pub lie 201 o legal and Public 
Notices 

"All funk ca111, plckupa, va.ns, 
running or not WE SUV! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402--360-0756 

1240 Boats • Watercraft 

2013 Crownllne E6 Mercury 3TT 
mog a20t<P C..stom Heritage 
Tandem axle traWer orly 232 
hour&, belhroom/ sink, CO&SI 
Goard OR rated, excellent oondl• 
don, $65,000. 402.,'306-7434. 

1270 Utility Trailers 

2022 Cargo MJ1e enelosed trail
er 7.5x16x7 tal. Tandem axtes 
Jess lf'\an 4,000 miles, while. llke 
new, $7.995. 605-760-4386. 

1435 Carpentry 

A Fulf.,Uma <;,rpenter Avaif.. 
at>le. Available for odd )obs. 
Free esti mates. Lots of experi• 
eoce. Cal Bob Edwards al 
605-665-8651. 

For A.II ol Yoor Carpenlry 
Nee<!S: Custom B<Jllt Windows, 
Siding, Garages. Additions, 
Patios and M0<e. Cal Andefsh 
Ca,pentry at 605-661-1 190. 

1490 

Troe, Bush & Hodgo 
Trlnmlng, Propeny Cleanup. 
Roof & Gutter CIGanlng 
605-464-7682 

1505 

CALIFAN PAIITTING 
Offering proless.iOnal exterior 
& iriterior paklting services. 
Cou lo, hee eslh'Mte (605) 
728-6102. 

Johnson Conatruc:tlon SpeciaJ
lzlng r, windows, Sk:11ng, roofing, 
'remodetlng. AJI your home lnreri• 
or & exterior needs. Can 60S. 
464-9789. 

1555 Dogs - Puppies 

AKC GOLDEN RETRIEVERS 
AKC Gok!en Rettlever P<JPPies• 
matM and females. 
Ready July 41h Currenl on vaa::i• 
nadons and wonniogs. S800, 
308-21 9-0246. 

DACHSHUNDS PUPPIES FOR 
SALE 

Ready tor new lae>• on July 15. 
3 1emaIes, 2 moles. SMO 
Cell �l-5157. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNrTY 

All real estate advertised In 
this newspaper is subjecl to 
the Federal Fslr Housing Act. 
which makes it Illegal to adwr� 
tlse any preference, imnation. 
or dlscmllnatlon based on 
race, oolor, religion, SO", handl· 
cap, familiaJ status or natlonal 
origin, in the sale, rental or fi
nancing of housi� or an lnten• 
tlon to make any such prefer
ence, llmltatron or dlscrlmlna• 
tlon. Familial statos lnciudes 
chlldren under the �e ol 18 
lving wilh parents or legal 
guardJans, pregnanl women 
and people securing custody of 
children \alder the age 04 18. 

In addition, South O"kota 
State Law also prohibits dis
crimination based on ancMt,y 
and croed 

Thi$ paper llotll no< knowl!'Qly 
accept any advertfslng for real 
estate which is ln Violation of 
the law. All person are hMeby 
Informed that el dwellings ao-
vertlsed are available on a 
equal opportunity basis.. ll you 
believe �u have been discrim
inated agains1 in coMGCtion 
wtttl the sale, rental C>f' nnanc-
lng � l'IOUY!g. cal lhe Soolh 
Dal<0IB Fa� Hou•� ombuds• 
man at 877•832-0161. 

Downtown apartment for 
rent: 
V&ry oirge t bedroom apart
ment Approx 1500 sq.ft wtlh 
cuslom cabinets, staintess 
stool appliances, cuslom lving 
room and In ool: laundry. lots 
of windows and oH•sUeet park• 
Ing. One )"Nr lease, $1300 per 
monlh. (605)661-7035. 

Yonkton Elderty/Dlsabled 
and Family. 
Based on Income: 1 and 2 
bedroom apartments; 2 "'1<f 3 
bedroom townhornes. 
Conventlonal: 1 and 2 bed· 
room apartmeo(s, Equal Hous
ing Opportunity. 
All noo-smoking units. Skogen 
Company, (605) 263-3941 
skogenoompany.com 

1615 Houses For Rent 

For Rent: Two bedroom 2•bath 
townhouse for renl Kitchen awfi· 
ances furnished. Wuher and 
dry,,r hookups In t>aeemeoL 
AvaW.ble Immediately. No smok· 
Ing, no pol$. Call 605-857-5645 
after 5pm, 

1705 Items S100 or Less 

Char Broll dlgltal Mcirlc smok· 
er with cover, 4-bags wood chips, 
$50. IMlerball el&clric turkey fry
er, $40. 605-670-0810. 

Commode er.air llke new, $10. 
Call 605-U0-2442. 

HP Printer, both liko new $SO 
605-670-0S10, 

Wine lrtdge, $15.00. 14' wide X 
32' tall Phone 6051661-1443. 

Rummage Sales 

30907 435., Avenue 
Wodnesdoy, 7/3, 12pm-8pm 

Thursday, 7/4, 8am-8pm 
Friday, 715, 8am-8pm 

Saturday, 7/6, 8am•8pm 
Aea market finds, antiques, vln• 
tage, rustic decor, MCM, Tonka. 
Pyrex, women's dothlng, hunting, 
lishfng, goose/duel< decoi'S and 
so much more. 

1645 Open Houses 

Come chec1< out this fabulous NEW CONSTRUCTION 
HOME! 3 levels thot w111 ·wow you! 6 Bedrooms/4 Baths, 
4600 sq. fl v.1th beoutlful vtews of lewts & Clark Lake. 

-u,r,,t",K,,,,.t- Nwa,l'f�.°"'1!4!.-

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

� Wflite Cnne �:ates Road l)is. 
lrlct (Owocr) ts ttoqUe.11:ting Bids (Qf 

1bc consrructlon of the folJowtaa 
�•: 

White Cr.me �Old Di.strict 
Roadway Re<:C>Mll'\Ktioa 

Yankton. SD 57078 
SEI No: 23301 

Scaled bids fo< (be consuuc1ioo of 
lhc Projecc wiU be rttei\>Cd a1 $lock• 
well E.rigu,ccrs. Inc. l&J 201 W�lout 
Sim:&. Yan,lctoo. SD $7078 Wlhl 
2;00PM. local lime, July IQ. 2024 
aod theu will be '"1bticly opcnt:d 
aod read lmmedi.atcly th«eafttr. No 
bids wt]J � rtteived after the SJ>N:I· 
fied hour and dite. Md BW� wb.icb 
mre OOI prcp11rcd IUld filed in aixor• 
thwce with Mfn1aucrioru 10 Bidders
may be rtjccltd. 

The projffl. 1nclude5,' lhe foUowing 
work: 
(D gcnenl, the project coniists of 
improving I I trule8 o( road""y 
from 2. gni-veJ roadw,1y socuoo to 
PCC conc:te1.e In lhc Yanklon, SD 
lake area � (oUowiug trade wort.: 
i1 antic1pt!ed: tn1ffi� oontrol: ero• 
sion control, stonn sewer facihties; 
eanhwon: fot rotdw.ty fai;ililld; 
coocme sidewaJks; subv,tdc stabi• 
lizauon; aud PCC CQQCr-e1c ptYtna. 

The Issuing Office for lhe Bidct;ng 
Oocuments is SlockwcU Engineers 
located aa 201 W11.lnu1 Ser«'- Yank• 
roo. SD S1078, (60S) 338-6668. 
Pnxpcrbvf! bidders may downlo3d 
:tod tumiM complete e�tronic 
bldd1na: documc-nts at no chnrgc 111 
1bc de8i.ptted "'tbshe. www.s1ock
wdJcnginttn.com 

Prospe<:lJve Bidders are u.rgcd to 
iq:istcr with t.bc desigJ1ated v.--clmr.e 
i:$ a plan holder. evm tf Bidding 
Docwncn1s are obtl'.lilttd from a plan 
room or source othi:r tban the dcsig.. 
iuied wcbshc in either el«tron.ic or 
paper (OfTll:IL The dt$lgnaicd wet--. 
site will be updai.ed periodicaUy 
with addeodn. lists of registered plan 
boldrrs.. rcporu, t1111d other in/Offflll· 
ttOn relev:mt 10 submiuing • 91d for 
the Projeci. All official ootificatlons. 
:addenda, aod otbtt Biddin,g Docu. 
meou will be offcrnl ocly through 
the dea:ign.atcd web!ite. Neither 
Owner nor Eol)neer will be re.spcm
sibk: (or Bkiding Doauncnu.. in• 
cludtni addenda, 1f any, obmlDcd 
from soorees Olher than the desig• 
n:ttcd website. 

Per SOCL .S-13B-I. Lbc ls:s-wng Of. 
Ciec will. upon l'eqUe.51. Nl'n.L$b Ol'lf. 
copy of the Bidding Documents, 
without Cb.Qt�. co each COl'IU'lKIC)C 
�idrnt i11 South Oakotn who in• 
1CMJ. ln good faith, ,o bid u1>on the 
proJCCl. 

Bids shall be .subnuttcd oo t� (We• 
scribed Conn. 81ds will be rcjcctcJ if 
lbey show 1111y c:ondit101,s or un
called for al�ativc bids, All bids 
shall be 011 lhc ba,sli of cash �Y· 
meot accordJRi to the cemu or the 
bidding doC'umena. 

The ,ubmitt11I or it Bid will ,e(IAA.I 
rute an irtrontro,·e-rtibk: rcprcseota
lioo by Bidder tb,u lhe Bidder b� 
examined caR:fully !he bidding doc:
umc1JU. vmtcd I.be gtc. i� r-anu1tar 
with the local cooditJOns under 
wb.tcb the work i.s to be pctformc:d, 
lDd cocrela,ed Bidder's ob,er,,,ition, 
wilh the teqVICC(llCllls of Cli,r bidding 
documen1.t. 

Eaeb bid $blU be aiccomp.1rii«I by 
Bid SL-cU.nty ll$ tpccif� in thic bid· 
ding documcntt. Succei.s.ful btddcr 
iball be.gin the Wort 01:1 r«elpc of 
lbe Notice to Ptt>c:ced 11od sb11U com
ple1e I.be Work whhm the CotHrK, 
Time. Work i.s .subJCci to liqut<bU:d 
d11RU1gQ, 

Per SDCL 5• 18A• l4. tbe Wtutc. 
Crane Estrucs Road District �rve.s 
lhe rigbl to reject aay o, al.I tndt or 
any pan, thettor, For IUJ further re.-

Notices 

Bidding Doc�1ns 

Thi Ad\fflUc:mcnt is issued by: 
Ow1w: While Ctlll( Es1atc$ Road 
O1stri<:l 
By: Chuck Mackey 
T1tfc; Chairman 

Published 1Wlce- aa W total �pwd
ma1c cc,,s1 of $74��Q Mid ea.a be 
viewM fru of dl.1rgc Bl WWW-sd� 
p,1blic:noticc.s.o:lm 

Pllbllshcd JW1� l8 & Joly 5, 202-l. 

NOTICE OF HllARING OF TI-IB 
THE YANKTON COU!'ITY 
PLANMNG COMMJSSION 

ADOPTION OF PROPOSED 
AM,E.i.'mM.E:NTS TO 

YANKTON COUNTY OEFINI• 
TIONS ANO ARTICLE 26 

A public t.canns will be bdd before 
the Yankton County Ph1.lllllng Com
ml»ion on the 91h da.y of July 2024 
begiti.nitlg 1n 7:20 p.m. m the Com.
misiiion Clwnber1 321 West Third 
Snee, Ya.n.ktoa. South Oakot.'l. to 
coo$idcr the recomrncnd.at1on to 
Adopl Yankton COOO.f)' Ordio.Mee 
2020 AmcodmcDl to Yllllkton C:oun-
1)' OtdiMl'IU 2020 Definitions tnd 
replace AtticSc 26 Wind Energy 
Convenion Systems with updated 
Artidt 26 per Ordiruu:a. 24•2.N-06. 

lbc cornpktc text of Chi$ pr0p9scd 
ordina°'-""C: iuneodmen1 refcn'cd to 
above is oo rue with Lhe Yankton 
County Auduor office and Yankton 
Coi.inly P'11W11,it1g and Zoning Offte.e. 
The documt'nt may be inspcc1cd, re-
viewed., or eiamiJlCd b)' ;my mtcr
ellted p(lrty by contacting (60S) 260--
4.U1 

The public ii 1n,'iU:d to attffld the 
hearing tnd 10 prcscm 001nmel'lb 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Put 

together 
5 Farm 

grazers 
9 Even a 

little 
1 1  Modify 
1 3Cook's 

mint 
1 4Chlcken. 

in Mexico 
15 Pol fill 
16 Small 

pici<le 
1 8  Menu 

choices 
20 Sculpting 

medium 
21 Unfeelmg 
22 Bills in 

lifls 
23 Suffered 

from 
24Crude 

abode 
25 Ignored 

lhe 
limil 

27 Letters 
before 
gimels 

29 Research 
s,te 

30Child 
holder 
when 
iravelrng 

32 Pizza herb 
34 Piz:za buy 
3s cate 

36 Stressful 
lype, for 
short 

3BWhen 
expected 

39 Seasonal 
song 

40 Those 
fotkS 

41 Gumbo 
base 

DOWN 
1 Fial 

finish 
2 European 

capital 
3 Easy 

experi
ence 

4 Avenue 
tree 

s Targets 
tor bulls 

atJd �imoiiy regudin,a c.be- pro
posed amendmt-nlS l0 Yi:ankwn 
County Ordinance 2020 DefJllitions 
and Arudc: 26 Wind Enc:rgy Coo· 
version Sys1ems . At the oonclusion 
or lhc huriog. SN: Yankton Cou11ty 
Planning Commi.ssioo way reieotn• 
mend adoption of Y11nk:1on County 
Ord.i.oaooe No. 2.+.ZN-06. 

Oared this 28th d:ay of 1uoc, 2024 

A TT6ST: Gary Vetter Develop
�nt S(n'J.ces Director 

Published twice al the total approxi• 
maie cost of S3.S.t ii Ind can be 
viewed (rce, Of chMgC ■I www.$d· 
pubUcootteeS,com 

Publob<d June 23 & July s, 2024, 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC Hl!A.RING 

Notice b ben:by given that a public 
heatmg will be be.Id befon: the 
Yanktoc C:ounty Planning Comm.is• 
s10.o. Yafiktoo Coun')", South Oo.ko• 
II, ai 7:05 P.M. on &be 9'th da)' of 
July 2024 .111 the Yank1on Coumy 
Govetnmtnc Ce:01cr. Commi.uiooers 
Chambtt5.. 321 Wcs1 Third St.. 
Yankton, South Dakoti. Wildwood 
Christian Retreat Cc.l'llcr is ttq�t· 
1.og a Conditional Use Pconll In u 
Agriculture District per Article S 
�ion 509. AttieJ.e. 18 SCl:lioll 
1807 aod A.nick: 19 S�ion 1907. 
Apr,hcant wi� to tteate a rettcJU 
cenlcf whuc Chri$lian kadcrs can 
come far �bbat.ircal and church 1taff 
for rctiuts Said property lS kgllly 
dc.scri� as the SQUthea,;c Quarter 
(SEl/4) Section 1 1, T9.SN. RS6 wes< 
ot 1he. :Slh P.M Ya(l�on County, 
South Dakota. E911 addtcu il 
29901 4)9th Ave. Urie.1 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

M l  C E  -W /4. L E  S 

H E  R O E  S I O S  L O
E V  0 L V E I R E  E D
R E  D O E N  I C  E D
-- I N  0 1  G O-
N A  M E  M l  N T S
E L I S C  A N  0 A L
V A N  T A  GI /4. H A  
E M  U L A  T E I C O N
R O  T OR -- S T  E T

E S  T A T  E---
A I M S  C A  C T  u s
F R  E E  E X  T E  N T
T A  N S  D I S N  E Y

Yesterday's answer 
7 Easy feature 

task 26 Family 
8 Film member 

edi1 27 Outlaw 
10 Map key 28 Salt 
12 Phone 30 Batter of 

sounds 
17 "You 

there!" 
1 9 Map line 
22 Inning 

count 
24 Valrant 

verse 
31 Physicist 

Nikola 
33 Stlcky 

stuff 
37Chinese 

"way" 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, JULY 26, 2024 

I21XJ0.201G 

PfiEs·s&DAKorAN CLASSIFIEDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 
to place an ad cal l 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1600 Other Real Estate 1705 Items $100 or Less 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

•AU lunk cars., pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

For Sale: Alrpla_ne T hanger at For Sale: Self�propel'8d Toro 
lhe Sprnglleld, SO airport. Call lawnmower w!h bagger. $100 
605-364-5188 leave message. cash only Cal 605-660-4317. 

FREE PICKUP 

Mclean Auto S.lvage 
402-360-0756 

Abandoned Vahlcle; 1962 Ram• 
bier American vlnlf E145021 
blacl<. 1960 Poollac Calallna vln# 
160916603 black. Bolll I0WOO 
from 296282 446tl1 Ave Beres
looj SO. Pro Auto. Proof ot own• 
ershlp needed, tow fees & stor• 
age must be paid lo got car back 
605-§65--4142; 
1240 Boats • Watercraft 
For Sale: 2008 Larson 180 18 
ski boat. -4.3 MerCruisef Inboard 
wi1h "811er. $13.000. 402-841· 
2020. 

1335 Other Employment 

Classifieds 

665-7811

• : Please Recycle

Cedar County Farm Service Agency 
Hiring - farm Loan Analyst 

The Ced.a.r' Coun()' Fanu Scrvke Agency {FSA) IJ s-eeldng to 511 :11 ful.1-
U.me, permanenl farm l.oM Ana1)'sl postllon at the C:OU..Oly offic:e In 
Hartl1.1gtoo. Nebwkll. 
Nebraska FSA b an ucillng Md rewAtdlng place: to star1. build and/or 
coollnue your profen� ca.reer Be a part ol our team and SUPP<>fl the 
w@i�og of N�t,11,Ska, .griculture. 
The tucee.sfuJ ,1_pp,lkMt ""ill �orm duties related 10 lo&.n proee11slnB 
and scrv1dng,, and othtt USOA program,. 
The posttlon ollers ,1 ben�ts pa.cbge lneludiog hc"'1h lnsura.uc�. 401<lc) 
plan, [Mk! holklays. vacaUOn ond stck leaw. and fieX'ible worlc sc:hl!dules 
whh no weekends 
Potcnti,aJ appllcanlf lntcrest.cd ln lrarnlng more about th11J Fa.rm LuUI 
Anaify1;l l)O$itl0fl ilnd/or applying tor this JX)tllton sh.oold Vlflt lhJs tinlt 
btlo....,. hltps.;//www.unto&.s.gov and then type In HIVtlngtOfl, fliF.. Position 
closes Aug. 6, 2024 

for additional ln!orm:a.tion, potential rapplicant.s an conract. 1-1.M, 
O.-rid Harucn at (402) 254�6855 or by �mail 11t d�vid.banstnan.sda.gov 

USDA II at� opportl#lrty prov\cla, 1!11\PfO)'tr Md� 

HP Prlntor Uko New $40.00 Cal 
605-670-0810. 

Men's western black dJess 
boots size 10-l-i. $40. We&tern 
brown dress boots sfze 10 $35 
We stem lace l4) boots size 10-� 
$25, All excel!en1 condition 605-
865-0El 18. 

mo Home Appliances 
8 ft .Upright Frigidaire Freezer 
$275. Call 605-670-08I0, 

1791 Lawn Mowers 
Cub C&det LXT 1040 Automatic, 
42" Deck, 20 HP KOl1ler S675 
call 605-384-7665 alter 4 pm. 

1830 Rummage Sales 
102 Sunset St 

Sa1urday, 7121, 8am-1pm 
Multi Family Rummage 

lots of toys, books, chlldren•s 
and adutt clothes, home d&oor, 
lumm.lfe and baby eQl.lpment 

3703 Staci L&ne 
Friday, 7126, 4pm-8 pm 

Saturday, 7/27, 8am-1pm 
Toys. Kids clothes. Meno & 
Womens to size 2 XL Games, 
dress«s, toaster oven, Barbie 
House. razor scOO!etS. lawnmow• 
er tires. Ba.- stools, microwave 
cart. rugs, shelves. Inversion ta· 
ble1 craft items. stocking stutters. 
Cash only. 

Huge Garage Sale/Moving 
1704 Dakota Street 

Thursday, 7/25; 9am-7pm 
Frtday,7/261 9am-7pm 

Saturday, 7/27, 9am-3pm 

SHOP A TTENOAHT 
Fas1-paeed ful S&Mee OH 
station with auto repair bays 
seeking a lulJ.tine shop atton
dant, Duties l'IClude, but are 
nol llrnllod 10: pumping gas, ol 
changes, tire repaW, help me-
chank:s as required. s1anlng 
wage $21+ per hour, health In
surance, paid holf(lays, three 
weeks paf-d tJrM otf, &1n?'oyae 
dtSOOl.l'lt Contact Scotland OIi 
i1 interested; 690 Main St, 
Soolland, SO 605-583-2913. 

1600 Other Real Estate 201 0 Legal and Public 
Notices 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full--tlme Carpenter Aval� 
able. Available for odd jot,s. 
Free esti'na.tes. Lois of e)(J)erf.. 
ence. Call Bob Edwards at 
60!l-665-a651, 

For All 01 Your Ca<pentry 
Needs: Custom Built Wtodows, 
Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and M<N'e. can Andefsh 
Carpenlry at GOS�l-1 190. 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 

Tree, Bush & Hedge 
Tri1Milng, Ptop<!rty Clear1<lp, 
Roof & Guitar Cleaning 
605-464-7682 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All r&al estate advertised in 
tliiS newspaper is subject 10 
tt'le Federal Fair Housing Act. 
which makes t1 illegal to adver• 
tisa any preference. limitation, 
or disc:::rtmlna1lon ba,sed on 
race, colOf, reJlgk>n, sex, he:ncli• 
cap, familial status or national 
Oligin. ln the aale. rental Of' fi• 
Mnclng of housing or an ln'80• 
tlon to make any such prefer
ence. Uml1atlon 01 ctfscm'ltna
tloo, Familial ·saatus lrictuctes 
<:hHdreo under the age ot 18 
11mg v,ith parenlS or legal 
guardians, pregnant women 
and �e securing custody of 
chikflen under the age ot 18. 

In addftlon, Sou1h Oal<o!a 
Stele Law also prohibits dls
cdmioatiOn based on ances.try 
and cree<I. 

This paper wlD noo lcnOWlngly 
accept any advertising for real 
as1a1e which Is In vlolallon of 
the law. AJl person are hereby 
lnlamed Iha! al dw&IHngs ad
vertised are available on a 
equal opponunlty basis. II you 
b&lieve you have been dfscrlm• 
lnaied against In oonnecdon 
with the sale, rental or financ
ing o! housing, call lhe Soulll 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds
man at 877-832-0161. 

1505 Painting 1605 Apartment For Rent 
CALIFAN PAllfflNG 

Offering l)l'oles.s.lonal exterior 
& Interior painting se,vices. 
Call for free estimate (605) 
728-6102. 

CALIFAN PAINTING 
Offering prolesslonat exterior 
& Interior painting services. 
Call fOI' r,ee esnmate (605) 
728-6102. 

Yankton Elderly/Dlsabled 
and Famlly. 
Based on rncome: 1 and 2 
bedroom aparlrnents; 2 and 3 
bedroom townhomes, 
Convemiona!: 1 Md 2 be(J.. 
room apartments. Equal Hous� 
Ing Opportun;\y. 
All noo-smOl<Jng untt>. Skogen 
Company, (605) 263-3941 
s.koge,nc:omc;,ar,y.com 

Al!elllion 8iddet$: 

�oJed bids will be ICCcpu:d unbl 
ADp.$-1 12th. 2024. l?:00 P.M. DI 
I.be Avoc School Dl5lricl 4-1. Avon. 
South �kol4 57315. Bids will be 
opened and read on 08/1212.02-4 11 
6:J0P.M Uthe 
A\>OD School kx:1tcd aa-210 Pane St,. 
Avon, S.D 57315 (Of approx..lmately 
7 .000 to 2$.000 .gallo!U of #2 !uel 
od '° be delivered ro � A,·oo 
School Din. 4-1, 210 Pine St. :u 
needed for the 2024-25 acbool ,-cu 
(October 2024-April 20'2.S) and 
billed upoa ceodpt or �b dcbver,. 
Bids for tanker dC'bvtries lot #2. fuel 
oil. No dcposil or prepayment � 
quest with bid submhsion wilJ be 
acceptttJ, The School Boan! rt:· 
serves the light to rej«:t aoy or all 
bki$. Ques1ioo1 lhouJd be din>cted 
to Jordan Kortnn (605)236-3291 

l<>n!an Koow,_ 
Buiioess Manager 

Pubti.shcd 5ilt ti.me$ at the total ap
prollm1;1.te CO!\I of $54 40 llnd cu.n be 
viewed f'me of chqe 1u www.sd� 
publicooticu..com 

Publbhcd July 23, U & 30, Au
gust l, 6 & ?. 2024. 

At�ntioo Bidders: 

Sealed bJd.s wllJ be BIC(cptcd undl 
Augun 12th. 2024. 12.00 PJ,,,1. m 
the Avoo Si;bool Disuicl 4..1. Avon. 
Soulh Dakota 57JIS. Bids will be: 
opcDed and mid oq 8IIV2.024 ill 
6:l-0 P.M., at the 
Avon School located 11210 Pmc SL, 
Avon, S.D. 573l5, for approxim31e• 
ly 4,000 g1UoM or propCll'Je. Propane 
10 be de.livered to the Avoo School 
Oi5L 4-1, llO Pioc St. as needed for 
I.be 2024-2.S school ttrm (Allguil 
2024 lhrough June 2025). Tho 
Sebool Bowd resl:!l'\'es lhe right to 
rc.Jttl IIJly or all bids. Questioas 
\boukl be dtrOttCd to Jordan Komw 
(60S) 286-3291. 

CLASSIFIEDS 1650 
i&I\C. .. &&e. .. .,AII 

Houses For Sale 1650 Houses' For Sale 
=====::::==� 

Jordan Korun. 
Bw:1nc� M�T 

t>'wlt.med !i.t times. at the total ap-
proxJma.tc COSI of $48.00 md Cati be 
vie.wed frte or chqc ac www.sd
pobhc:ooticcs.com 

Pu.blbhtd JuJy 23. 26 & 30. Au
gust l, 6 & 9. 2024. 

NOTICE OF Hl!ARING OF 1llE 
1llE Y ANK1'0N COUNTY 

COMMJSSlON 
ADOPTION OP PROPOSED 

AMENDMENTS TO Y A>""-'TON 
COUNTY DEFu11moNS AND 

ARTICLE 26 

A pubhc hearin& WIii bt held bcfort 
the Yantcoa Count)' CoromlSSI0tl OD 
tbe 6th .Jay or August beginnio,g o11 
6:-40 p.m. 3.Dd I.he 20th day of Au
gust 2024 be-ginnin3 at 6:30 pam in 
lhe Commiuion Chrunbcn 321 
West Tbl.td Sttffl, Ylnk.ton. Soulb 
Oak:QIA. to ('Onsid« the recommell• 
datioo co Adope Yank.too County 
OrdiBI\DCt. 2020 Amendment to 
Y IUWoo County OrdinallCt' 2.020 
Ddinitioos. aad ttpl,1,Ce An.,de 26 
Wwd EnerJY Convef'ion Systems 
willl opd1ucd Article 26 p« Ord;. 
naricc 2.4--ZN-06. 

The C'Otllpletc text of thb proposed 
ord)('lance. l'fneJldment rd"cm:d 10 
above is on file with \he Yankton 
Couniy Au<1i10f" office :ind Y.nkton 
County Plunins llnd Zoning Off�. 
Tbe doc.Umeht may be hllpctlcd. re
viewed. or e:u.mincd by :uiy il�ler
estod pany by contachn; (605) 260• 
4447 

The. pubhc as wvi1cd IO auctld the 
hearin,g and to present commcm, 
aod testimony reg_;vdin.g the pn,,
po5Cd ameodmcnts to Yaottoo 
Coun1y Ordlnam-e 2020 Deflnkioru.. 
Amele 26 WiI'ld E'.ncrg)' Con\·crs.ioa 
Sys1e1mJ. At 1hc cooch.1.1ion or the 
hearimg. the Ylnkton County Com--
01issio11 rnay rccornmc:nd adoptjol'I 
of Ywton Cot.may Ordinance No. 
24-ZN--06 

Dll1od this 26<h <1:,y of July, 2024 

ATrESn Qsry Vetter • Develop
mt.ot Service.$ O.in:c:tor 

Published , .... ice • the lOlal i1ppro�· 
mate <:fflt of $36.29 Alld c:ao be 
viowod free- of <:bat&,.� II www sd
pubJicootices.com 

PublJ,hod July 26 & Augos1 2, 
21)24. 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC HEARING 

Notioe ii hereby t,ivco tba1 a public 
bearina will be, held before. lbc 
Yankton County Boar-d of AdjuS1-
mct11, Yankton County. South Mo
ta. Ill 6;)0 P �\1 on the. 6th day of 
Augn.n 2024 31 I� Yankl0D County 
Governme.111 Censer, Coromi'-Sionen 
Chambt:t'$, Jll West Titird St., 
Yanboo. South Dakota, Wildwood 
Otrisdan Rctrul Ccnu:r is nquc.sa-
11'8 • Conditional U-.e Pe.nni1 in 11.0 
A&,ricullore District per Artic:-1� S 
Section 509, Arucle 18 Section 
1807 &Dd Article 19 Section l907 
Applkaol � 10 CR&!.t I rctrea,I 
ccotc1 whtto Om.stia.n leaders u.n 
come for �at,l.,Q.!_lcaJ 1aDd chutth s1&ff 
(or rttruu. Smd propttty is tegaUy 
de.sc'nbed iu the Southeast Qu11na 
(SEl/4) Scctioo 1 1 ,  1"1J5N, R56 west 
of the 5th P.M. Yaolaoo County, 
South Dakota. E9l l  11ddtus Ls 
2990l 439th AVf:, Utic.o 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEAAll<G 

Nroce ts hcteby gh·cn thai a public 
hearing wall be held before the 
YWto11 County 8oi1!'d of Adjus1 
men1. Yankton Cowuy. South Ofio
ta. Ill 6:35 P.M. OD \be. 6th day of 
Augusl 2024 111 the Yankton COtJnty 
Ciovcmmen1 Center. CommJs11ooc:n 
Chambers, 321 We'\t Third SL. 
Yanbon, South Ollkota. Ftte 4Dd le.c. 
ui req�t.tog .a Cond1t.tooal Use Per• 
mit in II Lakeside Co�i.al DiJ. 
lne.1 per Article 1 1  Section 1109. 
Article 18 Secrioo 1807, and Arlicle 
19 Section 19()7. Applic;:a,n1 wi,J,eJ: 
to crttt a large pthering telll 10 host 

MIDWEST/WORLD PAGE 9 

US House Votes To Boost 

Support For Tribes In 

Bill That Would Reduce 

Environmental Funding 
BY JOHN HULT 
C2024, Soul!llla�-�� 

A spending biU passed this 
week by lhe U.S. House ol Rep
resentatives would reduce lund
lng for environmental priorities 
bul includes a 34% increase in 
funding lor tribal law enforce
ment. 

The legislation passed 
210-205 largely along party 
lines, wlth all but one House 
Democrat -Vicente Gonzale, 
of Texas - voting again.st it and 
all but 6ve House Republicans 
voting for It. 

It now moves to the Dem� 
crat-<:ontrolled Senate. where il 
faces an uncertain future. 

Rep. Dusty Johnson, R.SOulh 
Dalcola, voted lor the measure. 
Johnson and the other mem
bers of South Dakoia 's congres
sional defegallon have pushed 
for additional public safety 
dollars for tribes. 

Johnson called the funding 
ln the bill •• historic Invest
ment' In lrfbal public safety. 

"lt is not everythlog we 
need. but Ifs a big step In mov
log us ln the right direction, 
and ifs something thal we've 
been fighting for a long time." 
Johnson said In a social media 
video posted Wednesday. 

Tribal law enforcement fund
Ing 0ows IhrO<Jgh the Bureau 
of fndian Affairs (BIA) Office 
of Justice Services. The BIA 
Is part of the lnlerior Depart
ment, which also Includes the 
National Park Service, U.S. fish 
and Wlldlile Service. the U.S. 
Geological Survey and several 
other agencies, 

fro� :'n�:1:�ffi'c":��'ife
e 

blll includes other ·wtns tor 
tribal communmes· beyond law 
enforcement. 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 
1 Visit 

briefly 
6 - R,ca 

45 Cuban 
cash 

46 Sharpens 

11 Laughable DOWN 
12 Choose to 1 Feels 

participate sorry for 
1 3  Far from 2 "The Hairy 

wordy Ape" 
14 Bus umts wnter 
15 Clock 3 2024 

numeral 
16Tajf off 
18 Gotter 

Emie 
19 Junior, to 

senior 
20 Twisty 

fish 
21 Leisurely 
23 Meanders 
25Gloss 

target 
27Spot 
28 Force 

units 
3O Murders, 

,n slang 
33 Friend of 

Frodo 
34•_ folly to 

be wise" 
36 Join the 

crew 
37 Name 
39 Verb for 

yoo 
4O Bridge 

forerunner 
41 Mountain 

group 
43 Cry of 

surrender 

evenl 
4 Powerful 

people 
5 Is lacking 
6 Tng 

functions 
7 Start lhe 

bidding 
8 S1teof 

track 
events for 
3-Down 

9 Champi· 
onships 

@•Ujfi@=j tegl�lon 
would 
boost IOlal 
BIA lundlng 
by 14.5%, 
lo $2.8l 

To Read A More 
In-Depth Report, 
Go To The Story At 
www.yankton.net blUlon. 

That total 
includes a 

$746 million •llocallon for tribal 
public safety. on Increase of 34'1\ 
from fiscal �-ear 2024, according 
to the release. Included in Ulat i.s 
$414 mlllion for criminal lnves-
�f%l

l��e=�· ��
c

:ss
e

�l�na for 
tribal courls, an 18% Increase. 

About $180 million ol the 
public sa!ety funding would How 
to Oklahoma, where a recent 
US. Supreme Court declslon 
expanded the foolpr1nt of tribal 
jurisdlcUon. The resl would 
be split among the more than 
500 other federally recognized 
tribes. 

The bill has $1.47 blllion for 
the Bureau of Indian Education 
and $S.S. bllllon for lhe Indian 
Health Service, Increases ol 7.5% 

:t�l�!·t't:m�'Ji\�.i���
l's 

than the 2024 funding leve\ lhe 
release said. 

The bill serves as a starting 
poinl lor negotiations The feder
al fisc,,I year ends In September 
and talks between the House and 

�:::i;
e

f;
il

�:i,•:::2ors.���h 
begins Oct. I. 

South Dakota Searchl/g/11 I.! 
{Mrt of States Newsroom, a non
pl'Ont neu,1 neilL'Orf( supponed by 
gron1, and a coalition al donor, 
OS o 5-0/<(3) public charity. South 
Dakolo Searchlight maintains 
editonal Independence. Co111ae1 
Editor Se1I, 1upper for questions. 
info@solJJMoliolaseorrhlighL«;m 
fo//oo; South Dakolo Senrehlighr 
on facebook and X 

S C  A R  - s  H E  I K 
H I  R E  I S T A  N C E
O T  I S I W A R  0 E N

W E A T  H E  R s-
--- F  E A  T H  E R  S 
A M  O U  N T  -- D I P
8 A L L s■ S I G M A  
E K  G- H O  N E  S T  
L E A T  H E  R S  
-- H E  A T  H E  R S  
A R  A R  A T ■o P A  l 
B O  X E  R S ■ R E P O  
S T  E W  s- T E S T  

Yesterday's answer 

10 Photog- 31 Leh 
rapher behind 
Adams 32 Candy 

1 7 1mpress 33Make 
greaUy lumber 

22 Take the out of 
gold 35 Sippmg 24 Modern: 
Prefix aid 

26 Some 38 1952 
dresses Winter 

28 Nymph Games 
of myth host 

29 Sermon 42 Sturdy 
topic wood 



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Fire and Ice - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: □ AG O Rl-Low □ R2-Moderate O R3-High □ C-Comm. 

[g]LC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

[g] Section 1109 [g] Section 1805 [g] Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District per Article 
11 Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to erect 
a large gathering tent to host bands and have a beer garden. Said property is legally described as 
Lot 25, Lewis and Clark Business Center, Section 16, T93N, R56 west of the Yh P.M., Yankton 
County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 3804 West 81h St., Yankton. 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

6/11/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 

7/2/2024 

Time: 
7:15 
P.M.

Time:

6:40 P.M.









5/21/24. 3:41 PM 

Point 

Lat: 42.877097 Lon: -97 .457368 

CUP MANAGER 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: May 20, 2024, 9:19:42 PM 

Maxar I Esr° Cor'flmunity Maps Contributors, l\Jebraska Game & Parks Corrm,ssion South Dakota Game ",sh and Parks. Esn, Tom .. Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .45736798153136

Latitude 

42.877097005432965 

Permit Number 

CUP246 

Parcel Number 

09.016.100.183 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e7644610c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-98.4956,42. 7199.-9 6.4192,43.03 39&objecllds= 12 1/5 



5/21/24, 3:41 PM 

Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

1561 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Jun 11, 2024, 7:15:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:15 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

Jul 2, 2024, 6:40:00 PM 

Board_ AdJ ustment Action Time 

6:40 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

LAKE SIDE COMMERCIAL 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 11 1Section 109 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Fire and Ice Grocery Store 

CUP MANAGER 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-98.4956,42. 7199,-96.4192,43.0339&objectlds=12 2/5 



5/21/24, 3:41 PM 

App licant Phone 

605-689-5555

Applicant Address 

3804 W 8th St Yankton, SD 57078 

Applicant Email Address 

fireandiceyankton@gmail.com 

Owner Name 

James De Boer 

Owner Ph one 

605-660-2510

Owner Address 

3804 W 8th St Yankton, SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

jimwd5@yahoo.com 

Property Address 

3804 W 8th St Yankton, SD 57078 

Reason for Request 

Erect a large gathering tent, host bands and have a beer garden 

Height of Building 

12' 

Total Square Feet of Building 

300 

Legal Description 

Gathering tent. 

CUP MANAGER 

https://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 0c114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-98.4956,42. 7199,-96.4192,43.0339&objectlds= 12 3/5 



5/21/24, 3:41 PM 

Dale of Application Submission 

May 20, 2024, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

16-93-56

CUP MANAGER 

htlps://survey123.arcgis.com/surveys/4e 764461 Oc114821 b279c11e19aee5e8/data?extent=-98.4956,42.7199,-96.4192,43.0339&objectlds= 12 4/5 







T93-R56, hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township, County of Yankton, State of South 
Dakota. 

Applicant Ryan Heine spoke on the CUP request. 

There were public comments from Amber Evans and Matt Evans. Chairman Healy closed public 
comment. 

Action 222022: A motion was made by Klimisch to approve the Conditional Use Permit, 
based on Findings of Fact from the January 11, 2022 Yankton County Planning Commission 
meeting as presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section 1907 of the Yankton County Zoning 
Ordinance on condition of no amplified music after 11:30pm. Motion died for lack of second. 

Action 222032: A motion was made by Fox to approve the Conditional Use Permit, based on 
Findings of Fact from the January 11, 2022 Yankton County Planning Commission meeting as 
presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section 1907 of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 
Motion died for lack of second. 

Action 222042: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit, based on Findings of Fact from the January 11, 2022 Yankton County 
Planning Commission meeting as presen e , pursuant to Article 19, Section 1907 of the 
Yankton Coun!}' Zo□iog Ordinance on condition of no amplified music..after ..12. midnight. Roll 
call vote was taken with Loest, Klimisch1 Kettering, Healy, and Fox voting aye; motion carnea, 

5-0.

CUP Public Hearing: This was the time and place for a public hearing for a Conditional Use 

Permit application from Chad Rolfes. Applicant wishes to use his house as a vacation rental in 
a Moderate Density Residential District. Said property is legally described as Lot 1, Dan Kaiser 
Addition, NWl/4, SWl/4, together with a perpetual easement for ingress and egress across, 
over and through Lot 4 of Kabeisman Tract 8 and a perpetual 40' ingress/egress and utility 
easement over, across and through the NWl/4, SEl/4, for the benefit of Lot 1 Dan Kaiser 
Addition, S14-T93-R57, hereinafter referred to as Ziskov Township, County of Yankton, State 
of South Dakota. 

Lora Rolfes spoke on the CUP request. 

Action 22205Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering, to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit, based on Findings of Fact from the April 12, 2022 Yankton County 
Planning Commission meeting as presented, pursuant to Article 19, Section 1907 of the 
Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. Roll call vote was taken with Loest, Klimisch, Kettering, 
Healy, and Fox voting aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

Yankton County Commission 05-03-22
Page 3





July 22, 2024 

Applicant: 
James De Boer 
3804 West 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real prope1ty lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 

of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 6th day of August, 
2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicani is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a Lakeside Commercial District per Article 
11 Section 1109. Applicant wishes to erect a large gathering tent to host bands and have a beer 
garden. Said property is legally described as lot 25. Lewis and Clark Business Center, Section 
16, T93N, R56 west of the 5rh P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £91 I address is 3804 West B'h 

St .. Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

James De Boer 
Petitioner 



5A BOAT & RV STORAGE LLC (D) 
180 OAK HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BD CONSTRUCTION LLC (D) 
1305 WEST 27 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DAHLIN DRYWALL INC (D) 
3703 WEST 7 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, JEFF (D) 
407 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D) 
4111 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEFEBVERE, ROBERT G (0) 
601 MAPLE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC {D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOECKER PROPERTIES LLC (C) 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC {D ASPS LLC (D) 
1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 3609 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (0) 
4402 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (0) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO { DOERING, HENRY L (0) 
PO BOX 805 902 BEEMER AVE 
LAUREL NE 68745 YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST {D) GOSHEN NATION LLC (0) 
43145 SD HWY 52 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

JEREN PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
47001 MONA ST STE 5 
TEA SD 57064 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEMONADE STAND LLC (THE) {D) 
2800 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (0) 
403 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LUKEN CONSTRUCTION LLC (0) 
605 DOUGLAS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KALTSULAS, THOMAS C (0) 
188 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEADER, LARRY F {D) 
43459 KAISER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (0) 
48129 266 ST 
BRANDON SD 57005 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MABEE, TAMARA F (0) 
3803 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MCALLISTER TD LLC {D) 
208 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 



MCHENRY, CRYSTAL (0) 
600 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SO 57078 

NEU, JOHN (C) 
3706 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SO 57078 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (0) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 7 4055 

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC (0) 
88307 562 AVE 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (0) 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TL REAL ESTATE LLC (0) 
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

WRIGHT, RICHARD A (0) 
31111 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (0) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MINES, SCOTT (0) 
275 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUHLENBERG, JASON (0) 
703 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE ( RE PROPERTIES LLC (0) 
316 CAPITOL ST 802 EASTRIDGE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 NORFOLK NE 68701 

SAT ENTERPRISES LLC (0) 
3703 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SO DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SO 57501 

T J LAND INC (D) 
% MCALLISTER TD, LLC 
4002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WALSH CONSTRUCTION (C) 
1107 EAST 19 ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

SCHAEFFER, HAROLD D (0) 
701 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (0) 
% MC STORAGE 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

T JEERDSMA, JEREMY (0) 
406 S DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WIESELER, DALE (0) 
4005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D YANKTON'S EXEC STORAGE LLC (0) 
1900 EAST 2 ST 1900 EAST 2 ST 
HARTFORD SD 57033 HARTFORD SD 57033 





April 24, 2024 

Applicant: 
James De Boer 
3804 West 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 

which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 

the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7: 15 P.M. on the 11th day of 
June, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a lakeside Commercial District per Article 
11 Section 1109. Applicant wishes to erect a large gathering tent to host bands and have a beer 
garden. Said property is legally described as lot 25, lewis and Clark Business Center, Section 
16, T93N, R56 west of the 5'" P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota. £91 I address is 3804 West 8'" 
St., Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
James De Boer 
Petitioner 



5A BOAT & RV STORAGE LLC (D) 
180 OAK HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BO CONSTRUCTION LLC (D) 
1305 WEST 27 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DAHLIN DRYWALL INC (D) 
3703 WEST 7 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, JEFF (D) 
407 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D) 
4111 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEFEBVERE, ROBERT G (D) 
601 MAPLE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOECKER PROPERTIES LLC (C) 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC (D ASPS LLC (D) 
1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 3609 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (D) 
4402 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO ( DOERING, HENRY L (D) 
PO BOX 805 902 BEEMER AVE 
LAUREL NE 68745 YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) GOSHEN NATION LLC (D) 
43145 SD HWY 52 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

JEREN PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
47001 MONA ST STE 5 
TEA SD 57064 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEMONADE STAND LLC (THE) (D) 
2800 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (D) 
403 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LUKEN CONSTRUCTION LLC (D) 
605 DOUGLAS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAL TSU LAS, THOMAS C (D) 
188 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEADER, LARRY F (D) 
43459 KAISER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (D) 
48129 266 ST 
BRANDON SD 57005 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MABEE, TAMARA F (D) 
3803 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MCALLISTER TD LLC (D) 
208 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 



MCHENRY, CRYSTAL (D) 
600 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEU, JOHN (C) 
3706 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
88307 562 AVE 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D) 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TL REAL ESTATE LLC (D) 
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

WRIGHT. RICHARD A (D) 
31111 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (D) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MINES, SCOTT (D) 
275 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLENBERG, JASON (D) 
703 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE ( RE PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
316 CAPITOL ST 802 EASTRIDGE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 NORFOLK NE 68701 

SAT ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
3703 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

T J LAND INC (D) 
% MCALLISTER TD, LLC 
4002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WALSH CONSTRUCTION (C) 
1107 EAST 19 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHAEFFER, HAROLD D (D) 
701 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D) 
% MC STORAGE 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

T JEERDSMA, JEREMY (D) 
406 S DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WIESELER, DALE (D) 
4005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D YANKTON'S EXEC STORAGE LLC (D) 
1900 EAST 2 ST 1900 EAST 2 ST 
HARTFORD SD 57033 HARTFORD SD 57033 





June 24, 2024 

Applicant: 
James De Boer 
3804 West 8th St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7: l O P.M. on the 9th day of July, 
2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit in a lakeside Commercial District per Article 
11 Section 1109, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. Applicant wishes to erect 

a large gathering tent to host bands and have a beer garden. Said property is legally described as 
lot 25, lewis and Clark Business Center, Section 16, T93N, R56 west of the 5th P.M, Yankton 
County, South Dakota. E9 f 1 address is 3804 West 8th St., Yankton. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
J arnes De Boer 
Petitioner 



5A BOAT & RV STORAGE LLC (D) 
180 OAK HILLS DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BO CONSTRUCTION LLC (D) 
1305 WEST 27 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DAHLIN DRYWALL INC (D) 
3703 WEST 7 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, JEFF (D) 
407 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KULBEL, THERESA M REV TRUST (D) 
4111 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEFEBVERE, ROBERT G (D) 
601 MAPLE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK RV PARK LLC (D) 
827 HEMI DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LOECKER PROPERTIES LLC (C) 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MACY FAMILY TRUST (D) 
115 BROADWAY SUITE 1 
YANKTON SD 57078 

AFFORDABLE SELF-STORAGE 2 LLC (D ASPS LLC (D) 
1505 WEST CITY LIMITS RD 3609 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

BENDER, FREDERICK REV TRUST (D) 
4402 HILLSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLOM, COLE S (D) 
517 LOCUST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DEERFIELD TRUCK & EQUIPMENT CO ( DOERING, HENRY L (D) 
PO BOX 805 902 BEEMER AVE 
LAUREL NE 68745 YANKTON SD 57078 

FEJFAR, MARY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) GOSHEN NATION LLC (D) 
43145 SD HWY 52 605 EAST 4 ST STE 2 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

JEREN PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
47001 MONA ST STE 5 
TEA SD 57064 

LAW, BARBARA M IRREV TRUST (D) 
1501 WEST ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEMONADE STAND LLC (THE) (D) 
2800 BROADWAY AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK STORAGE LLC (D) 
403 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LUKEN CONSTRUCTION LLC (D) 
605 DOUGLAS AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MAU, ANTHONY LIVING TRUST (D) 
3701 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAL TSU LAS, THOMAS C (D) 
188 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEADER, LARRY F (D) 
43459 KAISER RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LEWIS & CLARK MEAT LODGE LLC (D) 
48129 266 ST 
BRANDON SD 57005 

LOCKWOOD LEASING LLC (D) 
PO BOX 561 
VIBORG SD 57070 

MABEE, TAMARA F (D) 
3803 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MCALLISTER TD LLC (D) 
208 VIOLET DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 



MCHENRY, CRYSTAL (D) 
600 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEU, JOHN (C) 
3706 KRISTI LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

RYKEN LEGACY LAND TRUST (D) 
%RUSSELL RYKEN 
19597 EAST 70 ST N 
OWASSO OK 74055 

SCHREMPP ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
88307 562 AVE 
HARTINGTON NE 68739 

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D) 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TL REAL ESTATE LLC (D) 
3220 WEST 57 ST STE 212 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

WRIGHT, RICHARD A (D) 
31111 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YEAGER, RICHARD G (0) 
3703 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MINES, SCOTT (D) 
275 MARINA DELL AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLENBERG, JASON (D) 
703 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE ( RE PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
316 CAPITOL ST 802 EASTRIDGE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 NORFOLK NE 68701 

SAT ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
3703 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

T J LAND INC (D) 
% MCALLISTER TD, LLC 
4002 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WALSH CONSTRUCTION (C) 
1107 EAST 19 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHAEFFER, HAROLD D (D) 
701 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SIMONSEN, THOMAS L (D) 
% MC STORAGE 
3702 LEADER LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

T JEERDSMA, JEREMY (D) 
406 S DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WIESELER, DALE (D) 
4005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON RV BOAT & STORAGE LLC (D YANKTON'S EXEC STORAGE LLC (D) 
1900 EAST 2 ST 1900 EAST 2 ST 
HARTFORD SD 57033 HARTFORD SD 57033 



PAGE 1 0  

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Any pcrwn v.•ho i$ convicted of • 
felony on or bcrorc June 30. 2012. 
and who fc;:eive5 a 5e111coee of im
prisonmcol to the: adult pcnitencwy 
system, iocluding t .suspcDdcd ex.,_ 
cutioo of 'i('ntt-oce, I� I.he righl to 
vote. Any $UCh pcf$Ofl so $ellknced 
Dl4)' re�cr (0 vote following com
pletion o( the pcr$00'.s sentence.. Fur
ther- infomuu.ion is availd,)e at 
www.scbos.gov. 

ELECTION CRIMES 

Anyone 1wbo makes III false: 511111:C• 
mcn1 when voti:nai, ll'ie$ ro VOit: 
k.cowlnf!l he Or- she is DO( I. qualifi¢d 
vore:r, or tries to \'ot.e mo:re lhan 
once I\� eommitted an -elmion 
cri,ne_ 

Pubtisbcd 1wu:e • lhe totaJ upproxi
maie con of S.32..Sl and eao be 
viewed fitt, of char,e 11.1 www.sd
publkoouceJ.com 

l,_.bU1htd Mray 24 & 31, 20'24. 

NOTICE Of HEARING UPON 
AJ'PLICA TTON 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN •h>I 
an aps,lk1uioo hlls been rtt.eh·cd b)' 
lhe 8oanl of City Commi.s,ioaers of 
tbe Ch)' or Yank.too. Soolb Oak0t.ll. 
for III SpN:ial On-$alo. Malt Beverage 
Rcu.Uerii Liccoso and • Spc:ci,1J On,. 
sale Wme Retailer,. license ror I 
day, July 27, 2024, from The Ceo, 
tet, 900 Wung Onvc. 

NOTICE IS FUll'THER GIVEN 
lhat tt publiic hcaripg on tbc appliu• 
lion will be held on Monday. 111De 
10. ?024 at 7-CM) p.m. iD the City of 
Yaak.100 Community Mccbl'18 Room 
1u the Carttr Manufac:tonng Tecbnl� 
co.I f'.ducatioq Academy, 1200 We!.t 
21s.t Sueet, Yankton. Soulh Dakoca. 
wbc:rc- any person or pcf$00$ inter• 
cstcd in lbe tlppl"O"II Of rcjecrJQD of 
lho above Q.pplic:a1ton may iappev 
aod be heard. 

Oal'c:d 111 Yanluoo. South 000411 
Tb.is28lb day or May. 2024 

Lisa Yardley 
f'INANCR OFFICER 

Published once at the tollll �Jl'.i� 
ma1e eon of $13.76 nnd can be 
viewed t'rtt o( chnrge at www �
l)\lbJicootices,com 

Publ�hed May 31, 1024. 

NOTICE OF PRIMARY 
El.ECTIO� 

A Pninary E�ioa wdl be be.ld oo 
Tuesday, J11DC ,hh, 2024 in 1111 the 
¥01.ing centers ia YAnktoo CouD.)' 

The election polls will be opeo 
from seven o'clock. (7:00) AM 10 
seven o'dock. (7.00) PM «:ntt41 lhnc 
on the day of the ckctian. 

lbe polling omters of this c:owuy 
aro as folJows.: 
YANKTON CITY fW.L 416 
W ALNVT STR.B£T, YANKTON 

Yankton Fire Station 12 201 W 
23rd SL, YANKTON 

GA YVILl,E COMMUNITY CEN, 
TER - -I04 WASHrNGTON 
STREET. GA YVll.l.E 

MA YF!ELD SfORE - 44398 SD 
HWY >6, IRENE 
LESTERVILLE FlRE ttALL - 212 
MAIN ST .. LESTERVILLE 
LEWIS & CLARK R£CR.EA 11ON 
AREA -43349 SD HWY S2. 
YANKTON 

Any �u who oecds asJLStulCe.. 
pwst>ant 10 the Amcricam wi1b Ois-
11.bilit�< Act. may COO(IIC't tbe COWJfy 
11uditoc ■t 60S-26(k...K)O cxl O bcfare 
r.he clect;on foe wformadoo on 
polli.QJ place. �essibi.lity (or- people 
wilh disabilibes. 

Piny Hoj<m 
Yankton County Auditor 

Pub�d Iv.ice al the lOI approxl
m:,� COSI of S'27 .08 iUd Cll'l be 
vic:Q·cd (m=. of l'harge Ill www.sd• 
pu.bl.COOOUS.c:om 

PubHsbed M■y 24 & JJ, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC liEAIID,G 

NOOee 1$ bcrcbr gh-cu dial .i pubhc 
healing wtll be hdcl befort lb,e 
Yankton County Comnu.s�on. 
Yankton CoWlty. Soulh Moc.a. lU 

6:.30 P.M. Ott the 6th �v of June. 
lO� ll.Dd al 6:30 P .M oG lhc 181h 
day of' June 2024 111. � Yankton 
COlJnty G0Yetnmcn1 Center, Caru• 
missioner:,. Oiamben:. 321 Weit 
Thtrd S.., Ytnkton. South Dakoc.a. 
CMC Adventures, LLC ts �ucs.1-

2010 Legal and Pubflc 
Notices 

west Quana (Eln.NWl/4) Exdud• 
ing Loi A llld &eluding the South 
Eight)' f.ect (S�') of the Nonh One 
thouSlllld forty-SU feel (Nl046')or 
the We� One hunc;lttd Pirty Fut 
(Wl50'), S<colon 10, T93N, R.16 
West of Che 51h P.M., Y4t1Jctoo 
County. Soulb Oa.but. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC Hl!ARING 

Notice lj hcteby given cha1 ;i ptiblic 
hearing will be ht'ld before the 
YanktoD Coo.my Board of Adjusi• 
ment. Yinkton County. South Oako· 
ta. :U 6;4() P ..M. DCI the 6th day of" 
Juoe. 2024 •t die Yuktoo Couruy 
Governmen1 Cen�. Comm,i.ssiontfl 
Chambers. 32 t w�, Third SL, 
Yartlaon, SOlnh 0.at-OUL Ryan La\ i5 
requ�ting • Coodilional Use P«mil 
(or ilO accasory building LO m Low 
�S1ty Residealial Dislricl (LD) 
that exceeds the ma:dmum aggrc
g1LC JqU3te footage of 4000 square 
feel Applic::am wiiliu to build llQ 
accessory muctun- lh11,t 15 6000 
�ua.re roe, with 14 sidewalls per Ar· 
tick. 6 Section 607, Article 18 S«· 
t100 I SOS an� Article 19 Section 
190.S. Said propctty i! tcgatly dt
sc:nbed :,:s tbe Ea�t h11U of the North• 
west Quwur (EJl2NWV4) E.lclud--
lf18 Lot A 111td �cludin.g the $oulh 
Elgb,y Fee, (S801 of <he NOrth Ono 
lboll5and f"ony�sb: feet (NJ046}' or 
lhe West One huOO.red Fifty Feet 
IWl50'). S<ctioo 10, n3N, R.16 
Wc:sr of lbc 5tb PM.. YMklon 
C.Ounty. Sooth Datota 

PubliShed \Wl-ee Ill the total appro.U· 
mate cos, or 153.8.S .tnd cJ\.D be 
viewed frT:e ar charge at www $d
publit.oocices..;om 

Publbhtd May 24 & JI. 2024. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC tll!AAINC 

Notiet: ,s hereby given lhal a ptibhc 
hcnti.ng wiU be beld before lhe 
Yant-ton Cmnty Plo.1111jng Comm.U-• 
!ion. YIUlk100 Col.lnty. South Dako
ta. II.I 7;0S PM on the f hh day o( 
Juoc. 20?4 I[ di¢ Yanktoo CouDI)' 
Oov,c.mment Center. Commissioners 
Ctuunbcts, l2 I Weit Tititd St., 
Yaa.ktott, Sour.h Dakota. C� 
Koble Is requeitiJ\a 1 CondltiooaJ 
Use Pcnml to build ati ac� 
,au:ture m • l-Ugb Densi1y Resldeo• 
lial District thal e1cttd� the maxi
mum 1ggrc-ga1e sqQare foor.a_ge of 
1600 squan: fe-n. Applicant 'Mshe.s 
to build nn 11cce,.SOI)' �(f\lC'{\Jl'C th� 
i'I. 2304 S�c feet pt1" Article 8 
Section 1807, Article 18 Section 
180.S, ;ind AnJde 19 s«tion 1905 
S11td property i-, legilly desaibed a$ 
CMP IM Addition ia the NW 1/4 of 
the SEIi-' of S«:t.ioo 27, T9.5N, 
R.S6W of lbe .51h P.M., YWtoo 
County, Sovlh Oakota. E91 I �
dteS.$ i$ nl Beaver Beach Rd. Utl• " 

NOTICE OF PUllLIC flEARING 

Notioc IS bcfeby _givca that • publir: 
hcN!na will bt bcld before tbe 
Y ait.klon O:ii.lMy Pb.Mirii Comm.is• 
sioQ, Yankton ComKy. Soulh Oa.ko-
u11. r.11 7:15 PM on t� !I th day of 
June. 202� wit ltle Y&D.ktoo Coua1y 
Government Center, Commus1onc� 
Ch•mben. l2I w,,. Third SL 
Yankton. South Dakoua r"uc and lee 
ls rtque$lm_g ;1 Conditional Use Per-• 
m11 in a Lake.�® Commercial Dis
trict per Mk:-lt: 11 Section 1109. 
Applic1t111 wiMC.'I w mx:t II latgc 
gal.bclioa 1mt io bos1 bands and 
have a bCC'r garden. Said propeny is 
legally described 115 Loi 2S. Le�i., 
and Oarlc BnsiBCSs Cmtcr-, �on 
16. 1'93N. R56 wm of tk !ith P.M., 

Yankton Counay, South 0:U.ou.. 
E9 I I address is 3804 West 8th St.. 
Yank.ton. 

NOTICE OF PIJBLIC HEARING 

Nooce 15 bt:rtb)' a;1veo lbat a poblic 
hearing wiU be btld before the 
Yankton Ccumy Planning Commis• 
sioo, Yank100 Counay, Soulh Oak.a• 
lil. :111 7:20 P-'-1 oo the 11th <by o(
June. 2024 ll the Yankton Coo.uty 
Govcm.ment Center. Commissionen 
CluuJt�rs. 321 w�1 Tbitd St_ 
Y-anktoo. S<lu.tb Oatou. Munkvokl 
land and C11tk is rcquesrlni ii Vari
ance In an AgriC\lll\lte Di"striel (AG) 
per Arttde 5 Section Sl5, Article 18 
Sca100 1807, lOd Miielc 19 Soctioo 
1907. ,o\.pplicllll1 is ffl'.IUd:ri.llg I 
Variance of 25 feet from lbe fr(Hll 
9Nonb) propcrt)' lme to build .fill 
A.gricult11n: ICCCSSOry '-UUCQJtc. Saud 
pn,peny is lr:gaJJy �nbed as tbc 
North half oftbc 
Nonhc'liM. (l'Wlet (Nll2NEl/4) and 
the Nonb balf of the XorthwCR 
Qu,ttc, (Nl/2 NWl/4) Excludmg 
I.he EHt Two Huadrcd Eiituy feet of 
1he West Tiwte hundred f.igbty Ftc& 
o( lhc North One Hundred Ei.gbty 
rect of the Wm SUuy Acres fNl 
NE4 d< N2 l<W4 EXC 62W WJS-0' 
�� :''-�.,: Sc,;tio� �i�t .. !�). 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

Oen Herder, Ho,..dcn, & BarJCtt 

J'K Beau Bmctt 
lkau B�tt 
329 Broadwiy A\<cnuc 
Yaaktoo, South Du�• .57078 
""°"" (60S) 666-04� 
Fax: C60SJ 260-2:m 
bcauOdhb&ttome}'S..Com 
Attorney for Manbcw Arther 

Publimod once 81 tht: total approxi
auttt COS.I of .Sll.'28 ud can be: 
vieWl!d fret: of charge: .ti www.sd� 
pvblic-oo�.com 

Publbhed M•t l 1, 2024. 

2024 Henry Heider 

Coyote Sports Hall 

of Fame Class 

Announced 
VERMII.LION-Apard .11.

lracl. ...S r.el:i alllle!es,an
--and lltCc,jolos' 
al-Wnedlllleader�

lhe....., 
rnemllol> dt.eHerry Heider Co)de 
�li'!lldF""' 

cJ!��� (&el)mi:1<'13.-
--TOfl\�'11, 
we-timeAI-Ame,qooisa<onme, 
Ranse"t!Kmn),..-·10.i... 
Imo NCC Oe!onslYePlajeld Ille Yw 
Amber (l<obus) RDbmoo '10, and "'°""
...,,,..,.,,coa:IIRobl\ilrAJrMlnwho 
.. be honomd posM'l)USly, In adiilJoo.
looglinoput,i:add!llss anoou,-Greg 
Meo!igan"'be"""°"1asaSj)OCial 
�and 9l)O(lai r9'<lgOOOl1  .. be 
�1o"'2008""""''snckaoolet! 
--brwci<YHuber, 

n..aass \l\lbeformal�nb:lodil 
lllOl><M'!)US """"""'YheidSepl.27 

Baseball 
fROM PAGE 8 

DV batters In 5 2/3 Innings 
pitched. With the Trojans down 
4-3 In the top of the seventh, 
Sommer hit a 2-RBI single to 
give Parkston-Ethan-Tripp the 
lead. 

"Carter Sommer was the 
star ol that game.· Harris said. 
"He started the game on the 
mound and threw ei<cellent for 
us. He has all year. Hes been 
our go-to guy." 

Harris also credited Luke 
Bonnann, who struck out three 
Panthers baltm to earn the 
save. 

Bonnann leads Parkston 
with a .474 baiting average with 
21 runs and 15 RBI, while Som
mer has a .304 average with 
16 runs and 12 RBI. Sommer Is 
3-2 with a 2.93 ERA. while Taite 
Klumb Is 4-1 with a 1.99 ERA. 

"Taite Klumb hits In the 
middle of the order.' Harris 
said. •He probably throws the 
second most behind Carter. 
He's a guy we always trust to 
get the ball to. Will Jodozi and 
Taite Klumb's hilting has been 
good all year for us. (With) 
Brayden Jervlk al shortstop, 
that's the middle of the order. 
Those guys always pack a 
punch there." 

The Trojans are excited for 
a chance lo go againsl Bon 
Homme-Avon, who defeated 
them SJ May I.

"Their pitchers throw a lot 
of strikes, Harris said. "They 
don't seem to make many 
mistakes. We're going to have 
to bring our best game.• 

In whal Harris believes to be 
a wide-open tournament where 
any team can make a run. he 
wants his team to tm It game
by•pme. 

Once we get through that 
firs< one. we'll regroup and 
assess where we need to be,· 
he said. 'In an Ideal situallon. 
the pitching goes great and 
you don't have to bring anyone 
else in. That never seems to be 
quite the ease, so we always 
have to be ready lor some kind 
of wrtnkle In there.· 

The Trojans made an ar>-
n,.,.;,,,-::1nr11 ::i.t th11 <:t�,� tn11m�-

SOFTBALL 
SJUWE..IQIJPN _____ _ 
..,.�,-� J()�,. ........... Cliil,... 
wltiol1bltlfatfltfl1' .... --.adCII...,_,., 

SPORTS DIGEST 

="===-J
""'

Summer Racing 

Season Heats Up 

For Coyote 

Triathletes 
1/ERM[UON-Soo1hllakotalrlalll

lotas Franzlsl<a N!Jcl< aoo Chelsea Web-

� ":.,�=�"."=. 
Jooo/.11 

Hoc:l<,analivedOCisseldoff. Get
many, oil oo, ill Ille ELJOpe Triatloo 
n,p;n-. Pcland, oo .Jooe  7. The 
"""'"ls"'4uplflaoo.......itWVOM11a 
bke In Rzesz.ow'Mlla 750-melerswim, a 
2imomele! 11b me and, s.000-me-
1e1 run. Nec1; rinished S91!\ a1 tho uSA 
Trialhl:ln eo...-NaoonalCnami,i:,n
!l,ipslastfalwilhalmeof1�43.5, 
Sl\eenf1,rs 1-ersenr,seam wilt, le 
Cojol!ISlflt.efal 

Wetllor. haililg from Colorado 
Spmg,, Cola"ado, wil race in t.e.lmeri
cas Trialhlon ClJp n lxlapa, M8'ico, on 
m8 . .k>IMJ i.. 1>111elleld1sCoyote 
aiufMaMaddielaifn,aVemilioonalive. 

May 20. He also pitched all 
seven Innings In the victory. 
striking oul five Hot Sprlngs 
batters whfle allowing three 
runs (two earned) on seven 
hits." 

"Tanner slrugg1ed a bit 
early In lhe game. but he came 
around good," said PGDCWL 
head coach Jeff Kuiper. "He 
kept us In 11 and (helped us) 
pull out the victory." 

It was a perlonnance that 
helped lhe Honkers earn the 
No. 6 seed In the state tourna
ment, as they take on No. 3 
seed Howard at 5 p.m, Friday. 

"We're happy to be back (in 
the tournament) and hope lo 
do a little damage while we're 
there.· Kuiper said. 

In the first round of the 
Region 4B tournament, the 
Honkers also got an outstand
ing perfonnance from feUow 
senior Caden Oberbroekllng, 
who struck out 14 while walk
iog no batters In PGOCWL's 
6-0 victory over No. 4 seed St. 
Thomas More. 

"He found tt against St. 
Thomas More." Kuiper said. 

"We avenged (a 15-2 loss to 
St. Thomas More May 9). Caden 
pitched a heck of a game." 

Kuiper liked how the seniors 
led the team In those victories 
bul lauded the performance of 
the young Honkers squad. 

'It was good for the younger 
kids because some of them had 
key hits in key moments." he 
said. "That's what you want so 
they can build confidence.· 

Six Honkers boast batting 
averages above .400. Jye Balley 
leads the Honkers with a .475 
batting a,·erage. [)yk has a .442 
average with 17 runs. 15 RBI 
and six doubles. 

'(Our baltlfli average) has 
flcked up here, KuJper said. 
Early In the year, we struggled 

with that a bit. Those guys 
have picked It up pretty good. 
ll's always better to at least put 
the ball In play than striking 
out. We're stressing getting the 
ball in play.-

Oberbroekllng {2-1) has 
a 3.46 ERA In 30 1/:l innings 
pitched, registering 67 strike
outs. 

"He's our ace,• Kulper said. 
Kuiper added that the depth 

the_ H��k"!'s ha-:e at pitcher_ 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MAY 3 1 ,  2024 

SCOREBOARD 

Thea:wa Is ,el up aloog Ille� 
Coastwihl>e7--i>bt.e 
ocean.a�lllkoridealoogll'e 
coasl and •5.-run nand. 

-.... lie Cojoles'llpfilisller 
al Ille USA Trialtllon CollooialeNalmal 
�lastfalil281h

pla:e ...... in tj)S= Sl\ewilomo,he, 
"""'""""'wihllleCojcloslhisrall lavinwasall,,IIBamAI-Amlcalas 
aseolorin 2021. Sile plaC8d fiM> al  ll'e 
2021 USAT-Cole!J,ll!NaliMal 
�in 1:05.41.7, Shtal!o 
q<lalliedlhallalllork,repra-Tun 
USA at Ille Juoior Pan American Games. 
Showas fifth� ,ooean,ed Ille 
i>n>nze"" Team USA at lie 2021 .kl""' 
PanAmerican Games. 

FB: Coyotes To Face 

Badl!ers On FS1
1MO!l;t:itWo.--8oull Oal:ola's 

Weoll2gameatW!sconsionasbeen 
plclbd up by tho Fox Ne!wcclo and wl 
bobroadcostn:ilonaf/011FS1.!Cld<-oll 
a,;ainsflhe 8adge/$ �"'4 1or 2:Jlp.lTL 
�- Sept  7.al�-

'dlf,....,,o. .. 
NQ.1�flt,,J),s,t,,60Mlt� ,..,.,. 

,......,.,..,.,...� No. 1�(164)w -��

(U,,l�;:..&talf!M> ft.Mo.30....{� 
11,5:lOIIAL 
ArllliltoUICl,.lillt1•,..,,..C.,.. 

SE\9ffltCr:INcilllilllt.t.lOt.111. 
FFTH;OorieclDWINllll,12:lOpffl 
THRD:.�'-1.)pm. 
� Stmhl---.. Utp111 

BASEBALL 

CALENDAR 

Lakers Sweep Mitchell Black 

In 14-U Baseball Action 
The Yankton Lakers 14-0 

baseball team swept Mitchell 
14-U Black with 1 1-1 and fl.S 
victories Thursday at Bob 
Tereshlnskl Stadium at River
side field. 

Yankton scored eight runs In 
the second lnnJng on their way 
to an 1 1-1 five-Inning victory In 
the first game. 

Jackson Kudera and Will 
Sager registered three RBI 
apiece for Yankton. 

Maxwell Weisenburger 
struck out seven Mitchell bat
ters in lour innings pitched. 

In game two, Yankton got 
out to a quick 6-0 lead after 
two Innings In the four-inning 
contest. Kudera added three 
more RBI, while Chase Cooley 
and Evan Gurney registered 
two RBI apiece. 

Cooley recorded 10 strike
outs while allowing only one hit 
In lour Innings pitched. 

Lesterville Fights Past 

Wynot In SCL Action 
WYNOT. Neb. -Andy Dolferschell recorded three RBI as the 

Lestervllle Broncs defeated the Wynot Expos 7-1 in South Central 
League baseball action Thursday. 

Ethan Wishon added two RBI and two hits for Lesterv!Ue. 
Michael Drotzmann. Derek Quame and Trent Henboldt added two 
hits apiece. 

Hunter Martin pitched seven Innings for Lesterville. allowing 
one run (none earned) on lhree hits with one strikeout. 

Wynot's Dain Whitmire gave up four runs on eighl hits In 6 
1/3 Innings pilched, strtldng out three batters. Whilmlre had a 
shuloul through six innings be/ore Lesterville scored five runs In 
the seventh. 

Tabor 11, Menno 2 

MENNO -The Tabor Bluebirds used a six-run sixth inning to 
defeat the Menno Mad Frogs 1 1-2 !n South Central League base
ball action Thursday. 

Riley Rothschadl went 4-lor-5 In the v!ctory, lally1ng two RBI 
and two runs. Chase Kortan added three hits. 

Kortan earned the win, striking out four Menno batters In sb 
Innings pitched. He allowed no runs on two hits. 

Dylan Lehr recorded two hits for Menno, while Macon 
Oplinger registered two RBI. Doug Hall took the loss. striking ou1 
two Tabor batters In five innings pitched. 

Winner-Colome 14, Parkston Mudcats 3 

PARKSTON-The Winner.Colome Pheasants registered 12 
hits as they delealed the Parkston Mudcats 14-3 In South Dakota 
amateur baseball action Thursday. 

Winner.Colome scored six runs in the third and five runs In the 
fourth to build a 1�3 lead In the seven-inning victory. 

Jeff Harris recorded a hit for Parlcston. Dylan Mogel< took the 
loss, striking out two batters In five Innings pitched. 

JJ Farner recorded 1 1  strikeouts In seven Innings pllched for 
Winner.Colome. He gave up only one hit. 
�}� ��e,;_r2';o��!?�'. �! �-(�r�,h!t_s J�-��!1_er; _ _ .,_ 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, JUNE 7, 2024 

Ill - lj;I )�%\ r_ I �I �\ g1J\ i ■
� � � ;;.£.- � � � � � -�la 11,00..1110 QID,I� 1:m,13m 1-.� 19),tfl9 tto0-•• nat-lM 1ao,1• �0 

PRfs·s&DAKoTAN CLASSIFIEDS www.yankton.net/cfassifieds 
l<l·Jfo:f,llf'·MIIH•&irl¼iHll·li3oMiEtBUWffl3Miith 

1101 

2024 
CITYWIDE RUMMAGE 

DATES 

FALL 
AUGUST 9, 10 & 1 1  

-. 

VHS CLASS OF 1964 REUNION 
Aiver Rock Event Cente, 
July 12. 202A 
6:00 pm 
Ca.II 605-664-2636 to reserve 
your place. 

1200 Cars 

•AJI Junk cars. pickups. vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Satvage 
402-360-0756 

1996 Max.um 21' 5.7 L Mercr\JIS• 
er Reblilt ooglne $3.500.CaA 
605-660-7016. 

1250 Motorcycles 

1986 Honda Goldwlng 1200 As• 
pencade Trike 45.000 miles 
$3,000. Call 605,660-5359. 

1315 Drivers 

Looking to hire 
Experienced COL DRIVER 

Local WO<k, home nlgMy, 
roorly pay, and mus, be able 
to throw suaps.. Conaad 
Rooort with Marquardt Com
panl&a at 605-760-4321, 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full�Umo Cerpen18-1 Avell
able. Avalloble for odd Jobo. 
Friao estimates. Lots of experl• 
ence. Calt Bob Edwards at 
605-66S.U51. 

For All of You, Carpen1Jy 
Needs: Custom Built Windows. 
Siding, Garages. Additkms, 
Pa�oo and M0<e. ean Andel$h 
Carpentry at 605·681·1 190. 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real eslate adv&rtised In 
this newspaper is subject to 
the FederaJ Fair Housing A.ct, 
which makes it ,nega, to adver
tise any preference, limttallon, 
or dlscttmlnation based on 
!'&Ce. color. rellg.on. sex. handl• 
cap, familfal scarus Of national 
origin. lo the sate, rental or f1. 
nancilg of hous!ng or an lnten-
bOn to mak& any such pcefer
ence, imitation Of dlscrtnlna• 
Kon. FammaI 01aIus Includes 
chlldlen und8f the '196 ol 18 
living with parents or legal 
ouardfans, pregnant women 
and peojlle SOC<Jring custody ol 
chlldle,, under lhe ,-ge of 18. 

In addiUon, Sooth Dakota 
State law also prohibits dls
Cl1mfnallon bas&d on ancestry 
and creed. 

TNS paper .... nol knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
estate which Is In vk>lal>On of 
the law. All P8"'"" are hereby 
informed that all dw&lings ad-
vertised aJe available on a 
equal opportunity basis. 11 you 
believe � have been dlscrim
�te<I against In oonooctlon 
whh the sate, rental Ol financ• 
Ing ol housing. call the Sooth 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds.-
man at 877,832-0161. 

1830 Rummage Sales 

1012 e. 13" St 
Friday, an, Sam-,? 

Saturday, 618, 8am--12Noon 
Smot(eless grill, la'Mlmower. tires 
265/50R20, hOlklay decoralions, 
infant-adutt clOlhing. Smal appli
ances. toys, mlseeueneous. 

1220 Pine Sl 
Friday, 617, S.m�pm 

Saturday, 518, 8am--12Noon 
Multi Family Salo; Moving & 
ctownsizln9. Dehumtdlfrer, yard 
and seaSO<l8I decor, plonts, 
OVO's, VCR's and 1apes. Tools, 
toys, jewelry, crafts etc. Starting 
at 25 cents. 

1902 O�kota St. 
Friday, 517, 7'30am• 5pm 

Saturday, 618, 7:30am• 12Noon 
Orum set, lugoage, motorcycie 
helmets, leather jackets siZe XL 
and medium, 1 .. Iher chaps. Ertl 
!arm pets. punch bowls, pols, 
dtshes, NEW dahydrotor, COOiers, 
bassinet. K.cs games, puzzles, 
Chtistmas d&corations, stereo 
and speakera, fabric, lingerie 
f8br1e and supples, macratne. 
Men's caps, men'8 jeans 40x32, 
women·s clothes siZe 6-100. jew
elry. Red exerciser. electric 
healM. k)ts ol mlsceltat\eolls. 
CASH ONLY. 

2611 Mary St. 
Frlday. 617. 8:30am�:30pm 

SMurday, 618, 8:30am--12-Noon 
Moving Sale: Some of GV""f· 
thing! Plonl>, tool$, d1Sl'oe$. Too 
muct, to list All must got 

606 Sawgrass SL 
Friday. 617, 8am--5pm 

$aturday, 618, Bam-1 pm 
Stampln' Up $lamp sets, sc,ap 
book papers, punches, stickers, 
ribbon. Kitchen pans, dishes, 
miscellaneous lools, men's & 
women's shoes, clothes, life jack• 
ets. Applian088, die cast C8JS, 
hOme dlk;or, 10 x 10 tent. pl1nter 

2010 Legal and Publlc 
Notices 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC HEARING 

No<lee i.s bereby given that • public 
f\f::arina wiU be hekl befon 1be 
YDJ1ktoa County Planning Commis
SJon, YaQk.toa County, Soulh Dab· 
, .. Ot 7:0S P.M. on I.he lltb day of 
luoe. 2024 .st lhc Yantcoo CO\Jnt)' Government Ct,11tt::r, Comuussia,aer$ 
Cha.rnbw-. 321 West Third SL, 
Yankton. South Damt!. C:MT�
Koble i5 requeslu1g • CoodJtiotw 
Use �t to build JUI :.CUSsot)' 
suucture in II Hi_gh Density Resicttn;. 
Li31 Dut.ricl lbat e:icoecds the maxi
mum aggregate square footage of 
1600 s,qUMe fetl. Appliellnl wishes 
CO build Wl llCCC$$0ry itructtlte that 
is 2304 Square fort per Attitle 8 
Section 1 807. Artkle 18 s«.doo 
1 805, Md Aniele 19 Soctlo.o 1905. 
Said property is legal.I y described as 
CMP 1st Addit.la,o ill lbe NW 1/4 of 
the SElf4 of Section 27. T9SN', 
R$6W of the 5th P.M., YIU'kton 
Couoty, South Onkota. 8911 c1d-

1485 Home Improvement 1605 Apartment For Rent �:S-' is 221 Seaver Bt"aeh Rd, u11-

Johnson Construction Sp,ectalA 
lzJng In windows, siding, roollng, 
remodeflng. Alt you, home interi
or & ext&riOf nee<rs. Call 60S-. 
464-9789. 

1490 Lawn • Landscaping 

TREE, BUSH AND HEDGE 
TRlMMING 

Property Clean<4>, Rool and 
Guile, Clearing 
605-464·7682 

1505 Painting 

CALIFAN PAINTING 
Offering professional exterior 
&. Hlterior painting services. 
Call lor !reo estimate (605) 
728-6102. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Orchard 
Squeire, 418 W. 1591

, Yankton. 
Rent based on Income and In
cludes utilities. Non--smok:ilg 
units. Equal Housing Opportunity. 
Skogen C-Ompany 605-665-1322 
or 605·263-3941. 

1 & 2 Bedroom Townhouses, 
Canyon Ridge, Yanklon. Must 
quaJ!y by !amily size and In· 
COfl'I&. NOl"f.smol<ing untts. 605-
664-88a6 or Skogen Company 
6()5.263-3941. 

1 BO Apl$., Memory Lane. 
Ground le� ror elderly' Of per
sons with dlsabmies. No Smok
;ng, close lo The C8"l8f R8"1 
baoed on Income. Noo•smOl<lng 
urits. Equal Housing Opj)or1unity. 
605-760-A71 1 or Sl<OQ"" eoo,pa. 
ny 605-263-3941, 

NOTICE OF l'VBLIC HEARING 

Nodce is bc:reby a:h·cn thru A public 
bearing wlU be beJd before the 
Y:i.nkton County PliMiog Comm,s� 
sion. Yankton County. South Dako
tL J.I 7: IS P .. M. 00 lbe I Hh da.y or 
June, 2024 Al lhe Yankton Coo_nty 
Oovcmmrnt Cl:atcr. Oxnmi.�sioneh 
Cb:amben. 321 West Third SL. 
Yankton. S<xlth Dakoua. fire "1!d Ice 
is rcquc�tin.g ll Conditional U5e Per� 
trut ln a .Lokeside Com,nereial Dis
trict per Aru.cle 11 Section I 109. 
Applic.arn wis.M$ 10 erect a large 
satbc:ring tern ,o bo.'U bo..nds ami 
biWC I beer �- Said pt'opetty is 
teg."\Uy dutribcd a.i 1At 25, Lewb 
and Cla.rl: Bus(QeS$ Ceo1cr. Sectioa 
16, T93!'i, RS6 west oftbc 51.b P.M . 
Yankton COUllly, SOUth Dakota. 
E91 I uddreu is 3804 Ww &th SL. 
Yankton, 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC IIEARL'<G 
1 bedroom apartments. MEAD-
OW PARK. �75.00 per month. Notice li bert:by �Vi!O that <l public: 
pli.,s ecec1rlc:ity witf't tt'I& t'lea1 be- bCUtDg will be held before die 
Ing el&Ctric. Watet. sew&r, and Yank.loo Courny Pt.ming Commis•
garbage lnciuded with rent. Sa· sum. Yanl.-:100 County, South OU:o
cuntv Deoosi. of one momhs rent ta. at 7:20 P.M. 00 the 1 hh d3y of 

PAGE 9 

PSC Issues Neb. Broadband Bridge Program Schedule 
LINCOLN, Neb. -The Nebraska Public Service 

Commission (PSC) approved an Order (C-5561) 
Issuing lhe 2024 Nebraska Broadband Bridge Pro
gram (NBBP) schedule and appUcalion malerlals. 

lnfonnation i$ recf!lved .... 

Applications for the 2024 NBBP funding year 
wtll be ac<epled beglnnlng Monday, June 17. Per 
lhe Order (C-556I) the appllcallon guide will be 
avallable on the Nebraska Broadband Bridge page 
oflhe PSC wtbslle. Applicants OlUSt comply with 
all aspects ol 1he applicalion package. 

"NBBP has proven to be an effoctlve way 10 gel 
broadband lo unserved and wtderserved areas 

The deadline for applications lo be filed Is no 
later than 5 p.m. (CT) Monday, July 8. AJI filings 
mus1 be submllte<I eloctronlcally by email to psc. 
broadbandffnebraskagov. Appllcallons received 
will be posled to the Nebraska Broadband Bridge 
Program page lound under lhe Telocom/NUSF lab 
of the PSC websi1e by Thursday. July 11. 

Crealed by the Nebraska Broadband Bridge 
Act (Neb. Rev. Slat §§86-1301-86-1312). the NBBP 
provldes up 10 $20 million dollars annually lor tbe 
deployme,il of broadband networks capable of al 
least 100/100 Mbps (down/up) In unserved and 
underserved areas ol the slate. 

ol the state and wt are eager to begin lhe fourth 
cycle ol !his program; said Commission Chair Dan 
Watermeler. "We would encourage partl<lpan!S 
to file as early as possible lo ensure all requested 

County 
From Page 1 

professor at the University of 
Kansas and chair ol the Energy 
Pracllce Croup al Polslnelll Law 
firm. said not many have been 
docommlssloned bul that !hey 
salvage the Sleel and the blades 
are ground up and used mostly 
In concrete mix and asphalt 

The economic irnpacl 
NextEra Is projecting includes 
400 construction jobs during the 
construction phase and three 
lo five lul�time operatlonal lob$ 
alter projeet completio1t They 
project Sl.3 million in annual 
payments to landowners who've 
signed a lease and w!II gener• 
ate close to SI milUon In tax 
revenue, Including a program 
which provldes a stepped pay
menl to school districts within 
the project area. 

Once NextEra gave Its 
presentation, there were pubtlc 
comments that asked direct 
quesHons of the representatives 
regarding property values with 
the wlndmllls. Anderson said the 
studies he's seen have all shown 
an Increase In value. 

However. Yankton County 
reslden1 Randy �ner, who 
moved here from Wayne County. 
Nebraska, said he thought the 
project down by Wayne WO\Jld 
be good for property values. 
but now the land without the 
windmills is more valuable. 

·1 1hougbt there wouldn't be 
a negallve Impact on farmland 
prices." he said. "Now, u,e land 
Is selling in Wayne County and 
land with no turbines on It Is by 
far bringing In a lot more money 
than land wtth turbines. I lhlnk 
the main reason Is lhe e!liclency 
of the farm equipment and stuff 
we have now. 

Another Yankton County """ 
dent, Ann Clough, who was at 
the meeting for a library update. 
but� for the pres<!nta-
tlon asked to have a Utile more 
clarity on the location of the 
turbines. 

•ts that project goi� lo run 
I/trough Turkey Ridge? she 
asked. "II looked Uke it would 

Primary 
From Page 5 

ing pipeline and prison projects, 
trounced bank execu1lve and for• 
mer s,hool board member Eric 
Hohman with 65% of !he vole In 
the Uncoln County showdown. 

In the end, though. not all was 
lost for mainstream Republicans. 

Slephanie Sauder, a longtime 
educator and former mayor of 
BryanL ousted fellow House 
member Fred Deuts,;h ol Flor
ence In a closely walclled race 
for District 4 Senate w11h 51%, 
a margin of 64 votes subject 10 
possible recount. 

Sauder was supported by 
Sena1e Majority Leader Casey 
Crabtree and House Speaker 
Hugh Bartels as well as now
retired Sena1e President Pro Tern 
Lee&boenbedc. 

Another heavily boosled 
establlshmenl candidate, Amber 
Hulse ol Hot Springs. prevailed In 
Senate Districl 30 by knocking oil 
embattled Incumbent Julie fryo
Mueller ol Rapid City by a 46% lo 
42% margin. 

Hulse, a former Miss SoU1h 
Dakota who lnlerned at the 
11'!'1\• _Hou!� dur1n_g_ the T.rum� 

�'<> through that area. I drh'e 
that road quite often and going 
east lrom (Highway) 81 on 
Highway 181, one of the most 
scenic routes oo a highway In 
southeast South Dakota. rm IusI 
concerned. about the visual pol
lution of such a scenic, ooautlful 
area." 

Because I hey haven ·1 
completed the landowner agree. 
ments or finished surveying and 
sillng lhe projoct, lhe NextEra 
representatives didn't have a 
dear answer for her. 

All of this may l>e null and 
void U the county adopts the 
dral1 wind energy ordinance that 
has been recommended to them 
by the wind energy 1ask force. 

Dr. Chris Ollson, who 1, the 
owner ol Ollson Environmental 
Health Management and an 
environmental and public health 
expert, addressed the com
mission via phone: on the draft 
ordinanc,, lhe coumy's wtod 
Task Force has recommended 
and said it would prevenI the 
project from happening. 

"I applaud the ellorlS ol lhe 
wind energy ta.1k force. bul if the 
dralt ordlnanee I have before 
me Is adopted, It would klll the 
project," be said. "It effectively 
would Slerlllze Yankton Counl)' 
from havlng any wind turbines.· 

llon��!�17C: �! :J���1�e 
County Commission. 

INTERPRETER SEIIYICES 
Deputy Slale's Alloniey Tyler 

Larsen approached the board 
with a proposal for guidelines 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 36 Rockies 

1 Serving 
rewards 

S Omarol 
"House· 

9 Sun 
vaiiey 
setting 

1 1  Fathers 
13 Streep of 

"Sophie's 
Choice" 

14 Brief job 
15 Have 

something 
16 I rnpracti

cal sort 
18 Applles 

quickly, 
as brakes 

20 Serving 
feat 

21 Golfer 
Sam 

22 Use one's 
incisors 

23 Frost 
relative 

24 Wine 
choice 

25 Captivated 
27Crime 

doers. 
in slang 

29 Pitching 
stat 

30 01d !he 
walls 

32The going 
rate? 

34 Smeller 
supply 

!lfi Tr�N< 

resort 
38 Derisive 

look 
39 Legal 

claims 
40 Crony 
41 Grove 

growth 

DOWN 

1 What x 
some• 
times 
means 

2 Paragons 
3 Com

plelely 
4 Bashful 
5 German 

steel city 
6 Falafel 

holder 
7 Stratt· 

laced 

for altorneys lo submit their bile 
Ing for their Interpreters. 

�n said the demand for 
Interpreters has risen In each or 
the last four years he's been on 
the lob In Yanl.1on and the need 
for interpreters is greater than 11 
ever has been. Because ol thaL 
he submilled a proposal Iha! 
would require a SiS.per-hour 
cap on lnterprete.r services. 

The board approved the pro
posal wtlh an amendment lhal 
ii Is for "select" legal services 
- mostly criminal cases and 
some clvll cases. It wouldn't be 
available for divorces, evtctlons 
and most clvll cases. 

In other business, the com
mission. 

• Canvassed the 2024 pr\. 
niary eleclion and voted unani
mously to accep1 lhe resullS; 

• Drew for votlog centers 
Iha! will be participating In a 
post-election audit Le,tervtlle 
and Lewis and Clark Lake voling 
centers were drawn: 

• Ustened to a presentation 
from Dana Schmldl of lhe Yank
Ion Community Library; 

• Appolnled frank l<ralle<?k 
Jr. lo the drainage comml,slon 

The next Yanlcton County 
Commission meeting wlll l>e 
held at 6 p.m. Tuesday, June 18. 
In the commission chamber of 
the Yanklon Cow1ty Government 
Center. To llvestream the meet• 
ing or View preViousty-recorded 
meetings, visit the County's 
YouTube channel al youtube. 
com/@yanlctonc01Jn1y8223. 

B E D S M A R  E S 
U B O A  T■ I A E N E
R O  r, D YI R I D  G E
N O  N■ R O  A D M  A P
S K  Y C  A P - E R E-- O N  E S  A D O
I I N  N■ T O T E  
p u N1 y A R O•• 

A N T K l  O N  A p 
S T  O P  G A P  A l  L 
T I T H  E ■  E M O  T E
E M  A l  L■ S A M  Q A
D E  L l S -G I  S T

Yesterday's answer 

8 Iroquois 26 Singer 
people Grande 

10 Adage 27 Hole 
12 Scatter 
17 Retina 

part 
1 9 Get 

together 
22 "Som· 

rnersby'" 
star 

24 Undo, in 
a way 

25 Harvests 

number 
28 Calm 
30 Fend 

off 
31 Tighlly 

packed 

33 Sense 
37 Canine 

command 



PAGE 10 PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, JUNE 28, 2024 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and PubOc 2010 
NoUces 

Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Publlc 2010 Legal and Pubffc 
Notices 

opprov•l °' ,tjection or the lbove RS6W or tile 5th P .M., Yonk1on Telepbooe: (605) 275-.1665 
1PPlic.iioo may appear and be County. Solltb Dakota. £911 ad- Facsimile: (605)27.S-5667 
hean!. dms is 221 Beav« Bcocb Rd. Uti-

Dare.cl at Yulaon. Soudl Oakor.t 
Ws: 24th day of lune, 2024. 

t.,;,a Yllrdley 
l'INANCE OFFlCER 

Publbbed ODCe al tbc total approxj
mate COSl of $13.28 and CI.D be 
vie.wed fnic. or charge ■I www.sd
publicDOticeJ,COm 

Publllbtd Jame 28., 2024, 

N<YTICE OF Hl!ARING lll'ON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SAU! OF ALCOHOLIC 
BBVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HERE.llY GIVEN ll)al 
.. •J>l>li<:,.;on 1w beeo reoelved by 
tbc BoW of City Commissioners of 
the City oCYanlaon ror anew RewJ 
(0.-<>lf sale) !,Wt Be_.,. & SD 
Farua Wine liccmc ftom Riverfront 
Brcwety IDc,. 113. 117, & 121 Wes1 
Joi SI. 

NcYnCE IS FURTHER GIVEK that 
a Public Hearing upon I.be appli<:a
tion will be bckl on Monday July 8, 
2024 at 7:00 p.m. iD lbo City of 
Yattkioo Coirunwrlty Meeting Room 
at t.be Catm" Maoafactwing Tec:hai
cal Edueatioo Academy, 1200 Wul 

CL Poblisbecf lhree time& at the. tottJ ap
pt"Oxirom � of SS9.08 and can be 

N011CE OP PUBLIC HEARING viewed fz'CC or charge at W1V\\l.sd-
public.nockes.oom 

Notice is hereby eivcn dw a public: 
bcumg will be held bcrol"C the 
Ylllkloe C:0.Wy Boatd ol Aclju1<• 
l])CDI Yank:tOD: COW!ty. South Dako
ta. II 6:35 P.M. OD the lad day of 
Joly, 2024 " the Yanklon County 
Oovcromeot Center, ColJ).tl).lWQOtt1 
Ownbcrs, 311 Wcsi Third St.. 
Yanktoo, Soulh Du:ota. MUUvold 
J..a:od and Cao.le 1,, requesting a Vari• 
,ace ID .. Apoltw"e Di-• (AG) 
per Article 5 Soaio1151S, Miele 18 
Sectioo 1807, aod Miele 19 Socdoo 
190?. Appllc&n! b t<qU<Stin& • 
V ariaoce of 1S feet from tbc front 9 
(Nonh) .,._.Y Une to build on 
Agriculnire � Slnlcture. Sud 
p«>p<ny b leplly deo<nl>ed as tbe 
llortb b>Jf o[tbe 
N-.... qua,,« {N!/2NEU4) and 
the North balf of the Northwest 
Qumtcr (Nl/2 NWl/4) S.oludin$ 
tbe East Two HW>dred Elgbly [oe< ol 
the West Three hundn:d f.igllty l'«t 
of the Nortb Ono Hundred EiaJ>ty 
feel or tho West Sixty Ac1U (N2 
NE4 & Nl NW4 BXC 6280' WJ80' 
N!80' Wc!OA). Sectloo EiaJ>t (8), 
T96N, RS6 West or the 5<ll PM. 
Y anktoo County. SOUlh Dakota, 
E911 addreu ii 43503 292 St., Mea-

Publllbed JPll< 14, 21 & 28, '.2024. 

YANKTON coumY 
COMMISSION MEBTlNO 

Jane 18, '20'24 

1bc regular mcc:tib8 of the Yankton 
Cou.aty CommiMioo wu called to 
order by Idul Marquardt at 6:00 
p,m. 00 'fuolday, JUDO 18, '2024-. 

Roll call wu W:ea with I.be f"OIJow. 
icg Commi.uioocn prns,em: Ryan 
HdDc. Dan Kllmbc:b, Den Kcner• 
iaa, Wanda Howey-Fo� (Yla phone) 
ud Jotin Marquardt. 

Tbete were DO coolliets reported by 
mombcn of tbG board-

Actio.o 24188C: A motion was made 
by Klimlsch and secooded by He!De 
to approve the mectina: a,e.Dda. All 
prucu voced aye: motioo. c:anied. .5• 
0. 

'There Wt$ pd>lic com.meot from 
Tom Curron. Cho1mwl Mq,ardt 
c.1050d public commcnL 

21st Stteei. Yankton. S:O, wbm: aiy no. 
pcnoo or pctsOllS icterutcd in lhe 
approval « rejection of. tbe above 
applicacion may appear and be 

Published '"icc 1111: lhe total approxi
mate cost of $40..90 and can be 
viewed he of dwgc 11 www.sd· 
publicnotioe$..co«:n 

Nick MO$C:r, represa1,UQg frMdom 
p..,.. lJ.C. tJ)II0""'1 befONO the 
Com.mission for • beari.tJ& on medi
cal ct.ttMbi.s lic:eme for cWdvat.ion 
to be located at 31022 446th Ave.., 
Mission Hill. SD. 

bcvd. 

O:lted 11 YW1ou. Sooth Oa.kol:a 
lhi1 241.b day of June. 2024. 

U.. Yardley 
FINANCE OFFICER 

Publisbed. once at the total approxi
ciace C0$1 of. $13.28 and CUI be 
viewed fJ'Oe of cb.aqe at www.$d
�blkDOticel.com 

l'llbl&bed JOD< 28, 2024. 

NOTICE OF HEARING lJl'ON 
APl'UCA'llON 

FOR SAU! OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVEJV.GES 

NcYnCE IS HF.REBY GIVllN ll)a1 
on oppljcatloa 1w been reoei...:I by 
lhc Boud o( Cuy CMuni1'10oetS of 
the Clty of Yanttoo for tb6 no.s!er 
or ownc, of a Roml (O,,.tale) 
Liquor liceose from Ben', s�wuia 
Company 10 Cedar Street Brews. 
In<'. dbo O The Bar I The O>pper 
Room. 2:22 Wc:st:3td Strec1. 

NOTICE IS FURTHER GIVEN that 
a Public Hearing u.poo the applica
tion will be bi:Jd oo Monday. July 8, 
2024 u 7:00 p.m. ID the City of 
Yankton Community Meeting R.0001 
a t  the Carcu MaJJufacturios T�W
<tol -lloo> Aeodomy, llOQ We,t 
21.st Strccl. Yankd!iii.,�th Dtt.ota, 
where any pmon or pcd00$ intt:r
ucod ia the approval or rejection of 
the above 1pplic1UOG may appear 
ondbebe.ud. 

Dated at Yantt.o11, Sooth Dakota 
thl! 24th day of June. 2024. 

Lisa Yan:lle.y 
flNANCI! OFFICER 

Pul>tiJbed once a1 the total approxi
ma1C CO$I of $13.00 and CIA be 
viewed frw of dwge. at www.sd• 
publicootieu.com 

PubllskedJ ... 23, 2-024. 

NOTICE OF HEARING lll'ON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALB OF ALCOHOUC 
BBVERAGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN th>l 
u appli(&doll bas beeo received by 
tbc Boud of City Ccmmbslonen of 
� City of Yanktoo for a oew Rewl 
(0.-<>ff sale) ""1t Beverogo & SD 
Fann Wioe. lic:eose effective. July 10, 
2024 from Cedar Srroct Brews. Inc. 
<Ibo O The Bar/ The C,opper Room. 
222 W 3ol S...._ 

N<YTICE IS FURTHER OIVBN that 
a Public Hearlog ll()OII the appllca
tiotl will be beJd on Mooday July 8, 
2024 tl 7:00 p.m. in me Cily of 
Y-.0 0,mmuoity Meetu>g Room 
"the ea,.., Maauf""'1111& Techni• 
cal Ectu,cetioo Academy, 1200 West 
2.1 st kt:iet. YI.Woo. SD, -wbe:rc any 
penon or penocu Lo� iD tbe 
approval ot �eetion of me tbove 
19PUcatioa may � and be 
heard. 

Daltd at Ywtoo. South DwKa 
lhi, 24th c1,y or J..,., 20'2.4. 

PobUsb<dJone 21 & 28, 2024. 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is bnd>y giwo that a public 
hcuin3 will be held before tho 
Y&ntloo Colloty Pl""'1., Commb
llon. Yanktoa County, South Dako
ta, al 7:0S P.M. OD the 9th da)' of 
July m. at the. Y&Dktoa Coun&)' 
Oov«n.meat Cemer, CommiS5iotterS 
(])ambers, 311 West Third St., 
Yantt.on. S<mth Dakota. Wildwood 
Chrlsd.an Recrelt Center b request• 
iog a Condition.al Use Pcmrit i,11 an 
Aglc,,lture Doolct pct Anlc:le ' 
Section S09. Article 18 Scctioo 
1807 Mil Atti<le 19 Sectioa 1907. 
Applicant � to Cffllte a re.trml 
ct.Diet where Christian leade:t1 CIII 
come for sabbatical and c:bt1ttb su.fJ 
for �tn:al$. Said PfOPC{t)' is legally 
dcocrihcd .. the Soutbea,t Qumt..
(Sl!l/4) Sectioo 11, T95N, RS6 we,1 
of tho 5<ll PM. Yankton County, 
Sooth Da);cu. E9t l addrc$s iJ 
29901 4·39th Ave. Udca 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Action 24189C: A motion was made 
by Fox scc;:ooood by Kettering to ap-
pmvc the applkatioo for ath:iva-
tion. All in,seat voted aye; i;notion 
corried, l-0. 

Kristen Kom. Low-en Soilkup and 
Llnd,ey Leowttd appeatt>d fo, on 
approval of a M.al1 Beven.ge A SD 
Farm W'me Lice.osc for Max Bel, 
Joint Ventures U.C. 

Ac:tion l4 l 90C: A motion wu made 
by Kllinisch end 5c00oded by Heine 
to approve a Malt Bevenae & SD 
Fann Wioc &. Uc:ense for Mu Bet. 
All present voted aye: motion ar• 
ricd, 5-0. 

Weed Sopavisor Jim l.lebsch ap
peared befo,. tho boool fo, approval 
of me lllAUal mosquito c.ootneU. 

Actioa 24191WD: A motion wu 
made by Klimi,cb oad oecooded by 
ffeiDe to 10CqK I.be Yearly Mosquito 
Spnying Contract,.. All pre.,c.n1 vot
ed aye; motion curled, S-0. 

Actioa 24192C: A motion WU made 
Notice ii bercby pvco tlw. a public: by Fox eod seconded by Klliniscb to 
beadna ••ID be held before tho opp<0ve tho June 6, 202-4 ttgulM 

=�.j;';i���' •=a:�:..�� 
ta. al 7:10 P.M. oo tbc 9tb day of ia::hAid be abfwocdfromvOOJ)sco 
July 2024 ai tbe Yankton Coun1y approve. me June 4 prim.-y e.lecdoo 
Oovcmmct1l Cen1cr, CommissioDCn rt.$11ts doe to IX)(. being physically 
Clwnbc.n:, 3'21 We:,t Third St.. prt:.elll • dte Juoc 6 mcct.ing aod 
Ymboo. 80\U Dakota. Pn aDd Jee not bavhl.3 the e\ecdoa documeDI in 
is �uc.&W'.18 a Coodil:ioul Use Per- front of bira AU pre.5ei:it voted aye: 
mit ia a l.&Rside Commetcial Di,.. modon carried. .5-0, 
tric:t per Article: 11 . Scctioo I 109, 
Anlc:le 18 Sewon 1807, and Article 
19 Scccioo 1907. Applicant wb.bcs 
to tl'.t'Ct a l,qe ptheri.03 te# to host 
bandil and have a beer ga,de:n.. Said 
- � 1c,o11y descn"bed .. Lo< 
25. Lewis ud Cw:t- BIJJiDCS.S Cen
ter, Section 16, T93N, RS6 West of 
the .Stb P ..M,. Yaakloc County, 
s�nb Dakota. E9J I addreN is 3804 
West 8th&., Yankton. 

Publ.i.sbe<l t'1rice • the total appmli· 
mate CO!l el $33.41 and caa. be 
viewed free of cb.ar:go at www.sd� 
pubUenotices.<= 

l'w>lkbed J..,. 28 & July 5, 202-4. 

STATE OF SDITll{ DAKOTA ) 

COUl'TY OF YANKTON 

IN CIRCIJlT COURT 

FIRST /UDICIAL CIRCUIT 

In th,r. Matter of the Bltate of 

MARVIN D. MANAS, 

llec,ued. 

Pio. No. 24-28 

:SS 
) 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND 
NOTICE OFINFORMALPR0-

81\TE AND APPOIN!'MENT OF 
PERSONAL REPRESElffATIVE 

Aaion 2419'.lZ: A motion wa, made 
by Klimiach and aecoodcd by Heine 
to edopc tbe roUowl.ag raolution: 
Wbcreu it appean Dave 
Koenlpbof, owner or recud. bu 
c.ansro • plat to be mado o f  tbe fol• 
lowing tool prq,eny, Replal of Loi 
2 and 3, Block 3 Zediut's Subdivi
sion. NBl2/4, NWU4, SEl/4. 
NWl/4,T""'t I of SS-T9JN-R57W. 
Heteaftcr lO be. tnowo u: Pw of 
Tnot I or Koet>ig,hof Addition, 1111 
odditioo. NEl/4, NW V4, SBl/4, 
N Wl/4. Section S3-T9lN•Y7W, and 
bu submitted mcb plat to the Ya.nk
tOC'I Cou1ny Pllllnina Commission 
a.-od Yankttio COClo.ty Commission 
for epprovl.l. Now tbetefore. be ic ,e.. 
$0.lved tbat sucb plat bas beeo e,r.,e.. 
euted accordin& to law and coo• 
fOC'OlS IO aU ex.istiog applicable 'ZOO· 
l.Qg, subdivuion.. erosion and sedi· 
ll)Cl)l control aod ume is bereby ap
proved. Cowuy Auditor ls hereby 
tutborized I.lid dwcttd to endorse 
oc such the proper resolution aod 
certify the ,amc. All pm;tDJ vOk.d 
aye: motion canicd, S-0. 

Actioo 24-194Allt>: A cnotiOD was 
made by Kllinilch and secooded by 
Kettitrulg to �rove die claimJ: 
Commi.uionen: Cllrit)' Telecom, 
LLC (Utilidcs) $5050; Altern&uvo 
HR, I.LC (Pl<>f s«vice,) $.232.50; 
t;.J,ctio.., f',m 8onlo:ud (SUpp!i,.s) 
$378.18: Hy-Vee (Supplies) 
$146.6l; Qu.alified Pt>ton Servic,a 
(Supplies) $96.30; Court: .,_..,. s,. 
=d Heart Hosp;tal (Lab) 
��-1�:. !lack� .. 

& j'O��� 

Tucking or P<ople (Diven;on) 
$302.25: Cnllig'" (SuppH,.) 
S17.». Ylllkloo 'I'raMit (Diversion) 
l217.SO; Qu.alified Presort Sotviccs 
(SllJlpU..) ™-64: Ooe Office Solu
tion {Slipplle,) $650.05; Thom,on 
Rcutcn-Wesl (Supplies) $211.66: 
Go•ernmen, Center: Ocity Tele,-. 
com, I.LC (IJtililleJ) $25.25: City ol 
Yonkton (Utilide&) $1,367.86; Joha. 
SOD Controls, Inc. (Ma.inrc.nance:) 
$688.40: JCL Solution, (Supplle,) 
$199.50: MidAmericon """1!Y 
(IJtilities) $.!09.98: Dltector ol  
Equalization: Clarity Tet,cocn, I.LC 
(IJtilide,) $193.50: Zacb Wolw 
(Tr,-·el) $326..56; Shelby White 
("fuvel) $326.56' Pim Bw<&td 
(Supp1iC1) $86..53: F!nt Bon.Ju,ud 
(Travel) $17l.J5: Michelle Goeken 
(Travel) $94.00: M;crofilm 1m.g;., 
Sy,tem, (Maint,oance) $120.00; 
Qualifi<d 1'1-eoort S«vloe.1 (Sui>
plie,}$25.87; Andrea Wright (l',av
cl) $94,00; One Office Solution 
(M1in1ena.occ) SI 18.26: Ooe Office 
Solutioo (Suppue,) $40..50; Rcgi,tot 
of Deeds: Clarity Tele<om, I.LC 
(Utilities) $171..50: Executive Man
agement - (Supplie,) �.00: 
Qu,lil;.d - s.,..,.. (Sup
pli�) $76.n; One Of6cc Solution 
(Supplies) $141.16; Ve""°' S«
vice Offiee: Clarity Telecom. LLC 
(Utililica) $2).25; Rob Stictoey 
(Travel) $961.JJ: LBAF CR=al•J 
$59.1 S; One Ofrtoe Soluri Oil (Main• 
tco.aoc:c) SS.64: Safety Ca:m:r Build· 
"tog: Clarity Tel=o,. LLC (1/tili• 
lies) $82.65; City of Yankloo 
(Pwnpsttt Fea) $1'2.00; NAPA 
Au.to Pans of Yankton (MAinte,. 
nance) $49.59; CoJe Papen.. lnc. 
(SuppU..) $l74.77; Ono Of6co So
latioo (Supplies) $7l.OI: Sherill: 
City of Yankton (Foel) $3,046.98: 
AT &: T Mobility (Mainteoaa<".e 
eon .. al $768.97: Guardian Al• 
lianoe Ttcb.nologjes (Maintenaoce 
con .. d) $240.00; OR-Emergeacy 
Ootfittcn (Auto Equjpmeot) 
Sl,3,0.00; QUllliJied Ptuon S..
viccs (Maiatcnaoce Conttace) 

SIJJ.93: SD O.putme11t or Rev• 
c1u1e{Aul0 Eqaipment) $17.70; T"tre 
Mufller Alignment (Maintemnc,) 
$92-25: One Off'tce Solulion (Maln
teoance Coo1net) $'76.!M; One Of. 
6oe Solut;o., (Supplies) SIJl.23; 
Couaty Jail: Ave� Sac� Hom 
Ho,p;tat (Pl<>f Sctvlce,) $2,369.00; 
Bubl', Cle<nen (Unifonns) S22.00: 
Trinity Serv.,.. Otoup (Food Ser
vices) $14,968.41: Aven Mcdu,oJ 
Otoup-Radiology (Prof S<tvlces) 
$14.34: Sappbl.. Health, UC (Pl<>f 
Service,) $5,0.00; Wbimey 
O.lfotge (Pl<>f SctvlCO$) $1.300.00: 
Dolao Consulli'i Group, I.LC (Odl· 
er) $12.5J)O; JCL Solutions (Sup-. 
pll") $2.129.68; Pbeooix Supply 
(Supplies) 5528.46: O>mctional 
Risk Setvices (Prof Servi<a) 
$2,176.51; M_T. ,l R.C. South ID
SIUtDOC (lnswucc) $240.00; South 
Dakota Sheriffs As.socittioo (Uni-
ronns) SASl.30: Soulb o.l:ota Sher
ifrs A&,ociarlon (Maintenaooc. Coo
traa) .$880.00; O:nc- Office SohJdon 
(Suppli.,) $1$3.97; Ywtoo Ru.all 
DNg Co. (Prof Setvice,) Sl.229.97; 
Juvenl.le Detenbon� Minoebaha 
Couxity Juvenile Octentioo Cen�r 
(Rauols) $3,667.84: Yankloo 
Se,rcb & R"°""' City or Y&ntloo 
(Supplies) SJ06.47; NAPA Auto 
P.l(U of Yankton (Suppl.te.$) $81.32; 
f'tnt Bonk<&td (Supplies) $696.88: 
Pooc ReUef, Quallf"IOd Pt.sort S«
vic<s (Supplie,) $446.96; l'llb6c 
Health Nun;o; ClarityTel«un. LLC 
(IJtilitles) $201.86; E.-nt. N.A.. 
(Rontab) SSS.$1; Quoli1jed "'°'°"

Servi ca (Supplies) $25. 74; Amb•· 
lance: Ollri1y Telecom. lLC (Ulili
tlcs) $143.71; Bound Troo Modkol, 
I.LC (Supplies) $1.490..56: Am.uoo 
Capitol Service, (Supplics) 163..53; 
Savvik B•oyi.aJ Group (Mloor 
Eqvlpmeot) $632.97: Way1tat, Inc. 
(Pro! Setvice,) 1643.78; Sttyker 
Sate,. I.LC (Maln..,,once) $312.80; 
Serb Jacbon (Sopplies) Sl l .14: 
f'tm s..tcaro (Supplie,) $475.05: 
f",m Bw<&td (Pror Services) 
SI00.00: LllAF (Rentals) $154.63; 
Menoni, (Supplies) $49.39; l'lonh• 
town Aut<>mC>d:vc (Maintenance) 
$1,452.27; Olson's Pt.st Tcchniclam 
(M'""""nce) $119.00; O'Reilly 
Auto Paru (Maiat.eoa.DOe) $29.� 
TIM Muffler Alignment (Mainte
nance) S162.84; Ooe Office Sola• 
tioo (Supplies) $13.44; Yautton 
County EMS (Pl<>[Servlool) $97.48: 
Meot1Uy Haodicapped: SD A.cluevc 
dha Llfe,capo (Misc.) $120.00: 
Mellhl lllDoA Boatd; Val unoo 
(Hearu,g,) Sll.00; Mm KotteJh,. 
gen (H,ari.,,) SIS.00: Lewis & 
Om lkharionl Health {liearing,) 
$852.00; Lucy Lewno (Hearinp) 
$306..64; &lmlS;oa: OIJOO's Pw 
Teobnl<:ialll (l,Wnt,IWICC) $150.00: 
Weed: Pini Buw:ard (Suppl;..) 
$25.48; Yonktoo County Obf<rve. 
(Publi•blng) $96.00; Yonktoc Doily 
Pre,, & 0u.... (Publishing) 
�6�.4l: _ �onning .. � _ !-?.'":"S.' 

Notices 

$4.5.90tAveri Sacn:d Hdlt HO$pital 
{Po)( S<tvicea) $123.00; C & B Op
cntiom. U.C (Supplies) $:S.000.00; 
Avera Medical Group-Occupatioaal 
Tbenpy (Pl<>f Services) $10l.54; 
9omg..,. (SuppUeo) $37.93: B-Y 
W11er Di.1.tricc (Ulllitlcs) $123.00; 
Buller Mr.obinery Co- (Ma.lDte
n>nee) $1,167.00; Sillier M"hio«y 
O>. (Suppl;..) $264.74: O><ity 
Telcccm, I.LC (Udlitle.!) SIOJ.00; 
Rod:moW'l.t Re.'iC&l'Cb & Alloys 
(Soppl;e,) $234.22: NAPA Atl10 
Paru of Yankton (SuppUe,) 
$579,60: Knife Rivct..SOUdl Dtkaca 
(Supplies) $34,580.22; CeoruryUnk 
(Utilities) S'l0.45: D-.,1ao.4 Auto
glass, loc. (Supplio,) $75.96; Amo
ion C&pitA) Services (Supplies) 
$865.99: Ehre,mmo !lniinee,i'i 
(Supplie,) $453.77; Dakota Batwy, 
LLC (Supplle,). $ l34.9l: Cily of 
Ylllkloo-1.andfill (IJtiUtle.!) S8.58: 
New centwy FS (lugbw,y Fuel) 
$ l,4S4.33; Towo of Utica (Annulll 
Pt<,Jecu) $3 I.SO; Mon Dnl! Coottol 
(Supplies) $3,240.00; n.c Ptoponc 
(Supplles) $77.00; Pini Banlcud 
(Supplies) $786.03: Hollaway CoD• 
swetioo Co. (Bridges) $120,000.00: 
l Stale Truck Ceoter (Supplies) 
$423.96; Job<o, loc. (Annual 
Projecu) $363,354.10; MiclAmeri
wi Energy (Utifuies) $46.96: 
O'Rellly Auto Pins (Supplies) 
$130.00; .Ri't'enidc Hydraulics & 
I.ab$ (Supplies) SJl.14: Spencer 
Qtwries, Inc. (CaavelJ $841.34: 
Soutbeosteru - Co. (Utilitie,J 
$40.86: Truck Troller Sale, & S«
vice (Mamtenanco) $4.4 I 3.75: 
Truck TniJe, Soles & Serviee (Sup
pli") $338.00: Tbo Rood Guy Coe• 
IUl>Ction o,, (Annual Ptojocu) 
$2'74,483.69; ODe Office. Solution 
(Suppl.el) SJ .49; Yankton JArutcrial 
Supply (Supplie,) S280.20: 6911: 
CeoblryUlll: (Utiliti,s) $84.0S>: 
Gokknweit Te.lecommunicatioos 
(Utilities) $147.18; Midcontincnt 
Co.mmun.icatioas (Utilities) $150.39: 
Emag<Ocy Manosem=: B· Y Elec
lric (Utilities) $54.00: Vcru.O:n (Util• 
Ides) $244.30; Fol Bankcard (Sup
plie$) 5510.89; Fin< Banb:ud (Prof 
Services) $103.46; f"trst Baiw:atd 
(T'mel) $1,119.55: Hr>t 8onkcard 
(L£PC Suppllu) SI.014.2.l; First 
Bonlccard {M>lntenoncc) $128.11: 
LBAF (Reotob) $154.84: Truck 
Trmlu Salc.s &. Service (Mainte
naDC<) 1673.25; To1>or l.wnbcr 

�P�:S:
""

/s.:�;:' �� 
Cou.oty Bulldinp: Culligon (Mlsc.) 
$228.20; """ Baokoud (Misc.) 

S207.76: J",m Flynn (Mdo,) 
$1,476.00: Menw, (l,!i,c.) 
$261.43: 2417: Prc,cWoo Kiosk 
Teclmolog;.. (SUpplics) S l ,350.00; 
M It PR. A.iod: One Office Solatioo 
(Supplics) S71A7: Noo-Departmcn
ttl:. �ellite Tracking of People 
(Jul � Monjtors) $182.00; 
Re!lmd (CAM Doily Fee) $8.00; 
Byron Nogcl.meicr {CAM Daily fee) 
$4.594.00; South 0-.. Secfflory 
of State (Election Copies) SS0..00; 
Rofuod (Ambu...._ F<eo) $l9S.2": 
Sontll Dakota Depanmco, of Rev
c:11uc (Ak:obolic Beverage Liecnsc) 
$1,0.00; Byroo Nogelmeler (Slalo 
Participation Fee) $276.00; Soalh 
Dakoca Department of Revenue 
(Motor VC'b.icle f.ees) $5.(2.297 .28; 
Sooth Oakoc.a Department of Rev• 
enoe (WU1e Fees) $7,610.50: South 
lhlou Oep,<t of RcvClllle (ROD 
F..,) $2.0C}().00; South DakOUI De
p!l,rtl'J)Ctlt of Rcveouir. (HSC Ser· 
vices) $2.008.93; South 0-.. [)e. 
putmc:,:ll of Re.venue (Redfield Sa-
vices) .$1�.00: SDACO (M & PR 
Fund) SSS0.00. 
GeoetaJ fw>cl $79,660.12; Rood & 
Bridgo $8 l3,9l0.20; En,e,geocy 
M.,..men, $4,578.66; 
All presen1 voted aye: motion CU• 
ried, l-0. 

Action2419SC: A '"°°on was made 
by JOimiscb and secoodcd by HdDe. 
apptave. thG second .set of elainu: 
Court: Humelllll: & Fo, (Plof S«· 
vices) $123.79. VotiJlg aye: K.lir:n� 
UCb, Heioc Mmq,.,udl and Ketttt
i.Dg. Fox abswlled- Motion c.-ried, 
4-0. 

Aetioo 24l96AUD: A motioc WM 
made by fox ond '°"'oded by 
Heine to approve the Audi.tot's 
Moolhly Senlemeot wil.b tbe Tru· 
,,,m aod Pooled C..h Repon as ol 
Ma)' 31, 2024 showing Total Casb 
of Sl6.543,4ll.JO. The Ga,entl 
Pond ""' $10,263,401.63: Specill 
funds wac .$2,354,834.47: alld 
nus, Ind Agency Puod.s were 
Sl.92.5.219.20 ldding 10 , G""'d 
TOlal of Geaenl Ledger Cub aod 
InvcstJ:Dcnts of .Sl6..,S43,4SS.30. A 
decailcd «port is on rue with the 
County Aoditor. AU (nSCl!l voccd 
a)'e: motioo carried, 5-0. 

Tbere WU • public cS.tCIJMion OD the 
Ambulance Servioe. Spealdnj: were 
Plllllioe Akwld. Ambul.mce Aduuo-

ente [)ea.tj1y Rural Residenllal Dis, 
lrl<:t (R2). Sold property ;, le.,Uy 
<k.$cribed b Loi I, Ranch I, Raac.h 
Estate,, WIil, S4-T93N-R56W. The 
,ec:ond �adiog of l.be rei.one reqow 
will be at the next eommissJoo moet
in&: OD June 18. 20'24. 

Tbcrc were oo comments on the re• 
zooe. Otairmiw M.3rquard1 closed 
public commcnL 

Action 2.4l97Z; A motion � made 
t,y KJim.i.5cb and �oded by f'o:< to 
approve. Rc:zooe mpest from CMC 
Adveatnn::s. LLC. All pre3Cnt voce,d 
aye; motion carried. .5-0. 

AetiOD 24198Z: A mocion WM made 
by Heme a.od ,c,conckd by Keueriog 
to Mlopt lbe tollowicg resolution: 
Whereas it •ppc!IB CM:C Advtn• 
1ures, U..C, owner of n:cord. ha, 
caused a pb.t to be made of r.he fol• 
low!Dg ttal property: Replal of LOIS 
1, 2 and 3 .Ra.ncb I, 8,a(l(b Estates.. 
W l/2. Sectloo 4-9JN-S6W. Yonk
ton, Cou.cuy Soul.It ooo,a. Hereafter 
ro be known u Lou 4 through 10, 
8anch I, Ranch Estat.es. W !fl. Sec:-
tioo 4-93N•56W, YonklOn, Count)' 
South tnkoca and bu submitted 
such plat 10 the Yank.toe Coun:y 
Pl.anni Di Commission n.od Yank.Ion 
County Comrnis.sion for approval. 
Now therefore be it m.olved th11il 
soob ph.t bas beffl executed IC(ord
ina to law aad coofomu t0 all c�is•
ing 111pplicable wnin.g, subdiviiioc, 
e.rosioo am $ediment CQOtrol 811d 
same is bcrcby approved. Couoty 
Auditor b bercby authorlted IIKl. di· 
teC-tCd IO eodene Ob sucb the, proper 
rqohrtioo llOO certify tbe same. AU 
prcltlll voccd aye; motion carried. 5-
0. 

Coinwia:ioner K.l.im.4c:h took. ■ mo
ment 10 mw Zolli.oa Ad.mltlhtntor 
Qary Vctter fochiJ$Cf"Vice.. 

The.re � DO public comments. 
Cb.airman Mwquanh closed public 
oommeoL 

Coouni.<S!on uprl,tcs; Property Tu 
Commluee :aDd 8-Co Mce:tiog ID 
Freeman. Commi!sioou Kcttc:rio.g 
aave • report oo Ecooomic Develop• 
ment lnfonnation. 

Acti.oo '24199C A motion was made 
by Klbnis:eb and seconded by Heine 
to reces.t tbe regular s-us:loo ar: 7� 
p.r:n� and convene in uecutivc ,es
sion co d1$Caw Poor Re.lier lssucs 
Pursuant IO SDCI.. 1·25·2 ,&. 23.13 
aad '28•13-J.3 and c:ootractoaJ mat
ic::rs. All pte$C:D1. vOled 1yo; motion 
cal:ried,5-0. 

Action. 24200C: A mctioo was Ill.Ide 
by Kllmucb and -- by Heine 
lO adjourn executive session ai 7:30 
p.m. and RlCOI\VenG in regular SCI· 
sion. All preaent � aye: moooo 
anied, l-0. 

ActiQD �20.!C-: A mot.loo w._� tnade 
by Kllmlscb ond secoodocl by He!oa 
to 1pprovc the purehl$C of two PO
lice Kits iD the a.moont ofSl,000.00 
All pre.sell! vOtCd aye; motlon Cll 
ried. S-0. 

Action 24202C: A fJ)Obon was made 
by Kllmlsch ll"'1 secMded by Ket
tcrixlg to adjourn. AJI present voccd 
aye: motion eanicd. �-

TIie aeu regul1r meeting will be 
Tue,c!ay, July 2, 2024 a, 6:00 p.m. 

John Marqu.ardt, Cbainnan 
Yllnktoc Count)' Commission 

ATTEST; 
Pauy Hojcm 
Y41lktl)Q County Auditot 

Published ooce at the tow appro,;i. 
mate. CO$l of $172.00 and can � 
viewed he or duug,c a1 www.5d
pubUcootiecs.coot 

Publlohed June 28, 2024. 



PAGE 10: THE MIDWEST 

2010 Legal and PubHc 
Notices 

Notice 1' beteby give.:. lhat a public: 
bcarina wiU be held beJore the 
Yanboo CouD:l'J Pla.nning Commls• 
!ion, Yacklon County, South Dako
ta.. at 7:10 P.M. oo tho 9th day of 
July 202A a.I the Yani"ton Coumy 
Govemmenl Cen1cr, CommisslOGefS. 
Ownbcn, 321 Wc5,t Th.in:l SL, 
Yankion, South l>u:otL Fm:. and Ice
Is requesting a Coodition1J Use Pet• 
mil in • Lakeside Commercia.l Dit• 
trict per Miele ll Seel.ion 1109, 
A,rticlo 18 Section 1807, aod Artie.lo 
19 Secdoa 1907. Appllcac, wishes 
to emct a 1.-ge gathering lCIU to host 
bands lllld have a bct:r pn:!en. Sa.id
property � legtlly des<ribed .. Lot 
2S, Lewis and Clark Basinc,H Cen
ter, Sectloo 16, T93N, R56 wcsc or
the Sth P.M., Yankton COUJJty, 
S.Uth Ouou. 6911 -., ;, J804 
West 81.h St .. Yankton. 
Published twice• lbe totll appro:ti• 
�e cost of SJJ,41 and eaa be 
viewed fn:c f>f charge al www...sd
publicnoticcs.com 
Publ�bed J.,.,e Z8 & Joly 5, 202A. 

Local 

News, 

Local 

Views: 

The P&D 

Auch 

think that ,port Is Just �Ing to 
conUnue to grow and It, a great 
opportunity tor glrl, to ,hlne In  a 
different way." 

'Opportunity" wa, one ol the 
key words to describe Auch's 
mission with the SOHSAA. She 
sald the sport, she ha, helped 
to bring In were Intended to pro
vide opportunities to students 
whose talents might not have 
been on display wtth what wa, 
avallable. 

"I think anytime you can 
watch l<lds shine, that's a great 
thing," she ,atd. "That's the goal 
here with the SOHSAA: It's to 
provide opportunities for these 
kids to partldpate and to grow 
and learn while being coached 
by so many wonderlul people 
that we have In our state." 

Auch said that when ti came 
to her decision to retire now, 
time spent with her family -and
specifically her granddaughter 
- wa, a major factor In her de-

�:!�"u'';;1,: :1!r�fe y:.,n:g 

more year, conversations with 
her granddaughter led to this 
ehange ol heart. 

w'There was a moment where 
she wanted grandma to come 
to an actMty that she wa, In." 
she said. "Unfortunately, that 
weekend was a state event and 
there wa, no way that was going 
to happen. She was lrustrated 
that grandma couldn't Just pick 
up and do those kinds ol things. 
and it just tugged at my heart 
that I'm missing those opportu
nities with her and my family.' 

Although stepping down 
was a tough decision, Auch felt 
she won't regret talclng tlme to 
prtorftlze family at this phase of 
her IUe. 

"Alter 42 years of edu<a
tlon, l just sald I'm not going to
remember when I'm sitting In a 
nursing home that I worked an
other year; she said. "I'm going
to remember that I've missed 
my family's actMtles.· 

Auch said she ls excited to 
see what Sa8e does In the role 
a, well, and that she ha, lull 
trust In her to do a good job. 

"She's going to do a lantasttc 
Job,· Auch said. ·rm happy for 
her and her growth and what 

tffi� �
olng to be brtng to the 

Even a, she Is stepping 
down lrom her role, Auch sald It 
doesn't mean that she's leaving 
her passion for high school ....... -... -.. ..... 1 .. ,.1 .... ..i ... � .. ....... •u 

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, JULY 5. 2024 

Nebraska SF Police Fatally Shoot Suspect 

Medical Pot Advocates 

Turn In Petitions For Ballot 

SIOUX FAUS {AP)-South Dakota police say a deputy fatally 
shot an armed suspect Wednesday who allegedly was holding 
several employees hostage at a Sioux falls ga, station. 

A Sioux Falls police officer wa, by the ga, station early 
Wednesday when someone began firtng at the officer, who fired 
back, Sioux falls Police Chlel Jon Thum told the Alllus Leader. 
Potlce-recelved an emersency call about the shooting at roughly 
the same time. 

BY ZACH WENDLING 
02al4, ____ _ 

LINCOLN, Neb. -Nebras
kans for Medical Marijuana col
lected signatures "unlU the very 
last moment" We<lnesday before 
turning In more than I 14,000 lor 
each ol lls two petitions by mid
afternoon. 

The 2024 campaign marks 
the group's third try. Crista 
�rs, the statewide campaign 
manager, has a personal stake In 
changing the law: She wants to 
help her !l-year-0ld son Cotton 
who has •pllepsy and severe 
seizures. 

Tile campaign needs about 
86,500 signatures lrom regt,. 
tered voters to be verified state
wide, ol which the total must 
include signatures from at least 
si ol voters In 38 ol the state's 
93 counties. 

"You can never have enough, 
never have enough, but It was 
amazing to collect until the very 
last moment to allow every 
Nebraskan out there that could 
get to us and wanted to sign, to 
sign." Eggers told reporters alter 
signing a sworn affidavit to turn 
In the signatures. 

FINAi. DAY.OF BLITZ 
The campaJgn ho,ted two 

final events Wednesday at Wine, 

���
s

!����'.;"�� 
second biltz to collect and count 
signatures. �rs said the 
group collected 2.SOO signatures 
for each petition 'AAednesday 
morning. 

Eggers told reports that In 
the final hours ol campaign-
ing, a man brought bis wUe to 
one ol the locations to sign the 
petition. Ei&ers said the woman, 
from Douglas County. Is In hos
pice and ha, a, little a, 48 hours 
to llve. 

•1 think that can summarize 
the grit, determination, drive 
and mottvatlon ol this petition 
drive,' Eitllers said. 

Typlcally, about 15% lo 30% 
of signatures collected for lnltla
Uve petitions might be tossed 
during the verification process 
involving state and local elect Ion 
officials. 

That's why the campaign's 
recent ellorts locused on obtain
ing more ,lgnatures than needed 
as a precaution. Th e  campaign 
first tackled the 38-county re-
qulrement before collecting bulk 
signatures. 

THIRD CAMPAIGN ATTEMPT 
former State Sen. Adam 

Morfeld and State Sen. Anna 
Wishart, both of Uncoln, started 
the group with Eggers In 2019 
and Joined her to turn In the 
signatures. Wishart had tried 
to legalize and regulate medical 
marijuana In the Leglslature but 
tell a couple ol votes short. She 
said the campaign is confident 

ZACH WENOLJNGINEBRASKA EXAMJNER 
CJ1sta Eggers, center, signs an affidavit pledging that the
Nebraskans for Medical Marijuana campaign had gather9d 
enough signatures tor Nebraska's tall elec1lon. Eggen, la 
Joined by her husband, Easton, and sons Can,ten, 11, and 
Colton, 9, from left. 

based on strong polling from 
Nebraskans that Indicate. they 
support the Issue no matter 
their geography, politleal affilia
tion or age. 

"It's amazing the diversity ol 
people you run Into who know 
somebody who would benefit 
from having access." Wishart 
said. 

The campaign's pa,t elforts 
faced challenges, the most major 
ol which came In 2020 when the 
Nebraslca Supreme Court threw 
out the ballot language, arguing 
that year's petition contained 
two subJe(:ts: regulation and le
gaiization. In 2022, the campaign 
dido 't collect enough signatures. 

Nine months ago, the group 
split the 2024 campaign Into 
two separate petitions, a, the 
Supreme Court had suggested, 
seeking to make the third time 
the charm. 

Throogh each of the cam
paigns and the various peti
tions, EAA<rs sald the group had 
collected more than 750,000 
signatures. 

"I am so glad to be done 
and to have this behind us, and 
we're ready to look lorward 
to what's next." Eggers said. 
'Obviously all ol us hope that's 

��1fn1lf:v�.l'°
t on the 

MURE OF THE CAMl'AIGN 
The Nebraslca Secretary of 

State's Office wilt next dtstrtbute 
slgnalures to respective county 
el«llon official., statewide. Once 
received, county officials will 
have 40 days to verlfy and return 
the signatures. The petlUon lan
guage then goes to the Nebraska 
Attorney General's Office for 
review, one ol the last hurdles 
before the November balloL 

Attorney General Mite HIig
ers ha, opposed the lederally 
created loophole that has al
lowed Delta-8 sales. He ha, filed 
,tate lawsuits against retallers 
and encouraged restrictive sta!e 
legjslalioo. 

Gov. Jim P!llen opposed Ne
braskans for MedlcafMarlJuana 
when the campaign started In 
September, telling the Nebraska 
Examiner that man)uana ·poses 
demonstrated harm, to our 
children." He said medical marl-
1uana should happen only with 
the approval ol the U.S. food 
and Drug Administration. 

The U.S. Department ol 
Justice has lormally moved to 
reclassify marijuana as a less 
dangerous drug, which could aid 
possible FDA approval. Thirty
eight states have legalized medi
cal marijuana, white 24 of them, 
plus Washington, D.C., have also 
legallzed recreational use. The 
other states, lndudlng Nebraska, 
allow limtted access to cannabis 
products with tulle to no THC, 
actordlng to the Pew Researth 
Center. 

Eggers held her son Colton's 
hand white talking with report
ers Wednesday. She reflec:ted 
on what the campaign could 
mean tor her family and other 
Nebraskans. 

"I think the day that all ol 
the advocates and patients and 
caregivers, the kids, the day that 
we wUI know we did our job and 
... that gives me so much hoj>e. 
ls the day that a mom doesn t 
have to run a peUtion drive to 
get their child medicine,· Eggers 
said, holding back tears. 

'Someday a mom wlll go Into 
the doctor's otfice and they will 
be able to get a recommendatloa 
for connabls, and. that day will 
be all worth it." 

Nebras/:o Examiner is part 
of States New,room, o nonprofit 

'::a n;,,,,,t,,. �':,, %8:'
n

/S 
50/c(J) pub/k charity. Nebra,ka 
Examiner maintains editorial 
Independence. Contacl Edi/Or 
Cate Folsom for question�· info@
nebras/:oexaminer.com. Fol/ouJ 
Nebroska Examiner on Focebook 
ondX. 

Backup arrived, Thum said, and a Minnehaha County Shertlfs 
deputy and SWAT olficer used a sniper rifle to shoot the suspect 

Law enloreement lound a hostage hiding In a bathroom and 
another who had been near the suspect. Thum said. Another 
hostage had already fled. 

No law enforcement or hostages were injured, according to 
Thum and South Dalcota Attorney General Marty Jackley. 

Medics then checlced on the suspect, who wa, pronouneed 
dead at the scene, Thum said. 

Calls by The Associated Press to the ga,·stalioo Wednesday 
were not answered. 

The Sout.h Dakota attorney general's Division ol Criminal In
vestigation Is reviewing the shooting and ts expected to release a 
report In roughly a month. 

Thum did not provide details on the suspect's identity 
and did not say whether the deputy involved In the shooting 
has been suspended. An Associated Press voicemaii left with 
the Minnehaha County sheriff wa, not Immediately returned 
Wednesday. 

Codington County Crash Victim Dies 
WATERTOWN -One person died Wednesday, July 3, 

from Injuries received in a June 27 crash north ol Water
town In Codington County. 

According to the South Dakota Department of Public 
Safety, preliminary infonnatfon Indicates the driver of a 
2022 AGCO Terragotor crop sprayer was making a left tum 
from 455th Avenue Into a field approach at 9:59 a.m., Thurs
day, June 27, when the driver of a 2019 Chevrolet f.quinox 
attempted to pass and collided with the tractor. 

Both drivers were not injured, but a male passenger 
In the E.qulnox suffered serious, life-threatening Injuries 
and wa, transported by ambulance to a local hospital. He
passed away on July 3 lrom his Injuries. 

The South Dakota Highway Patrol ts Investigating the 
crash. 

Blcycllst Injured In June 27 Crash Dies 
PRINGLE-An 82-year-old man died Wednesday, July 

3, from Injuries received In a June 27 crash in Pringle in 
Custer County. 

According to the South Dakota Department of Public
Safety, preliminary Information Indicates the driver of a 
2006 Chevrolet Impala was traveling southbound on US 
385, approaching the Intersection at S.D. Highway 89, at 
11:51 a.m. June 27. At the same time, a bicyclist was travel
ing northbound on SD. Highway 89 and lalled to stop at the
stop sign at  the Intersection and the two vehicles collided. 

The driver and passenger in the Impala were not 
injured, while the bicyclist was Hie-flighted to a nearby 
hospital and passed away on July 3 from hls Injuries. 

The South Dakota Highway Patrol is lnvestlga1ing the
crash. 

Meade County Crash Victim Dies 
STURGIS-An 82-year-old man died Thursday from 

Injuries sustained in a two-vehicle crash July I near Sturgis.
According to the South Dakota Department of Public 

Salety, preliminary lnfonnatlon Indicates the driver of a 
2017 Chevrolet Silverado was traveling  eastbound on S.D. 
Highway 34 near mUe marker 38 at l0:10 a.m. Monday. Al 
the same time, the driver of a 2005 Dodge Ram 2500 was 
traveling westbound' on Highway 34. While initiating a 
lelt-hand tum Into a gas station, the driver ol the Sllverado 
tumed In front of the Dodge Ram and the vehicles colilded '. 
head-On. 

The driver and passenger of the Dodge Ram were 
transported to a nearby hospital with serious, non-life
threatening injuries. 

The driver of the Sllverado was ltle-/Ughted to a Rapid 
City hospital, where he passed away Thursday from his 
injuries. 

The names of the persons Involved have not been re
leased pending notification ol lamlly members. 

The South Dakota Highway Patrol IS Investigating the
crash. 

Ruling That Dilutes Regulatory Power Could Ripple 
Through Farm And Ranch Country For Years 

BY JOHN HULT 

02024,s..th[la\O:,a� 

A recent ruling lrom the US. Supreme 
Court limiting the delerence to !'ej(U]ators 
In courtroom dlsputes Is Ukely to have 
widespread lmplicallons lor tanners and 
ranchers In South Dakota. 

The 6-3 decision In Loper Bright 
Enterprises vs. Ralmoodo overturned a 
40-year precedent known a, the Chevron 
doctrtne. That doctrine directed courts 
to deter to federal agency expertise 
when the laws an agency ls enforcing are 
ambiguous. 

[n practice, the doctrine created a 
high bar lor Individuals or companies 
who sought

. 
to challenge rules enacte<I by 

agencies like the U.S. Department ol Agri
cutture (USDA), Environmental Protection 
A,<iency (IPA}, Department of Labor and 

foster had asked the Supreme Court 
to review the case a, Loper Bright was 
under discussion. and Foster's wa, 
among the cases sent bad< for review as 
a result. 

A statement IJom South Dakota At
torney General Marty J�ey issued after 
the ruling's release praised the Justices. 

"For-years, lederal agencies and 
bureau<rats went too far In wleldlng 
authority over the states and citizens as 
Coogress sat by and did nothing," said 
Jackley. "It t, Ume to give that authority 
back to the courts, the states and our 
clliiens.• 

Other olficials and organizations 
decried the ruling as a step backward 
lor public health. salety and weUare. In 
a dissent, Justice Elena Kagan said the 
decision struck a blow against 1udlcial 
humility" In lavor ol "judicial hubrls" by 

slstency In regulations,· McCoy said. 
McCoy anticipates an uptlck In law

suits over federal regulations as a result 
ol the decision, but he also expects that 
fanners wiil leel less whiplash every lour 
to eight years from the agencies that 
regulate them. 

The Waters ol the U.S. (WOTUS) rule 
from the EPA has been a particular con
cern tor South Dakota farmer.. It's meant 
to protect ephemeral wetlands Important 
to wildllle and the wider envtronmen� 
but lann groups have called tt overreach. 

The rulemaklng process bellan under 
former EPA Director Gina McCarthy, who 
served In the Obama administration. The 
Trump administration overturned the 
rule; the Blden admlnistratton moved 
to brtng It back, though legal challenges 
have altered Its scope. 

The South Dakota Farmers Union and 

of regulatory agen<les to make sure they 
have a voice ln rulemakin,g. she said. 
That's because larmers rely so beav!ly on 
government programs to guard against 
the mages ol mother nature or to block 
oft cropland for conservation without 
fear of financial insolve,icy. 

'for us. It's been really Important to 
maintain those conversations," Uoster 
said. 

A case like Arlen Foster's-where 
the NRCS declined to give him another 
chance to make his case that a patch of . 
his larm ground is not a wetland - or the ; 
Loper Bright case might seem egregious 
to the general public, Unster safd. But the: 
decision would grant the same right to 
challenge rules to large corporations and 
special Interest groups that might seek 
to challenge rules the public-or even 
farmers, in the case of some conservation 



from 2962tl2 �th Ave 8efes
ford SD. Pro Aa4o, Proof of o.vn
ershlp ne9ded. iOW fees & stor• 
age must be paid lo get car back. 
§()5..66§::4142 
1240 Boats • Watercraft 
For Sele: 2098 Larso,, 180 18 
Ski b<et. 4.3 MerCn,loer lnboatd 
with trailer. $13,000. 402�1-
2020. 

1335 Other Employment 

Classifieds 

665-7811

,. : Please Recycle 

Cedar County Farm Service Agency 
Hiring - Farm Loan Analyst 

Tht C,:cl8J Coumy F,um Sen.1« Agfflcy (FSA) 1s ,eetlns to 611 a full
til»e, pc�e.iU F"a.rcu l.ba,rt AMl)'ISI po!C1UOl1 b.1 the C'Ol.lnl)' of6ee In 
Hartington. Nebraska. 
NebrnQ F'SA ti llll exclut1i -.l'ld rc-.·ardinf: place to st.rt, bu1id uidlor 
contlnut your profoMIOoa.l carur Bea p&rt of our team and 1upport thtl 
weH-b,eing ot Nebraska agrkult� 
The .successful �pliant wlU perform dutlt!$ rd&.tcd to lo.lo proc;esslng 
and $etv!etng, and ot� IJSOA prog,ams 
The PM,ltlM olf,e,J * bene�I.$ �lt3,ge ltldudln.g health l(l$uratl(e_ 40IC-) 
pl.An, � Mlid.a.y,. vn�llon and skk kan, and Ocxlblc wc.rk schedules 
\olo1thno wffkend1 
PotentLa.l a.ppl)cants tnteres.1ed ln l�inS more about this F'arm Loan 
Analyst position ond/or applying for thts PQSlllon 1hou1d vtslt thlS Unk 
below: hUp;s:/t,i,ww 0"6Jobs,gov and lhtn type 11'1 HA,lln,ton, NE. PO$hJon 
do$e, Au,. 6. 2014 

For ad(ljtionaJ informadon. potential applicants can contact FI.M, 
David "an� u (402) 254-6855 or byemaJJ •t d«vid.Ju.oseri.:i,usda.8(1\' 

USlM.. -11 equal OQpOr11rit,· '1fQ\'l(lff, ""°� a,nd lcnOc'I 

1770 Home Appliances 

8 ft .Upright Frigldako Freezsr 
$275. Call 605-670-0810. 

1791 Lawn Mowers 

Cub Cadet LXT 1040 Automatic. 
42" Ood<., 20 HP Kohler 5675 
call 605-364-7665 afler 4 pm 

1830 Rummage Sales 

102 Sunset S1 
�rday. 7/Zl, aam-1pm 
Multi Family Rummage 

Lots of toys, books. children's 
and adult clothes, home deeot. 
furniture and baby equipment 

3703 Staci u,ne 
Friday, 7/261 4pm-3 pm 

Seturday, 1m, 8am-1pm 
Toys. Kids clothes, Mens & 
Womens to size 2 XL Games, 
dressers, loas1er oven, SarbNt 
House, razor scooters.. lawnmow• 
er tires. Bar stoots, mlctowave 
cart. rugs, sheJves. Inversion ta
ble. craft items, stocking stuffe,s 
Cash only. 

Huge Garege Salo/Moving 
1704 OeKot.o Street 

Thu.rsday, 7/25, 98m-7pm 
Ftlday,7126, 9am-7pm 

Saturday, 7/27, 9am-3pm 

SHOP ATIENDANT 
Fast-paced tul selVice g:as 
Slatton with euto r09air bays 
sooklng a fu!Hlme shop atten
dant.. Dunes i'lclude. bUI are 
not imlted to: pumping gas, oil 
changes. tire repair. hetp m& 
chanlcs as r�lred. Stanlng 
wage S:21 + per hour, heahh h:
SU1ance, ?Nd holidays, ttHee 
weeks paJd rhle ott. empoyee 
dlscc,.,n� Contact Sco�and 0,1 
ff Interested: 890 Main St,
SOotland. so 605-583-2913. 

1600 Other Real Eslate 201 0 Legal and Public 
Notices 

1435 Carpentry 

A Full-time Carpenter Avail• 
al>le. Avallable fo, odd jobs. 
F,ee estlmates. Lots of experl• 
enco. Cal Bob Edwards at 
605-666-8651 

Fot All of Your Ca,pent,y 
Neeos: Custom Bultt Windows, 
Siding, Garages, Addllioos, 
Patios and Mole. Call Andersh 
Carpentry at 606-661-f 190 

Lawn • Landscapl ng 

Ttee, Bush & Hedge 
Trimming, Property Cleanup, 
Roof & Gutter Cleaning 
605-464-768:1 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real es1a1e advertlsed In 
lhis newspaper Is subject to 
the Federal Fair Housing Act. 
which makes it ltlegal to adver• 
tise any prelerence. lmi1ation. 
or dlscrtmlnat:ioo based on 
,ace, cOlor, rel/gllOl'I, sex. handi
cap, 1emma1 &ta.tu$ ot national 
Origin, In the sale, rental or (► 
nanclng ot houslng or an inten
tion to make any such prefer
ence, limitalion or diser'imlna· 
tion. Famllel ·status includes 
cMd,an under me age ol 18 
living with parent$ o, legal 
goarcfl&ns, pregnan1 women 
and people securing custody of 
children tnier the age of , 8. 

In adcliOoo, South Dakota 
State Law eJso p1ot'libits diS.
cdmlnaUon based on ano&Sl,Y 
and creed. 

This paper will not knowingly 
accept any &dvertismg for real 
estate which is In violation or 
ll'le law. All person are hereby 
lnfo,med that all dwelNngs ad• 
ven.ised are avalla.blB on a 
equal oppoounl1y basis. tt you 
believe you have been discrim
inated against fl connectk>n 
wfth the sa'8, rental or Roanc
ing ot housing, cau the South 
0ak018 Fa� Hooaing ombOOS· 
man at 877-832-0161. 

Atte.oooo Biddm: 

SeaJed bl(b will be actt.P4ed until 
August 12th. 2024, 12:00 }> ..M. 11 
the, Avon School Oisiric1 4-1, Avoa, 
Soutb t►.akota 57315. Bids will be 
opened and �ad OD 08/12/2024 al 
6:)0 P .M. at tht 
Avon Scbool locatcd •·210 Pinc.St. , 
A,•on. S.D. 57Jl5 for approximately 
7 .000 10 25.000 gallons of U fuel 
oil to be deliveted to lhe Avon 
School Dbl. 4� I, 210 Pinc St. :u; 
needed for the 2.0�25 iChool year 
(O<tobc, 2024-April 2025) and 
billed opon T«apt of tacb dehvery. 
Bids for tanker deliveries (or 12 fuel 
oil. No deposit or prepaymenl re• 
quut wllh bW subnussiom will be 
�peed lbc School Board rt:· 
iC't'Ves. the rigtt, '° reject my or all 
bi4. Questions WOUid be dirw,cd 
10 Jordan Kona.o {60S) 286-329'1. 

Jordan Kman. 
ButbiieM M.ruaagcr 

Published Six time\ ll the tow ... 
proximate cost of $54.40 and can be 
viewed free of charge at WWW sd· 
publkDQliCC!..COm 

Publlsbtd Jul> 23, 26 & 30, Ao
go.,t l, 6 & 9, 1024. 

A"entioD Bidden: 

Painting 1605 Apartment For Rent 

Sealed bids v;·OJ be IC'«pted uotil 
Augus1 12th. 2024. 12:00 P.M. at 
the A\100 School Du:lrict 4-1. Avon, 
Soulb Dakota 5731.S. Bids wiD be 
opened and read oa 8/12/2024 111 
6:30P.M .. at the 

CAI.IFAN PAINTING 
Offering professional exterio, 
& ln1erior pa'1ling services. 
CaJt for lree estimate (605) 
728-6102. 

CAUFAN PAINTING 
Offering professional ex1erlor 
& Interior palntlng seMCes. 
Ca/J for free ostlmate (605) 
728-6102. 

Blshon and Shlh-T2.u teddy 
bear puppies. 3-females, bom 
5117 ready fo, adoption. Located 
In Me,w,o. $400. Text o, cal. 763-
488-8682 

1565 Other Pets 

Wanted to Buy: Peacock Chicks 
Call 605-384·5188 leave mes� 
sage, 

Yankton Elderty/Olsabled 
and Famlly. 
Based on Income: 1 and 2 
bedroom apanmerits; 2 and 3 
be<fwom townhomes. 
Conventional; 1 and 2 bed
,oom apartments. Equal Hoos· 
mg Opponunity. 
All non-smok!J'lg '61rls. Skogen 
Company, (605) 263-3941. 
skogenco"'90ny.oom 

A\1011 Sc.boo} local.Cd • '110 Pinc SL, 
Avon, S.D. 57315, for eppro.timate
ly 4,000 1.Uoo, orp_,,._ Propane 
10 be dcliYcred to tbe Avon Sebool 
Dist. 4-l. 210 PiDe St. as ocedcd fo1 
the 2024-25 sc:bQol ttrm (August 
2024 <lvough Jun, 202.I). The 
School Soard rescr••es the right lO 
reject any Of •II bids Que$doll! 
lhould be. direcied to Jordan Koo.m 
(605) 286-3291 

Houses For Sale 1650 Houses· For Sale 

Carla Schllngman 
11u1wm� ,as.Po so 
MobUe (605) 661M8643 
Office (605) 665--8970 
1701 Bloadway, Yankton, SD 

CENTURY 21. 
Ptoftos.sional Rtal Esu1• 

NOTICE OF IIEAIUNO OF TllE 
TI-IE y ANKTON comrrv 

COMMISSION 

ADOPTION OP PROPOSED 
AMENl>Ma.'TS TO Y AN"-•ON 
COUNTY OEF!NITJONS ANO 

ARTICLE 26 

A publli: hclnllg will be bdd before 
th(- Yanl;ton Coo1:i.y C()f1'1ro.i,ssio11 l,ln 
the 61h d.ay of August bt:guutio.g ac 
�:40 p.m and lhe 2Chb day of AU• 
gu,i 2024 begiDni.llg at 6:30 p.m, 111 
tk Cornminioo CbambC'rs 321 
Wa;;t lbird Street. Yil.Dkton. Sooth 
Dakota, '° consider the rtcommeo• 
dltioo lO Adopt Yan.Jaoo County 
Onlina� 2020 Amendment 10 
Y11n,k\on Cootay OrdilW'.I« 2020 
Definitions., :a.od replace Amck 26 
Wil>d Eoergy Conversioc Sys.ems 
with upda1ro Amdc '26 pa ()nb. 
llllllct 24•ZN•06 

The compklt' le:U of th!} proposed 
otdinaoee :uneodmen1 r('.fcmd 10 
abc),•e is on rue with \be Y■nklon 
Count\' Auditor offic.e and Yanl'.1on 
Coui:11)' PIII.O.IUD&: aocj Zoning Office. 
Tbc documt"III ma)' bt' i115pccttd. tt-
vicwed, Of �� b)• M)' inter� 
cstod party by cooactins (605) 26(). 
4447. 

The pubbi: l.s u1vitea to onend the 
�rin.g and to prt.'Wl Commtn1$ 
and tntimon) cegardlna the pro
posed amtJXIJ'nents to Yankton 
Couoty Ordi1W1Ce 2020 Defuut.ioru. 
Ankle 26 Wind Energy Convers:ioo 
Systcnu. At the c:ODClusion of the 
hearing, the Yanl:.too Cowl1y Com
mi!!loc may �OIIlmffld adoptioo 
of YAfWO.fl County Otdioanct No. 
24-ZN--06. 

0.1cd tlu.s 26th day o! July. 2024 

A1TEST: Gary Vener - Develop
ment So-vice$ Director 

PubbMINI tW1cc Ill the tot.Al 1pproQ
matc CO$t Qt $36.29 and CI.D be 
vtewcd free of cha.rse at www.sd
publM:noaW..com 

l'ubllsb<d July l6 & Augu<t 2, 
2024. 

NOTICh OF PUBLIC IIEAJUNG 

Notice U. ht'rd)y given that a p(lblic: 
beari.og will be held before the 
Yu.tton Couoty lwarcl of Adju.'lt· 
meot, Yanboo Cowny, Sootb o.wi-
ia, a1 6:30 P.M. oo me 6tb da·y of 
August 2024 m lht: Yankton County 
Oovemmcm Cenicr, Cou:11niuioocrs 
Chambm. 321 WC$1 Third St., 

Y i.llktoo. So.11Ji Dul.Ola. WUdwood 
Chrutiat1 Reueat O.ntu jj, reqou1• 
irig a Condioonal Use Pc:nruL in ,o 
Agrieu.lturt Oislrici per Anick 5 
Section 509, Anlde 18 s«uoo 
1&07 and Artick- 19 Sea;on 1907. 
Applicanl wishes 10 ctealC A rttrcilll 
«nler where ChristJan l�rs can 
come r« -.abt-alical and ehureb iUfJ 
for teut41s Said propt"rt)' is kgally 
�ribcd � lbc Sootht.MI Quan.et 
(SEl/4) Sci:tioo 1 1 ,  T95N. R56 ,;im1 
of \be Stb P.M YuikloD Coun1y. 
Sooth Duoc.a. E911 addr?ss is 
29901 439tb A \'e:, UliC'a 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice h hr:tcb)' glven that • publK' 
beano, will be: held before lhc 
Yank\on Coucity Board of AdJu!2• 
mcnl, Yankton C)uocy, SoU'th 03.k.O• 
,a. aI 6:35 PJ.i, oo � 6th day of 
AugU:St 2024 at 1M Yankton Count)' 
QQvernment Cencer. Coauniss1oners 
Cbaml;)cn.. 321 West Third St .. 
Ya.o.ktoo. South OOota.. F'ue a:od lee 
is mque$riQS a ConditionaiJ Use Per
om ia • Lakeside Commcrcinl Dis
trict per AnlclCI l 1 Sect.loo 1109, 
Anick 18 Section 1807, and Artlcle 
19 �Ctn 1907. Applie&nl Wl!tbu 
10 e:rcc.1 & large: gathcnng 1e:na to bOSt 
l»in(k aod ba,•e: • beer garden. Said 
property b kga!ly dt:$Cribed 11$ Loe 
2.S. 1.eWU aod Clart. Business Ccn-
1e:r, Section t6, 1'93N, R56 ""'CSt of 
the Sth P.M., Yankton ColllH)', 
$01nb DakOla. E9l l acldres� ii 3804 
Wcs.t Sth St. YlnklOll 

Published twice, at 1"1:: l(OJ approll• 
mt;b! C:OSI of $33.99 and C-iLD be 
Yicwcd fru or charge al W\Wi',sd• 
publicoocke:.s.com 

Published Jllly '26 & Augu.11 2t 

2024. 

In Print & Online 
www.yankton.net 

all but 6ve House Republicans 
voting for it. 

It now moves to the Demo
crnt-controlled Senate, where It 
laces an uncertain future. 

Rep. Du.sty Johnson. R-South 
Dakota. voted for the measure. 
Johnson and the other mem
bers of South Dakota's congr,!$• 
sional delegation have pushed 
for additional public safely 
dollars for tribes. 

Johnson called the funding 
In the bill "a historic Invest
ment" in tribal public safety 

"It Is not everything we 
need, but it's a big step in mov
ing us in the right direction. 
and It's something that we've 
been fighting for a long time,· 
Johnson said In a socl>l media 
video posted Wednesday. 

Tribal law enforcement fund
Ing Do,-, through the Bureau 
ol Indian AJfaJrs (BIA) Office 
of Ju.lice Services. The BIA 
ls put of the Interior Depart• 
ment, which also Includes the 
National Park Service, U.S. fish 
and Wlldllle Service, the U.S. 
Geological Survey and several 
other agencies. 

fro� 1b��es,:!:��
r

c":�reJ"S: 
bill Includes other ·wrns for 
lribal communities" beyond law 
enforcement. 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 

1 Visit 
briefly 

6 - Rica 

45 Cuban 
cash 

46 Sharpens 

11 Laughable DOWN 
12 Choose to 1 Feels 

parttCtpate sorry for 
13 Far from 2 "The Hairy 

wordy . Ape" 
14 Bus um1s writer 
15 Clock 3 2024 

numeral 
16 Tail off 
18 Goffer 

Ernie 
19 Junior, to 

senior 
20 Twisty 

fish 
21 Leisurely 
23 Meanders 
25 Gloss 

target 
27 Spot 
28 Force 

units 
30 Murders, 

in slang 
33 Friend of 

Frodo 
34 •- folly to 

be wise• 
36 Join lhe 

crew 
37 Name 
39 Veib for 

you 
40 Bridge 

lorerunner 
41 Mountain 

group 
43Cryol 

surrender 
44 Fancy 

neckwear 

event 
4 Powerlul 

people 
5 Is Jacking 
6 Trig 

functions 
7 Start the 

bidding 
8 Srte of 

track 
events for 
3-Down 

9 Champi
onships 

\.l�"UVU3 "11\J JNIII..C .:,,C, YI\.� O 
51 % Increase. and 155 million for 
tribal courts, an 18% lncrea,e. 

About $180 mllllon ol the 
pubUc safety funding would now 
to Oklahoma. where a recent 
U.S. Supreme Court decision 
expanded the footprint of tribal 
Ju�sdlctlo11 The rest would 
be split among the more than 
500 other federally recognized 
tribes. 

The bill has 11.47 billion for 
the Bureau oJ Indian Education 
and $8.56 billion for the Indian 
Heahh Service, locreases ol 7.5:1! 
and 23%, re,pecti.ely. The blll's 
total cost ls $72 million lower 
than the 2024 funding level. the 
release said. 

The bill serves as• startmg 
point !or negoUatlons. The leder
al 6scal year ends In Se!>tember 
and talks bet,-·een the House and 
Senate wfll detennlne spending 
levels for fiscal year 2025, which 
begins Oct. I. 

South D<lkofo Searchlighl is 
port of Slates NeW$room, a flOll· 
pron/ neW$ ne/WOrll supported by 
grants ond a coali11on of dOllars 
as a Si)lc(3) public charity South 
D<lkota Searchlig/11 ,nointoiru 
editorial indepencknc.f. Contocl 
E:dt/01 Seth Tupper for quesn·ons; 
inlo@sourMallolaseatthlighl.com 
Follow South D<lkoto Sean:hlighl 
M Facebook and X 

S C  A R  -s H E  I K 
H I  R E  I S T A  N C  E 
O T  I S  ■w A R  D E N
W E  A T  H E  R S  
-- F E A T  H E  R S

A M  O U  N T  D I P 
8 A L L s■ S I G M A  
E K G-- H  O N  E S T
L E A T  H E  R S  
- H E  A T  H E  A S

A R  A R  A T  I 0 P A L
8 0 X E  A S  I A E P O
S T  e w  s- T E S T

Yesterday's answer 

10 Photog- 31 left 
rapher behind 
Adams 32 Candy 

17 Impress 33 Make 
greatly lumber 

22 Take the out of gold 
24 Modem: 35 Sipping 

aid 
38 1952 

Winter 

Prefix 
26 Some 

dresses 
28 Nymph 

of myth 
29 Sermon 

topic 

Games 
hast 

42 Sturdy 
wood 

A X Y  D L B A A X R  
is L O N G F E L L O W  

One letter stand� for another. In this sample, A i� used 
for the three t•s, X for Ille 1wo O's, etc. Single letters. 
apostrophes. the length and fonna1ion of the words 
are all 111111s. Each day the code letters are different. 
7-26 CRYPTOQUOTE 

A S V  H C H V O A L X  A S V  H C X A  

L H B C Y A N O A A S L O l .  A S N A · X  H F

V O A L Y V  B S L K C X C B S F :  H N Q V 

A S V T V X A  C W  A S  V I C C  J 

H C H V O A X .  Y L A N  H C Y V O C  
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: IN ORDER TO ATTAIN 

THE fMFOSSIBLE, ONE MUST ATTEMPT THE 
ABSURD. - CERVANTES 

0201SKirlgr..t,...Syndl<ate,ln< 



DEFINITIONS 

 

Definitions 
 

For the purpose of this Ordinance, unless otherwise stated, words used in the present tense 

include the future; the singular number includes the plural and the plural the singular; the word 

shall means mandatory, not discretionary; the word may is permissive; the word person includes 

a firm, association, organization, partnership, trust, company or corporation, as well as, an 

individual; the word lot includes the word plat or parcel; and the words used or occupied include 

the words intended, designed, or arranged to be used or occupied. 

 

Terms 
 

For the purpose of this Ordinance, certain terms or words used herein shall be interpreted as 

follows: (Amended June 21, 2022) 

 

Abandoned Sign/Billboard -  a sign or sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous months. The twelve-month period 

for determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon notification of violation to the offender.  

Abut - Having a common border with, or being separated from such a common border by a right-

of-way, alley, or easement. 

 

Accessory Agricultural Structure - A structure customarily incidental and necessary to farming 

and the raising of animals including barns and other animal shelters, corrals and fences, silos and 

storage sheds for machinery and crops. 

 

Accessory Building - A subordinate building, the use of which is purely incidental to the main 

building. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, or corporation in the following Yankton 

County Zoning Districts: Low Density Rural Residential (R1), Moderate Density Rural 

Residential (R2), High Density Rural Residential (R3), Manufactured Home Park (MHP), 

Lakeside Commercial (LC), Rural Transitional (RT), Planned Unit Development (PUD) to use 

any van body, truck body, semi-trailer, rail car, “shipping crate”, and/or any vehicle no longer 

used for its manufactured purpose as a storage shed, storage building, warehouse, or as living 

quarters. It shall be unlawful to use manufactured homes for any use other than residential living 

quarters in all Yankton County Zoning Districts. However, this shall not prevent the lawful 

parking of vehicles properly licensed, insured, and in regular use for their intended purpose to 

include ‘RVs’ and camping trailers. (Amended May 19, 2020) 

Accessory Use or Structure - A use or structure on the same lot with and of a nature customarily 

incidental and subordinate to the principal use or structure. It shall be unlawful for any person, 

firm, or corporation in the following Yankton County Zoning Districts: Low Density Rural 

Residential (R1), Moderate Density Rural Residential (R2), High Density Rural Residential (R3), 

Manufactured Home Park (MHP), Lakeside Commercial (LC), Rural Transitional (RT), Planned 

Unit Development (PUD) to use any van body, truck body, semi-trailer, rail car, “shipping 



crate”, and/or any vehicle no longer used for its manufactured purpose as a storage shed, storage 

building, warehouse, or as living quarters. It shall be unlawful to use manufactured homes for 

any use other than residential living quarters in all Yankton County Zoning Districts.  However, 

this shall not prevent the lawful parking of vehicles properly licensed, insured, and in regular use 

for their intended purpose to include ‘RVs’ and camping trailers.  

Actual Construction - Actual construction is hereby defined to include the placing of 

construction materials in permanent position and fastened in a permanent manner. Where 

excavation or demolition or removal of an existing building has been substantially commenced, 

preparatory to building, such excavation or demolition or removal shall be deemed to be actual 

construction, provided that work shall be carried on diligently. 

Addition - Any construction that increases the size of a building such as a porch, attached garage 

or carport, or a new room. 

Administrative Review - A process brought forth by the Zoning Administrator to clarify a 

provision of the Zoning Ordinance. A review may include policy interpretation or procedural 

questions but shall not include the appeals process as detailed herein. 

 

Adult Entertainment - Any premises or part thereof in which a principal feature or characteristic 

is the nudity or partial nudity of any person; to include a place or part thereof where, in 

pursuance of a trade, calling, business or occupation, goods or services appealing to or designed 

to appeal to erotic or sexual appetites or inclinations. 

 

Advertising Sign - An advertising sign, billboard, or poster panel which directs attention to a 

business, commodity, service, or entertainment not exclusively related to the premises where 

such advertising sign is located or to which it is affixed, but does not include those business signs 

which direct attention to the business on the premises to a brand name of a product or 

commodity with which the business is specifically identified and which is sold on the premises. 

 

Agriculture - The planting, cultivating, harvesting and storage of grains, hay or plants, fruits, or 

vineyards along with the raising and feeding of livestock and/or poultry shall be considered an 

agricultural use. Grain elevators or Agricultural Product Processing Facilities shall not be 

considered an agricultural use if such use constitutes the main or principal use on a lot or parcel.  

 

Agribusiness - A business which directly supports the agricultural industry, such as suppliers of 

feed, seed, chemicals, fertilizer, farm equipment, and equipment parts, farm equipment repair 

services, veterinary services, drain tile installers, and commercial grain elevators. (Amended 

August 19, 2021) 

 

Agriculture Product Processing Facility - A business activity customarily designed to process 

raw agricultural products into value added products. Agricultural processing facilities include, 

but are not limited to; feed mills, ethanol plants, soybean processing facilities, cheese plants, 

milk processors, packing plants and rendering facilities. 

 



Agrivoltaics - The use of land for both agriculture (crop production, livestock grazing and 

pollinator habitat) and solar photovoltaic energy generation. This is located underneath solar 

panels and/or between rows of solar panels. (Amended December 19, 2023) 

 

Aggrieved Person - A person aggrieved is any person directly interested in the outcome of and 

aggrieved by a decision or action or failure to act regarding a zoning decision thus: (Amended 

August 19, 2021) 

1. Establishes that the person suffered an injury, an invasion of a legally protected interest 

that is both concrete and particularized, and actual or imminent, not conjectural or hypothetical;  

 

2. Shows that a causal connection exists between the person's injury and the conduct of which 

the person complains. The causal connection is satisfied if the injury is fairly traceable to the 

challenged action, and not the result of the independent action of any third party not before the 

court; (3) Shows it is likely, and not merely speculative, that the injury will be redressed by a 

favorable decision, and; (4) Shows that the injury is unique or different from those injuries suffered 

by the public in general.  

 

Alley - A way which affords only a secondary means of access to abutting property. 

 

Amendment - A change in the wording or substance of this ordinance or a change in the 

boundaries or classifications upon the Official Zoning Map. 

 

Amusement Park - A facility, primarily outdoors, that may include structures and buildings, 

where there are various devices for entertainment including rides, booths for the conduct of 

games or sale of items, buildings for shows and entertainment and restaurants and souvenir sales. 

 

Animal Feeding Operation - An animal feeding operation is a lot or facility where 200 or greater 

animal units, excluding aquaculture, are confined, stabled, fed, or maintained in either an open or 

housed lot for a total of 45 days or more in any 12-month period. The open lot does not sustain 

crops, vegetation, forage growth, or post-harvest residues in the normal growing season. Two or 

more facilities under common ownership are a single animal operation if they adjoin each other 

(within one mile), or if they use a common area or system for the disposal of manure. (Amended 

August 19, 2021) 

 

For the purposes of these regulations, Animal Feeding Operations are divided into the following 

classes:  

 

Class Animal Units 

Class A 500 - 10,000  

Class B 200 – 499  

 

Animal Feeding Operation or CAFO, New - An animal feeding operation or CAFO, (see 

definitions), constructed after the effective date of this ordinance or any subsequent amendment 

of applicable Articles or Sections. Operations in existence upon adoption or prior to future 



amendments may be considered a new operation if the facility is expanded to facilitate an 

increase of more than three hundred (300) animal units. Any new construction relating to an 

expansion must comply with the applicable performance standards. The Planning Commission 

and Board of Adjustment shall have the authority to decrease or waive any standard deemed 

contradictory to the intent of the zoning ordinance upon review and in accordance with the 

conditional use and variance process described herein. (Amended May 19, 2020) 

 

Animal Units - A unit of measure for livestock equated as follows; one head is equivalent to 

animal units: (Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Cow, feeder, or slaughter beef animal, including cow/calf pairs 1.0 A.U. 

Horse 2.0 A.U. 

Mature dairy cattle, excluding dairy calves under 300 pounds 1.4 A.U. 

Farrow-to-finish sows 3.7 A.U. 

Swine in a production unit 0.47 A.U. 

Nursery swine less than 55 pounds 0.1 A.U. 

Finisher swine over 55 pounds 0.4 A.U. 

Sheep or lambs, goats 0.1 A.U. 

Laying hens or broilers 0.033 A.U. 

Ducks and/or geese 0.2 A.U. 

Turkeys 0.018 A.U. 

 

Animal Waste Facility - A structure designed and constructed to store and/or process animal 

waste. Animal waste facilities include but are not limited to holding basins, lagoons, pits and 

slurry stores. 

 

Apartment - A portion of a multiple dwelling used as a separate housing unit and having cooking 

facilities and a private bath. 

 

Applicant - For purposes of this Ordinance a person shall be deemed to be an applicant if they 

are the owner of the proposed facility; an officer or director of the owner thereof; or an owner of 

any interest, direct or indirect, in any company, except a publicly traded company, which is the 

owner of the proposed development. 

 

Aquaculture - Land devoted to the hatching, raising and breeding of fish or other aquatic plants 

or animals for sale or personal use. 

 

Arcade - A place of business where an individual, association, partnership or corporation 

maintains four or more amusement devices for public use. 

 

Auction Barn - Any premises used predominantly as a livestock auction facility and may include 

the auction of agriculturally related items on an incidental or accessory basis only. The term may 

also include a building or structure or lands used for the storage of goods and materials which are 

to be sold on the premises by public auction, and for the sale of the said goods and materials by 

public auction and on an occasional basis. 



Auction Yard - Any premises used predominantly as an auction pavilion or any area dedicated to 

consignment auctions or similar activities. A yard may include structures, open, and fenced 

display areas. 

 

Automobile-Machinery Service Station - Building and premises where motor fuel, oil, grease, 

batteries, tires, and vehicle accessories may be supplied and dispensed at retail, and where, in 

addition, customary repair services may be rendered. 

 

Automobile Wrecking Yard - Any premises on which two or more self-propelled vehicles not in 

running order or operating condition are stored in the open. See also Junkyard and Salvage Yard. 

 

Back-To–Back Sign - An off-site or on-site sign consisting of two sign facings oriented in the 

opposite direction with not more than one face per side. 

Bar - A building or part thereof where, in consideration of payment therefore, liquor, beer, or 

wine or any combination thereof are served for consumption on the premises, with or without 

food. 

 

Basement - A portion of a building with the floor located below the mean grade level. For the 

purpose of this ordinance, any such basement with more than four (4) feet above grade level 

shall be counted as a story. No dwelling unit shall be situated in a basement having less than four 

(4) feet above grade level. 

 

Bed and Breakfast - A dwelling occupied by a family and used incidentally to provide 

accommodation and meals to guests for remuneration, but shall not include a boarding house, 

residential care facility, hotel, motel, or other similar uses. 

 

Billboard - See Sign, Off-Site. 

 

Board of Adjustment - The Yankton County Commission shall serve as the Board of 

Adjustment. 
 

Bona fide practitioner-patient relationship” means - (Amended November 4, 2021) 

a. A practitioner and patient have a treatment or consulting relationship, during course of 

which the practitioner has completed an assessment of the patient’s medical history and 

current  medical condition, including an appropriate in-person physical examination; 

b. The practitioner has consulted with the patient with respect to the patient’s debilitating 

medical condition; and 

c. The practitioner is available to or offers to provide follow-up care and treatment to the 

patient, including patient examinations; 

 

Buildable Area - The portions of a lot remaining after required yards have been provided. 

 

Building - The word "building" includes the word structure and is a structure that is entirely 

separate from any other structure by space or by walls in which there is no communicating doors 



or windows or similar openings. A principal building including covered porches and paved 

patios, is a building in which is conducted the principal use of the lot on which it is situated. In 

any residential district, any dwelling shall be deemed to be the principal building on the lot on 

which the same is situated. 

 

Building Line, Front - A line parallel to the street, or right-of-way intersecting the foremost point 

of the building, excluding uncovered steps. 

 

Building Permit - A type of authorization that must be granted by a government or other 

regulatory body before the construction of a new or expansion of existing building can legally 

occur. (Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Building Setback Lines - A line parallel or approximately parallel to the lot lines at a specified 

distance therefrom, marking the minimum distance from the lot line that the building may be 

erected. 

 

Building Site - A lot or parcel, or portion thereof, whether a lot of record or described by metes 

and bounds, used or intended to be used as the location of a building for housing one or two 

families. 

 

Building, Alterations of - Any change or rearrangement of the supporting members (such as 

bearing walls, beams, columns, or girders) of a building, an addition to a building, or movement 

of a building from one location to another. See Structural Alterations. 

 

Building, Height of - The vertical distance measured from the average grade of the building level 

of the highest and lowest elevations of the site covered by the building to the top of the roof or 

parapet of the highest story. 

 

Building, Principal - A building in which is conducted the main use of the lot on which said 

building is located. 

 

Bus Depot - A building or premises where commercial motor vehicles pick up and discharge 

fare-paying, passengers. Accessory uses may include ticket offices, luggage checking facilities 

and similar uses. 

 

Business Sign - A sign which directs attention to a business or profession conducted or to a 

commodity, service, or entertainment sold or offered upon the premises on which such sign is 

located or to which it is affixed. See also on-site and off-site signs. 

 

Camper - See Travel Trailer. 

 

Campground - Any premises where two (2) or more camping units are parked or placed for 

camping purposes, or any premises used or set apart for supplying to the public camping space 

for two (2) or more camping units for camping purposes, which include any buildings, structures, 

vehicles or enclosures, uses or intended for use or intended wholly, or in part, for the 

accommodation of transient campers. 



Camping Unit - Any vehicle, tent, trailer or portable shelter used for camping purposes. 

 

Cannabis (or Marijuana) - all parts of any plant of the genus cannabis, whether growing or not; 

the seeds thereof; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of 

such plant or its seeds. The term does not include fiber produced from the mature stalks of the 

plant, or oil or cake made from the seeds of the plant, or the resin when extracted from any part 

of the plant or cannabidiol in a drug product approved by the United States Food and Drug 

Administration. The term does not include the plant Cannabis sativa L. and any part of that plant, 

including the seeds thereof and all derivatives, extracts, cannabinoids, isomers, acids, salts, and 

salts of isomers, whether growing or not, with a delta-9 tetrahydrocannabinol concentration of 

not more than three-tenths of one percent on a dry weight basis. (Amended October 21, 2021) 

 

Cannabis, Allowable amount - (Amended November 4, 2021) 

     a. Three ounces of cannabis or less; 

     b. A quantity of cannabis products with an equivalent cannabis weight as   

         established by rules promulgated by the department under § 34-20G-72; 

d. If the cardholder has a registry identification card allowing cultivation, three   

cannabis plants minimum or as prescribed by physician; and 

e. If the cardholder has a registry identification card allowing cultivation, the  

amount of cannabis and cannabis products that were produced from the cardholder's 

allowable plants, if the cannabis and cannabis products are possessed at the same property 

where the plants were cultivated. 

 

Cannabis Cultivation Facility - a legally licensed entity that acquires, possesses, cultivates, 

delivers, transfers, transports, supplies, or sells cannabis and related supplies to a cannabis 

establishment. (Amended October 21, 2021) 

 

Cannabis Dispensary - a legally licensed entity that acquires, possesses, stores, delivers, 

transfers, transports, sells, supplies, or dispenses cannabis, cannabis products, paraphernalia, or 

related supplies and educational materials.  

(Amended October 21, 2021) 

 

Cannabis Establishment - a cannabis cultivation facility, a cannabis testing facility, a cannabis 

product manufacturing facility, or a cannabis dispensary. (Amended October 21, 2021) 

 

Cannabis Establishment, Non-licensed - an entity which would otherwise meet the definition of a 

cannabis establishment but which is not legally licensed. (Amended October 21, 2021) 

 

Cannabis product - any concentrated cannabis, cannabis extracts, and products that are   

infused with cannabis or an extract thereof, and are intended for use or consumption by humans. 

The term includes edible cannabis products, beverages, topical products, ointments, oils and 

tinctures. (Amended November 4, 2021) 

 

 



Cannabis Product Manufacturing Facility - a legally licensed entity that acquires, possesses, 

manufactures, delivers, transfers, transports, supplies, or sells cannabis products to a cannabis 

dispensary. (Amended October 21, 2021) 

 

Cannabis Testing Facility - a legally licensed entity legally authorized to analyze the safety and 

potency of cannabis. (Amended October 21, 2021) 
 

Cardholder - a qualifying patient or a designated caregiver who has been issued and  

possesses a valid registry identification card (Amended November 4, 2021) 
 

Car Wash - An establishment having facilities for washing motor vehicles by production line 

methods which may include a conveyor system or similar mechanical devices. This definition 

may also include a self-service operation. 

 

Casino - A room or rooms in which legal gaming is conducted. 

 

Cellar - A portion of a building between two floor levels which is partly or wholly underground 

and which has more than one-half (½) of its height, from finished floor to finished ceiling or to 

the underside of the floor joists of the story next above, as the case may be, below the average 

finished grade level adjacent the exterior walls of the building. 

 

Cemetery - Land that is set apart or used as a place for the interment of the dead or in which 

human bodies have been buried. “Cemetery” may include a structure for the purpose of the 

cremation of human remains and may include facilities for storing ashes of human remains that 

have been cremated or the interment of the dead in sealed crypts or compartments. 

 

Church - A building wherein persons regularly assemble for religious worship, and which is 

maintained and controlled by a religious body organized to sustain public worship. 

 

Clinic - A building or part of a building used solely for the purpose of consultation, diagnosis 

and treatment of patients by one or more legally qualified physicians, dentists, optometrists, 

podiatrists, chiropractors, or drugless practitioners, together with their qualified assistants, and 

without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the building may include administrative offices, 

waiting rooms, treatment rooms, laboratories, pharmacies and dispensaries directly associate 

with the clinic, but shall not include accommodation for in-patient care or operating rooms for 

major surgery. 

 

Club - A building owned, leased, or hired by a non-profit association of persons the use of which 

is generally restricted to due-paying members and their guests. Such club may periodically be 

rented, or leased, to non-members for gathering such as weddings, anniversaries, and dances, but 

no portion of the building shall continuously be used for business purposes. 

 

Common Wall - A wall common to but dividing contiguous buildings; such a wall contains no 

openings and extends from its footing below the finished ground grade to the height of the 

exterior surface of the roof (Amended October 18, 2022) 

 



Company - For purposes of this ordinance the term, “company” includes, but is not limited to, 

any corporation, partnership, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, limited 

partnership, business trust and any other business entity. 

 

Comprehensive Plan - Any legally adopted part or element of the Yankton County 

Comprehensive Plan. 

 

Commissioners - the Yankton County Board of County Commissioners (Amended November 4, 

2021) 

 

Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation (CAFO) - An animal feeding operation that is 

previously defined meets one or more of the following criteria: (Amended August 19, 2021) 

1. Contains at least 500 animal units 

2. Utilizes a Liquid Manure System (see definitions) 

3. Utilizes environmentally controlled housing where the animals are contained in a 

thermostatically controlled environment 

4. Discharges pollutants into waters of the state through man-made ditch, flushing system, 

or other similar man-made device 

5. Discharges pollutants directly into waters of the state which originate outside of and pass 

over, across, or through the facility or otherwise come into direct contact with the animals 

confined in operation 

 

Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation (CAFO) Existing - Concentrated animal feeding 

operations in existence prior to the effective date of this ordinance or any subsequent amendment 

of applicable Articles or Sections. (Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Concentrating Solar thermal Device - CST technologies use mirrors to reflect and concentrate 

sunlight onto a receiver. The energy from the concentrated sunlight heats a high temperature 

fluid in the receiver. (Amended December 19, 2023) 

 

Conditional Use - A conditional use is a use that would not be appropriate, generally or without 

restriction, throughout the zoning district, but which, if controlled as to number, area, location or 

relation to the neighborhood, would promote the public health, safety, welfare, morals, order, 

convenience, appearance, prosperity or general welfare. Such uses may be permitted in such 

zoning district as conditional uses, if specific provision for such conditional use is made in this 

Ordinance. 

 

Congregate Housing - Housing units that provide a semi-independent living environment, which 

offers residential accommodations, central dining facilities (where at least one (1) meal a day is 

provided seven (7) days a week), related facilities, and supporting staff and services to persons of 

at least sixty-two (62) years of age or with disabilities. 

 

Construction Services - A yard, structure, or combination thereof of any general contractor or 

builder where equipment and materials are stored or where a contractor performs shop or 

assembly work but does not include any other yard or establishment otherwise defined or 

classified herein. 



Contiguous - Next to, abutting, or touching and having a boundary, or portion thereof, which is 

adjoining. 

 

Contractor - The person who contracts with an individual or developer to construct a building on 

a parcel of land prepared by a developer. 

 

Convenience Store - A retail store in which articles for sale are restricted to gasoline sales and a 

limited range of food items such as milk, bread, soft drinks, ice cream, canned and bottled goods, 

snacks and candy. Retail sales may also include the limited sale of magazines, books, house 

wares, toiletries, bait, alcoholic beverages and tobacco. 

 

Court - Any open space, unobstructed from ground to sky, other than a yard, that is on the same 

lot with and bounded on two or more sides by the walls of a building. 

 

Covenant - An agreement, convention, or promise of two or more parties, by deed in writing, 

signed and delivered, by which either of the parties pledges himself to the other that something is 

either done, or shall be done, or shall not be done. The term is currently used primarily with 

respect to promises in conveyance or other instruments relating to real estate. 

 

Cul-de-sac - A local right-of-way with only one outlet that terminates in a vehicular turnaround 

and having an appropriate terminal for the safe and convenient reversal of traffic turnaround. 

 

Cultivation facility - an entity registered with the department pursuant to this chapter that 

acquires, possesses, cultivates, delivers, transfers, transports, supplies, or sells cannabis and 

related supplies to a medical cannabis establishment. (Amended November 4, 2021) 

 

Day Care - The providing of care and supervision of children or adults as a supplement to regular 

parental or home care, without transfer of legal custody or placement for adoption, with or 

without compensation, on a regular basis for a part of a day. 

 

Day Care Center - Any type of group day care programs including nurseries for children of 

working parents, nursery schools for children under minimum age for education in public 

schools, parent cooperative nursery schools, playgroups for pre-school children, programs 

covering after-school care for school children provided such establishment is licensed by the 

State and conducted in accordance with State requirements. 

 

Day Care, Family - The provision of regular care and supervision of no more than twelve (12) 

children including the provider’s own children who are under the age of six (6) years for part of a 

twenty-four (24) hour period as a supplement to regular parental care. 

 

Day Care, Group Family Home - The provision of regular care and supervision of thirteen (13) 

to twenty (20) children either in the provider’s home or in a facility outside the provider’s home 

for part of a twenty-four (24) hour period as a supplement to regular parental care. 

 

 

 



Debilitating medical condition - (Amended November 4, 2021) 

a. chronic or debilitating disease or medical condition or its treatment that produces       

    one or more of the following: cachexia or wasting syndrome; severe, debilitating    

    pain; severe nausea; seizures; or sever and persistent muscle spasms, including    

    those characteristic of multiple  sclerosis; or 

b. Any other medical condition or its treatment added by the department, as provided   

    for in SDCL 34-20G-26; 

 

Deck - A structure abutting a dwelling with no roof or walls except for visual partitions and 

railings that is constructed on piers or a foundation above-grade for use as an outdoor living area. 

 

Department - the Department of Health (Amended November 4, 2021) 
 

Designated caregiver - a person who: (Amended November 4, 2021) 

      a. Is at least twenty-one (21) years of age; 

      b. Has agreed to assist with a qualifying patient’s medical use of cannabis; 

      c. Has not been convicted of a disqualifying felony offense; and 

      d. Assists no more than five (5) qualifying patients with the medical use of  

          cannabis, unless the designated caregivers’ qualifying patients each reside in or   

          are admitted to a health care facility or residential care facility where the  

          designated caregiver is employed  

 

Developer - The owner of the property being platted or replatted or the person designated by the 

owner as being responsible for the development of the property. The terms “subdivider” and 

“developer” are synonymous and used interchangeably, and shall include any person, 

partnership, firm, association, corporation and/or any officer, agent, employee and trustee thereof 

who does or participates in the doing of any act toward the subdivision of land within the intent, 

scope and purview of this Ordinance. The developer shall also be defined as the builder or 

contractor if they are responsible for the construction of buildings and/or structures or permanent 

improvements. 

 

Directional Sign - A sign erected for the convenience of the public, such as directing traffic 

movement, parking or identifying restrooms, public telephones, walkways and other similar 

features or facilities and bearing no advertising in the message.  

Disqualifying felony offense - a violent crime that was classified as a felony in the  jurisdiction 

where the person was convicted. (Amended November 4, 2021) 

Domesticated Large Animals - Any animal that through long association with man, has been 

bred to a degree which has resulted in genetic changes affecting the temperament, color, 

conformation or other attributes of the species to an extent that makes it unique and different 

from wild individuals of its kind. For the purpose of this ordinance the definition shall include, 

but is not limited to, animals commonly raised on farms and ranches, such as cattle, horses, hogs, 

sheep, and mules. 



Dormitory - A building or part of a building operated by an institution and containing a room or 

rooms forming one or more habitable units which are used or intended to be used by residents of 

the institution for living and sleeping, but not for cooking or eating purposes.  

 

Double Faced Sign - An off-site or on-site sign with two adjacent faces oriented in the same 

direction and not more than 10-feet apart at the nearest point between the two faces. 

Drive-in Restaurant or Refreshment Stand - Any place or premises used for sale, dispensing, or 

serving of food, refreshments, or beverages in automobiles, including those establishments where 

customers may serve themselves and may eat or drink the food, refreshments, or beverages on 

the premises. 

 

Due Diligence - Such a measure of prudence, activity, or assiduity, as is properly to be expected 

from, and ordinarily exercised by, a reasonable and prudent man under the particular 

circumstances; not measured by any absolute standard, but depending on the relevant facts of the 

special case. 

 

Dwelling - A building or portion of a building designed for residential purposes, including one 

and two family dwellings, but not including hotels, motels or lodging houses. 

 

Dwelling Unit - A room or suite of rooms designed for and occupied by one family and having 

not more than one kitchen facility. 

 

Dwelling, Efficiency Unit - A dwelling unit having only one room exclusive of bathroom, 

kitchen, laundry, pantry, foyer, communicating corridor, closets, or any dining alcove. An 

efficiency unit shall be permitted in a multi-family dwelling. 

 

Dwelling, Multiple Family - A residential building designed for, or occupied by, three (3) or 

more families, with the number of families in residence not exceeding the number of dwelling 

units provided. 

 

Dwelling, Single Family - A detached residential dwelling unit other than a manufactured home 

designed for or occupied by one (1) family only. 

 

Dwelling, Two Family - A building containing two dwelling units designed exclusively for 

occupancy by two families living independently of each other. 

 

Easement - Authorization by a property owner for the use by another, and for a specified 

purpose, of any designated part of their property. For the purposes of this Ordinance the term 

shall primarily be used to describe utility access. 

 

Edible cannabis products - any product that: (Amended November 4, 2021) 

      a. Contains or is infused with cannabis or an extract thereof;  

      b. Is intended for human consumption by oral ingestion; and  

      c. Is presented in the form of foodstuffs, beverages, extracts, oils, tinctures, or   

          other similar products;  



Employee(s) - In regard to off right-of-way parking requirements, all who work in the enterprise, 

including owners. 

 

Enclosed, locked facility - any closet, room, greenhouse, building, or other enclosed area that is 

equipped with locks or other security devices that permit access only by a cardholder or a person 

allowed to cultivate the plants. Two or more cardholders who reside in the same dwelling may 

share one enclosed, locked facility for cultivation. (Amended November 4, 2021) 

 

Exhibition Areas - A building, group of buildings, or place where art, objects, articles, or 

livestock or agricultural projects are placed on display for the public. 

 

Extraterritorial Zoning Jurisdiction - The area illustrated within the Official Zoning Map of 

Yankton County as described per Article 1 Section 103 Jurisdiction. (Amended December 19, 

2023) 

 

Facility - A building, piece of land or any combination thereof owned and operated by the same 

owner and dedicated to a specific use or uses. The term shall include those operations where 

indoor and outdoor activities may be conducted in concert and are integral or compliment the 

operation as a whole. An example may be an automobile dealership with office spaces, a small 

indoor display area, separate maintenance facility, and an outdoor display area. 

 

Fairground - An agricultural fairground where farm produce is on display for judging and for 

sale, and livestock shows, horseracing and other sports events are held and on occasion for 

auctions, flea markets and concession stands. 

 

Family - Any number of individuals living together as a single housekeeping unit, in which not 

more than five (5) individuals are unrelated by blood, marriage or adoption. This definition shall 

not include foster families as regulated by the State. 

 

Farm Building - All buildings and structures needed in agricultural operation. (Amended July 

20, 2021) 

 

Farm Drainage Systems - The term shall include all waterways, ditches, flood control, 

watershed, and erosion control structures and devices provided each individual system or 

structure comply with the applicable local, state, and federal regulations. 

 

Farm Occupation - A business activity customarily carried out on a farm by a member of the 

occupant's family without structural alterations in the building or any of its rooms, without the 

installation or outside storage of any machinery, equipment or material other than that customary 

to normal farm operations, without the employment of more than two (2) persons not residing in 

the home, which does not cause the generation of additional traffic in the area. Farm occupations 

include, but are not limited to, seed sales and custom combining support facilities. 

 

Farm Unit - All buildings and structures needed in an agricultural operation, including dwellings 

for owners, operators, and other family members. 

 



Farm, Hobby - An activity carried out in rural residential areas, which includes the planting, 

cultivating, harvesting and storage of grains, hay or plants, fruits, or vineyards. The raising and 

feeding of livestock and poultry shall be considered as part of a hobby farm if the area, in which 

the livestock or poultry is kept, is one (1) acre or more in area for every one (1) animal unit, and 

if such livestock does not exceed ten (10) animal units. 

 

Farm, Ranch, Orchard - An area of unplatted land, which is used for growing usual farm 

products, vegetables, fruits, trees, and grain, and for the raising thereon of the usual farm poultry 

and farm animals such as horses, cattle, hogs and sheep, and including the necessary accessory 

uses for raising, treating, and storing products raised on the premises; but excluding an Animal 

Feeding Operation. The processing and storage of raw agricultural products, such as grain 

elevators and ethanol plants, shall not be considered a farm, ranch or orchard if such constitutes 

the main or principal use on the lot or parcel. (Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Farmstead - A place with empirical evidence of a previous farmstead including at a minimum 

foundations, structures, or a tree belt. For the purposes of this ordinance the Zoning 

Administrator or Planning Commission shall determine the eligibility of a farmstead as a 

building site as described within Section 516. (Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Feeder Line - shall mean any power line that carries electrical power from one or more wind 

turbines or individual transformers associated with individual wind turbines to the point of 

interconnection with the project distribution system, in the case of interconnection with the high 

voltage transmission systems the point of interconnection shall be the substation serving the wind 

energy conversion system. 

Fence - An artificially constructed barrier of any material or combination of materials erected to 

enclose, screen, or separate areas. 

 

Financial Institutions - The premises of a bank, trust, finance, mortgage, or investment company. 

 

Fireworks, Sales - A building, structure, or place where fireworks are sold, pursuant to all 

applicable state statutes. 

 

Fishery - As defined by South Dakota Administrative Rules, Sections 74:51:02:02 and 74:51:02:03 

(January 17, 1999). Yankton County as described in Section 74:51:02:68.  

• Lakes Marindahl and Yankton (Section 74:51:02:03(4)) are warm water permanent fish 

life propagation waters;  

• State or Beaver Lake and Westside Kid’s Pond (Section 74:51:02:03(6)) are warm water 

marginal fish life propagation waters. 

• The Missouri River (Section 74:51:03:05(1,4,7,8,11)) is a domestic water supply, warm 

water permanent fish life propagation waters, immersion recreation waters, limited 

contact recreation waters, and commerce and industry waters.  

• James River (Section 74:51:03:20(5,8)) is a warm water semi permanent fish life 

propagation waters and limited contact recreation waters;  



• Beaver Creek, Mud Creek (Section 74:51:03:20(6, 8)), Clay Creek, and Turkey Creek 

(Section 74:51:03:25(6, 8)) are warm water marginal fish life propagation waters and 

limited contact recreation waters. 

 

Flammable or Combustible Liquids, or Hazardous Material - Flammable material is any material that 

will readily ignite from common sources of heat, or that will ignite at a temperature of 600o F or less. 

Flammable liquid is any liquid having a flash point below 100oF and having vapor pressure not 

exceeding forty (40) pounds per square inch (absolute) at 100oF. Combustible liquid is any liquid having 

a flash point at or above 100oF. Hazardous material includes any flammable solids, corrosive liquids, 

radioactive materials, oxidizing materials, highly toxic materials, poisonous gases, reactive materials, 

unstable materials, hyperbolic materials, pyrophoric materials, and any substance or mixture of 

substances which is an irritant, a strong sensitizer or which generates pressure through exposure to heat, 

decomposition or other means. 

 

Flood or Flooding - A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of 

normally dry land areas from: 

1. The overflow of wetlands, lakes, streams, tributaries, or other water bodies; and/or 

2. The unusual and rapid accumulation or runoff of surface waters from any source. 

 

Flood Hazard Boundary Map (FHBM) - The official map issued by the Federal Insurance 

Administration where the areas of special flood hazard have been designated Zone A. 

 

Floodway - The channel of a river or other watercourse and the adjacent land areas that must be 

reserved in order to discharge the base flood without an accumulative increase in the water 

surface. 

 

Food Product Processing Facility - A commercial establishment in which food or food-related 

products are processed, packaged, or otherwise prepared for human consumption but not 

consumed on the premises. 

 

Footprint - The land area covered or occupied by a building and a facility as defined herein. The 

term shall also include any land area dedicated to a use such as outdoor storage or any area 

utilized for storage, display, or livestock confinement as part of or in support of the building or 

use. 

 

Game Farm - An area of five (5) acres or more, which is used for producing hatchery, raised 

game and non-domestic animals for sale to private shooting preserves. 

 

Game Lodge - A building or group of detached, or semi-detached, or attached buildings occupied 

or used as a temporary abiding place of sportsmen, hunters and fishermen, who are lodged, with 

or without meals, and in which there are more than two (2) sleeping rooms. 

 

Gaming Device or Gaming Equipment - Any mechanical contrivance or machine used in 

connection with gaming or any game. 

 



Gaming or Gambling - The dealing, operating, carrying on, conducting, maintaining, or exposing 

for pay of any game. 

 

Gaming or Gambling Establishment - Any premises wherein or whereon gaming is done. 

 

Garage - An accessory building or portion of a building including a carport which is designed or 

used for the sheltering of private motor vehicles and the storage of household equipment 

incidental to the residential occupancy and in which there are no facilities for repairing or 

servicing of such vehicles for remuneration or commercial use. 

 

Garage, Public - A building or portion thereof used for the housing or care of motor vehicles for 

the general public or where such vehicles are equipped or repaired for remuneration or kept for 

hire or sale. This may include premises commonly known as “gasoline stations” or “service 

stations”. 

 

Gasoline Station - Any area of land, including structures thereon, that is used for the sale of 

gasoline or other motor vehicle fuel, and oil or other lubrication substances; and which may 

include facilities used or designed to be used for polishing, greasing, washing, spraying, dry 

cleaning, or otherwise cleaning such vehicles. 

 

Golf Course - A public or private area operated for the purpose of playing golf, and includes a 

par 3 golf course, club house and recreational facilities, driving ranges, and miniature golf 

courses, and similar uses. 

 

Grain Elevator - Grain storage facilities, which are the principal and primary use of the lot. Said 

facilities are generally equipped with devices for housing and discharging significant quantities 

of grain. This definition does not include normal farm product storage and warehousing facilities 

such as grain bins and where such storage is an accessory use to the parcel. 

 

Grandfather - For the purposes of this ordinance the term “grandfather” shall be defined as a lay 

term used to describe structures, land uses, facilities, operations or similar activities in existence 

prior to adoption of the zoning ordinance. The term is generally applied to uses not allowed or 

further regulated within the new ordinance. The act or condition of grandfathered is more fully 

addressed in the nonconforming Article herein. 

 

Greenhouse, Commercial - A building for the growing of flowers, plants, shrubs, trees, and 

similar vegetation which are not necessarily transplanted outdoors on the same lot containing 

such greenhouse, but are sold directly from such lot at wholesale or retail. 

 

Group Home - See Residential Care Facility. 

 

High voltage transmission line - means a conductor of electric energy and associated facilities. 

Highway - Every way or place of whatever nature open to the public, as a matter of right, for 

purposed of vehicular travel, is a highway. The term “highway” shall also include private access 

easements and roadways. 

 



Home Occupation - A business activity customarily carried on in the home by a member of the 

occupant's family without structural alterations in the building or any of its rooms, without the 

installation or outside storage of any machinery, equipment or material other than that customary 

to normal household operations, without the employment of more than two (2) persons not 

residing in the home, which does not cause the generation of traffic in excess of that experienced 

on an average right-of-way of similar design, noise, electrical interference, fumes, odors, etc. 

 

Horticulture - The science or art of cultivating fruits, vegetables, flowers, and plants. 

 

Horticulture Sales - The on-site retail sale of farm produce, floral, fauna, or similar items. The 

majority of the produce sold shall be seasonal in nature and grown on-site. An exception may be 

a cooperative venture between numerous producers. 

 

Hospital - An institution devoted primarily to the operation of facilities of the diagnosis, 

treatment, and cure of disease, illness, injury, or other abnormal physical conditions with 

provisions for keeping patients overnight. 

 

Hotel - An establishment of transient guests having sleeping rooms without individual cooking 

facilities for more than six (6) persons for compensation and may or may not provide meals.  

 

Interchange - A grade-separated intersection with one (1) or more direct connections for 

vehicular travel between the intersecting right-of-ways. 

 

Irrigation Systems - This term shall include all canals, ditches, piping, center pivot, and other 

methods utilized to irrigate cropland. This term does not include systems designed to land apply 

waste or water from animal feeding operations as defined herein. All irrigation systems shall 

comply with local, state, and federal regulations. 

 

Junkyard - A place where non-recyclable waste, having no economic values, or waste, which is 

recyclable, but has no chance of being recycled is deposited. 

 

Kennel - Any place where more than twenty (20) dogs, cats, or other domesticated animals of 

breeding age are housed, groomed, bred, boarded, trained, harbored, kept, or sold for commercial 

purposes. 

 

Lagoon - Any pond, basin, or other impoundment made by excavation or earthen fill for storage 

or treatment of human sewage or animal waste. 

 

Landing Strip - A strip of ground used or capable of being used for the landing and take-off of 

aircraft. 

 

Large Wind Energy Conversion System (LWECS) - shall mean an electrical generating facility 

producing 50 kW or more and comprised of one or more wind turbines and accessory facilities, 

including but not limited to: power lines, transformers, substations and meteorological towers that 

operate by converting the kinetic energy of wind into electrical energy. The energy may be used 

on-site or distributed into the electrical grid. 



Loading Area - A completely off right-of-way, space, or berth on the same lot for the loading or 

unloading of freight carriers, having adequate ingress and egress to a public right-of-way. 

 

Loading Space, Off Right-of-Way - Space logically and conveniently located for bulk pickups 

and deliveries, scaled to delivery vehicles expected to be used, and accessible to such vehicles 

when required off right-of-way loading space is not to be used as off right-of-way parking space 

in computation of required off right-of-way parking space. 

 

Locker - A meat processing plant and any other facility where meat, poultry or eggs are cooked, 

cured, smoked, or otherwise processed or packed, provided that all activities are carried out 

indoors. This term shall not include a delicatessen, stockyard, slaughterhouse, tannery, a poultry 

killing establishment, an animal food factory, or an animal by-products plant. 

 

Lot - For purposes of this ordinance, a lot is a parcel of land of at least sufficient size to meet 

minimum zoning requirements for use, coverage, and area, and to provide such yards and other 

open spaces as are herein required. Such lot shall have frontage on an improved public right-of-

way, or on an approved private right-of-way, and may consist of a single lot of record; a portion 

of a lot of record; a combination of complete lots of record, of complete lots of record and 

portions of lots of record, a parcel of land described by metes and bounds; provided that in no 

case of division or combination shall any residual lot or parcel be created which does not meet 

the requirements of this ordinance. 

 

Lot Coverage - The percent of the area of a lot occupied by buildings, or structures, including 

accessory building or structures. 

 

Lot Depth - The average horizontal distance between the front and rear lot lines. 

 

Lot Frontage - The portion of the lot nearest the right-of-way; for the purpose of determining 

yard requirements on corner lots and through lots, all sides of a lot adjacent to right-of-ways 

shall be considered frontage, and yards shall be provided as indicated under “Yards” in this 

ordinance. 

 

Lot Frontage, Pie Shaped - A lot usually abutting a cul-de-sac. For the purpose of determining 

frontage, said distance shall be measured perpendicularly to the said lot lines at a point thirty 

(30) feet from the front line. 

 

Lot Line - The legally defined limits of any lot. 

 

Lot, Corner - A lot situated at the intersection of two (2) right-of-ways, the interior angle of such 

intersection not exceeding one hundred thirty five (135) degrees. 

 

Lot, Double Frontage - A lot having frontage on two (2) non-intersecting right-of-ways, as 

distinguished from a corner lot. 

 

Lot Line, Exterior - The side lot line, which abuts the right-of-way on a corner lot. 

 



Lot Line, Rear - The lot line or point of intersection of the side lot lines farthest from and 

opposite the front lot line. 

 

Lot Line, Side - A lot line other than a front or rear lot line. 

 

Lot of Record - A lot which is part of a subdivision recorded in the office of the County Register 

of Deeds, or a lot or parcel described by metes and bounds, the description of which has been so 

recorded. For the purposes of this Ordinance, a legally transacted parcel prior to adoption may be 

considered as a lot of record. 

 

Lot Width - The mean horizontal distance between the side lot lines of a lot measured at right 

angles to the depth or the same distance measured at the front building line. 

 

Lot, Corner - A corner lot is defined as a lot located at the intersection of two (2) or more right-

of-ways. A lot abutting on a curved right-of-way(s) shall be considered a corner lot if straight 

lines drawn from the foremost points of the side lot lines to the foremost point of the lot meet at 

an interior angle of less than one hundred thirty-five (l35) degrees. 

 

Lot, Interior - An interior lot is defined as a lot other than a corner lot with only one frontage on 

a right-of-way. 

 

Lot, Through - A through lot is defined as a lot other than a corner lot with frontage on more 

than one right-of-way. Through lots abutting two right-of-ways may be referred to as double 

frontage lot. 

 

Lot, Reversed Frontage - A reversed frontage lot is defined as a lot on which the frontage is at 

right angles or approximately right angles, interior angle less than one hundred thirty-five (135) 

degrees, to the general pattern in the area. A reversed frontage lot may also be a corner or a 

through lot. 

 

Main Building – A building in which is conducted the primary or predominant use of the lot on 

which it is located. (Added June 21, 2022) 

 

Major Road Plan - The Transportation Plan in the Yankton County Comprehensive Plan. 

 

Major Recreational Equipment - Major recreational equipment is defined as including boats and 

boat trailers, travel trailers, pick-up campers or coaches, designed to be mounted on automotive 

vehicles, motorized dwellings, tent trailers, and the like, and case or boxes used for transporting 

recreational equipment, whether occupied by such equipment or not. 

 

Manufactured Home - A moveable or portable dwelling which is eight (8) feet or more in width 

and thirty-two (32) feet or more in length, constructed on a chassis, and which is designed to be 

towed, designed for year-round occupancy, primarily to be used without a permanent foundation, 

but which may sit on a permanent foundation, and designed to be connected to utilities. It may 

consist of one or more units, separately transportable, but designed to be joined together into one 

integral unit. Manufactured homes are built according to the Federal Manufactured Housing 



Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974, which became effective June 15, 1976. 

Manufactured homes are not mobile homes. 

 

The following shall not be included in this definition: 

1. Travel trailers, pickup coaches, motor homes, camping trailers, or other recreational 

vehicles. 

2. Manufactured modular housing which is designed to be set on a permanent 

foundation, and which uses standard sheathing, roofing, siding, and electrical, 

plumbing, and heating systems. 

 

Manufactured Home Park - A parcel of land under single ownership, which has been planned 

and improved for the placement of, manufactured homes for non-transient use. 

 

Manufacturing - The use of land, buildings or structures for the purpose of manufacturing, 

assembly, making, preparing, inspecting, finishing, treating, altering, repairing, warehousing or 

storing or adapting for sale of any goods, substance, article, thing or service. 

 

Manufacturing Light - The use of land, buildings or structures for the purpose of manufacturing, 

assembly, making, preparing, inspecting, finishing, treating, altering, repairing, warehousing or 

storing or adapting for sale of any goods, substance, article, thing or service. Light 

manufacturing shall have no more than ten employees. 

 

Manure System Definitions - (Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

1. Solid Manure System - Any style of manure not conforming to the definition of “Liquid 

Manure”. Example systems include floor-raised poultry, deep-bedded housing systems, 

and dry lots. Vast majority (>90%) of excreted manure will be maintained in form that 

can be handled with a front-end loader and stacked without seepage under normal 

operating conditions. Example systems include floor-raised poultry, deep-bedded housing 

systems, and drylots 

 

2. Liquid Manure System - Vast majority (>90%) of excreted manure will be stored in a 

form that – with or without agitation/mixing – can be handled with a common centrifugal 

pump under normal operating conditions. Example systems include slatted floor facilities 

and facilities where manure can be transferred via gravity. 

 

Massage Establishment - Any premises or part thereof where massages are given, offered or 

solicited in pursuance of a trade or calling, business or occupation provided that the service is 

rendered by a person duly trained, licensed and registered under the appropriate statute. 

 

Medical use - includes the acquisition, administration, cultivation, manufacture, delivery, 

harvest, possession, preparation, transfer, transportation, or use of cannabis or paraphernalia 

relating to the administration of cannabis to treat or alleviate a registered qualifying patient’s 

debilitating medical condition or symptom associated with the patient’s debilitating medical 

condition. The term does not include: (Amended November 4, 2021) 



           a. The cultivation of cannabis by a nonresident cardholder; 

          b. The cultivation of cannabis by a cardholder who is not designated as being  

              allowed to cultivate on the card holder’s registry identification card; or 

          c. The extraction of resin from cannabis by solvent extraction unless the   

              extraction is done by a cannabis product manufacturing facility 

 

Meteorological Tower - shall mean, for purposes of this regulation, a tower which is erected 

primarily to measure wind speed and directions plus other data relevant to siting a Small or Large 

Wind Energy Conversion System. Meteorological towers do not include towers and equipment 

used by airports, the South Dakota Department of Transportation, or other applications to monitor 

weather conditions. 

Mobile Home - A transportable, factory-built home, designed to be used as a year-round 

residential dwelling and built prior to the enactment of the Federal Manufactured Housing 

Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974, which became effective June 15, 1976. 

 

Modular Home - A structure or building module that is manufactured at a location other than the 

site upon which it is installed and used as a residence; transportable in one or more sections on a 

temporary chassis or other conveyance device; and to be used as a permanent dwelling when 

installed and placed upon a permanent foundation system. This term includes the plumbing, 

heating, air conditioning, and electrical systems contained within the structure. 

 

Motel - A group of attached or detached buildings on the same lot containing sleeping quarters 

for rental to transients. 

 

Motor Vehicle Track or Play Area - An area of land utilized for the racing or recreational riding 

of motor vehicles with or without a defined area or track. The term may include a racetrack with 

spectators and an established racing affiliation or a day use area utilized by a club, group, or 

independent individuals. A motor vehicle may include cars, trucks, motorcycles, all-terrain 

vehicles or similar items. (Amended May 19, 2020) 

 

Museum - A building or buildings used, or to be used, for the preservation of a collection of 

paintings and/or other works of art, and/or of objects of natural history, and/or of mechanical, 

scientific and/or philosophical inventions, instruments, models and/or designs and dedicated or 

to be dedicated to the recreation of the public, together with any libraries, reading rooms, 

laboratories and/or other offices and premises used or to be used in connection therewith. 

 

Navigable Waters - A body of water presently being used or is suitable for use for transportation 

and commerce, or if it has been so used or was suitable for such use in the past, or if it could be 

made suitable for such use in the future by reasonable improvements. 

 

Non-Participating – A property that is not a participating property.  

 



Nonconforming Lot - A lot of record existing on the date of passage of this ordinance which 

does not have the minimum width or contain the minimum area for the zone in which it is 

located. 

 

Nonconforming Structure - A lawful structure which exists on the date of passage of this 

ordinance that could not be built under the terms of this ordinance by reason of restrictions on 

area, lot coverage, height, yard setbacks, or other characteristics of the structure. 

 

Nonconforming Use - A land use or building or structure or portion thereof lawfully existing at 

the effective date of this ordinance or at the time of any amendment thereto, which does not 

conform to the regulations of the zone in which it is located. 

 

Nonresident cardholder - a person who: (Amended November 4, 2021) 

a. Has been diagnosed with a debilitating medical condition, or is the parent,    

      guardian, conservator, or other person with authority to consent to the medical      

      treatment of a person who has been diagnosed with a debilitating medical   

      condition; 

b. Is not a resident of this state or who has been a resident of this state for fewer   

      than forty-five (45) days; 

c. Was issued a currently valid registry identification card or its equivalent by  

another state, district, territory, commonwealth, insular possession of the United States, or 

country recognized by the United States that allows the person to use cannabis for    

       medical purposes in the jurisdiction of issuance; and. 

 d. Has submitted any documentation required by the department and has received   

          confirmation of registration 

 

Noxious - When used with reference to any use or activity in respect of any land, building or 

structure or a use or activity which, from its nature or from the manner of carrying on same, 

creates or is liable to create, by reason or destructive gas or fumes, dust, objectionable odor, 

noise or vibration or unsightly storage of goods, wares, merchandise, salvage, machinery parts, 

junk, waste or other material, a condition which may become hazardous or injurious as regards to 

health or safety or which prejudices the character of the surrounding area or interferes with or 

may interfere with the normal enjoyment of any use of activity in respect of any land, building or 

structure. 

 

Nuisance - Any condition existing that is or may become injurious or dangerous to health or that 

prevents or hinders or may prevent or hinder in any manner the suppression of a disease. 

 

Nursery, Swine - A facility confining a specific number of small and/or young swine averaging 

ten (10) to fifty-five (55) pounds in size. (Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Nursing Home, Rest Home, Convalescent Home - A place which undertakes through its 

ownership or management to provide maintenance, personal, or nursing care for three or more 

persons who by reason of illness, physical deformity, or old age are unable to care for 

themselves. 



Obstruction - Any structure or vegetation that blocks the complete vision of people. 

 

Off-Site Sign - A sign/billboard that advertises goods or services not available at the location of 

the billboard or advertising sign.   

Office - A building or part thereof, designed, intended or used for the practice of a profession, 

the carrying on of a business, the conduct of public administration, or, where not conducted on 

the site thereof, the administration of an industry, but shall not include a retail commercial use, 

any industrial use, clinic, financial institution or place of amusement or place of assembly. 
 

On-Site Sign - A sign identifying an establishment's activities, products or services conducted or 

available on the property upon which it is located and signs advertising the sale or lease of the 

property upon which they are located.  

Open Sales Area - Any open land or area used or occupied for the purpose of displaying for sale 

new or secondhand merchandise, including but not limited to, passenger cars or trucks, farm 

machinery, construction machinery, motor scooters or motorcycles, boats, trailers, aircraft, and 

monuments. 

Outdoor Storage Area - Any open land or area used for the purpose of storage of any product or 

part of a product either before, during, or after manufacturing, servicing, or repairing and not 

displayed for retail sale. This does not include open sales areas. 

 

Owner - The record owners of the fee or a vendee in possession, including any person, group of 

persons, firm or firms, corporation or corporations, or any other legal entity having legal title to 

or sufficient proprietary interest in the land sought to be subdivided. 

 

Ownership Line - A line defining ownership of property under one owner of record. 

 

Parcel - A legally defined piece of property including a platted lot, legally described portion, or 

similarly described piece of property primarily used as an identifier within taxation. 

 

Park - An area consisting largely of open space, which may include a recreational area, 

playground, or similar use but shall not include a mobile home park, a campground or trailer 

park. 

 

Parking Space - An off right-of-way space available for parking of a motor vehicle and which is 

held to be an area for dimension of which are ten (10) feet by twenty (20) feet or which covers 

two hundred (200) square feet, exclusive of passageways and driveways appurtenant thereto and 

giving access thereto. Off right-of-way parking shall be on or adjacent to the property on which 

the principal use is located. 

 

Parking Space, Off Right-of-Way - For the purposes of this ordinance, an off right-of-way 

parking space shall consist of a space adequate for parking an automobile with room for opening 

doors on both sides, together with properly related access to a right-of-way and maneuvering 

room. Required off right-of-way parking areas for three (3) or more automobiles shall have 



individual spaces marked, and shall be so designed, maintained, and regulated that no parking or 

maneuvering incidental to parking shall be on any right-of-way, and so that any automobile may 

be parked and un-parked without moving another. For purposes of rough computation, an off 

right-of-way parking space and necessary access and maneuvering may be estimated at three 

hundred (300) square feet, but off right-of-way parking requirements will be considered to be 

met only when actual spaces meeting the requirements above are 

provided and maintained, improved in a manner appropriate to the circumstances of the case, and 

in accordance with all ordinances and regulations of the County. 

 

Participating – A property that is a host property to a project or a property that is subject of an 

agreement that provides for the payment of monetary compensation to the landowner regardless 

of whether any part of the project is constructed on the property and specifies in writing any 

waiver of a requirement or right under this ordinance and the landowner’s acceptance of payment 

establishes the landowner’s property as a participating property. 

 

Pawnshop - An establishment where money is loaned on the security of personal property 

pledged in the keeping of the pawnbroker. 

 

Performance Standards –  

Criterion established for the purposes of: 

1. Assigning proposed land uses to proper districts; and 

2. Controlling noise, odor, glare, smoke, toxic matter, aesthetics, vibration, 

fire/explosive hazards generated by, or inherent in, uses of land or buildings. 

 

Permitted Use - A use by right, which is specifically authorized in a particular zoning district. 

 

Permitted Special Use - A use allowed in a zoning district subject to the applicable restrictions of 

that zoning district and additionally subject to certain restrictions for that specific use. 

(Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Person - Any individual or group of individuals, or any corporation, general or limited 

partnership, joint venture, unincorporated association, or governmental or quasi-governmental 

entity. 

 

Places of Assembly - Places where people gather or congregate for amusement, worship, 

learning, etc. This includes schools, churches, theaters, playgrounds, etc.   

 

Place of worship - a structure where persons regularly assemble for worship,  

ceremonies, rituals, and education relating to a particular form of religious belief and which a 

reasonable person would conclude is a place of worship by reason of design, signs, or 

architectural or other features. (Amended November 4, 2021) 

 

Plat - a map, or representation on paper, of a piece of land subdivided into lots, parcels, tracts or 

blocks, including roads, commons, and public grounds, if any, all drawn to scale and complete with 

all irrevocable offers of dedication.  



Planning Commission - The Planning Commission of Yankton County. The term Planning 

Commission shall be synonymous with Planning and Zoning Commission and Commission, but 

shall not include Board of Adjustment or Zoning Board. 

 

Planning Official - The Planning (Zoning) Administrator and his/her designee charged with the 

administration and enforcement of the Yankton County Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Plaza - A public square or similar open area. 

 

Portable Processing Plant - Any equipment for the crushing, screening or washing of sand and 

gravel aggregate materials, but not including a concrete batching plant or an asphalt plant, which 

equipment is capable of being readily drawn or readily propelled by a motor vehicle and which 

equipment is not considered permanently affixed to the site. 

 

Practitioner - a physician who is licensed with authority to prescribe drugs to humans. In relation 

to a nonresident cardholder, the term means a person who is licensed with authority to prescribe 

drugs to humans in the state of the patient’s residence. (Amended November 4, 2021) 

 

Principal Use - The main use of land or structures as distinguished from a secondary or accessory 

use. 

 

Private Recreation Area - Any open space or recreational area, other than a public park, owned 

and operated or maintained in whole or in part for profit by a private individual(s), club or 

fraternal organization for members only, and may include therein one or more of the following 

activities: swimming, boat facilities, picnic area, tennis courts, outdoor skating rinks, athletic 

fields, walking, riding and cross-country skiing, snowmobiling, but does not include the racing 

of animals, motor vehicles, motorcycles or snowmobiles. 

 

Private Shooting Preserves - An acreage of at least one hundred and sixty (160) acres and not 

exceeding one thousand two hundred and eighty (1,280) acres either privately owned or leased 

on which hatchery raised game and/or larger game is released for the purpose of hunting, for a 

fee, over an extended season. 

 

Property Line - The division between two parcels of land, or between a parcel of land and the 

right-of-way. 

 

Public - Promotion of a public cause or service, including utilities having a franchise from 

Yankton County or other governmental entity, but excluding other for-profit organizations. 

 

Public Building - Any building which is owned, leased, primarily used, and/or primarily 

occupied by a school district or municipal, county, state, or federal government, or any 

subdivision or agency of the school district, municipal, county, state, or federal government. 

 

Publicly Traded Company - For purposes of this Ordinance a “publicly traded company” means 

a company, the shares or other interests in which are regularly traded on the New York Stock 

Exchange, the American Stock Exchange, NASDAQ or similar recognized security market. 



Qualifying patient - a person who has been diagnosed by a practitioner as having a  

debilitation medical condition. (Amended November 4, 2021) 

 

Quarry - A place where consolidated rock has been or is being removed by means of an open 

excavation to supply material for construction, industrial, or manufacturing purposes, but does 

not include a wayside quarry or open pit metal mine. 

 

Ranch Building - See Farm Building. 

 

Ranch Occupation - See Farm Occupation. 

 

Ranch Unit - See Farm Unit. 

 

Recreational Equipment - The term recreational equipment shall include boats and boat trailers, 

jet skis, snowmobiles, travel trailers, pick-up campers or coaches, designed to be mounted on 

automotive vehicles, motorized dwellings, tent trailers, and the like, and case or boxes used for 

transporting recreational equipment, whether occupied by such equipment or not. 

 

Recycling Center - A building in which used material is separated and processed prior to 

shipment to others who will use those materials to manufacture new products. 

 

Registry identification card - a document issued by the department that identifies a person as a 

registered qualifying patient or registered designated caregiver, or documentation that is deemed 

a registry identification card pursuant to SDCL 34-20G-29 to SDCL 34-20G-42 inclusive. 

(Amended November 4, 2021) 

Remote Fuel Depots - A structure, usually unmanned, that is used for the sale of gasoline, diesel, 

or other motor vehicle fuel. 

 

Rent-All Shop - A building or part of a building where residential and commercial equipment is 

kept for rental to the general public and includes such things as lawn and garden tools, floor 

cleaning equipment, masonry tools, painting and decorating equipment, moving tools, plumbing 

tools and power tools. 

 

Repair Shop, Auto Body - A general industrial establishment for the repair of damage to a motor 

vehicle caused by collision, accident, corrosion or age, and, without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing, includes the reconstruction of motor vehicles, the painting or repainting of motor 

vehicles and the rebuilding or conversion of automotive engines or engine parts, but does not 

include a motor vehicle repair shop, an impounding yard, an automobile service station or a gas 

station. 

 

Repair Shop, Motor Vehicle - A service commercial or general industrial establishment for the 

repair or replacement of parts in a motor vehicle and without limiting the generality of the 

foregoing, shocks, transmissions, gears, brakes, clutch assemblies, steering assemblies, radiators, 

heating or cooling systems, ignition systems, mechanical or electrical parts or systems, the 

installation of undercoating, engine tuning, lubrication and engine conversion or replacement, 



but does not include an auto body repair shop, an impounding yard, an automobile service station 

or a gas station. 

 

Residential Care Facility - A family home, group care facility, or similar facility for twenty-four 

(24) hour non-medical care of persons in need of personal services, supervision or assistance for 

sustaining the activities of daily living or for the protection of the individual. 

 

Restaurant - A business establishment consisting of a kitchen and dining room, whose primary 

purpose is to prepare and serve food to be eaten by customers seated in the dining room. 

 

Restaurant, Drive-In - A business establishment consisting of a kitchen, with or without a dining 

room, where food is prepared and packaged to eat either off the premises or within automobiles 

parked on the premises. 

 

Restaurant, In-House - A private business establishment consisting of a kitchen, with or without 

a dining room, whose primary purpose is to prepare and serve food to be eaten by employees of 

the principal employer. For the purposes of this ordinance, the term “cafeteria” shall be 

synonymous with “Restaurant, In-House.” 

 

Rest Home - See Nursing Homes. 

 

Retail Sales - A building where goods, wares, merchandise, substances, articles, or items are 

offered or kept for sale at retail, including storage of limited quantities of such goods, wares, 

merchandise, substances, articles, or items sufficient only to service such store. 

 

Retail Store - A building where goods, wares, merchandise, substances, articles or items are 

offered or kept for sale at retail, including storage of limited quantities of such goods, wares, 

merchandise, substances, articles or items sufficient only to service such store. 

 

Retaining Wall - A structure constructed to hold back or support an earthen bank. 

 

Riding Stable - Any place that has more than fifteen (15) stalls or horse spaces to board, train, or 

provide recreational equine activities. 

 

Right-of-Way; ROW - An area of land that is legally described in a registered deed for the 

provision of public access within which there is usually a road or street. The term right-of-way 

shall include any defined access route or point including but not limited to public and private 

accesses, road easements, streets, roads, and drives other than a private drive serving a single 

owner. 

 

Right-of-Way Line - A dividing line between a lot, tract, or parcel of land and the public right-

of-way. 

 

Roadside Stand - A structure having a ground area of not more than three hundred (300) square 

feet, not permanently fixed to the ground, readily removable in its entirety, not fully enclosed 



and to be used solely for the sale of farm products produced on the premises, bait, and other 

approved products. 

 

Rodeo Grounds - A building or place where rodeo events such as roping and riding are done for 

practice or competition. 

 

Rotor Diameter - shall mean the diameter of the circle described by the moving rotor blades. 

Row of Trees - Ten (10) or more trees planted in a line, separated by a distance of forty (40) feet 

or less. 

 

Running Gear - The parts which allow a manufactured home to be mobile including the tires, 

wheels, axles, running lights, and hitch. This definition shall include all mobility items exclusive 

of the parts of the chassis that make up the structural integrity of the manufactured home. 

 

Salvage Yard - The use of more than seven hundred fifty (750) square feet of open storage on 

any lot, portion of lot, or tract of land for the sale, storage, keeping, or for the abandonment, 

dismantling, or wrecking of automobiles or other vehicles, machines, or parts thereof. 

 

Satellite Dish/Receiver - A device incorporating a reflective surface that is solid, open mesh, or 

bar configured and is the shape of a shallow dish or cone designed and used for the reception of 

television signals related back to earth from a terrestrially and/or orbital based communications 

satellite. 

 

School, Boarding - A school under the sponsorship of a private agency, corporation, or religious 

entity, having a curriculum generally equivalent to public elementary or secondary schools, 

accredited by the State of South Dakota and provides room and board for its students; but 

excluding private trade or commercial schools. “Day Care Centers” as herein defined, shall not 

be considered schools as applicable to this definition. 

 

School, Denominational or Private - A school under the sponsorship of a private agency, 

corporation, or religious entity, having a curriculum generally equivalent to public elementary or 

secondary schools and accredited by the State of South Dakota; but excluding private trade or 

commercial schools. “Day Care Centers” as herein defined, shall not be considered schools as 

applicable to this definition. 

 

School, Public - A school under the sponsorship of a public agency providing elementary or 

secondary curriculum, and accredited by the State of South Dakota; but excluding private trade 

or commercial schools. 

 

School, Trade or Commercial - An establishment other than an accredited or licensed public, 

private or denominational school, offering training or instruction in art, occupation or trade. 

 

Screening - A continuous fence, wall, compact evergreen hedge or combination thereof, 

supplemented with landscape planting, which would effectively screen the property which it 

encloses, and is broken only by access drives and walks. 

 



Secondhand Shop - The use of land, or building or structure or part thereof where used goods, 

wares, merchandise, substances, or articles are offered or kept for sale but shall not include a 

pawnshop. 

 

Security Dwelling Unit - A building or portion thereof designed for occupancy by a security 

employee. 

 

Self-Storage Warehouse - A building containing separate, individual self-storage units divided 

from the floor to the ceiling by a wall with an independent entrance from the exterior of the 

building, designed to be rented or leased on a short-term basis to the general public for private 

storage of personal goods, materials and equipment. 

 

Semi-Portable Agricultural Structures - Anything that requires placement on the ground for 

agriculture related purposes. Semi-portable agricultural structures include, but are not limited to, 

feed bunks, calving, lambing, or farrowing sheds, and temporary grain storage facilities. 

 

Services - Establishments, primarily engaged in providing services for individuals, business and 

government establishments and other organizations, including hotels and other lodging places, 

establishments providing personal business, repair, and amusement services, health, legal, 

engineering, and other professional services, educational institutions, membership organizations, 

and other miscellaneous services. 

 

Service Establishment - Establishments primarily engaged in providing services for individuals, 

business and government establishments and other organizations, including hotels and other 

lodging places, establishments providing personal business, repair, and amusement services, 

health, legal, engineering, and other professional services, educational institutions, membership 

organizations and other miscellaneous services. 

 

Setback - The minimum horizontal distance from a lot line, to a wall of the building, exclusive of 

permitted projections. The setback shall be measured at right angles to such lot lines. 

 

Shared Wall Structure - A structure that contains two (2) or more units that share common walls 

(known as party walls). Shared wall structures include: dwellings two family, dwellings multiple 

families, residential and commercial buildings. (Amended October 18, 2022) 

 

Shelterbelt - Five or more rows of trees and/or shrubs that reduce erosion and protects against the 

effects of wind and storms. 

 

Shelterbelt Restoration - The removal and replacement of two or more rows of trees or of trees 

totaling one-half acre or more, whichever is greater, in an existing shelterbelt. 

 

Side Wall - The measurement from the highest point of the finished floor at grade to the height 

of the highest point of wall framing.  

 

Sight Triangle - See “Traffic Visibility Triangle”. 

 



Signs/Billboards - Any sign defined in this ordinance which displays or conveys any 

identification, description, illustration, or device illuminated or non-illuminated, which directs 

attention to a product, service, business activity, institution, business or solicitation, including 

any permanently installed or situated merchandise, or any emblem, painting, banner, pennant or 

placard designed to advertise, identify or convey information, with the exception of window 

displays.  

 

Sign Structure - The sign face and support members that are permanently affixed to the ground or 

attached to a structure.  

Sign - Any device designed to inform or attract the attention of persons not on the premises on 

which the sign is located, provided, however, that the following shall not be included in the 

application of the regulations herein: 

1. Signs not exceeding one (1) square foot in area and bearing only property numbers, 

post office box numbers, names of occupants of premises, or other identification or 

premises not having commercial connotations; 

2. Flags and insignias of any government, except when displayed in connection with 

commercial promotion; 

3. Legal notices, identification, informational, or directional signs erected or required by 

governmental bodies; 

4. Integral decorative or architectural feature of buildings, except letters, trademarks, 

moving parts, or moving lights; and 

5. Signs directing and guiding traffic and parking on private property, but bearing no 

advertising matter. 

 

Sign, Banner - A temporary sign, which has a maximum area of twelve (12) square feet, 

composed of lightweight material either enclosed or not in a rigid frame, secured or mounted so 

as to allow movement of the sign caused by movement of the atmosphere (i.e., pennants, twirling 

signs, balloon, or other gas-filled figures, ribbons, or other similar moving devices) and intended 

to be displayed for a limited period of time. 

 

Sign, Bulletin Board - An exterior sign, which has a maximum area of thirty-five (35) square 

feet, used by public, charitable, and religious institutions for the purpose of informing the public 

about activities of their organization. 

 

Sign, Directional Off-Site - An exterior sign that is generally informational, that has a purpose 

secondary to the use of the primary use on a property that is not adjacent to the property on 

which the directional off-site sign exists. Said sign shall include only those signs placed by a 

political subdivision and shall include those signs standardized by the South Dakota Department 

of Transportation. 

 

Sign, Directional On-Site - An exterior sign that is generally informational, that has a purpose 

secondary to the use of the property on which it is located, such as “no parking,” “entrance,” and 

“loading only.” Said sign shall conform to standards adopted or approved by the regulating 

public agency. 

 



Sign, Easement and Utility - An exterior sign, which has a maximum area of five (5) square feet, 

used to identify the location of easements, property lines, utilities, hazards, or otherwise 

providing notice of restrictions on public access. 

 

Sign, Exterior On-site - An exterior sign relating in subject to the premises upon which it is 

located, or to products, accommodations, services, or activities on the premises. Exterior on-site 

signs do not include signs erected by outdoor advertising industry in the conduct of the outdoor 

advertising business, such as billboards, which are off-site signs. 

 

Sign Facing - That portion of a sign structure upon which advertising is affixed or painted and 

visible in one direction at one time.  

Sign, Flag - Any fabric or bunting containing distinctive colors, patterns, or symbols, which has 

a maximum area of twenty (20) square feet and is used as a symbol of government, political 

subdivision, or other entity. 

 

Sign, Ground and Monument - An exterior sign permanently attached to the ground to identify 

churches, schools, institutional, and public uses. Said sign may also identify a specific 

neighborhood by displaying the name of the tract. Ground and monument signs: 

1. Are generally constructed of concrete or other masonry material; 

2. Shall not exceed twenty (20) feet in height above the mean right-of-way centerline or 

grade; 

3. Shall meet a minimum of one-half (½) of the yard requirements for the district in 

which it is located; and 

4. Shall not exceed one hundred (100) square feet on one (1) side or two hundred (200) 

square feet on all sides of any one (1) premise. 

 

Sign, Mounted Wall - A sign, which has a maximum area of one hundred (100) square feet, that 

is attached to or erected against a wall of a building and shall project no more than twelve (12) 

inches from the wall of the building. Said sign is intended to be read from directly in front of the 

face of the building. 

 

Sign, Name and Address Plate - A sign, which has a maximum area of two (2) square feet, that is 

affixed to the side of a building informing the public as to the residents, occupation, and/or 

address of the building. 

 

Sign, Off-Site - A sign other than an on-site sign. Off-site signs are conventionally know as 

billboards regardless of size. 

 

Sign, Portable - Any sign, which has a maximum area of twenty (20) square feet, not 

permanently attached to the ground or other permanent structure, or a sign designed to be 

transported, including, but not limited to, signs designed to be transported by means of wheels; 

signs converted to A or T-frames; menu and sandwich board signs. Signs attached to or painted 

on vehicles parked and visible from the public right-of-way shall not be included in this 

definition and shall be prohibited unless said vehicle is used in normal day-to-day operations of 

the business. Said sign is intended to be displayed for a limited period of time. 



Sign, Projecting - Any sign, which has a maximum area of one hundred (100) square feet, that is 

affixed to a building or wall in such a manner that its face is perpendicular to the face of the 

building and the sign extends more than twelve (12) inches beyond the surface of such building 

or wall. 

 

Sign, Real Estate - An exterior sign for the purpose of advertising the sale, rental, lease of real 

property. Said sign is located on the premises for sale, rental, or lease and shall be of a temporary 

nature and shall have a maximum area of four (4) square feet except in the Commercial, 

Highway Commercial, or Industrial Districts where the maximum area shall be thirty-two (32) 

square feet. 

 

Sign, Roof - Any sign, which has maximum area of three hundred (300) square feet that is 

erected upon, against, or directly above a roof or on top of the parapet of a building. 

 

Small Wind Energy Conversion System - shall mean a wind energy conversion system consisting 

of a Horizontal-Axis Wind Turbine (HAWT), a Vertical-Axis Wind Turbine (VAWT), which may 

include a tower, and associated control or conversion electronics, which has a rated capacity of 

less than 50 kWh and which is primarily intended to reduce on-site consumption of utility power. 

Solar Energy - Radiant energy received from the sun that can be collected in the form of heat or 

light by a solar collector. (Amended December 19, 2023) 

 

Solar Energy Conversion System - Solar energy conversion systems are any combination of solar 

panels on a parcel of property (Amended December 19, 2023) 

 

Start of construction - includes substantial improvement, and means the date the building permit 

was issued, provided the actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, 

addition placement, or other improvement was within 180 days of the permit date. The actual 

start means either the first placement of permanent construction of a structure on a site, such as 

the pouring of slabs or footings, installation of piles, construction of columns, or any work 

beyond the stage of excavation; or the placement of a manufactured home on a foundation. 

Permanent construction does not include land preparation, such as clearing, grading and filling; 

nor does it include the installation of streets and/or walkways; nor does it include excavation for 

a basement, footings, piers or foundations or the erection of temporary forms; nor does it include 

the installation on the property of accessory buildings such as garages or sheds not occupied as 

dwelling units or are not part of the main structure. For a substantial improvement, the actual 

start of construction means the first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor, or other structural part 

of a building, whether or not that alteration affects the external dimensions of the building.  

(Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Street - A right-of-way established by a recorded plat to provide the primary means of access to 

abutting property. The term shall also include the term “road” or other similar means of 

conveyance or access. 

 

Street Line - The right-of-way line of a street. 

 

https://www.lawinsider.com/dictionary/start-of-construction


Street, Arterial - A public street or highway intended to be used primarily for fast or heavy 

through traffic. 

 

Structure - Anything constructed or erected which requires location on the ground, or attached to 

something having a fixed location on the ground. Among other things, structures include, but are 

not limited to, buildings and manufactured homes. This definition does not include semi-portable 

agricultural structures. 

 

Structural Alterations - Any change in the supporting members of a structure such as bearing 

walls, columns, beams or girders, foundations and poles. See Building, Alterations of. 

 

Substations - shall mean any electrical facility to convert electricity produced by wind turbines to 

a voltage greater than 35,000 KV for interconnection with high voltage transmission lines.  

Swine Production Unit - An operation confining a specific number of female breeding age swine 

for the purpose of farrowing. The operation shall farrow no more than an average of one-third 

(1/3) of the total herd at any one time and the total herd shall not farrow more than an average of 

two and one-half (2 ½) times within a twelve month period. All farrowed swine shall be 

relocated to an off-site nursery facility, as defined by this ordinance, at approximately ten (10) 

pounds or said swine shall be calculated as part of the total animal units. 

 

Tank Farm - A facility having two or more storage containers for the transfer of inorganic liquids 

or gases and from which wholesale sales of fuel to the public is or may be conducted. 

 

Temporary Construction Facilities - Parcels of land or structures where construction or mining 

support facilities are constructed or placed at or near a job site to provide materials and support 

mechanisms for construction or mining projects. The term shall include but is not limited to 

portable offices, signage, trailers, stationary and mobile equipment, and scales. Common uses 

include portable concrete, processing, or asphalt plants, job site trailers, and areas for equipment 

parking, material storage or stockpiling. The term temporary shall be flexible yet is generally tied 

to a related construction project with defined start-up and completion times. 

 

Temporary Signs - Signs and sign structures that are temporary in nature used in conjunction with 

a specific event, that are placed or erected in such a manner to be easily removed from the property 

and are not permanently affixed. All political signs shall be considered temporary signs. 

Temporary signs shall not exceed 32 square feet in size. 

Thrift Shop - A shop operated by a charitable organization, which sells, donated used 

merchandise only. All such merchandise shall be displayed and/or stored in an enclosed building. 

 

Tower - A structure situated on a nonresidential site that is intended for transmitting or receiving 

television, radio, or telephone communications, excluding those used exclusively for 

governmental dispatch communications. 

 

Traffic Visibility Triangle - The triangular space formed by the right-of-way lines of a corner lot 

and driveways with a line drawn from a point in one right-of-way line to a point in the other 



right-of-way line, each such point being thirty (30) feet from the point of intersection of the 

right-of-way lines (measured along the right-of-ways lines). Where the two (2) right-of-way lines 

do not intersect at a point, the point of intersection of the right-of-way lines shall be deemed to 

be the intersection of the projection of the right-of-way lines or the intersection of the tangents to 

the right-of-way lines. In the case of arterial highways intersecting with other arterial highways 

or railways, the distances establishing the sight triangle shall be increased to fifty (50) feet. 

 

 

 
 

 

Trailer Park - This definition shall include the following existing trailer courts or parks: 

 

1. Country Acres, legally described as LT C exc LTS H2 & all LT D lane’s S/D; 

 

2. Country Liven’, legally described as Lot A NE4 SW4 10-93-55; 

 

3. Country View, legally described as LT A & S2 LT B & W30’ N2 NE4 NE4 16-93- 55; 

 

4. Sunrise, legally described as Parcel C LT 2 NE4 less LTS H1 & H2 16-93-55; 

 

5. Hansen’s Court, legally described as LT D N2 NE4 NE4 less Lot H1 16-93-55; 

 

6. Lakeside Court, legally described as Lakeside SE4 SE4 (10.66 A) 16-93-56; 



 

7. Crosley Court, legally described as Lot 4 truck/trailer S/D 15-93-55; 

 

8. Blue Shak Rentals, legally described as Vera Van Epps Add’n exc Lot H1 & H2 SW4  

NW4 (2.47 a) 3-93-55; 

 

9. Marquardts Trail Acres, legally described as Lots 2–4 trail acres Lot G of Gov LT 1 1- 93-55; 

 

10. Lakeview, legally described as LTS F1 & F2 Fitzgerald Park & E6’ W150’ orig. 

Fitzgerald Park 17-93-56; 

 

11. Black Walnut, legally described as N2 N2 NE4 exc Parcels 17-93-56; 

 

12. Shreve’s, legally described as Parcel A LT 5 NW4 SE4 3-93-55; 

 

13. Eastwinds, legally described as Blk 1 Edna’s Add’n & Par A W2 SW4 SE4 10-93-55; 

 

14. Country Manor Estates, legally described as LT 2, ex W170’ & NW4 NW4 exc E417.4’ & 

S417.4’ W482.2’ S220’ N578.7’ & Parcel C exc W170’ NW4 NW4 16-93-55; and 

 

15. Larson’s Landing, legally described as E2 LT 2 Shore Acres 27-93-56. 

 

Transmission Line - shall mean the electrical power lines that carry voltages of at least 69,000 

volts (69 KV) and are primarily used to carry electric energy over medium to long distances rather 

than directly interconnecting and supplying electric energy to retail customers. 

Travel Trailer - A moveable vehicle with wheels designed or used as living and sleeping quarters 

or for recreation or business purposes, and such vehicles that have not had the wheels removed. 

Including campers, recreation vehicles, and trailer coaches. 

 

Truck or Equipment Terminal - A building, structure or place where six (6) or more 

commercially licensed trucks are rented, leased, kept for hire, stored, or parked for 

compensation, or from which trucks or transports, stored or parked on the property, are 

dispatched for hire as common carriers, and which may include warehouse space. 

 

Use - Use shall mean the purpose for which a lot or a building or structure, or any portion 

thereof, is designed, arranged, intended, occupies, or maintained, and “used” shall have a 

corresponding meaning. 

 

Utility - shall mean any entity engaged in this state in the generation, transmission or distribution 

of electric energy including, but not limited to, a private investor owned utility, cooperatively 

owned utility, and a public or municipality utility. 

Utility Facilities - Any above-ground structures or facilities, other than buildings, unless such 

buildings are used as storage incidental to the operation of such structures or facilities, owned by 

a governmental entity, a nonprofit organization, a corporation, a private citizen, or any entity 



defined as a public utility for any purpose and used in connection with the production, 

generation, transmission, delivery, collection, or storage of water, sewage, electricity, gas, oil, or 

electronic signals. (Amended August 19, 2021) 

 

Variance - A variance is a relaxation of the terms of the zoning ordinance where such variance 

will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing to conditions peculiar to the property 

and not the result of the actions of the applicant, a literal enforcement of the ordinance would 

result in unnecessary and undue hardship. As used in this ordinance, a variance is authorized 

only for area and size of structure or size of yards and open spaces; establishment or expansion 

of a use otherwise prohibited shall not be allowed by variance, nor shall a variance be granted 

because of the presence of nonconformities in the zoning district or uses in an adjoining district 

or because of conditions created by the landowner. 

 

Veterinary Clinic - A building or part of a building used for the care, diagnosis, and treatment of 

sick, ailing, infirm, or injured animals, and those who are in need of medical or surgical 

attention. Such clinics may or may not provide long-term lodging for ill or unwanted animals, or 

lodging for healthy animals on a fee basis. No outside runs, pens, or facilities shall be permitted. 

 

Veterinary Service - Shall be defined as a veterinary clinic except that outside pens and runs are 

allowed. 

 

Video Rental Shop - The use of land, building or structure for the purpose of renting video 

cassette recorders and/or video disc players and/or the rental of video tapes and/or discs. 

 

Vision Clearance - An unoccupied triangular space at the intersection of right-of-ways with other 

right-of-ways or at the intersection of right-of-ways with railroads. See Traffic Visibility 

Triangle. 

 

Warehouse - A building or part of a building used for the storage and distribution of goods, 

wares, merchandise, substances, or articles and may include facilities for a wholesale or retail 

commercial outlet, but shall not include facilities for a truck or transport terminal or yard. 

 

WECS Total Height - shall mean the highest point, above ground level, reached by a rotor tip or 

any other part of the Small or Large Wind Energy Conversion System. 

WECS Tower - shall mean the vertical structures that support the electrical, rotor blades, or 

meteorological equipment of the Small or Large Wind Energy Conversion System. 

Wholesale - The sale of commodities to retailers or jobbers and shall include the sale of 

commodities for the purpose of carrying on any trade or business even if the said trade of 

business is the consumer or end user of the commodity. 

 

Wind Energy System - A structure or place, such as a wind turbine, designed and constructed to 

generate power for distribution to off-site users. This definition shall not include private facilities 

with a single tower or turbine less than seventy-five (75) feet in height and not designed for 

distribution of power to off-site users. 



Wind Turbines - shall mean any piece of electrical generating equipment that converts the kinetic 

energy of blowing wind into electrical energy using airfoils or similar devices to capture the wind. 

Windbreak - Any non-opaque manmade structure constructed of any material and erected 

adjacent to an animal feeding, calving, or other such lot of which its principal use is that of 

protecting livestock from the effects of the wind. 

 

Written certification - a document dated and signed by a practitioner, stating that in the 

practitioner’s professional opinion the patient is likely to receive therapeutic or palliative benefit 

from the medical use of cannabis to treat or alleviate the patient’s debilitating medical condition 

or symptom associated with the debilitating medical condition. This document shall affirm that it 

is made in the course of a bona fide practitioner-patient relationship and shall specify the 

qualifying patient’s debilitating medical condition. (Amended November 4, 2021) 

Yard - An open space at grade, other than a court or plaza, between a structure and the adjacent 

lot lines, unoccupied and unobstructed by any portion of a structure from the ground upward. 

 

Yard, Front - An open, unoccupied space on a lot facing a right-of-way and extending across the 

front of the lot between the side lot lines; measured from the road right-of-way to the structure. 

 

Yard, Rear - An open, unoccupied space extending across the rear of a lot from one side lot line 

to the other side lot line. 

 

Yard, Side - An open, unoccupied space on the same lot with a building situated between the 

building and sideline of the lot and extending through from the front yard to the required rear 

yard. Any lot line not the rear line or a front line shall be deemed a sideline. 

 

Zero Lot-Line - A common lot line on which a wall of a structure may be constructed. 

(Amended October 18, 2022) 

 

Zero Lot-Line Structure - A multi-family dwelling located on a single lot line that is (a) 

constructed as one (1) unit, (b) but is intended to be sold as separate sites and (c) otherwise meets 

all requirements of the zone in which it is located. (Amended October 18, 2022) 

 

Zone - An area within which, in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, certain uses of 

lands, buildings, and structures are permitted and certain others are prohibited, where yards and 

other open spaces are required, where lot areas, building height limits, and other requirements 

are established, all of the foregoing being identical for the zone and district in which they apply. 

 

Zoning Administrator - An official of the County appointed by the Chairman and confirmed by 

the County Commission, charged with the responsibility of administrating this ordinance. 

 

 

 

 



ARTICLE 26 

WIND ENERGY CONVERSION SYSTEMS (WECS) 

 

Section 2601   Definitions  

For the purposed of this ordinance, certain terms and words are hereby defined. 

Aggregate Project shall mean projects that are developed and operated in a coordinated 

fashion, but which have multiple entities separately owning one or more of the individual 

WECS within the larger project. Associated infrastructure such as power lines and 

transformers that service the facility may be owned by a separate entity but are also part of 

the aggregate project. 

Commercial WECS shall mean a wind energy conversion system of equal to or greater 

than 100kWh in total nameplate generating capacity. 

Construction means any clearing of land, excavation, or other action that would adversely 

affect the natural environment of the site or route but does not include changes needed for 

temporary use of sites or routes for non-utility purposes, or uses in securing survey or 

geological data, including necessary borings to ascertain foundation conditions. 

Fall Zone shall mean the area, defined as the furthest distance from the tower base, in which 

a tower will collapse in the event of a structural failure.  

Feeder Line shall mean any power line that carries electrical power from one or more wind 

turbines or individual transformers associated with individual wind turbines to the point of 

interconnection with the project distribution system, in the case of interconnection with the 

high voltage transmission systems the point of interconnection shall be the substation 

serving the wind energy conversion system. 

High voltage transmission line means a conductor of electric energy and associated 

facilities. 

Large electric power facilities mean high voltage transmission lines. 

Meteorological Tower shall mean, for purposes of this regulation, a tower which is erected 

primarily to measure wind speed and directions plus other data relevant to sitting a Wind 

Energy Conversion System. Meteorological towers do not include towers and equipment 

used by airports, the South Dakota Department of Transportation, or other applications to 

monitor weather conditions. 



Person shall mean an individual, partnership, joint venture, private, or public corporation, 

association, firm, public service company, cooperative, political subdivision, municipal 

corporation, government agency, public utility district, or any other entity, public or 

private, however organized. 

Route means the location of a high voltage transmission line between two end-points. The 

route may have a variable width of up to 1.25 miles. 

Rotor Diameter shall mean the diameter of the circle described by the moving rotor blades. 

Rotor Radius shall mean one-half (½) the diameter of the moving rotor blade.    

Substations shall mean any electrical facility to convert electricity produced by wind 

turbines to a voltage greater than 35,000 KV for interconnection with high voltage 

transmission lines.  

WECS Total Height shall mean the highest point, above ground level, reached by a rotor 

tip or any other part of the Wind Energy Conversion System. 

WECS Tower shall mean the vertical structures that support the electrical, rotor blades, or 

meteorological equipment. 

Transmission Line shall mean the electrical power lines that carry voltages of at least 

69,000 volts (69 KV), and are primarily used to carry electric energy over medium to long 

distances rather than directly interconnecting and supplying electric energy to retail 

customers. 

Utility shall mean any entity engaged in this state in the generation, transmission or 

distribution of electric energy including, but not limited to, a private investor owned utility, 

cooperatively owned utility, and a public or municipally utility. 

Small Wind Energy Conversion System shall mean a wind energy conversion system 

consisting of a Horizontal-Axis Wind Turbine (HAWT), a Vertical-Axis Wind Turbine 

(VAWT), which may include a tower, and associated control or conversion electronics, 

which has a rated capacity of not more than 100 kWh and, which is primarily intended to 

reduce on-site consumption of utility power. 

Large Wind Energy Conversion System (WECS) shall mean an electrical generating 

facility comprised of one or more wind turbines and accessory facilities, including but not 

limited to: power lines, transformers, substations and meteorological towers that operate 

by converting the kinetic energy of wind into electrical energy. The energy may be used 

on-site or distributed into the electrical grid. 



Wind Turbines shall mean any piece of electrical generating equipment that converts the 

kinetic energy of blowing wind into electrical energy using airfoils or similar devices to 

capture the wind. 

Small Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) 

Section 2602 Intent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use of small wind 

energy conversion systems installed to reduce the on-site consumption of utility supplied 

electricity. 

Section 2603 Requirements 

Small wind energy conversion systems shall be considered as a Conditional Use Permit 

with an exemption provided in 1. i. in this ordinance. 

1. Requirements as set forth below shall be met: 

a. The maximum height of a rooftop mounted WECS, including the turbine 

blades, is ten (10) feet in height above the roof line of the structure.  

b. High Density Rural Residential District (R3) shall allow rooftop mounted 

WECS only. 

c. Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) shall allow rooftop 

mounted WECS only. 

d. Low Density Rural Residential District (R1), meeting (or exceeding) district 

requirement of five (5) acre lots, shall have total WECS height limit of thirty 

(30) feet. 

e. Rural Transitional District (RT) shall allow rooftop mounted WECS only. 

f. Planned Unit Development (PUD), meeting (or exceeding) requirement of 

five (5) acre lots, shall have total WECS height limit of thirty (30) feet. 

g. Lakeside Commercial Districts (LC) shall allow rooftop mounted WECS 

only. 

h. Commercial District meeting (or exceeding) district requirements of one (1) 

acre shall have total WECS height limit of thirty (30) feet with exception 

provided in Section 2605. 

i. The Agriculture District (AG) may qualify for an administrative building 

permit meeting (or exceeding) district requirement of twenty (20) acre lots 

and shall have total WECS height limit less than eighty (80) feet.  All other 

WECS in Agriculture District are provided in Section 2605. 

 

2. Setbacks 

a. No part of the wind system structure may be sited closer to structures, 

property lines and/or right(s)-of-way than 1.1 times the height of the wind 

turbine measured from the ground surface to the tip of the blade when in a 

fully vertical position. 

 



3. Access 

a. Tower climbing apparatus located no closer than eight (8) feet from the 

ground 

b. A locking anti-climb device installed on the tower 

c. Enclosure of the tower by a fence at least six (6) feet high with locking 

portals, when climbing apparatus is less than eight (8) feet from the ground. 

 

4. Noise 

a. Small wind energy systems shall not exceed 55 dBA, measured at the 

closest point on the closest property line from the base of the system.  

b. The noise level may be exceeded during short-term events such as utility 

outages and/or severe windstorms. 

 

5. Approved Wind Turbines 

a. Small wind turbines, horizontal-axis wind turbine (HAWT) or a vertical-

axis wind turbine (VAWT), must have been approved under the Emerging 

Technologies program of the California Energy Commission or any other 

small wind certification program recognized by the American Wind Energy 

Association. 

 

6. Compliance with Building and Zoning Codes 

a. Applications for small wind energy conversion systems shall be 

accompanied by standard drawings of the wind turbine structure, including 

the tower base, footings and required setbacks.  

b. An engineering analysis of the tower showing compliance with all electrical 

codes of the State of South Dakota certified by a professional engineer 

licensed and certified in South Dakota shall also be submitted. 

c. The manufacturer frequently supplies this analysis. 

 

7. Compliance with FAA Regulations 

a. Small wind energy conversion systems must comply with applicable FAA 

regulations, including any necessary approvals for installations close to 

airports. 

 

8. Compliance with National Electrical Code 

a. Permit applications for small wind energy conversion systems shall be 

accompanied by a line drawing of the electrical components in sufficient 

detail to allow for a determination that the manner of installation conforms 

to the National Electrical Code. 

b. The manufacturer frequently supplies this analysis. 

 

9. Utility Notification 

a. No small wind energy conversion system shall be installed until evidence 

has been given that the utility company has been informed of the customer’s 

intent to install an interconnected customer-owned generator,  

b. Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 



10. Warning information 

a. Information related to the maximum power output, nominal voltage and 

maximum current and emergency shut-down procedures for the WECS 

shall be posted near the base of the tower in a visible location. 

 

11. Site Reclamation 

a. When a small WECS has been condemned or has fallen into obvious 

disrepair, or has become a violation of some other local, state, or federal 

law and/or is no longer able to operate or upon earlier termination of 

operation of the small WECS, the permittee shall have the obligation, at the 

permittee’s sole expense, to dismantle and remove from the site all towers, 

turbine generators, transformers, overhead and underground cables, 

foundations, buildings and ancillary equipment within 120 days upon 

notification from the County. 

b. If deemed appropriate, the County may stipulate through the conditional use 

that the small WECS shall be removed at the owner’s expense, upon the 

rezoning of the subject property to a zoning classification in which wind 

energy systems are not allowed as either a permitted use or a conditional 

use. 

 

12. Federal and State Requirements 

a. All WECS shall meet or exceed standards and regulations of the Federal 

Aviation Administration and South Dakota State Statutes and any other 

agency of federal or state government with the authority to regulate WECS. 

 

Large or Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems (WECS) 

Section 2604    Intent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use of 

commercial/utility grade wind energy systems within Yankton County. 

Section 2605    Requirements 

Large or Commercial wind energy conversion systems shall be permitted as a 

Conditional Use Permit in the Agricultural District (AG) and in the Commercial District 

(C) only.  Certain requirements as set forth below shall be met: 

1. Applicability 

The requirements of these regulations shall apply to all WECS facilities, including 

private facilities, with a single tower height of greater than eighty (80) feet, rated 

capacity of more than 100 kWh and used primarily for off-site consumption of 

power. 

 



2.   Federal and State Requirements 

All WECS shall meet or exceed standards and regulations of the Federal Aviation 

Administration and South Dakota State Statutes and any other agency of federal or 

state government with the authority to regulate WECS. 

3. Mitigation Measures 

a. Site Clearance. The permittees shall disturb or clear the site only to the 

extent necessary to assure suitable access for construction, safe operation, 

and maintenance of the WECS. 

b. Topsoil Protection. The permittees shall implement measures to protect and 

segregate topsoil from subsoil in cultivated lands unless otherwise 

negotiated with the affected landowner. 

c. Compaction. The permittees shall implement measures to minimize 

compaction of all lands during all phases of the project’s life and shall 

confine compaction to as small an area as practicable. 

d. Livestock Protection. The permittees shall take precautions to protect 

livestock during all phases of the project’s life. 

e. Fences. The permittees shall promptly replace or repair all fences and gates 

removed or damaged during all phases of the project’s life unless otherwise 

negotiated with the affected landowner. 

f. Roads: Public Roads. Prior to commencement of construction, the 

permittees shall identify all state, county or township “haul roads” that will 

be used for the WECS project and shall notify the state, county or township 

governing body having jurisdiction over the roads to determine if the haul 

roads identified are acceptable. The governmental body shall be given 

adequate time to inspect the haul roads prior to use of these haul roads. 

Where practical, existing roadways shall be used for all activities associated 

with the WECS. Where practical, all-weather roads shall be used to deliver 

concrete, turbines, towers, assemble nacelles and all other heavy 

components to and from the turbine sites. The permittees shall, prior to the 

use of approved haul roads, make satisfactory written agreements with the 

appropriate state, county or township governmental body having 

jurisdiction over approved haul roads for construction of the WECS for the 

maintenance and repair of the haul roads that will be subject to extra wear 

and tear due to transportation of equipment and WECS components. The 

permittees shall provide the County Zoning Administrator with such written 

agreements. 

 

 Turbine Access Roads. Construction of turbine access roads shall be 

minimized. Access roads shall be low profile roads so that farming 

equipment can cross them and shall be covered with material that meets or 

exceeds South Dakota D.O.T. specifications for aggregate base course. 

When access roads are constructed across streams and drainage-ways, the 

access roads shall be designed in a manner so runoff from the upper portions 

of the watershed can readily flow to the lower portion of the watershed. 



 Private Roads. The permittees shall promptly repair private roads or lanes 

damaged when moving equipment or when obtaining access to the site, unless 

otherwise negotiated with the affected landowner. 

 Control of Dust. The permittees shall utilize all reasonable measures and 

practices of construction to control dust. 

4. Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan 

The permittees shall develop a Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan prior to 

construction and submit the plan to the County Zoning Administrator. The Soil 

Erosion and Sediment Control Plan shall address the erosion control measures for 

each project phase, and shall at a minimum identify plans for grading, 

construction and drainage of roads and turbine pads; necessary soil information; 

detailed design features to maintain downstream water quality; a comprehensive 

re-vegetation plan to maintain and ensure adequate erosion control and slope 

stability and to restore the site after temporary project activities; and measures to 

minimize the area of surface disturbance. Other practices shall include containing 

excavated material, protecting exposed soil, stabilizing restored material, and 

removal of silt fences or barriers when the area is stabilized. The plan shall 

identify methods for disposal or storage of excavated material. A storm water 

runoff permit, if required, shall be obtained from the South Dakota D.E.N.R. 

5. Setbacks 

a. Wind turbines shall meet the following minimum spacing requirements. 

i. Distance from existing off-site residences, business and public buildings 

shall be one thousand three hundred and twenty feet (1,320) feet.  

Distance from on-site or lessor’s residence shall be one thousand (1,000) 

feet.  

ii. Distance from right-of-way (ROW) of public roads shall be 500 feet or 

one point one (1.1) times the height of the wind turbines depending upon 

which is greater, measured from the ground surface to the tip of the blade 

when in a fully vertical position. 

iii. Distance from any property line shall be 500 feet or one point one (1.1) 

times the height of the wind turbines depending upon which is greater, 

measured from the ground surface to the tip of the blade when in a fully 

vertical position unless wind easement has been obtained from adjoining 

property owner.  

 

6. Electromagnetic Interference 

The permittees shall not operate the WECS so as to cause microwave, television, 

radio, or navigation interference contrary to Federal Communications 

Commission (FCC) regulations or other law. In the event such interference is 

caused by the WECS or its operation, the permittees shall take the measures 

necessary to correct the problem. 



7. Lighting  

Towers shall be marked as required by the Federal Aviation Administration 

(FAA). There shall be no lights on the towers other than what is required by the 

FAA. This restriction shall not apply to infrared heating devices used to protect 

the monitoring equipment. 

8. Access 

a. Tower climbing apparatus shall be located no closer than twelve (12) feet 

from the ground unless locking anti-climb device is installed on the tower. 

 

9. Turbine Spacing 

The turbines shall be spaced no closer than three (3)-rotor diameters (RD) 

measurement of blades tip to tip. If required during final micro siting of the 

turbines to account for topographic conditions, up to 10 percent of the towers may 

be sited closer than the above spacing but the permittees shall minimize the need 

to site the turbines closer. 

10. Footprint Minimization  

The permittees shall design and construct the WECS to minimize the amount of 

land that is impacted by the WECS. Associated facilities in the vicinity of turbines 

such as electrical/electronic boxes, transformers, and monitoring systems shall to 

the greatest extent feasible be mounted on the foundations used for turbine towers 

or inside the towers unless otherwise negotiated with the affected landowner. 

11. Electrical Cables 

The permittees shall place electrical lines, known as collectors and 

communication cables underground when located on private property. Collectors 

and cables shall also be placed within or immediately adjacent to the land 

necessary for turbine access roads unless otherwise negotiated with the affected 

landowner. This paragraph does not apply to feeder lines. 

12. Feeder Lines 

The permittees shall place overhead electric lines, known as feeders, on public 

rights-of-way if a public right-of-way exists.  Changes in routes may be made as 

long as feeders remain on public rights-of-way and approval has been obtained 

from the governmental unit responsible for the affected right-of-ways.  If no 

public right-of-way exists, the permittees may place feeders on private property. 

When placing feeders on private property, the permittees shall place the feeder in 

accordance with the easement negotiated with the affected landowner.  The  

permittees shall submit the site plan and engineering drawings for the feeder lines 

before commencing construction. 

 



13. Decommissioning/Restoration/Abandonment/Removal Bond 

a. Decommissioning Plan   

Within 120 days of completion of construction, the permittees shall submit to the 

County Zoning Administrator a decommissioning plan describing the manner in 

which the permittees anticipate decommissioning the project in accordance with 

the requirements of paragraph (b) below.  The plan shall include a description of 

the manner in which the permittees will ensure that it has the financial capability 

to carry out these restoration requirements when they go into effect.  The 

permittees shall ensure that it carries out its obligation to provide for the resources 

necessary to fulfill these requirements.  The County Zoning Administrator may at 

any time request the permittees to file a report with the County Zoning 

Administrator describing how the permittees are fulfilling this obligation. 

b. Site Restoration  

Upon expiration of this permit, or upon earlier termination of operation of the 

WECS, the permittees shall have the obligation to dismantle and remove from the 

site all towers, turbine generators, transformers, overhead and underground 

cables, foundations, buildings, and ancillary equipment to a depth of four feet.  To 

the extent possible, the permittees shall restore and reclaim the site to its pre-

project topography and topsoil quality.  All access roads shall be removed unless 

written approval is given by the affected landowner requesting that one or more 

roads, or portions thereof, be retained.  Any agreement for removal to a lesser 

depth or for no removal shall be recorded with the County Zoning Administrator 

which shall show the locations of all such foundations.  All such agreements 

between the permittees and the affected landowner shall be submitted to the 

County Zoning Administrator prior to completion of restoration activities.  The 

site shall be restored in accordance with the requirements of this condition within 

eighteen (18) months after expiration. 

c. Abandoned Turbines  

The permittees shall advise the County Zoning Administrator of any turbines that 

are abandoned prior to termination of operation of the WECS.  The County 

Zoning Administrator may require the permittees to decommission any 

abandoned turbine. 

d. Performance Security 

The Applicant and the owner of record of any proposed large or commercial 

Wind Energy Conversion System property site shall, at its cost and expense, be 

jointly required to execute and file with the County a bond, or other form of 

security acceptable to the County as to type of security and the form and manner 

of execution, in an amount of at least two (2) percent of the cost of the aggregate 

project for a WECS and with such sureties as are deemed sufficient by the County 



to assure the faithful performance of the terms and conditions of this Ordinance 

and conditions of any Conditional Use Permit issued pursuant to this Ordinance.  

The full amount of the bond or security shall remain in full force and effect 

throughout the term of the Conditional Use Permit and/or until any necessary site 

restoration is completed to restore the site pursuant to 9(a) (above.) 

14. Height from Ground Surface 

The minimum height of blade tips, measured from ground surface when a blade is 

in fully vertical position, shall be twenty-five (25) feet. 

15. Towers 

a. Color and Finish. The finish of the exterior surface shall be non-reflective 

and non-gloss. 

b. All towers shall be singular tubular design. 

 

16. Noise 

Noise level shall not exceed 60 dB, including constructive interference effects, 

measured at the closest point on the closest property line from the base of the 

system.  

17. Permit Expiration  

All permits shall become void if no substantial construction has been completed 

within three (3) years of issuance. 

18. Required Information for Permit 

a. Boundaries of the site proposed for WECS and associated facilities on 

United States Geological Survey Map or other map as appropriate. 

b. Map of easements for WECS. 

c. Map of occupied residential structures, businesses, and public buildings 

within a 2-mile radius. 

d. Map of sites for WECS, access roads and utility lines. 

e. Location of other WECS in general area. 

f. Project schedule. 

g. Mitigation measures. 

 

19. Technical Issues and Expert Review  

WECS and equipment facilities may involve complex technical issues that require 

review and input that is beyond the expertise of County staff.  The Zoning 

Administrator, Planning Commission, Board of Adjustment, and/or the County 

Commission may require the applicant to pay reasonable costs for a third party 

technical study of a proposed facility.  Selection of expert(s) to review will be at 

the sole discretion of the County. 

 



Section 2601 Purpose 

Purpose - It is the purpose of this Article to outline the requirements Yankton County has for 

wind energy conversion systems (WECS). 

Small Wind Energy Conversion Systems (SWECS) 

Section 2603 Intent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use of small wind 

energy conversion systems (SWECS) installed to reduce the on-site consumption of utility 

supplied electricity. 

Section 2605 Performance Standards  

SWECS shall be considered as a Conditional Use Permit with an exemption provided in the 

Agricultural District, noted in A(i) below. The following provisions shall apply to all SWECS 

less than fifty (50) kilowatts alternating current (AC). 

Design Requirements. 

 

A. Height and zoning restrictions as set forth below shall be met: 

a. The maximum height of a rooftop mounted SWECS, including the turbine blades, 

is ten (10) feet in height above the roof line of the structure. 

b. High Density Rural Residential District (R3) shall allow rooftop mounted 

SWECS only. 

c. Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) shall allow rooftop mounted 

SWECS only. 

d. Low Density Rural Residential District (R1), meeting (or exceeding) district 

requirement of five (5) acre lots, shall have total SWECS height limit of forty (40) 

feet. 

e. Rural Transitional District (RT) shall allow rooftop mounted SWECS only. 

f. Planned Unit Development (PUD), meeting (or exceeding) requirement of five 

(5) acre lots, shall have total SWECS height limit of forty (40) feet. 

g. Lakeside Commercial Districts (LC) shall allow rooftop mounted SWECS only. 

h. Commercial District meeting (or exceeding) district requirements of one (1) acre 

shall have total SWECS height limit of forty (40) feet with exception provided in 

Section 2605. 

i. The Agricultural District (AG) qualifies for an administrative building permit.  

The total SWECS height limit is thirty-five (35) feet for lots up to five (5) acres.  

Lots greater than five (5) acres receive an additional six and one-half (6.5) feet for 

each additional acre over five (5) acres not to exceed a total SWECS height limit 

of one hundred thirty-five (135) feet. 

B. Setbacks 

No part of the wind system structure may be sited closer to property lines and/or 

right(s)-of-way than 1.1 times the height of the wind turbine measured from the 

ground surface to the tip of the blade when in a fully vertical position. 

 



C. Access 

Enclosure of the tower by a fence at least six (6) feet high with locking portals, 

when climbing apparatus is less than eight (8) feet from the ground. 

D. Noise 

a. Noise level shall not exceed forty-five (45) dBA, including constructive 

interference effects, measured at the closest point on the closest non-participating 

property line from the base of the system. The noise level shall not exceed 35 

dBA at the nearest non-participating residence. 

b. The noise level may be exceeded during short-term events such as utility outages 

and/or severe windstorms. 

E. Compliance with Building and Zoning Codes 

Applications for small wind energy conversion systems shall be accompanied by 

standard manufacturers’ drawings of the wind turbine structure, including the 

tower base, footings and required setbacks. 

F. Compliance with Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Regulations 

Small wind energy conversion systems must comply with applicable FAA 

regulations, including any necessary approvals for installations close to airports. 

G. Compliance with National Electrical Code 

All small wind energy systems shall comply with requirements per the current 

adopted edition of the National Electric Code (NEC). 

H. Utility Notification 

a. No small wind energy conversion system shall be installed until evidence has 

been given that the utility company has been informed of the customer’s intent to 

install an interconnected customer-owned generator. 

b. Off-grid systems shall be exempt from this requirement. 

I. Warning Information 

Information related to the maximum power output, nominal voltage and 

maximum current and emergency shut-down procedures for the SWECS shall be 

posted near the base of the tower in a visible location. 

J. Site Reclamation 

a. When a SWECS has been condemned or has fallen into obvious disrepair or has 

become a violation of some other local, state, or federal law and/or is no longer 

able to operate, the permittee shall have the obligation, at the permittee’s sole 

expense, to dismantle and remove from the site all towers within 120 days upon 

notification from the County. 

b. If deemed appropriate, the County may stipulate through the conditional use that 

the small SWECS shall be removed at the owner’s expense, upon the rezoning of 

the subject property to a zoning classification in which wind energy systems are 

not allowed as either a permitted use or a conditional use. 

 

Conditional Use Permit Application Requirements for SWECS.   

The following information shall be submitted for the consideration of a SWECS Conditional Use 

Permit: 

A. The applicants’, owners’, managers’, management company’s or similar entities’ name, 

address and telephone number. 



B. A legal description of the site(s) and proposed 911 address(es) for the location(s). 

C. Site diagram(s) depicting: 

a. boundary of entire area included in permit, showing project acreage and property 

lines 

b. location of existing area structures and their distances from the project to illustrate 

all Facility Setback Requirements are met 

c. schematic location of wind towers, collector and feeder lines, electrical 

transmission lines and electrical interconnection points with the utility grid 

d. proposed property and ROW setbacks of all structures from the exterior 

boundaries 

e. fencing, lighting and signage locations 

f. location and purpose of any existing underground pipelines and utility easements 

D. Federal Aviation Administration requirements, if applicable 

E. Utility notification confirmation 

Such other information deemed relevant and necessary by the Zoning Administrator. 

 

Large Wind Energy Conversion Systems (LWECS) 

Section 2613 Intent 

It is the intent of this Section to promote the safe, effective, and efficient use of 

commercial/utility grade wind energy systems within Yankton County. 

Section 2615 Performance Standards  

Large wind energy conversion systems (LWECS) with a rated capacity of 50 kW or more and 

tied to the public electrical grid for off-site consumption of power shall be permitted as a 

Conditional Use Permit in the Agricultural District (AG) and in the Commercial District (C) 

only.  Certain requirements as set forth below shall be met. 

Design Requirements. 

 

A. Federal and State Requirements 

All LWECS shall meet or exceed standards and regulations of the Federal 

Aviation Administration, South Dakota State Statutes and any other agency of 

federal or state government with the authority to regulate LWECS. 

B. Mitigation Measures 

a. Site Clearance. The permittees shall disturb or clear the site only to the extent 

necessary to assure suitable access for construction, safe operation, and 

maintenance of the LWECS. 

b. Soil erosion/sedimentation. The permittees shall develop a Soil Erosion and 

Sediment Control Plan prior to construction and submit the plan to the County 

Zoning Administrator. The Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan shall address 

the erosion control measures for each project phase and shall at a minimum 

identify plans for grading, construction and drainage of roads and turbine pads; 

necessary soil information; detailed design features to maintain downstream water 

quality; a comprehensive re-vegetation plan to maintain and ensure adequate 



erosion control and slope stability and to restore the site after temporary project 

activities; and measures to minimize the area of surface disturbance. Other 

practices shall include containing excavated material, protecting exposed soil, 

stabilizing restored material, and removal of silt fences or barriers when the area 

is stabilized. The plan shall identify methods for disposal or storage of excavated 

material. A storm water runoff permit, if required, shall be obtained from the 

South Dakota D.A.N.R. All construction roadwork and site development work 

must meet national pollutant discharge elimination system (NPDES) permit 

requirements. 

c. Compaction. The permittees shall implement measures to minimize compaction 

of all lands during all phases of the project’s life and shall confine compaction to 

as small an area as practicable. 

d. Livestock Protection. The permittees shall take precautions to protect livestock 

during all phases of the project’s life. 

e. Fences. The permittees shall promptly replace or repair all fences and gates 

removed or damaged during all phases of the project’s life unless otherwise 

negotiated with the affected landowner. 

f. Drain Tile. The permittees shall obtain maps of all known drain tile installations 

and, with the approval of the landowner, the permittees shall utilize construction 

methods that minimize the impacts to existing tile systems. The permittees are 

responsible for any damage. 

C. Lighting 

Towers shall be marked as required by the Federal Aviation Administration 

(FAA). There shall be no lights on the towers other than what is required by the 

FAA. This restriction shall not apply to infrared heating devices used to protect 

the monitoring equipment. The preferred manner of lighting is by means of an 

Aircraft Detection Lighting System (ADLS). Subject to FAA approval, applicants 

will install an ADLS within one (1) year of approval by FAA for the specified 

project. In the event FAA does not approve an ADLS system, the applicant will 

comply with all lighting and markings otherwise required by FAA. 

D. Access 

Tower climbing apparatus shall be located no closer than twelve (12) feet from 

the ground unless locking anti-climb device is installed on the tower. 

E. Tower Height Limit 

Total tower height shall not exceed six hundred (600) feet. 

F. Turbine Spacing 

The turbines shall be spaced no closer than three (3)-rotor diameters (RD) 

measurement of blades tip to tip. If required during final micro siting of the 

turbines to account for topographic conditions, up to 10 percent of the towers may 

be sited closer than the above spacing but the permittees shall minimize the need 

to site the turbines closer. 

G. Footprint Minimization 

The permittees shall design and construct the LWECS to minimize the amount of 

land that is impacted by the LWECS. Associated facilities in the vicinity of 

turbines such as electrical/electronic boxes, transformers, and monitoring systems 

shall to the greatest extent feasible be mounted on the foundations used for 



turbine towers or inside the towers unless otherwise negotiated with the affected 

landowner. 

H. Electrical Cables 

The permittees shall place electrical lines, known as collectors and 

communication cables underground when located on private property. Collectors 

and cables shall also be placed within or immediately adjacent to the land 

necessary for turbine access roads unless otherwise negotiated with the affected 

landowner. The depth must be approved by the landowner and location recorded 

on the filed easement.  This paragraph does not apply to feeder lines. 

I. Feeder Lines 

The permittees shall place overhead electric lines, known as feeders, on public 

rights-of-way if a public right-of-way exists.  Changes in routes may be made as 

long as feeders remain on public rights-of-way and approval has been obtained 

from the governmental unit responsible for the affected right-of-ways.  If no 

public right-of-way exists, the permittees may place feeders on private property. 

When placing feeders on private property, the permittees shall place the feeder in 

accordance with the easement negotiated with the affected landowner.  The depth 

must be approved by the landowner and location recorded on the filed easement.  

The permittees shall submit the site plan and engineering drawings for the feeder 

lines before commencing construction. Electric lines installed with LWES should 

not be subject to Eminent Domain. 

J. Height from Ground Surface 

The minimum height of blade tips, measured from ground surface when a blade is 

in fully vertical position, shall be thirty (30) feet. 

K. Color and Finish 

The finish of the exterior surface shall be non-reflective and non-gloss. 

L. Noise 

Noise level shall not exceed 45 dB, including constructive interference effects, 

measured at the closest point on the closest non-participating property line from 

the base of the system. The noise level shall not exceed 35 dB at the nearest non-

participating residence. 

 

Facility Setback Requirements.  

 

LWECS shall be located no closer than the following regulations prescribe. The applicant(s) of a 

LWECS may request the required setback to any category listed in the table below be lessened. 

This request shall only be approved after the applicant obtains signed waivers from all property 

owners within the setback distance. Any authorized person, business or governmental entity that 

is within the setback distance may waive the setback distance. The written waiver(s) shall be 

permanently attached to the approved conditional use permit and shall be filed as a permanent 

encumbrance against the legally described parcel(s) for which the waiver is granted. 

 

 

 

 

 



LWECS Facility Setback Chart Feet 

Residence, active church, 

business, schools and game 

production areas 

Participating 1.5 times total height 

Non-participating 2 miles 

Municipalities  2 miles 

Lakes, Rivers and streams  1 mile 

Right-of-way line (ROW)  1.5 times total height 

Property line 
Participating 1.5 times total height 

Non-participating 2 miles 

Pipelines and Utility 

infrastructure 
 1.5 times total height 

 

Agreements and Studies. 

 

A. Electromagnetic Interference 

The permittees shall not operate the LWECS so as to cause microwave, television, 

radio, or navigation interference contrary to Federal Communications 

Commission (FCC) regulations or other law. In the event such interference is 

caused by the LWECS or its operation, the permittees shall take the measures 

necessary to correct the problem. 

B. Flicker Analysis 

A Flicker Analysis shall include the duration and location of flicker potential for 

all schools, churches, businesses and dwellings within a two (2) mile radius of 

each turbine within a project. The applicant shall provide a site map identifying 

the locations of shadow flicker that may be caused by the project and the expected 

durations of the flicker at these locations from sun-rise to sun-set over the course 

of a year. The analysis shall account for topography but not for obstacles such as 

accessory structures and trees. Flicker at any receptor shall not exceed thirty (30) 

hours per year within the analysis area. A Shadow Flicker Control System shall be 

installed upon all turbines which will cause a shadow effect upon an occupied 

residential dwelling. Exception:  The Board of Adjustment may allow for a 

greater amount of flicker than identified above if the participating or non-

participating landowners agree to said amount of flicker. If approved, such 

agreement shall be permanently attached to the approved conditional use permit 

and shall be filed as a permanent encumbrance against the legally described 

parcel(s) for which the waiver is granted. 

C. Endangered Species, Wetlands and Migration Analysis 

Applicant must submit an inventory of any existing endangered wildlife, flora and 

fauna species and biologically sensitive areas and meet all South Dakota 

Department of Agricultural and Natural Resources (SD DANR) and South Dakota 

Game, Fish and Parks (SD GF&P) requirements. Applicant must examine 

landscape levels of key wildlife habitats, migration corridors, 

staging/concentration areas and breeding/brood-rearing areas to help develop 

general siting strategies. Applicant must situate turbines so they do not interfere 

with wildlife movement corridors and staging areas. 



D. Road Maintenance Agreements 

a. Public Roads. Prior to commencement of construction and for any future LWECS 

repairs, the permittees shall identify all state, county or township “haul roads” that 

will be used for the LWECS project and shall notify the state, county or township 

governing body having jurisdiction over the roads to determine if the haul roads 

identified are acceptable. The governmental body shall be given adequate time to 

inspect the haul roads prior to use of these haul roads. Where practical, existing 

roadways shall be used for all activities associated with the LWECS. Where 

practical, all-weather roads shall be used to deliver concrete, turbines, towers, 

assemble nacelles and all other heavy components to and from the turbine sites. 

The turn radius for vehicles must be a consideration. The permittees shall, prior to 

the use of approved haul roads, make satisfactory written agreements with the 

appropriate state, county or township governmental body having jurisdiction over 

approved haul roads for construction of the LWECS for the maintenance and 

repair of the haul roads that will be subject to extra wear and tear due to 

transportation of equipment and LWECS components. These written agreements 

shall include all subcontractors. The permittees shall provide the County Zoning 

Administrator with such written agreements. 

b. Turbine Access Roads. Construction of turbine access roads shall be minimized. 

Access roads shall be low profile roads so that farming equipment can cross them 

and shall be covered with material that meets or exceeds South Dakota D.O.T. 

specifications for aggregate base course. When access roads are constructed 

across streams and drainage-ways, the access roads shall be designed in a manner 

so runoff from the upper portions of the watershed can readily flow to the lower 

portion of the watershed. The permittee(s) shall conduct hydrology studies and 

obtain all applicable permits including a Yankton County Drainage Board if 

required. 

c. Private Roads. The permittees shall obtain a written agreement for use of private 

roads following the guidelines for Public Roads above.  The permittees shall 

promptly repair private roads or lanes damaged when moving equipment or when 

obtaining access to the site, unless otherwise negotiated with the affected 

landowner. 

d. Control of Dust. The permittees shall utilize all reasonable measures and practices 

of construction to control dust including the use of dust palliatives. 

E. Power Purchase Agreement 

If the applicant has an executed power purchase agreement at the time of 

application, the applicant shall provide with the application either such agreement, 

or at the applicant’s discretion, an affidavit of non-confidential information 

regarding such agreement. 

F. Technical Issues and Expert Review 

LWECS and equipment facilities may involve complex technical issues that 

require review and input that is beyond the expertise of County staff.  The Zoning 

Administrator, Planning Commission, Board of Adjustment, and/or the County 

Commission may require the applicant to pay reasonable costs for a third party 

technical study of a proposed facility.  Selection of expert(s) to review will be at 

the sole discretion of the County. 



G.   Noise Study Post Construction 

Requires wind farm developers to provide a post-construction certification that 

the project complies with the applicable codes, industry standards and ordinance 

requirements. A licensed, certified noise consultant shall conduct the study. 

     

Decommissioning 

A. Plan:  All applicants for a conditional use permit shall provide, with their site plan 

submission, a decommissioning plan.  

a. The plan shall specify the procedure by which the applicant or its successor will 

remove all structures (including equipment, fencing, roads and foundations) and 

restore the area to its pre-construction condition. Any agreement for removal to 

a lesser depth shall be filed as a permanent encumbrance against the legally 

described parcel(s) for which the waiver is granted. 

b. Disposal of structure and/or foundations shall meet the provisions and 

regulations of the South Dakota Department of Agriculture and Natural 

Resources (SD DANR) or the United States Environmental Protection Agency. 

c. The plan will set forth a timeline for completing decommissioning once it is 

commenced. 

B. Cost Estimate:   

a. The decommissioning plan shall include a decommissioning cost estimate 

prepared by a licensed professional engineer. The cost estimate will include a 

proposed timeline, not to exceed two (2) years, for completing the 

decommissioning process. 

b. The cost estimate shall provide the estimated cost of and schedule for 

decommissioning in accordance with the decommissioning plan and any other 

applicable conditions set by the County. 

c. The cost estimate and schedule above will be reviewed and analyzed by a third-

party engineer of the County’s choosing. The applicant or its successor shall 

compensate the County for any third-party review and analysis by an engineer 

of the initial cost estimate. 

d. The applicant or its successor shall update the decommissioning cost and 

schedule every five (5) years following approval of the conditional use permit 

and compensate the County for any review and analysis of each cost estimate 

and schedule revision by a licensed professional engineer. 

C. Financial Resources: 

a. Fifty percent (50%) of the estimated decommissioning cost will be placed into 

an escrow account held by the County at the beginning of the LWECS 

construction phase. The balance of the decommissioning cost estimate will be 

guaranteed with a surety bond so as to cover one hundred percent (100%) of the 

estimated decommission costs. 

b. Each year after the beginning of the LWECS construction phase, the applicant 

or its successor will contribute an additional five percent (5%) of the most 

current cost estimate to the escrow account, allowing for the reduction of the 

surety bond by the same percentage not the obligation, to undertake 

decommissioning financed by the financial agreement required for a conditional 

use permit. 



c.  Should the five-year (5) updated cost estimate increase, the applicant or its 

successor will increase the required escrow and surety bond combination as 

outlined above to meet the percentages for the given year. Amounts may be 

reduced, at the discretion of the County, if an updated cost estimate shows a 

decrease from the previous cost estimate. 

d. The County will credit interest to the escrow account. 

D. Notice to County:  The applicant or its successor shall provide six (6) months’ written 

notice to the Zoning Administrator that it intends to commence the decommissioning 

process. 

E. Termination of Use:   

a. Decommissioning of turbines must occur in the event the LWECS is not in use 

for six (6) consecutive months. At this time the applicant or its successor and/or 

land owner will have six (6) months to complete decommissioning in full 

accordance with the decommissioning plan.   

b. If the applicant or its successor and/or land owner fail to decommission the 

LWECS within six (6) months following commencement of decommissioning, 

the County has the right, but not the obligation, to undertake decommissioning 

financed by the financial agreement required for a conditional use permit. If the 

applicant or its successor, or the County incurs expenses in excess of the funds 

available for decommissioning, the County has the right to file a deficiency 

judgement against the land on which the LWECS stands. This deficiency 

judgment will be treated as a tax lien against the land and the landowner at the 

time decommissioning is complete. This tax lien will become due and payable in 

the year the deficiency is incurred by the County. 

c. The county is granted the right to seek injunctive relief to effect and complete 

decommissioning, as well as to seek reimbursement from the applicant or its 

successor or the landowner for decommissioning costs against any real estate 

owned by applicant or its successor, or the landowner in which they have an 

interest and to take all steps allowed by law to enforce said lien. NOTE:  The 

land owner is ultimately responsible and could have a Lien placed on their 

property should the applicant or its successor fail to fully remunerate the costs of 

decommissioning.  

F. Liability insurance:  The applicant or its successor shall obtain and hold a general 

liability policy covering bodily injury and property damage and name Yankton County 

as an additional insured with limits of at least five million dollars ($5,000,000.00) per 

occurrence and ten million dollars ($10,000,000.00) in the aggregate with a deductible 

of no more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00). The applicant or its successor 

must provide proof of insurance to the Zoning Administration prior to construction. 

G. Indemnity:  Applicant or its successor shall hold the County and its officers and 

employees harmless from claims made by applicant or its successor and third parties for 

damages sustained or costs incurred resulting from said LWECS project.  The Applicant 

or its successor shall indemnify the County and its officers and employees for all costs, 

damages or expenses that the County may pay or incur in consequence of such claims, 

including attorney fees.  Third parties shall have no recourse against the County under 

this agreement. 
 



Conditional Use Permit Application Requirements.   

The following information shall be submitted for the consideration of a LWECS Conditional Use 

Permit: 

A. The applicants’, owners’, managers’, management company’s or similar entities’ name, 

address and telephone number. 

B. A legal description of the site(s) and proposed 911 address(es) for the location(s). 

C. Site diagram(s) depicting: 

a. boundary of entire area included in permit, showing project acreage and property 

lines of all participating and non-participating land owners 

b. location of existing area structures and their distances from the project to illustrate 

all Facility Setback Requirements are met 

c. points of access from public road ways 

d. topography with contours at intervals of two (2) feet showing surface water 

drainage patterns 

e. schematic location of wind towers, collector and feeder lines, electrical 

transmission lines and electrical interconnection points with the utility grid 

f. internal access and maintenance roads and other accessory structures associated 

with the LWECS 

g. proposed property and ROW setbacks of all structures from the exterior 

boundaries 

h. fencing, lighting and signage locations 

i. location and purpose of any existing underground pipelines, utility easements and 

farmland tile drainage systems 

D. Soil erosion and sediment control plan during construction  

E. Federal Aviation Administration requirements, if applicable 

F. Flicker Study Analysis 

G. Inventory of endangered species and wetlands 

H. A signed Roadway Maintenance and Haul Agreement with State, County, and/or 

Township authority approval 

I. Power Purchase Agreement 

J. Any third party technical studies requested by the County 

K. Noise study post construction (attached to the CUP after completed) 

L. Decommissioning plan 

M. Liability insurance policy 

N. Indemnification of County and its officers and employees 

Such other information deemed relevant and necessary by the Zoning Administrator. 

 

Permit Expiration 

 

All permits shall become void if no substantial construction has been completed within three (3) 

years of issuance. 

 

 

 



Section 2917   Conditional Use Permit for an LWECS Not Permitted if Applicant Applies for 

the Permit for the Purpose of Selling, Transferring, or Brokering.  

The Board of Adjustment shall not grant a Conditional Use Permit for an LWECS if the applicant 

is applying for the Permit for the purpose of selling, transferring, or brokering the Permit.  

For the purposes of this Ordinance, any sale or transfer of the Permit from the applicant to any 

other person or entity within five (5) years of the date that the Permit is issued shall be considered 

to be prima facie evidence that such Permit was obtained for the purpose of selling, transferring or 

brokering the Permit. The Board of Adjustment may hear and grant exceptions to this rule in the 

case of unforeseen life events that may force the sale of an operation. 

Any evidence that is presented by any person that any Building Permit and/or Conditional Use 

Permit for an LWECS was sought for the purpose of selling, transferring, or brokering the Permit 

shall be considered by the Zoning Administrator, Planning Commission, and/or Board of 

Adjustment in considering a new application for Conditional Use Permit. It may be the basis for a 

denial or revocation of the application, building permit, and/or a conditional use permit by the 

Board of Adjustment.  



Yankton County Commission                               07-16-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
July 16, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Vice-Chair 
Fox at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 16, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering and Wanda Howey-Fox; Absent: John Marquardt.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 24228C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Vice-Chair Fox closed public comment. 
 
Brian Hunhoff appeared before the board to present the Register of Deeds 2024 second 
quarter report. 
 
Action 24229ROD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine approve the 
2024 second quarter report from the Register of Deeds. A detailed report is on file with the 
County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Preston Crissey, Yankton County Sheriff, presented the department’s 2024 second quarter 
report to the board. 
 
Action 24230C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Sheriff’s 2024 second quarter report. A detailed report is on file with the County Auditor. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Emergency Medical Services Director Eric Van Dusen presented his department’s 2024 
second quarter report. Senior Paramedic Troy Cowman presented a power point about 
Yankton County Ambulance services and surrounding ambulance services on their sources of 
funding and levels of service. 
 
Action 24231AMB: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to accept the 
2024 second quarter report from Yankton County Emergency Medical Services. A detailed 
report is on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24232Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Curt Oliver, owner of record, has caused a plat to be 
made of the following real property: Plat of Lots 2 and 3, Block 6, Law Overlook Subdivision, 
SE1/4 of Section 7, NE1/4 of Section 18, 93N-56W, Yankton County, South Dakota and has 
submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County 



Yankton County Commission                               07-16-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and 
sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Resolution 24-6 approving any project plan for any tax increment financing district within 
Yankton County was presented for board approval. The resolution would allow the county to 
place an annual administrative fee equal to one-half percent of the maximum tax increment 
benefit. 
 
Action 24233C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
following resolution. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 

 

RESOLUTION 24-6 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANY PROJECT PLAN FOR ANY TAX INCREMENT 
FINANCING DISTRICT WITHIN YANKTON COUNTY 

 
WHEREAS, the Yankton County Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of 
the County to implement plans that promote economic development and growth in the County; 
and 
WHEREAS, the approval of any Tax Increment Financing District Plan creates a considerable 
amount of administrative duties for the County; and 
WHEREAS, per SDCL 11-19-15 there is the ability for imputed administrative costs, including 
those costs incurred reasonable charges for the time spent by a municipal or county employee 
in connection with the implementation of a project plan to be charged; and  
WHEREAS the applicant will pay to the Commission an annual administrative fee equal to 
one-half percent of the maximum tax increment benefit, with a cap of $15,000 per year and 
the total administrative fee to be paid over the first 5-year period, and which will be deducted 
from the amount disbursed to the applicant, lender, or bond trustee; and  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Yankton County Commission implements said 
administrative fee for any approved Tax Increment Financing District plan after July 1, 2024, 
is hereby approved.    
Dated this 16th day of July, 2024. 
 

Yankton County Vice-Chair, Wanda Howey-Fox /s/  
ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor /s/ 
   

Action 24234C: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to approve the 
July 2, 2024 regular meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 24235C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
July 9, 2024 budget hearing meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               07-16-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

 
Action 24236C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
following claims: Commissioners: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $51.04; South Dakota 
Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $2,679.24; Yankton County Observer 
(Publishing) $208.81; Elections: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $88.64; One Office 
Solution (Maintenance) $218.42; Court: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Lab) $3,932.00; 
Blackburn & Stevens Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $1,142.04; Certified Languages International 
(Prof Services) $163.35; Child’s Voice Route #6361 (Prof Services) $100.00; Josette Lindahl 
(Prof Services) $6,500.00; Youngberg Law Prof LLC (Prof Services) $117.00; Michael Smith 
(Other) $25.50; Horn Law Office, LLC (Prof Services) $583.00; Kennedy Pier Loftus & 
Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) $287.50; Department of Health (Lab) $655.00; Dean Schaefer 
(Prof Services) $280.00; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $1,714.95; Yankton Daily Press & 
Dakotan (Publishing) $78.91; Auditor: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $121.58; South 
Dakota Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $1,556.10; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$13.72; LEAF (Rentals) $183.35; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $252.77; One Office 
Solution (Maintenance) $218.43; One Office Solution (Supplies) $106.53; Thomson Reuters-
West (Supplies) $177.27; Treasurer: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.73; South Dakota 
Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $1,556.10; LEAF (Rentals) $133.60; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $171.06; Data: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) 
$793.88; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $719.37; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $57.22; 
States Attorney: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Maintenance) $200.00; Century Business 
Products (Maintenance) $106.17; Century Business Products (Rentals) $230.99; Satellite 
Tracking of People (Diversion) $276.25; Culligan (Supplies) $72.00; Robert Klimisch (Travel) 
$255.74; Yankton Transit (Diversion) $35.00; South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance 
Insurance (Insurance) $1.735.40; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $212.89; Thomson 
Reuters-West (Supplies) $1,357.66; CLERP: SDACC (3rd Quarter Allotment) $1,673.00; 
Government Center: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $40.57; Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $25.79; City of Yankton (Supplies) $51.86; South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance 
Insurance (Insurance) $33,865.35; Fejfar Plumbing & Heating (Maintenance) $1,666.72; 
Janssen’s Garbage Service (Maintenance) $270.00; Menards (Supplies) $56.31; MidAmerican 
Energy (Utilities) $549.70; Director of Equalization: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$194.05; South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $2,650.44; First 
Bankcard (Supplies) $20.00; First Bankcard (Travel) $1,572.00; Microfilm Imaging Systems 
(Maintenance) $120.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $21.94; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $118.57; Thomson Reuters-West (Maintenance) $54.48; Register of Deeds: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $172.05; Executive Management Finance (Supplies) $63.00; 
South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $1,556.10; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $44.91; Veterans Service Office: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) 
$25.79; South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $542.39; LEAF 
(Rentals) $59.76; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $10.36; Safety Center Building: 
Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $12.99; Kopetsky's Ace Hardware (Maintenance) $50.31; 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $82.99; City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $128.00; Cole 
Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $513.40; ECHO Group (Maintenance) $46.15; South Dkota Public 
Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $28,720.44; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $490.88; 



Yankton County Commission                               07-16-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

Heiman, Inc. (Maintenance) $207.00; KONE, Inc. (Maintenance) $368.34; Menards (Supplies) 
$61.23; Menards (Maintenance) $103.81; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $927.22; Sheriff: 
Buhl’s Cleaners (Uniforms) $36.00; City of Yankton (Fuel) $3,134.69; AT & T Mobility 
(Maintenance) $834.13; Olivia Sandvold (Ballistic Vest) $1,220.00; South Dkota Public 
Assurance Alliance (Insurance) $32,856.39; Jacks Uniforms & Equipment (Ballistic Vest) 
$1,753.44; Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) $146.14; County Jail: 
Andersen Telecom, LLC (Security Maintenance) $750.00; Scott Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof 
Services) $1,158.00; McKesson Medical-Surgical (Prof Services) $52.13; Trinity Services 
Group (Food Services) $16,387.44; AT & T Mobility (Maintenance Contract) $197.65; Avera 
Medical Group-Radiology (Prof Services) $159.55; North Central Heart (Prof Services) 
$167.32; Beadle County Sheriff's Office (Prof Services) $190.00; Whitney Delforge (Prof 
Services) $1,400.00; South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) 
$26,491.10; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $273.28; Correctional Rist Services (Inmate Insurance) 
$2,463.30; Yankton Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Services) $330.54; Coroner: Sanford Health (Prof 
Services) $2,557.50; Yankton Search & Rescue: City of Yankton (Supplies) $432.73; NAPA 
Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $83.48; Dakota Battery, LLC (Maintenance) $149.95; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $577.94; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $1,130.00; Poor Relief: 
Accounts Management, Inc. (Prof Services) $1,084.71; Avera McKennan Hospital (Prof 
Services) $4,781.58; Avera Heart Hospital of South Dakota (Prof Services) $2,328.60; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $86.60; Public Health Nurse: Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $202.30; Everbank, N.A. (Rentals) $58.51; South Dkota Public Assurance Alliance 
Insurance (Insurance) $397.15; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $19.20; Ambulance: 
A-OX Welding Supply Co. (Supplies) $68.32; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $143.06; ESO 
Solutions, Inc. (Prof Services) $6,593.50; Bound Tree Medical, LLC (Supplies) $485.58; City 
of Yankton (Supplies) $1,395.57; Fidelity Petroleum of SD dba Valvoline Instant Oil Change 
(Maintenance) $52.55; Binder Lift, Inc. (Minor Equipment) $643.80; South Dakota Public 
Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $4,557.41; First Bankcard (Supplies) $5.76; First 
Bankcard (Travel) $26.63; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $25.00; Janssen’s Garbage Service 
(Maintenance) $330.00; LEAF (Rentals) $204.40; Menards (Supplies) $45.48; Mentally 
Handicapped: Dakotabilities (Misc.) $540.00; SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Misc.) $120.00; 
Mental Health Centers: Ability Building Service (2nd Half Allotment) $11,192.50; Mental 
Illness Board: Fox Law Firm, PLLC (Hearings) $1,965.25; Val Larson (Hearings) $54.00; 
Mark Katterhagen (Hearings) $54.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Service (Hearings) 
$1,491.00; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $751.92; Dean Schaefer (Hearings) $420.00; Senior 
Citizens: City of Yankton (2nd Quarter Allotment) $7,182.39; Extension: FP Mailing 
Solutions (Rentals) $74.85; Kaite Doty (Travel) $38.76; South Dakota Public Assurance 
Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $2,081.46; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $212.23; Yankton 
Fire & Safety Co. (Maintenance) $35.00; Soil Conservation: Ryanne Stickney (Travel) 
$255.16; South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $259.35; Weed: 
South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $2,708.58; First Bankcard 
(Supplies) $187.85; Kaiser Appliance & Refrigeration (Maintenance) $145.98; Yankton County 
Observer (Publishing) $144.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) $9.86; Yankton Daily Pressy & 
Dakotan (Publishing) $440.40; Planning and Zoning: Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof 
Services) $300.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $51.04; South Dakota Public Assurance 



Yankton County Commission                               07-16-24 
 Page 5 
 

 

Alliance Insurance (Insurance) $364.78; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $813.50; First 
Bankcard (Travel) $25.99; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $70.00; Qualified 
Presort Services (Supplies) $15.65; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $422.94; 
Highway: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $41.00; C & B Operations, LLC 
(Maintenance) $116.28; Avera Medical Group-Occupational Therapy (Prof Services) $35.18; 
Andersen Telecom, LLC (Prof Services) $150.00; Bomgaars (Supplies) $43.14; B-Y Water 
(Utilities) $89.25; Building Sprinkler, Inc. (Maintenance) $415.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $101.00; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $121.76; Knife River-South 
Dakota (Supplies) $2,243.12; Knife River-South Dakota (Annual Projects) $17,042.96; Knife 
River-South Dakota (Bridges) $841.50; CenturyLink (Utilities) $72.54; Certified Laboratories 
(Maintenance) $1,087.64; Diamond Mowers, Inc. (Supplies) $7,942.67; New Century FS 
(Highway Fuel) $31,138.03; TLC Propane (Supplies) $53.19; Deere & Company (Auto 
Equipment) $141,292.72; South Dakota Public Assurance Alliance Insurance (Insurance) 
$60,026.15; The First National Bank (Insurance) $2,054.77; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$92.00; Francotyp-Postalia, Inc. (Supplies) $68.85; Geotek Engineering & Testing Services, 
Inc. (Prof Services) $2,742.20; Graham Tire-Yankton (Maintenance) $54.00; I State Truck 
Center (Maintenance) $62.66; Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $60.00; Koletzky 
Implement, Inc. (Maintenance) $454.16; LEAF (Supplies) $124.98; Menards (Supplies) 
$35.94; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $25.94; O’Reilly Auto Parts (Maintenance) $402.11; 
Overhead Door Company of Sioux City (Supplies) $135.00; Riverside Hydraulics & Labs 
(Maintenance) $843.44; Spencer Quarries, Inc. (Annual Projects) $3,569.72; Southeastern 
Electric Co. (Utilities) $51.00; Truck Trailer Sales & Services (Maintenance) $728.84; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $9.87; E911: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,103.36; Cit of 
Yankton (2nd Quarter Allotment) $33,149.50; Golden West Telecommunications (Utilities) 
$147.21; Jail Building: AGAP LLC dba Power Source Electric (Jail Capital Improvement) 
$1,625.80; Emergency Management: All Season’s Powersports (Minor Equipment) 
$694.00; Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $705.46; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $53.00; NAPA 
Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $32.28; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) 
$143.35; Verizon (Utilities) $122.15; River Rock Event Center (Assistance Grant) $1,024.12; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $4,523.49; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $308.45; First Bankcard 
(Disaster Plan) $546.84; LEAF (Rentals) $176.75; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Maintenance) 
$4,151.00; Truck Trailer Sales & Service (Maintenance) $247.68; Tabor Lumber Coop 
(Maintenance) $100.55; Tabor Lumber Coop (Supplies) $303.74; Edgar Hatcher (Prof 
Services) $4,614.08; County Buildings: Culligan (Misc.) $228.00; ECHO Group (Misc.) 
$928.00; 24/7: Precisions Kiosk Technologies (Supplies) $1,350.00; PharmChem (Supplies) 
$1,727.01; M & PR Fund: One Office Solution (Supplies) $94.83; Non-Departmental: 
Satellite Tracking of People (Jail Tracking Monitors) $360.75; Myron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily 
Fees) $4,491.00; Yankton County Observer (Publishing-Sundance Road District) $42.94; 
South Dakota Department of Revenue (Notary Fees) $0.37; South Dakota Department of 
Revenue (Other Copies) $2.23; South Dakota Department of Revenue (Election Copies) 
$21.70; South Dakota Department of Revenue (Assessor Copies) $186.00; South Dakota 
Department of Revenue (Finger Prints) $106.33; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fees) 
$240.00; South Dakota Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) $475,189.07; South 
Dakota Department of Revenue (Waste Fees) $7m128.25; South Dakota Department of 



Yankton County Commission                               07-16-24 
 Page 6 
 

 

Revenue (ROD Fees) $1,480.00; South Dakota Department of Revenue (HSC Services) 
$2,451.09; South Dakota Department of Revenue (Redfield Services) $120.00; SDACO (M & 
PR Fund) $486.00. General Fund $258,035.59; Road & Bridge $274,368.61; Emergency 
Management $17,746.94. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
   
There were public comments from Cohan Pietz and Bob Gleich. Vice-Chair Fox closed public 
comment. 
 
Commissioner updates: Heine spoke on IT services.  
 
There was no executive session. 
 
Action 24237A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, August 6th, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Wanda Howey-Fox, Vice-Chair   
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



07-24-24 
Page 1 

 

 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
July 24, 2024 

 
A special meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
John Marquardt at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday July 24, 2024. 
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Don Kettering, Dan 
Klimisch, Wanda Howey-Fox and John Marquardt; Absent: Ryan Heine.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 24238C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
meeting agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Commissioner Heine joined the meeting.  
 
Appearing for the 2025 Budget hearing were Crystal Nelson, Mead Museum, requesting 
$20,000; Will Kennedy, Pathways Homeless Shelter, requesting $20,000; Justin Miller, 
Cramer Kenyon House, requesting $2,000; and Lacey Hacecky, Yankton Transit, 
requesting $5,000. 
 
Garrett Horn appeared to discuss the public defender contract for 2025. 
 
Soil Conservation, Ambulance, and Grounds Supervisor presented their requests.  
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment.  
 
Action 24239C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, August 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission 
 
ATTEST: 
Patty Hojem, County Auditor 



I / 02 /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4:11 PM

01 Yanklon County
023 92 KASI'S Cr.ArMS
101 GENERAIJ FUND
IlI COMMISSIONERS

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAWENT REGISTER

o8 -o6-202

PAGE: 1

1TEMS PRINTED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCoL,NT DESCRIPTlON A.!IOUNT

01-02258
01-04135
01-14001
01-160r7
ot-2224L
01-24003

DAN KI,IMISCH T.2024OAO25545
VISION REAL ESTATE I 20240'7295469
YANKTON COIJNTY OBSERVER I - 202408025594
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVr T-20240A02562A
oNEOFFTCESOLUTTON r-202408025638
YANKTON DAILY P & D I.2O24O8O2559L

101-5-1L1-42700
101-5-111-42200
101-5-tt1-42100
101- 5- 111- !12500
101-5-111-42500
101-5-111-42300

"RAVEL 
- COMMISSION

PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION
PUBLISHING - COMMISSION
SUPPLIES - COMMISSION
SUPPLIES - COMMISSION
PTIBLISTIING - COMMISSION

1,533.73
150.00
165.09
10. !15

24.95
1,780.84

DEPARTMENT 1I1 COMMISSIONERS TOTAI: 3, 555.05

t



8/ 02/2A24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4: ll. PM

01 Yankton County
02392 XA.ST,S CtATMS
101 GENERAL FUND
12O EI,ECTIONS

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REOISTER

08-06-202

PAGE: 2

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, I]NPAID

BANK; AIJIJ

CHECK#VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOIJNT DESCRI PTION

01- 15 01?
oa-2t042

QUA!IFIED PRESORT SERVI T-202404025618
vERrzoN r-202408025595

101-5-120-42600
101-5-120-42400

SUPPLIES
RENTALS

ELECTION
ELECTION

14 .95
280.01

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS TOTAL t5s.02



8/02/2024 4: 11 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02392 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-06-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202408025651 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,210.16 
01-01228 BLACKBURN & STEVENS PRO I-202408025652 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 441.08 
01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202407295498 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 217.80 
01-02155 CERTIFIED LANGUAGES INT I-202408025589 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 500.00 
01-03568 JOHN BILLINGS I-202408025665 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 6,732.25 
01-03977 JOSETTE LINDAHL I-202408025663 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 6,500.00 
01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202408025664 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,767.00 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 55.24 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 65. 72 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 16.55 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 12.62 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 72 .27 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 12.62 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 56.55 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 12.62 

101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 55.24
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 56.55 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 60.48 
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 53.93
101-5-130-42210 GRAND JURY - COURT 51.31 

01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202407295478 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 227. so 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202407295479 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 65.00 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202407295480 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 65.00 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202407295481 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 97.50 
01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202407295482 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 85.00 
01-04589 COOS COUNTY SHERIFF-CIV I-202408025570 101-5-130-42210 FEES - COURT 50.00 
01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202408025656 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 13,833.00 
01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202408025654 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 575.00 
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202408025658 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 345.00 
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202408025659 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 747.50 
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202408025660 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 477.50 
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202408025661 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 701.50 
01-10094 KOLETZKY LAW OFFICE, PR I-202408025662 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 230.00 
01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202408025657 101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 1,596.30 
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202408025649 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 942. 00 
01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202408025650 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,304.00 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 40,291.79 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------------- -------



I / 02/2024
VENDOR SE?
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

4:11 PM

01 YankEon CounEY
023 92 KASI I S CLAIMS
TOl GENERAL FUND
14T AUDITOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REOISTER

08-05-202

PAGE: 4
I?EMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIP?ION CHECK# AI!1OUNT

01-00928
0L-12015
01- 16 017
oL-2224t

ANDERSENTELECOMLLC I-202404025529
MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF 1-202407295446
QUAI,IFIED PRESORT SERVI I-2O24480255LI
oNEOFFTCESOLUTIoN r-202408025634

101-5-141-42200
101-5-141-42600
101-5-141-42600
101 5-141-42500

PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR
SUPPLIES _ AIr'DITOR
STIPPLIES . AUDITOR
MAINTENANCE - AUDIMR

r00.00
245.00
769 .',7 2

88 .88

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR TOTAL: 603.50



I / 02 /2O24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FI]ND
DEPARTMENT:

4r11 PM

0I Yankton County
023 92 KASI I S CI,AIMS
101 GENERAI] FUND
I42 TREASURER

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

oa-05-202

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

5

PAID, UNPAID

BANX: AI,L

cHECl(*ITEM * G/L ACCOIJNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNTVEN'DOR NAME

o1-16017 QUALIFTED PRESORT SERVI r-202408025610 101-5-142-42600 SUPPLIES - TREASURER

DEPARN{ENT 142 TREASURER TOTAL:

170 .98

1?0.98



8/02/2o24
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4 :11 PM

01 Yankton County
023 92 XASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
143 DATA PROCESSING

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

08-06-202

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

6
PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AI,I,

cl{EcKsITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRI PTION AJ'4OUNTVENDOR NAME

O1-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-20240A025526 101 5-143-42200 PROF SERVICES - DATA

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING TOTAL:

212.25

2t2 .25



I / a2 /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FIJI,rD

DEPARTMET.IT:

4:11 PM

01 Yanklon counly
02392 KASI'S CI,AIMS
101 GENERAL FUND

151 STATES ATTORNEY

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI..IENI PAYMENT REGISTER

08-05-202

PAGE: 7
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOT.INT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT'IfT

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM IJLC T-20240A025621 101-5.151-42500 MAINIENANCE - STATES AITY 2OO.OO

o1-04s92 MATTEEIT BENDER & CO.. r r-20240A025543 101-5-1s1-43400 BOOK,S - STATES ArTY 249'rO
ot-r6or7 QUAT IFIED PRESORT SERVr r-20240802s619 101-s-1s1-42500 SUPPLTES - STATES A"TY 55-86
01-21042 VERTZON r-2024O7295sO5 101-5-1s1-42800 tTrlrrrEs - STATES ATIY 8?-00
0L-22241 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION I-202408025636 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 427.9s

DEPARfiENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY TOTAL: 1, 030 . 91



A/O2/2O24 4,L1 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02392 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND : r01 GENERAT FIrND
DEPARTI{ENT: 151 GOVERNI,{ENI CENTER

PAOE
ITEMS PRII{I'ED

I
PAID. TJNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAIIE ITEM # G/L ACCOUNI DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

o1-o2oo1 CITY OF YANKTON l-202408025515 1ot-5-151-42800 UTILITIES - GOI/T CENTER 397.61

o1-o2oo1 CITY OF YANKTON I-2O24OAO25S'15 101-5-151-42800 UIILITIES - GOIIT CENTER 1'805.08
ot--o2ool CITY oF YANKTON I-202{08025580 101-5-161-42800 UTILITIES - GO\rI CENTER 11',2'97

01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON - taNDF I-2024080255?4 101-5-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GO\/T CENIER 12-OO

01-0928? .lCL SOLSTTONS I-20240A025647 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLIES - GOvlIt CENIER 249.86

01-12167 MBNARDS r -20240A025666 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLTES - GOI/T CENTER 57'96
01-12167 MENARDS r-20240802s667 ro1-s-151-42500 SUPPLTES - GOVT CENTER 40'65
01-1216? MENARDS r -2o240gj2566a 101-5-151-42600 SUPPLTES - GOVT CENTER 6s 93

01-1216? MENARDS r -20240A025669 tO1-5-151-42500 SUPPLTES - GOI]"T CENTER 61-09

o1-r3oo1 NoRTTTWESTERN ENERGY I-20240A02!.604 101-s-161-42800 UTILITIES - GO1,"I CENIER 3'069.10
o1-r3018 NEBRASXA AIR FILTER. lN l-2024072954',12 101-s-L61-42500 SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 286.66

o1-r4oo5 ol,soN,s pEsT TECHNICIAN t-20240AO25606 10r-s-161-42500 MAINTENANCE - GO\/T CENaER 84.00

DI]PARTMENT 161 COVERNMENT CENTER TOTAL : 5 ,243.12



A/O2/2O24 atlT PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI{ENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 YANKEON COUNTY

PACKET: 02392 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-06-202
FIND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EoUALIZATION

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUIA

01-04275 ZACH IIATTER a-20240AO2ss4L LOL-5-162-42700
o1 15017 QUATTTFTED PRESORT SERVI I-202408025512 r0].-s-162'42500

TRAIEL . DOE

SUPPLIES - DOE

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECT'OR OF EQUAIIZATI TOTAL:

DESCRIPTION

PAGE: 9

ITEMS PRIN"ED: PA]D, UNPAID

BANK: ALTJ

CHECK* A]YOUNT

347.74
75 -3',7

4L1 .11,



A/02/2O24 4:I7 PM DIREC? PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 0l Yankton County
PACKET: 02392 I(ASI'S CLAIMS - 08-06-202
Ft ND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: I53 REGISTER OF DEEDS

G/L ACCOT'N? DESCRIPTION

PAGE: 10
ITEMS PRIT{TED: PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

cHECXS AMOUNTVENDOR NAME ITEM *

o1-04155
01 - 16 017

EXECT'TIVE MGMT FINANCE I-202404425547
OUAI]I FIED PRESORT SERVI I-2O24OA0255T3

101-5-163-42600
101-s-163-42500

SUPPI]IES
SUPPLIES

ROD

ROD

55.00
45.65

DEPARTMENT 153 REGISTER OF DEEDS TOTAL: 111.65



8/O2/2O24 4IL1 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYI',ENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yaokton County
PACKET r 02392 XASI'S CIAIMS - 08-05-202
FI,ND : 101 GENERAL FUND
DEPAR?MENI: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

PAGE: 11
ITEMS PRII.ITED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAI|E ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOT NT

01-1601? QUATIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202408025515 101-5-165-42600 SUPPLIES - VSO 1s 5s

01-21042 VERTZON r -202401295504 101-5-155-42800 UrlLrTrES - VSO 44 .13
01-21042 VERTZON r -202408025596 101-5-155-42400 REllTAr,S - VSO 40.01
01-22241 oNE OFFTCE SOLUITON r-20240A025631 101-5-165-{2500 MATNTENANCE - VSO 10.36

DEPARTMENT 155 VETER.ANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 110 . 15



S/02/2A24 AttL Pt4 DIRECT pAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
vEMoOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02392 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND : 101 GENERAL FIND
DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUII,DING

PAGE: t2
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, T]NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAI4E ITEM * G/L ACCOU}fI DESCR]PTION CSECK* AMOUNT

o1-o2oo1 crTY oF YANKT9N l-20240ao255?7 101-5-159-42800 UIILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 652-24
01-o2oo1 CITY OF YANKTON t-20240ao255e1 101-5-169-42800 UIILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 112-94

01-02359 CLARKS RENTAT INC. I-20240?295459 101-5-169-42400 RENIAI,S - SAFE?Y CENTER 55.00
01-02696 JEFF PFETFLE r-20240A025625 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLTES - SAFETY CENTER 125-00

01-04023 ECBO GROUP r-20240A025622 101-5-L69-42500 MATNTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 210-00

O1-O42OI CRESCEIfT EIJECTRIC SUPPL I-20240?295459 10 1 - 5 - ]' 6 9 . 4 2 5 O O MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 122.43

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202408025598 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES ' SAFETY CENIER 94?'80
oL-1216? MENARDS r-20240A025670 101-5-159-42600 SUPPLTES - SAFETY CENaER 62'31
o1-t2167 MENARDS r-20240A02567L 101-5-169-42500 SUPPT,TES - SAFETY CEN"ER L',7-44

01-123?1 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-20240A025532 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 913'1'l
01-13001 NORTHTESTERN ENERGY I-202408025503 101-5-169-42800 UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 9,841 A7

01-14005 oLSON'S PEST TECTNICIAN t-20240AO25601 101-5-159-42500 MATIITENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 137.00

01-18043 sD FEDERAI, PROPERTY AcE t-2024O1295474 101-5-159-42500 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 30 00

O1-2OOO4 TNITED LABORATORIES INC I-202408025587 101-5-169-42600 SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 953 08

DEPARTMENT 159 SAFETY CENTER BUI],DING TOTAL 14 ,251 .'-7 6



a/02/2024 4tLl PM

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PAC(ET: 023 92 KASI'S CLAIMS
EIND : 101 GENERAIT FUND

DEPARTUENT: 211 SHERIFF

DIRECT PATABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

08-06-202

PAGE: 13
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

CHECK*G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOT]NTVENDOR NAME ITEM *

01- 018 4 5

01-02255
01- 02 6 31
o1-02631
01-02631
01-0263r
o1-04315
01- 15118
01- 16 01?
0r-19054
01-19064
01-r9064
o1-1.9064
o1-24003
01-240?5

ROGER WOLFF
XTREME CAR Wi}SH

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
ACCREDITED SECURITY
PENNINGTON COUNTY .]AIL
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI
TRITECH SOFTI{ARE SYSTEM

TIRE MUFFIJER ALIGNI4ENT
TIRE MUFFLER ALIGNI4ENT
TIRE MUEFLER ALIGNMENT
YANKTONDAILYP&D
YANKTON FIRE & SAFETY C

FUEL . STIERITF
MAINTENANCE'SHERIFF
OTHER - SHERIFF
PROF SERVICES ' SHERIFF
FUEL . SHERIFF
LAII ENFORCEMENT EQUIP .
LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIP .
TRAVEL - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -
MAINAENANCE COITTRACT .
MAII{'AENANCE - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE SHERIFF
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -
LAW ENFORCEMENI EQUIP -

25 -OO
184.80

19. 88
1a .40
90.94

3,257 .rA
183. O0

515.44
159.43

4,52L -77
555.00

'72.75
95.75

240.44
54 .00

r-202404025542
r-20240ao2ss44
r-20240802sss8
r-202408025ss9
r-202408025s50
r-202408025551
t-202407295466
1-20240 7295451
1-20240AO25621
7-20240'729s461
r-20240'729549r
r-202407295492
r-202407295493
r-2a24A502ss92
r-20240729546',7

101-s-211-42610
101-5-211-42500
101-s-211-42900
101-5-211-42200
l0t-5-2r1-42610
101-s-211-42660
101-5-211-42660
101-5-211-42700
101- 5-2L1-42520
LOI- 5- 2t7- 42520
10r-s-211-42500
101-s-211-42500
101-5-211'42500
101-5-211-42520
101-5-211-42660

SHERI
SIIERI

SHERIF
SHERIF

SHERIF
SHERI

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL to ,123 .18



a / 02 /2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT:

4:11 PM

01 Yankton County
023 92 (AS1 'S CLATMS
101 GENERAL FUND
2)-2 COT'NTY JAIL

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMEN? REGISTER

0a- o5-202

PAGE: 14
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

IIENDOR NAME ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOI]N?

01-02059 CTaARM-TEX r-2a2407295456 7ol-5'212-4260a SUPPLTES - 'fArL 455 00

ot-02059 criARM-rEx r-2a24AA025550 7oL-5-212-42600 SUPPLTES - .lArL 264'50
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |-2024AA025562 101-5-212-43500 MINOR EOUIP - JAIL 29L-92
0l.-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVTCES 1-2o24oaA2ss53 IOL'5-212-42640 ITNTFORMS - .lArL 25',1 '1s
or-03073 DTAMOND DRUGS r-20240729s461 10l'5-212-42200 PROF SERVTCES - JArL 6'474'42
01-036?8 TRTNTTY SERVTCES GROUP I-202408025551 l,l-5-212-422r0 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,454 09

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202408025552 lOl-5-2L2-422!O FOOD SERVICES - '1AIL 5,758.45
01-036?8 TRrNr"Y SERVICES GROUP I-2024080255s3 IOI-5-2L2-42270 FOOD SERVICES - ,lAIl' 5'524.',t2
01-04132 SPECTACLE SHOP LLC l-20240,02ss66 lo|-5-2L2-4220a PROF SERVICES - ',AIL 250.00
01-04422 SAPPHTRE HEALTT{ LLC l-202401025s55 l.ol-5-2r2-4220A PROF SERVICES - .IAIL s50.00
01-045?8 oLrVrA SANDVOTJD I-202408025539 lol^-5-2t2-42600 SUPPIrES - irArL 24 99

01-0928? JCL SOLUTTONS r-2a240a025640 7A:.-5-212-42600 SUPPLTES - irArl 1,8L4'97
01-10007 l(AlsER APPLTANCE & REFR r-20240802555? 101_5-212-42500 MATNTENANCE _ JAIL 415 00

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN 7-2O24OBa256Og 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - 'TAIL 1ss'00
or-19054 TRTTECH SOFTWARE SySTEt4 1 -20240',729s462 rOl-5-2L2-42520 MATNTENANCE CONTRACT - JArL 6'274.66

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAI: 34.309.87



A/02/2024 4 t11 PM

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton Counly
PACKET: 023 92 XASI'S CLAIMS
FUND : 101 GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTII'ENT PAYMENT REGISTER

oa -06 -202

PAGE:
ITEMS PRIMTED:

15
PAID. UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAI4E ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AI'IOUNT

01-0{491 DAWN KTRCHNER I-202408025538 101-5-411-42?00 TRAVEL - POOR RELIEF 91.34

Ol-t{036 OPSAIIL - KOSTEL ET NERAL T-2O24O'72}54A4 101-5-411-42200 PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 1,250 00

01-1501? QUALTBIED PRESORT SERVI I-20240802561? 1OL-5-411-426OO SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 69 45

OL-2242g WtYtz & RAY FUNER-AL EOl,l I-2o24O12954a? 101-5-411-42200 PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 1,250'00
o1-2242g WINTZ & RAy FUNERAL EOn l-2024012934a8 10r-5-411-42200 PROF SERVICES - POOR RELIEF 1'250.00

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 3, 910.80



A/O2/2O24 4.7I PM DIRECA PAYABLES DEPART}{ENT PAYMEMT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02392 XASITS CLAIMS - 08-06-202
FIND : 101 GENERAL FTND
DEPARTT{ENT: 42I PUBLIC HEAI,TH NURSE

PAGE: 16
ITEMS PRIN?ED: PAID, T,NPAID

BANK: AIL

VENDOR NAT.IE ITEM * G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECX* AI4OT'NT

01-1601? QUAT.TFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202408025615 r01-s-421-42600 SUPPLIES - NURSE 24.66

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC I{EAITH NURSE TOTAL: 24.66



I / a2/2024
VENDOR SET:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMEN?:

4:11 PM

01 YankEon Counly
02392 XASI'S CLAIMS
101 GENERAL FUND
424 AMBULANCE

DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

0a-o6-202

PAGE: 17
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA]I,IE ITEM * G/I, ACCOT'NT DESCRTPUON CHECK* 'A'I''OUNA

O1-0OO74 AVERA HEALTH dba AVERA I-20240?2954?s LOL-5-424-4220O PROF SERVICES - AMBUTANCE 15 00

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEA&T llosP t-2024072g547't 70L-5-424-4260O SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 179.LO

01-01548 THE UPS SToRE 6715 l-202407295460 :-OL-5-424-4220O PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 23'73
01-o2oor CITY oF YANKTON l-20240ao2s319 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 230.10
o1-o2r2s CREDIT CoLLECTIoN sERva l-202407295413 toL-5-424-422oo PROF SERVTCES - Ar.lBt r.ANCE 1'44.47

01-03597 CNA STRETY I-202407295490 :-0:--5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBUI'ANCE 100.00

01-04310 SAWIK BUYTNG GROUP 1-20240a0255?3 10:.-5-424-42600 SUPPI,IES - AMBULANCE 42.99
01-0434? WAYSTAR INC. I-2024072934A5 LOI-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE s?5.34
01-04590 POSITTVE PROMOTIoNS, IN I-202408025571 101-5-424-42500 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 320.88

O1-O{s93 DOMAIN NEr.woRKs 7-2O24OAO23512 LOL-5-424-4220O PROF SERVICES - A}'TBULANCE 289 00

o1-o?582 Hy-vEE 7-2O24OAO255A2 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLTES - AMBULANCE 39'28
01-09287 .tCL SOTJU]TTONS 7-20240A025642 IOL-5-424-4260O SUPpLIES - AMBUI"ANCE a45.72
01-09287 JC! SOLIITTONS 7-202408025643 IOL'5'424-42600 SUPPLTES - AMBULANCE 69'96
oL-10021 KATSER HEA?ING & coolrN r-20240729549? 1ot-5-{24-42500 MATNTENANCE - AMBUI,ANCE 23s.99
01-12157 ltlENA&DS I -202408025612 :.0l-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 23'92
01-12167 MENARDS r -20240A025613 1OL-5-424-42600 SUPPLTES - Al'lBt r"ANCE t9'99
o1-12r57 !,rENA&DS r -20240A025614 LO:-'5-424-4260O SUPPITES - Ar',Brrr"ANcE 15'39
01-12157 MENAADS r -202408025675 LO:-'5-424-42600 SUPPLTES - AI'IBIILANCE 64'98
01-12167 MEN]\RDS r -20240ao256't6 1'OL'5 ' 424 - 42600 SUPPITTES - AMBULANCE 3'23
01-12371 IIIDAMERrCAN ENERGY I-202408025631 10L-5-424-42800 UIILITIES - AMBULANCE 2L.94
01-13001 NORrIWESTERN ENERGY I-202408023602 tOL-5-424-42aOO UTILITIES - AMBITLANCE 1'110.40
o1-14oos olsoN's pBsT TECHNTCTAN t-2o24oBo2s6os 1ot-5-424-42500 MATNTENANCE - Al4BUr,ANcE 119.00
01-19064 TIRE MUFFIJER ALIGNMENT l-2!24o12g54g4 loL-5-424-42500 MAINTENANCE - AMBt I,ANCE 52'00
or-21042 VERTZON r-202401295499 rol-s-424-42800 vrrllTrEs - AMBI TANCE 508'94
01-24090 YANKTON COUNTY EMS r-20240'72954g3 LOI-5-424-4220O PROF SERVTCES - AMBULANCE 185.80

DEPARTIqENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 4,AA2.14



8/02/2024 4.al A4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTT'IENT PAYMENa REGISTER

IIEI,IDOR SET: 01 Yankton CounEY
PACKET: 02392 (AsI's CLAIMS - 0g-06-202
Ft ND : 101 GENERAL F[ND
DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD

PAGE: l8
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, I,NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA}.IE ITEM * G/L ACMUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AI''IOI'NI

01-01228 BLACKBTRN & STEVENS pRo r-202408025653 101-5-445-OOOOO HEARTNGS - MENTAi IILNESS 80'50

O1-O40OO VAL LARSoN L-20240A025646 1O1-5-445-OOOOo HEARINGS - MENIAL ILLNESS 50'00

O1-O{IOO FOX r,Aw FrR!4, PLLC 1-20240802564A tO1-5-445-OOoo0 IIEARINGS - MENTAIJ ILLNESS 102'25

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LoFTUs & R l-20240g02s555 rOI-5-445-OOOOo HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 230'00

O1-10t18 MARK KA?TERHAGEN I-20240}025645 1OI-5-4{S-O0OOO HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 60 00

01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEwNo A-20240A025647 lOt-s-445-OOOOO HEARINGS - MENTAL 1LLNESS 164 44

DEPARTMENT 445 METfTAI, ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL 1,901.23



8/02/2024
VENDOR SE?:
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTME]{?:

4:1L PM

01 Yankton count.y
02392 KAST,S CLATMS -
101 GENERAL FT'ND
511 COUNTY EXTENSION

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

08-06-202

PAGE: 19
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NA!,IE ITEM S G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK$ AUOT'NT

01-o12oo CLARITY TEITECOM, LIJC I-20240A025601 101-5-611-42800 TITILITIES - EXTENSION 407'66

01-02001 clTY OF YANKTON I-20240A02551A 101-5-611-42800 UIILITIES - EXTENSION 72'90

or-02520 KATrE DOTY r-202408025544 LO1-5-611-42?OO TRAVEL - EXTENSTON 26's2

o1-o?582 HY-VEE r-202408025583 Lo1-5-61r-42900 4-H - EXTENSTON 16'44

01.10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAI, T-20240A02561A 101'5'611-42400 RENTALS ' EXTENSION 283'55

01.12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202408025630 101-5'511-42800 UTILIUES ' EXTENSION 9'83
o1-1.{oo5 olsoN's pEsT TECHNTCIAN r-20240802550S 101-5-611-42500 MATNTENANCE - EXTENSTON 1s0_00

01-18269 SOUrH DAXOTA STATE 4-H 7-2O24Oa02556g 101-5-511-42?00 TRAVEL - EXTENSION 85-00

01-20048 UNrON COUNTY 4-It r-202408025568 101-5-611-42900 4-H - EXTENSTON 91'6',7

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION TOTAL: t , 153 .57



a/O2/2O24 4.11 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTI4ENI PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 20

VENDOR SET| 01 Yankroa County ITEMS PRINTED r PAID, UNPAID

PACKET: 02392 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-06-202
FIIND : 101 GENERAL FITND

DEPARTMENT I 615 WEED BANK: A1,I,

VENDOR NAI'IE ITEM * G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKS AI'IOUNA

or-oror1 BoMGAARS r-20240't3].5573 101-5-515-42600 SUPPLTES - WEED 160.47
01-01641 AGTERRA TECHIOT,OGTES r-20240?315535 101-5-515-42500 SUPPLTES - WEED 1,290.00
or-21042 I|ERTZON r-202401295302 101-5-515-42800 UrrLrTrES - WEED 26.91
o1-2109s VAN DrEST SUPPLY CO r-202401315531 101-5-615-42590 CHEMICAIJS - WEED 4'827.70

DEPARTMENT 5T5 WEED TOTAL 6, 305.08



A/O2/2024 4tl:. PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
pACKET: 02392 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND r 101 GENERAI, FLI\D
DEPARTI.IENT I 711 PLANNING & ZONING

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

2t
PAID. I]NPAID

BANK: ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT

101-5-711 42700
10r-s-711-42590
101-5-?11-42500
101-5-?11-42800

DESCRlPTION

TRAVEL ZON ING
E911 SIGNS ZONING
SUPPLlES ZONINC
UAILlTIES ZONING

CHECKS AMOTJNT

210-00
21 .t3
24.4t
44-13

0t-0225r
01- 1518 8

01 - 15 017
ol- 2!o42

GARY VETTER r-202408025544
PHEASANTI,AND INDUSTRIES I-202407295455
QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-2O24OA4256L4
vERrzoN r-2o24O'72955O3

101 GENERAI, FUND TO?A!: 130,395.80EUND

DEPARTI4BNT ?11 PIJANNING & ZONING TOTAI: 3os'27



8 / 02 /2024
VENDOR SET
PACKE?:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

4:1]. PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENI REGISTER
01 Yankton County
02392 KASl'S Cr,ArMS - 08-06-202
2O7 ROAD & BRIDGE
311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA

PAGE
lTEMS PRINTED

22
PAID. UNPAID

BANK: A],L

CHECK#VENDOR NA}4E ITEM * G/L ACCoI,NII DESCRIPTION A}1OUNT

01-00257
01- 01011
01- 01012
01- 0116 6
01- 014 3I
01-02001
01-02008
01-02058
01-02058
01- 0 315 4

01-03820
01- 04 04 3

01-04358
01-04489
01-04506
ar-o6244
01-0?0?0
01- 0 8 014
o1-11049
01- 1215 7

ot-L216'7
ot-L2t9 7

01- 13 0 01
0l- r7226
oL-ta22t
or-La242
01- 18 510
01-19005
01- 19 04 9
01-19057
ol-21442

APPEARA
BOMGAARS
B-Y ELECTRIC
BUTLER MACHINERY CO.
SCOTLAND REDI -MIX
CITY OF YANKTON
NAPA AU?O PARTS OF YANK
KNIFE RIVER - SOT'TH DAK
KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK
CHS INC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
EHRESMANN ENGINEERlNG
PI,AT I NT]IVI CHEMICALS, INC
NEW CENTURY FS
TLC PROPANE
GRAHATI TIRE YANKTON
HOI,LAWAY CONSTRUCTION C

I STATE TRUCK CENTER
LEAF
MENARDS
MENARDS
MOTOROLA
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY
RIVERSIDE HYDRAULICS &

TRANSOURCE
SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP
Ti4O WAY SOLUTIONS INC
TRUCK TILAII,ER SALES & S

TITAN MACHINERY
TRUENORTH STEEL
VERIZON

r 242447315545
7-242447315547
r 242444025590
7 2A24A73L55AA
r 2424073\5549
r 24240?315510
r -24240 7315511
r-242407 3155t2
r-202407315513
r -242407 375514
r 24240'7315515
I242407315516
7-24240't315517
r -2424073755L4
r 2024073755t9
r 20240'7375520
r -20240'7 315521
I 20240?315522
r 202401315523
t-20240 7 3L5524
r-20240 7 315525
t-20244 7 3L5525
r-20244 7 31552 7

t-2024073t5524
r-20244 7115529
I-202447315534
r- 2024A'13L553!
r- 2424A7315532
r-202407315533
r- 2424A7 3t5534
r- 24244729554t

201-S -1LL-42600
20L- 5-3!t-42600
201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42500
20L-5-3!l-42903
201- 5-:111-42 a0 0
201-5-311-42500
2AL- 5-371-42943
20t- 5 -371- 42944
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42640
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42500
201-5- 371-42903
201- 5- 3l!-42500
201-5-3lL-42500
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42500
201-5-311-42903
201-5-311-42500
201-s-311-42500
201-s-311-42500
201-s-311-42500
201-5-311-42800

152 -69
334.11
69.41

4,O99.92
7 ,047 -50

12t.44
1,25t.95
r, 565. 50

204,749.92
2,49O.0O

14.70
55. 00

885.00
2,426.48

49 .74
1, 7S1. 10

L26,81O.34
r. 011 .31

724.98
50 .71
50 .70

5,230.96
850.30
93.24

5, 131. 82
239.31
315.99
58.00

293.90

51. 31

SUPPLIES HWY

SUPPI,IES - HWY

UTILITIES - HWY

MAINIENANCE . HWY

BRIDGES HWY

UTILITIES'HIiY
MAINTENANCE . HWY

BRIDGES. HWY

ASPHALT ROADS - HWY

SUPPLIES'HWY
SUPPLIES . HWY

MAINTENANCE . HWY

SUPPLIES HWY

HIGHWAY FUEL - HWY

MAINTENANCE - I]WY
MAINTEN/WCE . HWY

BRIDGES HWY

MAINTENANCE ' H!]Y
SUPPLIES'HWY
MAINTENANCE . HWY

SUPPI,IES - HWY

SUPPLIES'HWY
UTILITIES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

MAIN?ENANCE - HWY

BRIDGES - HWY

MAINTENANCE - HWY

MAINTENANCE - H1IY
MATNTENANCE - IIWY

SUPPLIES - HWY

UTILITIES - HWY

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL 445 ,862 .77

FUND 2O1 ROAD & BRIDGE 445,862.7 7TOTAL:



A/O2/2024 4.II PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENI PAYMENT REGISTER
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02392 KASI'S CLAIMS - 08-05-202
FUND | 20'7 EMERGENCY 911 FUND

DEPARTIiIENT: 225 LoCAI EMERGENCY PLANNING

PAGE:
ITEMS PRTNTED:

23
PAID. UNPAID

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOI'NIT

01-02692 CENTURYLTNK l-20240802s5s6 201'5-22,-42AOO mrlrTrEs - 8911 s-63

01-02692 CENTTTRYTTTNK r-20240ao2555't 201-5-225-42aOO UTrLrrrEs - E91r 83'20
o1-r2132 MTDCONTTNENT COMMITNTCAT r-2o24oAA2SSg1 20',7 '5 -225 - 42aOO UTrlrrrrEs - E91r 1so-39

0l-r9054 TRTTECH SOFTWARE SYSTEM I-20240729s463 207 -5-22s-42200 PROF SERVICES - 8911 3' 183.54

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI ?OTAL: 3,422.16

2O7 EMERGENCY 9].1 FUND TOTAI,: 3 ,422 .76

BANK: AlL



A/O2/2024 4.lL PM DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
I,ENDOR SET: 01 YankEon Counly
PACKET: 02392 KASITS CLAIMS - 09-06-202
FT,ND .. 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMETiII

PAGE :

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, (INPAID

BANK I ALL

VENDOR NAME ITEM S G/L ACCOT'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AT.{OU}TI

o1-ooo9o KopETsKY's AcE HARDWARE r-202408025584 226-5-222-42600 SUPPLTES - EDS 45.97
o1-ooo9o KoPETSKY'S ACE HARDWARE 1-2024080255€5 226-3-222-42500 SUPPLTES - EDS 189.98
o1-ooo9o KopETsKY,s AcE HARDWARE 1-202408025586 226-5-222-42500 SUPPLTES - EDS 89.98
01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC r-20240AO2562e 226-3-222-42500 MATNTENANCE - EDS 100.00
o1-o1ol1 BoMGAARS I-20240eA25623 226-S-222-426LO OEM DIASTER PLAN - EDS 47,94
01-01011 BOMGAARS r -20240A025524 226-5-222-42500 SUPPLTES - EDS 49,97
01-01131 TTANSON BRTGGS SPECTALTY T-202407295415 226-5-222-42600 SUPPI,TES - EDS 198.82
01-02058 XNrFE RrVER - SOUTH DAK l-202407295495 226-5-222-42610 DTASTER PI,AN - EDS 130.62
01-02058 XNIFE RMR - SOTIIH DAK I-20240729s496 226-5-222-42510 DIASTER PLAN - EDS 3ts.74
01-02255 XTREME CAR WASH l-20240A025549 226-5-222-42500 MATNTENANCE - EDS 100.80
01-04120 VERTZON r -202408025644 226-5-222-42A00 UTTLTTTES - EDS ).22.L5
01-04163 ESRr r-202408025588 226-5-222-4220A PROF SERVTCES - EDS 460.00
01-04295 AT & T MOBrr,rrY r-2o24o8o2s5oo 226-3-222-42A00 IITTLTTTES - EDS 80.08
01-10258 GREAT AMERTCA FTNANCTAT, l-20240A025554 225-3-222-42400 RENTALS - EDS 252-6t
01-10258 GREAT AI.IERICA FINANCIAI, t-2024O8O25671 226-3-222'42400 REIITAI,S - EDS 252.67
o1-12r32 MTDCONTTNENT COMMT NTCAT r-202408025599 226-5-222-42A00 LETLTTTES - EDS 117.84
01-12371 MIDAMERICA),I ENERGY I-202405025633 226-3-222-42A00 UIILITIES - EDS 10 66

01-18510 rWO WAY SOLUTTONS rNC r-20240',72954't0 226-5-222-42500 MATNTENANCE - EDS 55,49
01-18510 TWO WAY SOLUITONS rNC l-20240',729547L 226-5-222-42500 MATNAENANCE - EDS 193.99
01-21042 VERTZON r -2O24O729ssOO 225-5-222-42A00 UTTLTTTES - EDS 9sa.92
o1-2224r ONE OFFTCE SOLTTTTON t-20240AO2s633 226-5-222-42500 SUPPLTES - EDS 3r.48

DEPAR?MENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL 3,855.55

FIJ'}'ID 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMEMT TOTAL: 3,855.55



A/O2/2O24 4.II PI4 DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAWENT REGISTER

vENDoR sET: 01 Yankton counfy
PACKET: 02392 (ASI'S CTAIMS - 08-06-202
FI,ND : 24A 24l? SOBRIETY FT'ND

DEPARTITENT: 212 24 /7 PROGRAM

VENDOR NAME ITEM #

PAGE: 25
]TEMS PRINTED: PAID, I]NPAID

01-08008
0r-08008
0r-15051
01- 15 0 51

INTOXIMETERS INC
INTOXIMETERS INC
PHARMCHEM INC.
PHARMCHEM INC.

r-202407295464
r-202408025546
7-202407295465
a-20240ao25564

G/I, ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOT'NT

24A-5-212-42600 STJEPT'IES - 24/7 244'75

24a-5-212-426oo SUPPLTES - 2417 244'7s

24A-5-272-42200 PROF SERVTCES - 2417 3',156'15
24A-5-212-42500 SUPPLTES - 2417 1',806 51

DEPARTMENT 212 24/? PROGRAM TOTAL 6,O52 .15

24A 24 /? SOBRIETY FUND TOTAL: 6,A52.15

BANK: ALL

ElIND



I / 02/2024
VENDOR SET
PACKET:
FUND
DEPARTMENT

4:lt PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPART!'IENr PAYMENT REGISTER

01 Yankton CounEY
02392 KASrS Cr.ArMS - 08-06-202
250 M&PRFUND
163 MOD & PRESERV REIJIEF

ITEM *

01-222{1 oNE OFFTCE SOLUTTON r-20240AO2s639

PAGE: 25
ITEMS PRITTED: PAID, I]NPAID

VENDOR NAME

BANK: ALL

G/L ACCOI'NT DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUNT

250-5-:.53-42900 SUPPLTES - M & PR FIND 12 0L

DEPARTUEfT 153 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOIAL: 72-ot

ELND 2so M&PRFI'ND ToTAL: 12'o'



8/o2/2o24 4.7I PI4 DIRECT PAYABI,ES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGTSTER

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County
PACKET: 02392 (ASITS CLAIMS - 08-06-202
Ft ND . 767 FIRE/ROAD DISTRICT
DEPARTMENT: 000 MISC

DEPARTMENT OOO MISC

PAGE:
ITEMS PRINTED:

2'l
PAID. UNPAID

BANK: AI,L

VENDOR NAME ITEM * G/1, ACCOUN" DESCRIPTION CHECK* AMOUT{T

01-14001 YANKTON COUNTY OBSER!rE& t-20240ao25593 767-5-000-00000 PTBLTSHING - ROAD DTSTRICT 19-08

TOTAL 19.08

I'UND '757 FIRE/ROADDIS?RICT TOTAI,:

REPORT GRA TOTAT:

r9.08

549,650.23



 7/26/2024 11:46 AM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     87

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  7/01/2024

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     7/31/2024

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  327,998.10  VEH           42.00    010 PENSU    1550.00               FED W/H  472,960.31   37,644.61

HOUR     6,657.25  144,977.81                         011 ROTH     3425.00               ST WH SD       0.00        0.00

OVERT      669.50   24,486.67                         020 AFLAC     909.25               ST WH NE   2,061.14       42.15

VAC        728.50    6,607.52                         030 COL       193.69               FICA     507,219.81   31,447.66   31447.66

SICK       521.50    4,504.14                         050 OPTLG     285.34               MEDI     507,219.81    7,354.80    7354.80

CELL         0.00    1,000.00                         061 GARN      200.00

VACPO        0.00      966.04                         100 NRS        69.44

HOL      1,376.00   12,974.50                         11  SDRS6   17138.02    17138.02

FNRL        28.00      312.62                         12  SDRS8   15502.04    15502.04

WC-2        90.00        0.00                         410 FLEXA    3489.59

                                                      420 LIFE      290.69

                                                      430 FLEXC     411.56

                                                      440 VSP       521.48

                                                      450 DELTA    2672.56

                                                      460 MEDI     2839.71

                                                      461 MEDI                40953.20

                                                      463 MEDI                12355.46

                                                      464 HSA      3206.00

                                                      465 MEDI                16334.64

                                                      467 MEDI     3223.35

                                                      471 MEDI                 4226.54

                                                      P7  SPOUS     203.37

TOTALS: 10,070.75  523,827.40                42.00                56131.09   106509.90                         76,489.22   38802.46

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,373.29     6,373.29         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       791.75     5,581.54

101-141      17,104.73    16,904.73         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,642.91     2,838.73    12,623.09

101-142      21,646.46    21,646.46         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     1,822.55     3,493.66    16,330.25

101-151      40,873.85    40,873.85         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     3,062.87     6,483.87    31,327.11

101-161       9,907.68     3,781.68     1,273.96     4,737.04       100.00        15.00     1,126.00     1,487.67     7,279.01

101-162      24,237.48    23,937.48         0.00         0.00       300.00         0.00     3,649.18     3,015.64    17,572.66

101-163      17,390.02    17,190.02         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,048.06     2,878.61    13,463.35

101-165       3,971.66     3,352.70         0.00       618.96         0.00         0.00       522.17       383.73     3,065.76

101-169       7,906.15     6,801.60       157.91       896.64        50.00         0.00       754.63       911.87     6,239.65

101-211      80,391.09    78,781.36       643.69         0.00       966.04         0.00    10,105.66    11,424.75    58,860.68

101-212      96,263.29    87,675.49     8,587.80         0.00         0.00         0.00    12,257.75    13,063.09    70,942.45

101-213         350.00       300.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00        56.78       293.22

101-421       3,524.00     3,524.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       511.16       469.76     2,543.08



 7/26/2024 11:46 AM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     88

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  7/01/2024

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     7/31/2024

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-424      69,246.19    53,225.64    11,163.15     4,857.40         0.00         0.00     5,107.93     9,946.80    54,191.46

101-427         715.95       715.95         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       104.77       611.18

101-611       4,313.26     4,263.26         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00       448.50       626.16     3,238.60

101-612       2,908.86     2,908.86         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       174.53       252.63     2,481.70

101-711      12,497.02    12,367.44       129.58         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,407.94     1,703.69     8,385.39

201-311      89,943.67    75,347.22     1,642.55    12,876.90        50.00        27.00    10,000.59    14,242.83    65,673.25

226-222      12,152.62    10,852.75       888.03       411.84         0.00         0.00     1,316.49     2,031.46     8,804.67

248-212       2,152.13     2,152.13         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       172.17       280.97     1,698.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      523,869.40   472,975.91    24,486.67    24,398.78     1,966.04        42.00    56,131.09    76,489.22   391,207.09

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  143         MANUAL INPUT:    0           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 143







- - ---·· J -�-· ··-... ............ t'u.•�, 

provided that no iax shall be abated on any real property which has been sold for taxes, while a tax 
certificate is outstanding. 

10-4-40. Partial exemption of dwellings owned by certain disabled veterans. One hundred fifty thousand dollars of the full and

true value of the total amount of a dwelling or portion thereof classified as owner-occupied pursuant to§§ 10-13-39 to 10-13-

40.4, inclusive, that is owned and occupied by a veteran who is rated as permanently and totally disabled from a service-

connected disability is exempt from property taxation. The veteran shall apply for this partial exemption on a form prescribed 

by the secretary of revenue. Any application or supporting document for this exemption is confidential. Any veteran who would 

otherwise qualify for this exemption but fails to comply with the application deadline for the owner-occupied classification or the

deadline for application for this exemption may petition the board of county commissioners to recalculate the taxes based upon 

the owner-occupied classification and this exemption and abate or refund the difference in taxes pursuant to chapter 10-18. 

I 

I 



Type Rate

High Mileage $0.655/mile

Low Mileage $0.295/mile

Special Needs Mileage $0.85/mile

Special Needs Mileage $0.655/mile

Primary Destination County

Standard Rate

Applies for all locations 

without specified rate

Deadwood/Spearfish Lawrence

Hot Springs Fall River/Custer

Rapid City Pennington

Meal Amount Leave Before Arrive After

Breakfast $6 5:31 AM 7:59 AM

Lunch $14 11:31 AM 12:59 PM

Dinner $20 5:31 PM 7:59 PM

Daily Maximum $40

Lodging $175 + tax

Meal Amount Leave Before Arrive After

Breakfast $10 5:31 AM 7:59 AM

Lunch $18 11:31 AM 12:59 PM

Dinner $28 5:31 PM 7:59 PM

Daily Maximum $56

Lodging $175 + tax

Meal Amount Leave Before Arrive After

Breakfast $10 5:31 AM 7:59 AM

Lunch $21 11:31 AM 12:59 PM

Dinner $29 5:31 PM 7:59 PM

Daily Maximum $60

Out‐of‐Country Travel Reimbursement
ARSD 05:01:02:10.01

Additional $100 available with excess lodging approval. 

Out‐of‐State Travel Reimbursement
ARSD 05:01:02:11

Additional $100 available with excess lodging approval. 

Travel Reimbursement Rates

In‐State Meals
ARSD 05:01:02:14

October – May: $107; June – September: $152

October – May: $107; June – August: $169; September: $107

In‐State Travel Reimbursement

In‐State Lodging
SDCL 3‐9‐2

SDCL 3‐9

Comments

Large personal vehicle is used (ex. Van, truck, SUV). 

Personal vehicle is used. 

Maximum Lodging Rate + Taxes and Mandatory Fees

$107

October – May: $107; June – September: $157

Personal vehicle is used AND state motor pool vehicle is not 

available. 

Personal vehicle is used AND state motor pool vehicle is 

available. 

Mileage Reimbursement

Effective July 1, 2024


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Approve Sundance Ridge Road District Election
	Item 6: Vacate Section Line
	Item 8: Pathways
	Item 9: Wildwood Christian Retreat Center - Conditional Use Permit
	Item 10: Fire and Ice - Conditional Use Permit
	Item 11: Definitions and Article 26 – Wind Energy Conversion Systems (1st Reading)
	Item 12: July 16 & 24 Meeting Minutes
	July 16, 2024 Meeting Minutes
	July 24, 2024 Meeting Minutes

	Item 13: Claims; July 2024 Payroll & Budgeted Cash Transfer OEM/Highway
	Claims
	July 2024 Payroll
	Budgeted Cash Transfer OEM-Highway

	Item 14: Abatement
	Item 15: Travel Reimbursement Rate



